From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:10 PM
To: SORENSEN, VALERIE
Subject: RE: EOC
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
SORENSEN, VALERIE Read: 05/01/2013 2:12 PM

We are relocating to the Council Chambers indefinitely. It's a little easier on staff © Thanks!

--Christine

From: SORENSEN, VALERIE

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:09 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: EOC

Hi Christine — The EOC was not booked for ongoing Anniversary meetings on Thursdays.  This Thursday, it is booked
until 6pm for OC Marathen. And it is also booked on 5/16 and 6/13 for General Plan meeting. Did you still want to
reserve the Thursdays that are available (5/9, 5/23, 5/30, 6/6, 6/20)?

There is training on 6/6 but just until 5pm.

Val

Valerie Sorensen

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Police
Costa Mesa Police Department

99 Fair Drive/Costa Mesa/CA 92626
(714) 754.5117
vsorensen@costamesaca.gov




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:30 PM

To: LONG, BRAD

Subject: FW: Agenda for 5/2/13 80th Anniversary Planning Committee Meeting
_Attachments:. . . .. ..2013:04-04_Minutes.doc; 2013-04-11_Minutes.doc;.2013-05-02_Agenda.doc

Follow Up Fiag: Foltow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Can you help us with the screens in the Council Chambers tomorrow for our mtg.? :D Purty please?! :D

--Christine

From: CCRDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 4:16 PM

Cc: LOVELL, DOUGLAS A.
Subject: Agenda for 5/2/13 60th Anniversary Planning Committee Meeting

Good afternoon,

I've attached the agenda for this Thursday's 60" Anniversary Planning Committee Meeting. Due to a scheduling conflict
at the EQC, this meeting will take place in the City Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. Food will be in the hallway
outside of the Council Chambers by 5 p.m., but please note food is not allowed in the Chambers. Mike Scheafer will not

be at Thursday's meeting, and therefore, Melinda Lowery will facilitate.

I've also included the minutes from April 4 and April 11, which will need to be approved this Thursday. If you have any
revisions, please let me know by Thursday at noon. Please double-check the roll call section and make sure your
attendance is noted correctly; | use the sign-in sheet as a reference, and sometimes not everyone gets a chance to sign

in.
Also, committee members, if you have not submitted your volunteer application, please do so as soon as possible:

http://www.costamesaca.gov/index.aspx?recordid=180&page=34. Subcommittee chairs, please remind your
subcommittee valunteers.

As of last week, we have yet to sell any tickets for the Costa Mesa Night at Angels’ Stadium on August 3 at 6:05
p.m. Although it is still early and we have not officially publicized that these are available yet, please feel free to share the
link and encourage attendance. Tickets are available for purchase now at www.angels.com/costamesa

Recently, the first of many 60" anniversary press releases was disseminated, and the Daily Pilot has published an article:
hitp:/Awww. dailypilot.com/news/tn-dpt-0501-costa-mesa-60th-bands-20130429 0,6252249 story

That's it for all the updates. Thank you, and see you on Thursday!

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
Phone: {714} 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov




60TH ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 4, 2013

60t Anniversary Planning Committee Meeting

The meeting of the 60" Anniversary Planning Committee was held on Tuesday,
- - April-4-2013-at-5:30 p-m-—in-the-Costa-Mesa-Police-Department-Emergency-Operations -
Center (EQC), 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa. Chairman Mike Scheafer facilitated the
meeting.

Roll Call

Present:
Charlene Ashendorf, Citizen Appointee
Balkar Bisla, Citizen Appointee
Lynell Brooks, Vanguard University
Julia Clevenger, Orange Coast College..
Sgt. Matthew Grimmond, City of Costa Mesa
Frank Gutierrez, Costa Mesa Cultural Arts Com
Howard Hull, Citizen Appomtee
Council Member Wendy Leece;.Costa Mesa C|ty Council
Sue Lester, Citizen Appointee .i.;::
Melinda Lowery, Costa:Mesa:Hi stortcal Preservatlon Committee
Bob Ooten, Friends: of the Costa. Mesa Library
Kim Pederson, Costa Mesa Parks:and Recreation Commission
Dennis Popp, Costa Mesa United
Mike Scheafer, Costa Mesa -Newport Harbor Lions Club
Jennifer Sommers; City of Costa Mesa

Susan V\[eeks_ﬁCosta Mesa Historical Society

Dyana Wick, Costa Mesa Sanitary District

ewport-Mesa Unified School District
‘Cindy‘Brenneman, Military Affairs Team

Rob:Dickson, Costa Mesa Planning Commission

iis Dinwiddie, Costa Mesa Chamber of Commerce

~ Christian Eric, Citizen Appointee
Werner Escher, South Coast Plaza

Kim Glen, Costa Mesa Conference and Visitor Bureau

Mayor Pro Tem Stephen Mensinger, Costa Mesa City Council

Diane Pritchett, South Coast Metro Alliance

Cecily Renteria, City of Costa Mesa

Jim Schabarum, Costa Mesa Kiwanis

Pete Zehnder, Costa Mesa Foundation

Alternates*:
Derek Sabori, Costa Mesa Foundation
Charles Markel, Costa Mesa Kiwanis

*Alternates do not have voting authonty, but aftend in place of voting committee members.




60™ ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES — April 4, 2013

City of Costa Mesa Staff:
Patrick Bauer, Associate Engineer
Mike Brumbaugh, Code Enforcement Officer

Christine-Gordon;-Special Events Coordinator
Dan Joyce, Public Affairs Manager

Call to Order — Chairman Scheafer called the meeting to order.

Minutes

Motioned by Ms. Lester and seconded by Ms. Ashendorf to approve the mlnutes
of the March 7, 2013 meeting. All ayes. Motion was approved S B

Motioned by Mr. Popp and seconded by Ms. Weeks to apj oVe the mlnutes of
the March 21, 2013 meeting. All ayes. Motion was app_[gved

Old Business

1. Updates to 60" Anniversary chk Off Event

Chairman Scheafer reported.:a meetmg ;took place with staff from various
departments this morning, and it was a good meeting. He also announced
that tickets are now available ‘and for sale for the Costa Mesa Night Angels
Game, and indlcated that if anyohe would like a poster to advertise the event,

contact Ms. Cordon.™

Mr. Joyce played ‘the: VideO of the updated 3D rendering of the venue for the
kick-off event:

Mr. Peders asked if th’ere will be an area for sitting in the TasteFest area.
IVIr Joyce ,esponded there will be, and the rendering is only preliminary.

g od if performances will be playing on the different stages at the
ime. Mr. Joyce indicated the performances will be staggered and each

= Ms. Weeks asked if the only entrance into the venue is off of Fair Drive. Mr.
‘"'??Joyce responded yes due to safety and security concerns, as well as alcohol

control.

Ms. Brooks asked if parking will only be available on the street. Mr. Joyce
noted parking will be available in the fairgrounds parking lot, as well as
Orange Coast College’s lot for overfiow, if needed.

Ms. Lester expressed concern in the inability to track attendance without the
use of admission tickets.



60TH ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 4, 2013

Mr. Joyce announced the City Council approved alcohol, fireworks, and street
closures for the kick-off event at the April 2 meeting. He shared confirmed
acts that will be performing at the main stage and indicated the gist of the

music-component will celebrate six decades of music. Mr. Joyce added-he-is—-. -

"7 77 finalizing details with TicketFly, the coriipany that will coordinaté ticket sales
online and at the event. Regarding sponsorships, Mr. Joyce noted the CVB
has already made a donation, and Mesa Water is sponsoring bill inserts that
will be mailed to 22,000 homes in April. He added the OCFEC has agreed to
reduce its proposal, and the Costa Mesa Sanitary District has agreed to do
60" anniversary vehicle wraps on eight trash trucks in May.

Ms. Weeks inquired about bus ads. Mr. Joyce indicated:bus a ] _,re;___handled
through a consultant, and ads are paid for. He noted the cost may be*-hlgh

Hank Panian asked how much the OCFEC is charglng for parklng Mr. Joyce
stated that there is no charge to the attendees to- park at the fairgrounds.
However, the City would be charged per vehicle. Mr.’ Joyce also added that
Orange Coast College has offered parklng atno charge

man},;._.,and Vernelle Blackwell for
TruNetworking event. As a result of
the event, Mr. Joyce stated h ecelved the first vendor submittal.

Mr. Joyce announced the spo sorshlp deck is complete and copies are
available for anyone who “knows anyone who may be interested in
sponsoring. He said that'he will provide a list at the next meeting of who the
Sponsorshlps_Subcommlttee W|II be contacting.

Mr. Joyce aﬁ'ded the OC Reglster is launching a new magazine in mid-April,
and the. 60t anmversary will be featured on a full back cover color
advert[sement e:magazine will be mailed to 140,000 homes.

. Regarding the. street banner program, Mr. Joyce announced the banners will
“be $4:O'G and families and businesses can sponsor them.

yce showed sample drafts of business cards, and asked subcommittee
provide their preferred contact information by Friday. The committee

i votedon the designs:

Design #1: 10
Design #2: 8
Design #3: 4
Design #4: 1

The committee approved the first design of the business card and matching
letterhead.



60™ ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 4, 2013

Mr. Joyce reiterated the need to develop more ideas for senior and veteran
activities and encouraged committee members and volunteers to take over

the processes.

Council Member Leece encouraged more coordlnatlon of veteran actlvrtles o
and components.

Mr. Joyce shared a suggestion for a charity dunk tank, which will benefit four
charities to be determined, and dunk tank price will be higher-end. He added
that Orange Coast College will create a giant birthday cake, and the slices
may be sold for charity. :

Mr. Joyce said he met with SoCo Mart regardmg chefs
farmer's market component. : ‘

Ms. Weeks suggested cupcakes instead of @ cake Commlttee members
discussed the potential melting of the |cmg on cupcakes

Harold Weitzberg suggested gomg for the world record for the biggest Sara
Lee pound cake. __ i, e

Pauline Johnson asked wha’t'"}:{::ge ie»-,,FOns]&e"i‘_;ed a senior. Chairman Scheafer
indicated that the senior.age 0-according to the AARP. Mr. Joyce
suggested 65 to entlce an audte e__ _of those who would not normally attend

fe Ms Lester asked if interested parties can place advertisements in the
Canni 'ersary magazine without being a sponsor. Mr. Joyce responded yes.

“Mr. Panian asked about military component ideas. Mr. Joyce shared an idea
to invite Cornell lliescu to bring military vehicles for display, or coordinate with
the Military Affairs Team. Ms. Brooks added that Vanguard has a veterans

center.

Mr. Sabori asked if recycled paper is being used for print materials. Mr.
Joyce assured that materials will be as sustainable as possible.



60T ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 4, 2013

Geoff West expressed how impressed he is with what the committee is doing,
and asked if there will be [60t" anniversary] presence at the Mayor’'s Dinner.
Mr. Joyce stated an ad will be placed in the program gulde and there will be a
dlsplay by the-check-in- table e — S B

Tess Bernstein asked about requests for artwork by other organizations. Mr.
Weitzberg said requests should be e-mailed to him.

Ms. Bernstein asked if printing for materials would be done through the 60%’s
budget. Mr. Joyce said it would be on a case-by-case basis.

Ms. Lester asked if different groups who want the logo:sho
Harold. Mr. Joyce said yes. n
Mr. Marke! asked if anything else is going on at thOCFE . Mr. Joyce
indicated that nothing but the swapmeet is :-téRiﬁg plac

Mr. Sabori asked if the committee is Stl” open to addl‘t‘lonal ideas or activities.

Mr. Joyce said yes, and noted that Saturday is perfect for community events
and semor day. He |nd|cated that the' Clty Hall: parklng lot is serving as a

2. Update of Subcommlttee Manuals

The item was not dlsqqgsed_f..-: :

_:§u!tsf-i0f£‘32reakout Session Discussions
Th 'cofﬁfhf]jjttee did not disband into subcommittees.

nstein shared a scarecrow featuring Chairman Scheafer.

Public *Comments

Beth Refakes and Mr. West complimented the committee and staff for their
efforts.



60™ ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 4, 2013

Adjournment

Chairman Scheafer adjourned the meetlng at 6:36 p.m. Next meeting: Apr!l 11,

__77 - ')01 3 at 5 39 p m _________-_,_ - ““,_-,__.,-j . '7'7_"_” o 7"7_ "7" 77'7_ 7_7 T ,,,,_, - 7' N 7_7777 -

Mike Scheafer, Christine Cordon,
Committee Chair Committee Secretary




60™ ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 11, 2013

60t" Anniversary Planning Committee Meeting

The meeting of the 601" Anniversary Planning Committee was held on Tuesday,

- April 11, 2013 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Clty Hall 77 Falr Drlve Costa

~Mesa. Vice Chair Melinda Lowery facilitated the meeting.”
Roll Call

Present:
Charlene Ashendorf, Citizen Appointee
Balkar Bisla, Citizen Appointee
Cindy Brenneman, Military Affairs Team
Lynell Brooks, Vanguard University T
Sgt. Matthew Grimmond, City of Costa Mesa -
Frank Gutierrez, Costa Mesa Cultural Arts Commlttee
Howard Hull, Citizen Appointee ...
Council Member Wendy Leec '”;Costa IVIesa Clty Councﬂ
Sue Lester, Citizen Appointee
Melinda Lowery, Costa Mésa Historical Preservatlon Committee
Kim Pederson, Costa Mesa Par s-and Recreation Commission
Dennis Popp, Costa‘Mesa United
Jennifer Sommers, City of Costa Mesa
Susan Weeks‘_igs.‘(}os'tal_\_/l,_esa Historical Society
Dyana Wic_tg;,_;"'Costa Mesa Sanitary District

Absent: i
Laura‘Boss, Newport -Mesa Unified School District

Julla Clevenger Orange Coast College
Rob Dickson, Costa Mesa Planning Commission
+z Janis Dinwiddje, Costa Mesa Chamber of Commerce
“Chrlstlan Eric, Citizen Appointee
rner Escher South Coast Plaza
Kim Glen, Costa Mesa Conference and Visitor Bureau
. Mayor Pro Tem Stephen Mensinger, Costa Mesa City Council
“:Bob Ooten, Friends of the Costa Mesa Library
Diane Pritchett, South Coast Metro Alliance
Cecily Renteria, City of Costa Mesa
Jim Schabarum, Costa Mesa Kiwanis
Mike Scheafer, Costa Mesa-Newport Harbor Lions Club
Pete Zehnder, Costa Mesa Foundation

Alternates™:
Derek Sabori, Costa Mesa Foundation
Charles Markel, Costa Mesa Kiwanis
Richard Pagel, Orange Coast College

*Alternates do not have voting authority, but attend in place of voling committee members.



50T™H ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 11, 2013

City of Costa Mesa Staff:
Mike Brumbaugh, Code Enforcement Officer
Christine Cordon, Special Events Coordinator

_Dan Joyce; Public Affairs Manager _
Bob Knapp, Recreation Manager
Sgt. Bryan Wadkins, Fields Operation Officer

Call to Order — Vice Chair Lowery called the meeting to order.

Minutes

Motioned by Ms. Brenneman and seconded by Ms. I__ester to
minutes of the April 4, 2013 meeting. All ayes. Motion was: -

New Business
1. Scheduling of April 17, 2013 Committegmeé‘ﬁng

The committee agreed that subCOmmlttees are . meetmg separately and
consistently, and that a third meetlng m‘prrli was not needed.

seconded by Ms. Brenneman to not schedule

Motioned by Ms. Ashendorfa
tings in April.  All ayes. Motion was

any additional all- commlttee m
approved.

2. Establish Committe Meiéﬁﬁtzzfng Schwei'fdule for May

s. Lester: nd ‘seconded by Ms. Brenneman to schedule an all-
committee meeting on May 2, 2013 and to establish additional meeting dates
eeting. ‘_:AII ayes. Motion was approved.

3. Pre; on: y':KB Event Management regarding TasteFest

| 'Mr Joyce introduced Jodi Hoose and Celeste Hamil of Book That Event.
Ms Hoose spoke about vendor outreach and provided updates regarding the
TasteFest including the need for volunteers to work TasteFest.

.Ms. Hamil added they are reaching out to Costa Mesa restaurants first and
noted that restaurants who participated last year are excited.

Mr. Joyce announced he met with the general managers of Charlie Palmer’s
and Mastro’'s and they are interested in participating.



60™ ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - April 11, 2013

Vice Chair Lowery asked if it is true that the Taste of Newport is not taking
place. Mr. Joyce indicated that the Taste of Newport has been cancelled
indefinitely.

Ms. Brooks asked how many volunteers may be needed for TasteFest. Ms.
Hoose said maybe 50.

Discussion took place regarding booth costs.

Mr. Gutierrez indicated that artists may need additional tab]e‘ééjf-or tents.

Mr. Joyce added that a suggestion was made regardlng a taX| area, and a taxi
area will be staged in the City Hall p_a’rklng- lot in @ manner similar to the First
Fridays Road Show. He stated that’i.he ='WIII also be a drop-off zone for

seniors.

Ms. Brooks said Vanguard ha:sfbike'”racks that the committee can borrow.

Vice Chair Lowery suggested golf carts for those who cannot walk. Mr. Joyce
informed that goff__pa are not generally used for events like these with high

density in sm ll:spac es.

Mr. We]tzb ‘_g suggested a scooter rental.

Ms. Brook&' suggested ‘that perhaps a non-profit organization can provide
lir or. scooter services.

eltzberg recommended a tram service. Mr. Joyce said the area is too
conrfined: for a tram and asked the committee to look at wheelchair rentals.

. Tess Bemstein asked if the stages will be equipped with a sound system. Mr.
--‘-;t;..Joyce indicated the main stage will have rock-quality sound; the second stage

in the TasteFest area will have semi-rock-quality sound; and the stage in the
City Hall parking lot will have a system similar to the one at Snoopy House.

Vice Chair Lowery suggested that instead of having a pie eating contest, the
pies should be donated to a food bank or to feed the homeless.

Ms. Brenneman disagreed and stated the pie eating contest is a community-
related activity.



60TH ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES — April 11, 2013

Vice Chair Lowery suggested a canned food drive. Mr. Joyce responded that
if the committee would like to pursue a canned food drive, it should be voted
-upon and then someone would need to manage it.

Ms. Lester asked if there is a certain humber of police and fire department
expected for staffing. Sgt. Wadkins stated staff is still working on private
security and internal staffing options.

Mr. Joyce added he met with staff and the police deparf?'nent will provide

Mr. Joyce also added that Officer Bao is worklng o_:
explorers.

,,,,,, oyce stated that first aid
will be through ALS or CARE, and the flre departmen_ ‘will provide more
information later.

Vice Chair Lowery asked about a first aid area’: - M.

Mr. Joyce announced the Church Consortlum has approached to conduct a
church service on June 30 and the mam stage may be subleased for this

from 9to 11 a.m.

Old Business

1. Updates to 60“1 Annlversary Kick- Off Event

A video wasj_p ayed eaturifig:a message from the mayor introducing the 60'"
anniversary’ and the city.. The video may be played at the upcoming Mayor's
Dinner and will.be featured on the city and anniversary websites.

ery ndted that the 60" anniversary is featured on the recent

2:made a presentation with the following updates:
e Nine out of the 12 acts had been booked,;
s He had a meeting with Habana and Event Best;
« Wil have a meeting with Red Bull for a potential sponsorship;
o Costa Mesa Community Run has agreed to put the 60%" logo on the
advertisements and shirts;
e There will be a 60" anniversary booth at the Youth Expo this
weekend;
» He showed the car show flyer and water bill insert;
e Business cards are being printed next week.

Mr. Knapp asked if a QR code could be incorporated on materials.



60T ANNIVERSARY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES - Aprif 11, 2013

Mr. Joyce indicated that he will meet with the Kick-Off Events Subcommittee
in May to work on venue assignments and other details. He added that
anyone who will be a vendor or provider of ser\nces for the event must enter

into a professional services agreement.

Ms. Lester asked how many volunteers have submitted applications. Ms.
Cordon said approximately 60. Mr. Joyce added that he does not foresee

needing more than 50 volunteers all weekend.

Mr. Knapp said that with the current outreach efforts voluntee
used now. L

2. Update of Subcommittee Manuals

The item was not discussed.

3. Overview of Finance Procedures

The item was not discussed;ﬁ

4. Subcommittees Breakout Sessmn

a. Results of Breakout Sessmn D!scussmns

The commlttee dld not dtsband into subcommittees.

Public Com___men

Therewere no public comments.

Mike Scheafer, Christine Cordon,
Committee Chair Committee Secretary



60t Anniversary Planning Committee Meeting
Thursday, May 2, 2013 at 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Council Chambers

Call to Order - Melinda Lowery, Vice Chair

Minutes

1. Approval of April 4, 2013 meeting minutes
2. Approval of April 11, 2013 meeting minutes

New Business

Scheduling of Additional Meeting Dates in May

Process for Screening and Live Scanning of City Volunteers
Discussion of Venue Responsibilities for Kick-Off Event
Additional Events for Kick-Off Celebration

WM

QOld Business

1. Updates to Kick-Off Event

2. Updates to Subcommittee Manuals
3, Subcommittees Breakout Session
a. Results of Breakout Session Discussions

Public Comments

Public comment is taken on items listed on the agenda when the items are
called. General public comment for items not listed on the agenda will be heard

after New Business.

Adjournment — Next meeting: To be determined

This meeting is subject to the Brown Act (GC §54950-54083). The agenda is posted no later than 72
hours prior to the meeting at City Hall, 77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa; the Police Department, 99 Fair Drive,
Costa Mesa; and on the city's website at www.costamesaca.gov. The agenda and any related documents
provided to a majority of the committee members (other than writings legally exempt from public
disclosure) are available for public inspection at the CECQ’s Office, located at 77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa,
CA 92804, during regular business hours or on the city’s website.

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act, any person who reqguires special assistance or
accommodations to participate in this meeting, may contact the CEO’s Office at (714) 754-5121 or in
person at 77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting fo allow reasonable time
to ensure accessibility to this meeting. {28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title l1].




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4.58 PM

To: MCPHERSON, LISA

Subject: RE: rec guide-information needed

Follow Up Flag: Followup N o T
Flag Status: Flagged

(Dan just asked Sharon to get the list of events tomorrow for the Rec Guide.) ©

--Christine

From: MCPHERSON, LISA

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:49 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: KNAPP, ROBERT; CLARK, GINA
Subject: FW; rec guide-information needed
Importance: High

Dan and Christine,

| spoke to Gina today and she said she has not heard back regarding the Calendar Insert for the Rec
Guide

Guide is going to the printers next Thursday 5/9; we are not able to delay it

Thanks

From: CLARK, GINA
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:01 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; RODELIUS, SHARON; MCPHERSON, LISA

Subject: FW: rec guide-information needed

Good morning — The Recreation Guide deadline is nearing. . . please send information (see below) asap.

Thank you very much,
Gina

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 8:12 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; RODELIUS, SHARON
Subject: rec guide

Good morning — Just a reminder that the Rec Guide will be going to press May 8.

Information needed — Calendar section and two full color ads, that wrap around the calendar section.

Thanks
Gina



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 6:24 PM

To: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Cce: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: =~ RE:!60th o i o

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read
O'DONQOGHUE, COLLEEN Read: 05/02/2013 8:17 AM
JOYCE, DAN

Could you send me that letter template one more time? i think | accidentally deleted it or threw it away. Eeks. Thanks.

--Christine

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Hi Christine,

| just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creation of the thank you letters for the 60
Anniversary, please don't hesitate to contact me. [ know there is going to be a lot of sponsorship support. We have to be
careful when giving out thank you letters for being a sponsor that we disclose the perks they receive (i.e. show tickets,
meals at a sponsorship table, parking passes, souvenirs, etc.) in the letter. | want to be careful not to jeopardize the

Foundation’s tax exempt status.

Colleen



From: CORDOCN, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 6:31 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: 60th

Follow Up Flag: " Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Not that one...the one that thanks people for their contribution ;)

--Christine

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 6:30 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60th

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 6:24 PM
To: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: 60th

Could you send me that letter template ene more time? | think | accidentally deleted it or threw it away. Eeks. Thanks.

--Christine

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Hi Christing,

| just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creation of the thank you letters for the 60
Anniversary, please don't hasitate to contact me. | know there is going to be a lot of sponsorship support. We have to be
careful when giving out thank you letters for being a sponsor that we disclose the perks they receive (i.e. show tickets,
meals at a sponsorship table, parking passes, souvenirs, etc.) in the letter. | want to be careful not to jeopardize the

Foundation's tax exempt status.

Colleen



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:48 AM
To: ‘ JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: street closure

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

i agree. ok. 1 will point her in the right direction...

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2013, at 8:40 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Help... this piece needs help. Better images, more maps. Less color. Too busy.

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:57 PM
To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: street closure

Hello — Attached is what | am proposing for the ‘Street Closure’ 3-fold brochure. Please review. . . looking
forward to your comments/suggestions

FY[: there is rcom on the front cover and inside panel to add more information if you choose to do so. If
not, | will adjust design elements.

Thanks and have a good evening
Gina

<3-fold-street-closure-brochure.pdf>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:21 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

today is last day on sale at frys if ur still eyeing that one. and im not here tomorrow...

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2013, at 9:09 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE @costamesaca.gov> wrote:

<image001.jpg>
Kick-Off Weekend
June 28 = June 30
For More Info:
www.costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5B6E7 Fax. (714} 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.goy




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:16 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; Harold Weitzberg; 'roland barrera User'; Gary Kutscher; Jodi Hoose
(Book)

Subject: RE: Sponsorship Agreement

Attachments: C M Sponsorship Agreement template_cc_edit.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read
JOYCE, DAN Read: 05/02/2013 10:25 AM

Harold Weitzberg
‘roland barrera User’
Gary Kutscher

Jodi Hoose (Boeck)

| just made two typographical corrections, but | have a few comments:

Do we want to allow Mike Scheafzr to sign on behalf of the committee in addition to Hatch who is our lega! authority to

sign?
We always have City Attorney, City Clerk, and Risk Management sign cn an agreement, so should we inciude those just

to CYA?

The agreement body refers to a "date” in which the agreement is entered into, but there isn't a space on the agreement for
a date.

Thanks.

~-Christine

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:03 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; Harold Weitzherg; 'roland barrera User'; Gary Kutscher; Jodi Hoose (Book)

Subject: FW: Sponsorship Agreement

Please review and send me your feedback.

From: Baron J. Bettenhausen [mailto:bjb@jones-mayer.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:52 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: lvy M. Tsai

Subject: Sponsorship Agreement

Good morning Dan,

Attached is the template Sponsorship Agreement which can be used for ali sponsors. Oniy the name of the individual
sponsor need be inserted in the header and the level and amount of sponsorship in Section 1. The Sponsorship Deck

Documents will be attached as an Exhibit.

If you have any questions or concerns don’t hesitate to let me know.



Baron J. Bettenhausen
Jones & Mayer

3777 N. Harbor Blvd.
Fullerton, CA 92835
(714)}446-1400 tel
(714)445-1448 fax
bjb@jones-mayer.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. The information is intended only for use by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of

the contents of information received in error is strictly prohibited.



Costa Mesa 60™ Anniversary Weekend Celebration
Non-Exclusive Sponsorship Agreement

THIS SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT ("Sponsorship Agreement” or "Agreement") is made by
and between the City of Costa Mesa, a municipa! Corporation ("City") and

("Sponsor").

RECITALS

A. The City intends to hold a 3--day street festival on the weekend of June 28 through the 30™,

2013 to celebrate the 60" anniversary of the City’s incorporation (“Anniversary
Celebration™).

. Sponsor desires to be a sponsor for the City’s Anniversary Celebration.

Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows:

Sponsorship Level. The Sponsor hereby agrees to sponsor the Anniversary Celebration at

the following level and to provide to the City the following fees:

ASSOCIATE SPONSOR - $10,000

Benefits. The City shall provide Sponsor with the benefits corresponding to the Sponsors
chosen sponsorship level as more specifically described in the 2013 Sponsorship Deck
attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. City may adjust such benefits, substitute benefits or

provide other benefits with the approval of the Sponsor.

Payment. Sponsor understands and agrees that the sponsorship fees are due as follows:
100% percent received by City immediately upon execution of this Sponsorship Agreement
but in no event shall payment be made later than May 15, 2013. Failure to pay fees when due

may result in termination of this agreement. In-kind services shall be scheduled in writing by

representatives of City and Sponsor.

Limitation of Sponsorship. Unless otherwise provided, the cash or services and the Sponsor

benefits described in this Agreement are related solely to the Anniversary Celebration to be

held June 28-30, 2013.

1
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License and Usage. Sponsor hereby grants City a limited, non-exclusive license to use
Sponsor's trade names, trademarks, service marks and other proprietary information (the
"Proprietary Information”) owned by the Sponsor. City agrees that the Proprietary
Information will be used only in connection with the Anniversary Celebration to provide the
benefits set forth in the Sponsorship Deck and such other benefits as Sponsor and City may
agree upon. City's use of the Proprietary Information is subject to the approval of the

Sponsor's designated representative, which approval will not be unreasonably withheld.

Sponsor Understandings. Sponsor understands as follows: all demographic and/or
attendance representations made by eity—City are estimates only based upon general
information available to the City. Actual attendance figures may vary materially and City
makes no representation thereof. No portion of the sponsorship cash payment or in-kind
services are subject to being refunded for any reason except as provided herein. Sponsorships

are not exclusive unless otherwise set forth in the Sponsorship Deck.

Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the date
executed by the City through the Anniversary Celebration and terminating June 30, 2013,
unless sooner terminated. City may terminate this contract, without cause, on 30 days written
notice. In the event of termination for any reason, other than failure to provide contracted
fees or services, City may substitute an event with equivalent benefits with the approval of
the Sponsor or shall refund any cash fee received from Sponsor by City. Sponsor shall not

terminate this Agreement without the approval of City.

Amendments. This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument executed by

both parties.

Miscellaneous. This Agreement is governed by California law and is binding upon all of the

arties' successors and assigns.
P g

CITY SPONSOR

Tom Hatch, Chief Executive Officer

2
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From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:51 AM
To: CLARK, GINA
Cc: MCPHERSON, LISA
Subject: RE: rec guide-information needed
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
CLARK, GINA Read: 05/02/2CG13 10:51 AM

MCPHERSON, LISA

What are the dimensions of the ad page?

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

Subject: FW: rec guide-information needad

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

Subject: rec quide
Good morning — Just a reminder that the Rec Guide will be going to press May 8.

Information needed - Calendar section and two full color ads, that wrap around the calendar section.

1



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:29 AM
To: '‘Maury Bonas'
Cc: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
'‘Maury Bonas'
JOYCE, DAN Read: 06/02/2013 11:32 AM

Perfect. Thank you.

--Christine

From: Maury Bonas [mailto:maury@tandemexhibits.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:30 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today

We would like the TV to be the LED type, they are lighter
and the booth can handle the 40" to 42" size without over powering the booth.

Maury

On May 2, 2013, at 10:14 AM, JOYCE, DAN wrote:

Please respond to her

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:14 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today

What's the weight capacity on whatever the TV hangs on and what's the dimension of that small area?

--Christine

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:11 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today

Do you have time to go? We need a thin screen because the TV will hang on this display

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:21 AM



To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today

today is last day on sale at frys if ur stili eyeing that one. and im not here tomorrow...

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2013, at 9:09 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

<image001.jpg>
Kick-Off Weekend
June 28 - June 30
For Mare info:
www.costamesaisé0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qgov

Maury Bonas

Tandem Exhibits
714-978-7272
maury@tandemexhibits.com

www.tandemexhibits.com
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From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:55 PM

To: 'Charlene Ashendorf

Subject: RE: for tonight Can you please print 3 copies for me
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Done :D

--Christine

From: Charlene Ashendorf [mailto:cmash.oc@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:37 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: for tonight Can you please print 3 copies for me

My printer bombed.

Thanks.

Charlene M. Ashendorf

Costa Mesa Celebrates 60th It's Gonna Be Fabulons!

http://about.me/ecmash

Live yvour faith; serve your community and be grateful!



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:55 PM
To: LEE, KASAMA
Cc: VUCINIC, KELLY: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.
Subject: RE: Committee Members Not Needing Livescan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read

LEE, KASAMA

VUCINIC, KELLY

SOMMERS, JENNIFER L. Read: 05/05/2013 7:59 AM

Perfect. Thank you!

--Christine

From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:32 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: VUCINIC, KELLY; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.
Subject: Committee Members Not Needing Livescan

Christine,

Kelly reviewed the fist of Committee members and we determined that Dennis Pop and Cindy Brenneman will not need to
LiveScan. They were recenily LiveScanned by PD for the PD Citizen's Academy.

And as you would have probably guessed, Council Members and City staff will not need to be LiveScanned again,

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
City of Costa Mesa

(714) 754-5169
“*Please note our new website and email address**

kasama.lee@costamesaca.qov
www.costamesaca.qov




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Tracking:

CORDON, CHRISTINE

Thursday, May 02, 2013 3:44 PM

BRUNT, CHRISTOPHER CHALKLEY, LEIGH; EMRICK, BRENDA; JOYCE,
DAN; KNAPP, ROBERT; LEE MEL,; REYES ALMA RODELIUS SHARON,;
SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; VICKERS JUDY; VUCINIC KELLY:; YOUNG BOBBY

Agenda for 5/6/13 Special Events Team Meetlng + Mmutes
Special Events Review Team_Minutes_04-22-13.doc; Special Events Review
Team_Minutes_04-29-13.dac: Special Events Review Team _Agenda_

05-06-13.doc

Follow up
Flagged

Recipient Read

BRUNT, CHRISTOFHER

CHALKLEY, LEIGH Read: 05/02/2013 4:05 PM
EMRICK, BRENDA

JOYCE, DAN

KNAPP, ROBERT Read: 05/02/2013 4:13 PM
LEE, MEL

REYES, ALMA

RODELIUS, SHARON

SOMMERS, JENNIFER L. Read: 05/06/2013 7:59 AM
VICKERS, JUDY

VUCINIC, KELLY Read: 05/03/2013 10:44 AM
YOUNG, BOBBY Read: 05/02/2013 3:58 PM

Here is the agenda for Monday's Special Events Team mesting, as well as the minutes from the April 227 and 2gth
meetings. If you have any revisions to anything, please let me know. | will be out of the office tomorrow (Friday), but am

available via remote e-mail.

Thanks.

Christine Lam Cecrdon

Special Events Cocrdinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
Fhone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: {714) 754-5330
christine.corden@cosiamesaca.qov

Costa Mesa

Hal wie i
RHILE ¥ T




The meeting of the Special Events Team was held on Monday, April 22, 2013 at
10 a.m. in Conference Room SA. Public Affairs Manager Dan Joyce facilitated the

Special Events Team

UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED

Leigh Chalkley, CEQ Dept./Central Services
Christine Cordon, CEO Dept./Communications & Marketing

Brenda Emrick, Fire Department
Dan Joyce, CEO Dept./Communications & Marketing

Robert Knapp, Public Services/Recreation
Mel Lee, Deveiopment Services Dept./Planning
Jennifer Sommers, CEO Dept./Risk Management

meeting.

1. Roll cali
Present:
Absent:

Officer Chris Brunt, Police Department (currently on different shift)
Alma Reyes, Public Services/Administration
Judy Vickers, Finance Department

Kelly Vucinic, Police Department

Bobby Young, Finance Department

2. Approval of April 1 and April 8, 2013 meeting minutes
No revisions were made to the minutes and were approved as presented.
3. Review of permits and events:
DATE EVENT LOCATION DETAILS |
April 19-21, 2013 Civil War Fairview Park See below
(recap) Reenactment
April 25, 2013 Mayor’s Segerstrom
Celebration: The Center (Samueli
Art of Leadership Theater)
May 4, 2013 Tour de OC Bike 3181 Harbor Bivd.
Ride (Chick-Fil-A)
May 4, 2013 OC Marathon Kid OCFEC/Various
Race streets
May 5, 2013 OC Marathon OCFEC/Various
streets

April 22, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 1



UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED

May 8, 2013 Epilepsy Support Tewinkle Park

Network of Orange
County Fundraiser
and Awareness

Walk

June 1-2, 2013 Fish Fry Fairview Park

June 2, 2013 Costa Mesa Fairview Park
Community Run

June 8-9, 2013 Relay for Life Costa Mesa High

School

June 8, 2013 Nepenthia Beer Tewinkle Park
Garden

June 9, 2013 Bicycle Race Various streets —

Sunflower, Scenic,
Hyland, Cadillac

June 28-30, 2013 60" Anniversary City Hall and

OCFEC

August 21, 2013 SummerFest City Hall

Civil War Reenactment:

Christine C. reported she attended the event and that a wedding party
tried to take photos at Fairview Park without a city photography permit.

Brenda E. noted there was also a public safety expo taking place.

Bob K. added that there needs to be better communication with the
Orange County Model Engineers group regarding events and that the
group cannot host events concurrent with city-permitted events.

Dan J. asked about the bylaws for OCME, and Bob K. said it's structured
similar to the Harbor Soaring Society’s bylaws and that some rights appear

grandfathered in.

Brenda E. said she didn't even know about the public safety expo and
even the California State Fire Marshal attended. '

Discussion ensued regarding OCME events running concurrently with
other events and the impacts they pose.

April 22, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 2




UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APFPROVED

Dan J. expressed concern regarding liability for OCME events at Fairview
Park.

Bob K. added that the traffic from the pet expo over the weekend was
crazy.

OC Marathon:

Dan J. noted the first big stretch of events is during OC Marathon
weekend. He said a multi-agency meeting took place regarding public

safety and reported:
Contents of checked-in bags must be emptied into the clear race
bags provided
» Normal procedures will be implemented
= There will be a meeting this week regarding heightened security for
the 60t anniversary celebration

Dan J. announced the Fish Fry permit had been submitted, and the Costa Mesa
Community Run materials will be submitted this week.,

Dan J. said he sent an e-mail regarding the Symphony in the Park on July 28,
and said that he will need staff support for the kids' portion of the event.

Discussion:

A.

Special event permit application
The item was not discussed.
Special event trailer name and preliminary designs

Dan J. said he hopes the trailer can be launched by the first weekend in
June, and is considering calling the trailer, “The Trailer.”

60t anniversary celebration

Dan J. announced Dave Grohl's cover band will play at 8 p.m. on Friday,
June 28, and a temporary employee will be working on Monday,
Wednesday, and Friday to assist with the 60" anniversary.

Long-term planning for Woodbridge Cross-Country meet
Bob K. indicated he did get commitments from Costa Mesa and Estancia
High Schoois that they are participating in the event, and recommendad

that the either the venue be expanded or the event becomes smaller. He
added that the donation of lights will not be made this year.

April 22, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes - Page 3



UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED

Dan J. said the Council may have to approve the use of contingency funds
to underwrite the cost of the event. He said he thinks they won’t need
more than 12 recreation lights, and the lights would be to be brought over

on Thursday.
F. SummerFest

The item was not discussed.

Roundtable/open discussion

Bob K. asked if the beer garden is all set, and Dan J. replied yes, but the servers
will need to show proof of ABC training.

Bob K. said there is a lacrosse event on June 8.
Discussion took place regarding hosting BCS at Jack Hammett.

Leigh C. suggested we have a Fairview Park master calendar. Dan J. responded
that Robert Staples has one, but the unannounced events are the ones that

cause problems.
Leigh C. announced a few restaurants opened at The Triangle.

Jennifer S. provided an update regarding the Live Scan requirements for the 60t
anniversary committee members and volunteers and indicated Live Scan can be
available on Saturdays if volunteers are available to staff Live Scan. She added
there are places that offer Live Scan services on the weekends, but the city will
not reimburse those costs. She indicated Lisa Chon and Kasama Lee are

working together on a process for this.
Dan J. requested that this be presented at the May 2™ 60t meeting.

Brenda E. announced an employee-only CPR day taking place on June 4 from
8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. She indicated a CPR booth will be present at both the
Fish Fry and the 60" Anniversary Celebration. She added Diane Hill as reached
out to the city to make Costa Mesa a heart-safe community, and while she will be
invited to stand with the city, she will not be affiliated with the city if it is to
promote her personal and professional cause, which may pose a conflict of

interest.

Discussion ensued regarding CPR and AED training and the lack of certified city
staff.

Pan J. adjourned the meeting at 11:05 a.m. to Monday, April 29, 2013, 10
a.m., City Hall, Conference Room 5A,

April 22, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 4



Special Events Team

UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED

The meeting of the Special Events Team was held on Monday, April 29, 2013 at
10 a.m. in Conference Room 5A. Public Affairs Manager Dan Joyce facilitated the

Leigh Chalkiey, CEO Dept./Central Services
Christine Cordon, CEO Dept./Communications & Marketing

Brenda Emrick, Fire Department
Dan Joyce, CEO Dept./Communications & Marketing

Robert Knapp, Public Services/Recreation

Mel Lee, Development Services Dept./Planning
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

1. Roll call
Present:
Absent:

2.

Approval of April 15, 2013 meeting minutes

No revisions were made to the minutes and were approved as presented,

Network of Orange

3. Review of permits and events:
DATE EVENT LOCATION DETAILS
April 25, 2013 Mayor's Segerstrom See below
(recap) Celebration: The Center (Samueli
Art of Leadership Theater)
May 4, 2013 Tour de OC Bike 3181 Harbor Blvd.
Ride (Chick-Fil-A}
May 4, 2013 OC Marathon Kids' | OCFEC
Race
May 5, 2013 OC Marathon OCFEC/Various
streets
May 8, 2013 Epilepsy Support Tewinkle Park

April 29, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 1




UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED

County Fundraiser
and Awareness

Walk

June 1-2, 2013 Fish Fry Fairview Park

June 2, 2013 Costa Mesa Fairview Park
Community Run

June 8-9, 2013 Relay for Life Costa Mesa High

Schooi

June 8, 2013 Nepenthia Beer Tewinkie Park
Garden

June 9, 2013 Bicycle Race Various streets —

Sunflower, Scenic,
Hyland, Cadillac

June 28-30, 2013 80" Anniversary City Hall and

OCFEC
July 26, 2013 Pacific Symphony Segerstrom
Cancert Center
August 21, 2013 SummerFest City Hall

Mayor’s Dinner:

Dan J. reported that the event was good for what it was, and said the
mayor may push the event back to staff. He said there were about 250
attendees, and the venue was small. While Patina catered, he reported
the fish served as bad. Dan J. announced the official Costa Mesa song by

Dan Krikorian was unveiled.

Bob K. commented on the “blue-eyed streets” in the lyrics. Christine C.
said the lyrics are being addressed.

OC Marathon:

Dan J. said this weekend will be busy, and some residents are stjll
unaware of the street closures.

Bob K. said he hasn't received anything yet in the mail about the closures.

Leigh C. asked if we do a reverse 9-1-1 call regarding closures. Dan J.
said we did last year, and could do one this year.

April 29, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 2
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Bob K. asked if coverage is needed for the expo. Dan J. said he will
review the sign-up sheet, but does not think so.

Dan J. said he was unaware of any major Cinco de Mayo events.

Judy V. said there is a Beatles cover band playing at Acapulco for Cinco
de Mayo.

4, Discussion:

A.

Special event permit application
The item was not discussed.
Special event trailer name and preliminary designs

Dan J. said the trailer is being taken for welding work and anticipates a
soft launch of June 1.

The SET discussed the Costa Mesa Community Run and an emergency
access gate.

60 anniversary celebration

Dan J. announced there will be a meeting with the Kick-Off Events
Subcommittee on Thursday, and a community town hall meeting on May

16.

Bob K. shared the Cultural Arts Committee doesn’t have a concrete plan,
but is close.

Dan J. said the advertising campaign begins May 15 and he will need to
know if the art component can be mentioned.

Bob K. clarified the art component is happening, and a teaser art demo
was done at the last Art\Walk.

Dan J. suggested that, if the venue is expanding for the art component, to
consider moving to the grass area.

Christine C. asked what type of art medium will be used. Bob K.
responded it will be one type of medium, and will not be oil-based.

Dan J. stated he needs a timeline for the venue.

Bob K. added that there will be 20 to 30 artists and maybe some vendors.

Aprit 29, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 3
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Dan J. stated vendors will have to fill out a vendor form, and it needs to be
made clear that they need to be set up by Friday at noon.

D. Long-term planning for Woodbridge Cross-Country meet
The item was not discussed.

F. SummerFest

Bob K. did not have any updates, and was unsure of what was decided.

Dan J. said the event would be heid in the grass area between the police
station and City Hall.

Bob K. said he knew the hot dog wagon had been booked, but was not
sure about the lemonade and ice cream stands from the fairgrounds.

Brenda E. added that the SET agreed on just food and a dessert contest.

Roundtable/open discussion

Dan J. said he recently received the invoice for the movie tickets from CMCEA
and asked how much money was left in the budget for the employee service

awards.
Jennifer S said there was $2,000 remaining.
Bob K. added that the Westin will be giving a credit amount back.

Dan J. indicated he must expend remaining funds from his Conference and
Visitor Bureau budget by June 17, and if the team had any expenses pending or

anticipated to let him know.

Leigh C. thanked Dan J. for providing the route maps for the OC Marathon.

Kelly V. said she has been communicating with Human Resources regarding
volunteers.

Brenda E. announced one of the firefighters is thinking about putting together a
Pinktober event.

Dan J. said that the city participated in one last year at the Segerstrom Center,
and indicated it would be nice to organize something like that again for this year.

Brenda E. requested that the employee CPR day on June 4 be added to the
event calendar.

April 28, 2013 - Speclal Events Team - Minutes — Page 4
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Bob K. announced the Fish Fry and Daily Pilot Cup are taking place on the same
weekend.

Dan J. asked if the city can get a tent at the Pilot Cup to promote the 80", Bob K.
said it would be possible.

Dan J. adjourned the meeting at 10:48 a.m. to Monday, May 6, 2013, 10 a.m.,
City Hall, Conference Room 5A.

April 28, 2013 - Special Events Team - Minutes — Page 5



Special Events Team

Monday, May 6, 2013, 10 a.m.
City Hall, Conference Room 5A

1. Roll call

Team members:
Officer Chris Brunt, Police Department (currently on different shift)
Leigh Chalkley, CEO Dept./Central Services
Christine Cordon, CEOQ Dept./Communications & Marketing
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

2. Approval of April 22 and April 29, 2013 meeting minutes

Network of Orange
County Fundraiser
and Awareness
Walk

3. Review of permits and events:
DATE EVENT LOCATION DETAILS
May 4, 2013 Tour de OC Bike 3181 Harbor Blvd. ‘
(recap) Ride (Chick-Fil-A)
May 4, 2013 OC Marathon Kids’ | OCFEC
(recap) Race
May 5, 2013 OC Marathon OCFEC/Narious
(recap) streets
May 8, 2013 Epilepsy Support Tewinkie Park

May 28-June 2, Pilot Cup Everywhere
2013
June 1-2, 2013 Fish Fry Fairview Park
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Day

June 2, 2013 Costa Mesa Fairview Park
Community Run
June 4, 2013 Employee CPR City Hall

June 8-9, 2013

Relay for Life

Costa Mesa High
School

June 8, 2013 Nepenthia Beer Tewinkle Park
Garden
June 8, 2013 Lacrosse Event
June 9, 2013 Bicycle Race Various streets —
Sunflower, Scenic,
Hyland, Cadillac
June 22-23 Annual Ham Radio | Fairview Park
Field Day
June 28-30, 2013 60™ Anniversary City Hall and
OCFEC
July 26, 2013 Pacific Symphony Segerstrom
Concert Center
August 21, 2013 SummerFest City Hall
4, Discussion:
A. Special event permit application
B Special event trailer: THE Trailer
C. 60 anniversary celebration
D Long-term planning for Woodbridge Cross-Country meet
F. SummerFest
5. Roundtable/open discussion

6. Adjournment — Next meeting: Monday, May 13, 2013, 10 a.m., City Hall,

Conference Room 5A

May 6, 2013 - Special Events Team - Agenda — Page 2




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:10 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Revised bands and stage spread sheet
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

is this the one you need me to send to sub chairs?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 9:21 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

<image€01.jpg>
Kick-Off Weekend
June 28 - June 30
For More Info:
www.costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92623

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (v14) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov

<Venue Schedule With Talent Budget Totals Rev 5 2.xls>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Dyana Wick

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Tote Bags for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dyana, where are they stored? At CMSD? New forecast shows rain on Sunday/Monday so... | will try to pick them up
today (?)

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 9:16 AM, "Dyana Wick" <dwick@cmsdca.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan,

We have 10 boxes of tote bags that are ready to be picked up. They are currently being stored outside,
so the sooner they can be picked up, the better!!

Thank you,

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant

Costa Mesa Sanitary District
628 WV, |9t Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627

949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax
Website: www.cmsdea.goy

<image003.png>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:27 AM
To: Dyana Wick

Subject: Re: Tote Bags for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

'am not sure who he plans on sending exactly... and when. I am off work today, and it's just him setting up at the
marathon expo and running around. ;/ He's spread super thin today.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:17 AM, "Dyana Wick" <dwick@cmsdca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,
They are here at CMSD, 628 19* Street. I spoke to Dan fast night and he said he could send a truck to
pick them up. | also saw that it might rain, | was worried about that too! We are here until 3:30 today.

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District

628 W, | 9th Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
949 645.8400/949.650.2253 fax

VWehsite: www.cmsdea.gov

<image003.png>

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE [mailto:CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:13 AM

To: Dyana Wick

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Tote Bags for 60th

Dyana, where are they stored? At CMSD? New forecast shows rain on Sunday/Monday so... | will try to
pick them up today (?)

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 9:16 AM, "Dyana Wick" <dwick@cmsdca.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan,

We have 10 boxes of tote bags that are ready to he picked up. They are currently being
stored cutside, so the soconer they can be picked up, the better!!

Thank you,

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District



628 W, |9t Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax
Waebsite: www.cmsdca.gov

<image003.png>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:28 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA; JENSEN, LAUREN
Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA .LEEcostamesaca. gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn't on our committes list. Do you know who this is?

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Resources Analyst
{714} 7564-5169

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: LEE, KASAMA; FIGUEROCA, ANA

Subject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Paul Panian @ N - \cd to setup a live scan appointment,

Lisa Chon

Human Resources Cffice Specialist I
Ph. 714-754-5351

Fax: 714-754-4543

Jobline: 714-754-5070

Lisa.Chon@costamesaca.qgov

www.costamesaca.gov




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:29 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA; JENSEN, LAUREN
Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lauren, can you send Kasama and Lisa Chon that volunteer application list you worked on last week? Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:27 AM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA LEE(wcostamesaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn't on our committee list. Do you
know who this is?

Kasama L.ee

Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 7564-5169

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: LEE, KASAMA; FIGUEROA, ANA

Subject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Paul Panian @ SRR c=!\cd to setup a live scan appointment.

Lisa Chon

Human Resources Office Specialist I
Ph: 714-754-5351

Fax: 714-754-4943

Jobline: 714-754-5070

Lisa.Chon@costamesaca.gov

www. costamesaca.qov




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:32 AM
To: ULRICH, KATHY

Subject: Re: 80th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

thank you! its ok! lots going on right now

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 8:39 AM, "ULRICH, KATHY" <KATHY ULRICH@costamesaca.gov> wrote;

Oh sorry, it wasn’t you, | forgot to send it. sorry!!!

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:25 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc; JOYCE, DAN; ULRICH, KATHY
Subject: RE: 60th

Kathy has the word document and she is not here today. I'll be sure that she sends it to you tomorrow.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 6:24 PM
To: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: 60th

Could you send me that letter template one more time? | think I accidentally deleted it or threw it away.
Eeks. Thanks.

--Christine

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Hi Christine,

| just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creaticn of the thank you letters for

the 80" Anniversary, piease don't hesitate to contact me. | know there is going to be a lot of sponsorship

support. We have to be careful when giving out thank you letters for being a sponsor that we disclose the
perks they receive (i.e. show tickets, meals at a sponsorship table, parking passes, souvenirs, efc.) in the
letter. | want to be careful not to jeopardize the Foundation's tax exempt status.

Colleen

<General CMCF Thank You Letter for Use.doc>
1



twiinks

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:36 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

these are the regular volunteers that are actively with the committee but not technically committee members. we
have some non-committee member volunteers i.e. teresa drain, harold weitzberg, kathleen eric who are out there
at venues and participating/volunteering on behalf of the committee more than half of the actual members. my
understanding is that these guys need to be livescanned too at some point.

cveryone just grabbed a letter last night. let me know.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:30 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA.LEE(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

So is this just a regular community volunteer? Not a committee member? Were the regular volunteers
also told to come in now too?

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Rasources Analyst
(714) 754-5169

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:29 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA; JENSEN, LAUREN

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Lauren, can you send Kasama and Lisa Chon that volunteer application list you worked on last
week? Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:27 AM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE"
<CHRISTINE.CORDON((@costamesaca. goy> wrote:

He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list,

Sent from my 1Phone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA"
<KASAMA.LEE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,



We had someone cali for live scan appointment but isn't on our
committee list. Do you know who this is?

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Resocurces Analyst
(714) 754-5169

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: LEE, KASAMA,; FIGUEROA, ANA

Subject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Paul Panian @ NN c=/led to setup a live scan

appointment.

Lisa Chon

Human Resocurces Office Specialist ||
Ph: 714-754-5351

Fax: 714-754-4943

Jobline: 714-754-5070

Lisa.Chon{@costamesaca.gov

WWW. costamesaca. gov




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:37 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

yes. lol 1 just responded to the last one.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:32 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA LEE(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Qah. Sorry.. just replied to the other email before | saw this...

So Community volunteer then?

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 754-5169

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent; Friday, May 03, 2013 10:28 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA; JENSEN, LAUREN

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA LEL(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn't on our committee list. Do you
know who this is?

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Rescurces Analyst
(714) 754-5169

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: LEF, KASAMA; FIGUEROA, ANA

Suhject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List



Paul Panian @ T ENNER c2/cd to setup a live scan appointment.

Lisa Chon

Human Resources Office Specialist [
Ph: 714-754-5351

Fax: 714-754-4943

Jobline: 714-754-5070

Lisa.Chon@costamesaca.qgov
www. costamesaca.gov




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:11 PM

To: JENSEN, LAUREN

Cc: JOYCE, DAN,; EMRICK, BRENDA; Lynell Brooks
Subject: Fwd: Livescan date

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lauren, please fwd list of volunteers to Brenda Emrick and Lynell Brooks (included in CC:)

thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: May 3, 2013, 12:11:45 PM PDT

To: Kelly Vucinic <kelly.vucinicf@costamesaca.gov>>, Christine Cordon
<christine.cordon{@costamesaca.gov>, DAN JOYCE <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca.gov>

Subject: Livescan date
Reply-To:

Hi all,

We are mieeting as a vol committee right now.

We are asking for potential saturday dates of may 18 and may 25 and June 8 and june 15 for live
scan. '

We will need to provide appt schedule information on the website for volunteers

Can I get the list of volunteers to review so that I can create a master email list.

Dan - We don't really have any concept of what volunteers needs there are so we are creating a
list of sample assignments based on the schedule. If you can shed some light on ideas we'd

appreciate it.

Brenda
Brenda Emrick



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 6:23 PM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; LEE, KASAMA
Subject: Fwd: Lifescan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

So what's the timeframe that we are keeping livescans on file?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Charlene Ashendorf <cmash.ocdgmail.com>

Date: May 3, 2013, 5:49:08 PM PDT
To: "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON{@costamesaca.gov>

Subject: Lifescan

Committee members are asking me about this 3 month deal Dan mentioned last night.

He said the lifescan is only good for three months?

So if I am lifescanned next week, and we have events in September - December we will need to
be re-scanned?

Seems cumbersome.

Let me know.

Charlene M. Ashendorf

Costa Mesa Celebrates 60th [t's Gonna Be Fabulous!

http://about.me/cmash

Live your faith; sarve your community and be grateful!



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Charlene Ashendorf

Cc: Mike Scheafer; CORDON, CHRISTINE; Cindy Brenneman;
; Sue Lester

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Senior Engagement

Follow Up Flag: Foltow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Charlene and Sue,
Please be prepared to discuss this on Thursday night

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2013, at 3:45 PM, "Charlene Ashendorf" “ wrote:

Dear Mike, et al:

As you may recall, last month Dan mentioned that "we" need to ensure that programs and events for the 6oth
anniversary be included so that senior citizens be represented during the kickoff and year long celebration.

Volunteers were sought from within our already very committed committee members. Sue Lester and I were
the only two who raised our hands.

Sue and I met recently to discuss how we could best achieve these goals with limited time and rescurces. We are
prepared to share a few of our brainstorming recommendations.

1. Free Transportation will be available throughout the three day event round trip from the Costa Mesa Senior
Center to the venue.

2. Transportation will be publicized to increase participation of seniors,

3. Senior/handicap seating, restrooms, ramps will be available at the venue,

4. Consider a photo booth at community staging area "History in the Making"

5. Consider line or square dance performance and lessons

6. History storytelling time

7. Provide 60th anniversary "meal ticket price” specials for seniors

8. Orchestra with great Americana music at community staging area

9. Pancake brealkfast/Celebration event in .J uly or August at the Costa Mesa Senior Center
10. Additional volunteers will be necessary to further develop and implement the recommendatiorts,
We recommend that anniversary flvers be updated to reflact the following changes:
FREE (the event is free, the flyer should indicate as such)

LOCATION (location, location)

TIMES
And an ethnic and age diverse photo.



Sue & | will be representing our respective committees Thursday, but will certainly be able to share this
information with the full committee. Your comments are welcome,

Thank you,
Charlene M. Ashendorf

Costa Mesa Celebrates 60th It's Gonna Be Fabulous!

http://about.me/cmash

Live your faith; serve your community and ba gratefuf!



From: BAUER, PATRICK

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 9:08 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FWV.

Attachments: 20130321_120323_resized.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[ guess we need to do better at taking pictures next time®

I'll let you know if | get any better ones.



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 9:19 AM

To: BORA, DANE; LOBDELL, WILLIAM; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Fwd. Creative Meeting.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please confirm you are available for a half hour meeting

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Roland Barrera
Date: May 1, 2013, 9:16:19 AM PDT
To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca. cov>

Subject: Re: Creative Meeting.

Hey Dan,

We will do 3pm tomorrow afternoon. Please confirm and we will see you then.

Thanks,

Roland

Sent from my iPhone 4

On Apr 30, 2013, at 10:55 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca.cov> wrote:

Here is my schedule for this week. Set up a meeting.
dj

From: Roland Barrera [mailto:roland @sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:49 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Creative Meeting.

Yes he can do all campaign if we needed hi to. Lets see what we type of scope
we can come up with in meeting,



Roland Barrera

Director Of Operations

714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC

www.sophisticgatesunited.com,

www . facebook.com/thesungroup
ThehﬁonnoﬂoninTMsenuﬁHsconﬁdenﬂoLHiskﬁendedcmﬂy
for the use of the individuals or entities named above. You
are hereby nofified that if you are not the intended
recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of the information in this email is strictly
pxombﬁed,HyoureceWeTNsenmminewonpﬂeo&anoﬂhuﬁ
inwnedbkﬂybyfdephomeondrenﬂmTmaoﬂgMolbyn«ﬂL

Thank you.

On Apr 30,2013, at 10:27 AM, JOYCE, DAN wrote:

Can he create one of the 30 sec ads? And our guys will create the
generic one for the whole event? If yves, when is he available?

From: Roland Barrera [mailto:roland @sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:48 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Creative Meeting,

Dan,

Please let me know when we will be confirming a date and time to
discuss these commercials. | am going to have a creative
partner/director of mine Mark Powell sit in with me if you don't
mind. Mark is based out of Costa Mesa and achieved his masters
in film production. He also has a degree in digital media arts and
we work well together.

http:///www. humblegiants.cony/

http://www.cannonbalithefilm.com/

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0375



.

From: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:33 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Update

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

» Gina is working on the 3-fold brochure today and should have a proof to show before she l[eaves
« Tom Johnson will send me a quote by the end of this week from the OC Reagister for magazine delivery

Mike Brumbaugh

Code Enforcement Officer
Community lmprovement Division
City of Costa Mesa

Office: 714-754-5021

Cell: 714-925-2974
mike.brumbaugh@costamesaca.gov




From: Cindy BrennemanW
Sent: Wednesday, May 0T, :

To: Charlene Ashendorf

Cc: Mike Scheafer; JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE:

, Sue Lester; KNAPP, ROBERT

Subject: a: nniversary Senjor Engagement
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Charlene, Sue, Mike, Bob, Rob, Dan & Christine,
Thank you Charlene for articulating the concerns that Sue and I have had for quite some time!
Each of the items mentioned can easily be achieved with a little help from staff and a few volunteers but tick

tick tick, time is flying by and the kick off will be hete in the blink of an eye.

I) Tom Hatch has already assured us that we will have use of the vans for the seniors. We need to work on pick
up and drop off locations and times and make sure that information gets out early and often!

2) We can advertise in the Daily Pilot and in the local senior center newsletters as well as places that our seniors
may gather or frequent.

3) Handicapped seating, restrooms and ramps are easily achieved. T aking it a step further, Sue and I talked
about having a golf cart that could be used for first aid handicapped if necessary. I have a source for a possible
donation or at the least a deep discount and a couple of volunteers that have done this job before we could tap if

the committee approves it.

4) The photo booth is a brilliant idea. There is a possibility of also getting this donated or for very little.

5) Atomic Ballroom is a great local source for dance lessons, there is also the local Arthur Murray in Costa
Mesa I believe. With the popularity of dancing with the stars they may be open to donating their services.

6) Sue and [ are working on a living history project involving the seniors that would also involve OCC film
department but again we need help coordinating and a volunteer that is willing to act as our "producer or
director”. We are willing to put in the time to help set up the interviews and plan the pancake breakfast to (at the
Sentor Center) premier the living history interviews but really need additional volunteer help.

7) Great idea to have a special senior meal tickets. Love it! Easy to do.

8) Again another great idea! I believe that particular sub committee is working on "age appropriate"
entertainment that would include our seniors. Please correct me if I'm wron g Dan.

9) (See 6) August has been discussed for the pancake breakfast. We think we'll need the time to edit all the
interviews to be able to show at the breakfast. However, we have also discussed going ahead with the pancalke
breakfast at the senior center even if the interviews are not complete, so we can start the planning, set a date,
etc. We have already talked to the Kiwanis about helping and they are on board as long as the date we select is

open.

10) Yes yes yes!! Volunteers to help with all of the above AND the many many additional community events
that are already scheduled.



11) Updating the anniversary flyer to include the additional information, who, what, when, where, why and
reflecting the diversity of our community INCLUDING young and old as well as the actual fabric!

Thank you for your time and hard work. It's this type of proactive attention to detail that will make the 60th
celebration fabulous!!

All the best,
Cindy B

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 30, 2013, at 3:47 PM, Charlene Ashendorf_ wrote:

Dear Mike, et al:

As you may recall, last month Dan mentioned that "we" need to ensure that programs and events for the 6oth
anniversary be included so that senior citizens be represented during the kickoff and year long celebration.

Volunteers were sought from within our already very committed committee members. Sue Lester and [ were
the only two who raised our hands.

Sue and I met recently to discuss how we could best achieve these goals with limited time and resources. We are
prepared to share a few of our brainstorming recommendations.

L. Free Transportation will be available throughout the three day event round trip from the Costa Mesa Senior
Center to the venue.

2. Transportation will be publicized to increase participation of seniors.

3. Senior/handicap seating, restrooms, ramps will be available at the venue.

4. Consider a photo booth at community staging area "History in the Making"”

5. Consider line or square dance performance and lessons

6. History storytelling tinie

7. Provide 60th anniversary "meal ticket price” specials for seniors

8. Orchestra with great Americana music at community staging area

9. Pancake breakfast/Celebration event in July or August at the Costa Mesa Senjor Center

10, Additional volunteers will be necessary to further develop and implement the recommendations.

We recommend that anniversary flyers be updated to reflect the following changes:
FREE (the event is free, the flyer should indicate as such)
LOCATION (location, location)

TIMES
And an ethnic and age diverse photo.

Sue & | wili be representing our respective committees Thursday, but will certainly be abie to share this
information with the full committee. Your comments are welcome,

Thank you,

Charlene M. Ashendorf



Costa Mesa Celebrates 60th [t's Gonna Be Fabulous!

http://about.me/cmash

Live your faith; serve your community and be gratefuli



From: SORENSEN, VALERIE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:12 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: EOC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sounds good, | knew you had it under controfi

Val

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:10 PM
To: SORENSEN, VALERIE

Subject: RE: EOC

We are relocating to the Council Chambers indefinitely. It's a fittle easier on staff © Thanks!

--Christine

From: SORENSEN, VALERIE

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:09 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: EQC

Hi Christine — The EQC was not booked for ongoing Anniversary meetings on Thursdays.  This Thursday, it is booked
until 5pm for OC Marathon. And it is also booked on 5/16 and 6/13 for General Plan meeting. Did you still want to

reserve the Thursdays that are available (5/9, 5/23, 5/30, 6/8, 61207
There is training on 6/6 but just until 5pm.

Val

Valerie Sorensen

Exeacutive Assistant to the Chief of Police
Costa Mesa Police Deparment

99 Fair Drive/Costa Mesa/CA 92626
{714) 754-5117
vsorensen@costamesaca,gov




From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Weadnesday, May 01, 2013 4:.01 PM
To;: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cec: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Christine,

| just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creation of the thank you letters for the 60"
Anniversary, please don't hesitate to contact me. ! know there is going to be a lot of sponsorship support. We have to be
careful when giving out thank you letters for being a sponsor that we disclose the perks they receive (i.e, show tickets,
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
Cc: KNAPP, ROBERT, CLARK, GINA
Subject: FW. rec guide-information needed
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

Good morning — The Recraation Guide deadline is nearing. . . please send information (see below) asap.

Thank you very much,
Gina

From: CLARK, GINA _
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 8:12 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; RODELIUS, SHARON

Subject: rec guide
Good morning - Just a reminder that the Rec Guide will be going to press May 8.

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

Attachments: R1.LETTERHEAD.doc

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

-Christine

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Hi Christine,

I just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creation of the thank you letters for the 60t
Anniversary, please don’t hesitate to contact me. | know there is going to be a lot of sponsorship support. We have to be
careful when giving out thank you letters for being a sponsor that we disclose the perks they receive (i.e. show tickets,
meals at a sponsorship table, parking passes, souvenirs, etc)) in the letter. | want to be careful not to jeopardize the

Foundation's tax exempt status.

Colleen



Name
Title
Company Name
Address

City, State, Zip

Dear (name),

The City of Costa Mesa is celebrating its 60t anniversary in 2013. Qur community member
committee is planning a series of events throughout the year. The marquee event will be a 3-day
street festival called 60 & Fabulous, featuring great food, drink, national bands, art and kid
activities on Fair Drive, directly in front of City Hall,

It promised to be a great event honoring our 60t birthday with over 30,000 attending throughout
the weekend. Enclosed or attached you wili find a sponsorship deck detailing the benefits of
supporting the event. This provides an excellent opportunity for your local business like yours to
be exposed to over 30 million impressions in our advertising campaign featuring

Radio,

Internet

Outdoor/indoor advertising

Print Media

Television

Cross Promotions

Direct Mail

Public Relations

On-site Entitlements and Hospitality.

We would like to ask for your support of the event through one of our Sponsorship Packages .

| will follow up with you in the coming weeks on this special sponsorship opportunity. Feel free to
contact me directly,

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce
Public Affairs Managers &




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:03 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; Harold Weitzberg; 'roland barrera User'; Gary Kutscher;
Jodi Hoose (Boaok)

Subject: FW: Sponsorship Agreement

Attachments: C M Sponsorship Agreement template.docx

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

Subject: Sponscrship Agreement

Good morning Dan,

Attached is the template Sponsorship Agreement which can be used for all sponsors. QOnly the name of the individual
sponsor need be inserted in the header and the level and amount of sponsorship in Section 1. The Sponsorship Deck

Documents will he attached as an Exhibit.

If you have any questicns or cancerns don’t hesitate to let me know,

Baron J. Bettenhausen
Jones & Mayer

3777 N. Harbor Bivd.
Fullerton, CA 92835
(714)446-1400 tel
{714)446-1448 fax
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
and between the City of Costa Mesa, a municipal Corporation ("City") and

("Sponsor").

RECITALS

. The City intends to hold a 3 day street festival on the weekend of June 28 through the 30,
2013 to celebrate the 60" anniversary of the City’s incorporation (“Anniversary

Celebration”™).

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

benetits described in this Agreement are related solely to the Anniversary Celebration to be

held June 28-30, 2013.

1
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5.

License and Usage. Sponsor hereby grants City a limited, non-exclusive license to use
Sponsor's trade names, trademarks, service marks and other proprietary information (the
"Proprietary Information") owned by the Sponsor. City agrees that the Proprietary
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
attendance representations made by city are estimates only based upon general information
available to the City. Actual attendance figures may vary materially and City makes no
representation thereof. No portion of the sponsorship cash payment or in-kind services are
subject to being refunded for any reason except as provided herein. Sponsorships are not

exclusive unless otherwise set forth in the Sponsorship Deck.

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

parties' successors and assigns.

CITY SPONSOR

Tom Hatch, Chief Executive Officer

2
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From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:11 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Committe Members Names
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Christine,

t know Jennifer asked you for a list of the 80" Anniversary Committee members, but she is off today and tomorrow. Could
you give me the list today? 1 figure the committee members may start caliing Lisa for livescan appointments and | want to

make sure Lisa has a list of names. Thanks!

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
City of Costa Mesa

{714) 754-5169
**Please note our new website and email address**

kasama.lee@costamesaca.gov
WWW. Costamesaca.gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:11 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today
Attachments: costamesacity 10x10 side.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Do you have time to go? We need a thin screen because the TV will hang an this display

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

On May 2, 2013, at 9:09 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE®costamesaca.gov> wrote:

<image001.jpg>
Kick-Off Weekend
June 28 = June 30
For More Info:
www.costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

Clty of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-B667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:13 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE

Subject: RE: street closure

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Heare are things that need to be cleared up

1. Isthis the brochure that will be on the counters at City Hall?
2. What about the door hanger for next month?

From:; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:48 AM
To:JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: street closure

i agree. ok. i will point her in the right direction...

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

FYI. there is room on the front cover and inside panel to add more information if you choose to do so. If
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

Welcome btw...

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 16:12 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. toc much to do today

[dk. {'{l make time?

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

To: IOYCE, DAN
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
Kick-OH Weekend
June 28 - June 30
For More Info:
www.costamesaisé0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-6330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:15 AM

To: maury@tandemexhibits.com

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: - FW: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today
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

Te: JOYCE, DAN
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

<imageQ01.jpg>
Kick-Off Weekend
June 28 -~ June 30
For More Info:
www.costamesaisé0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affalrs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92528

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dzn.joyce@costamesaca.qoy




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:46 AM

To: CLARK, GINA; MCPHERSON, LISA; CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: Ads for Rec Guide

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Our outside designer will be creating two ads for the front and back of the Calendar section;

Ad #1 will be our teaser ad for the 60™ with ticket information added
Ad #2 will be a summary of events for July and August.

Those ads will be completad by tomorrow afternoon hopefully.

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesaisé0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-8667 Fax. {714} 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:56 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: MCPHERSON, LISA

Subject: RE: rec guide-information needed
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The dimensions are as follows
8.25 x 10.75 overall area
8.0 x 10.50 critical

Please allow .25 if the ad contains bleeds

~(ina

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

Sent; Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:49 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Cc: KNAPP, ROBERT,; CLARK, GINA
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

Information needed — Calendar section and two full cclor ads, that wrap around the calendar section.

Thanks
Gina



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:18 AM
To: Kenneth Lim

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60 & Fabulous

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We will not be doing the Loyalty Card as a deliverable or the recreation guide cover so those can be
taken off the list. Sustainability brochure will replace the guide cover.

Regarding the stationary set, we are almost done, we just need a second page with just the header
onit. This can be in a word document and pdf.

As this event grows and time shortens, we may be adding a few items not on the list and when that
happens we with either bump an item or make up the balance payment in the end.

Dan

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Lim [mailto:kenneth@wethecreative.com)]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:35 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60 & Fabulous

Hi Dan,

Just wanted to follow up on next set of deliverables? Please find below original set of deliverables.
Also, we need to find out which of these will require the dates to be included.

» Sponsorship Deck™

« Water Bill Insert*

» Teaser Flyer”

* Poster

» Street Banner

+ Recreation Guide Cover
» Bus Shelter Graphic

* Loyalty Card

+ Stationery Set

» Newspaper/Magazine Ads (3)
» Movie Theatre Ad Slide
* VVenue Sighage

Regards,
Kenneth
Chief of Staff | We The Creative

877.887.1318



From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:27 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; MCPHERSON, LISA; CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: RE: Ads for Rec Guide

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks for the update. For the cover | was told it would be the flyer ' MAKE HISTORY WHILE YOU CELEBRATE IT
Please he sure to have them move that verbiage to another area, so that I can drop in the Rec Guide Header. | it is
easier for them to drop in my header, let me know and | will be happy to send it to you.

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

Ad #1 will be our teaser ad for the 60" with ticket information added
Ad #2 will be a summary of events for July and August.

Those ads will be completed by tomorrow afterncon hopefully.

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 ~ June 30

For More Info:

www. costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714} 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qov
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From: Maury Bonas <maury@tandemexhibits.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:30 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: We are getting the tv tomorrow morning. too much to do today
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

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

On May 2, 2013, at 9:09 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@ costamesaca.gov> wrote:




<image001.jpg>
Kick-OH Weekend
June 28 - June 30
For More Info:
www.costamesalsé0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca. qov

Maury Bonas

Tandem Exhibits
714-978-7272
maury@tandemexhibits.com

www.tandemexhibits.com



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:32 AM

To: CLARK, GINA; MCPHERSON LISA; CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: RE: Ads for Rec Guide

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We weren't aware that we had the cover. Please confirm. If that is the case then we will need to send the designer the
cover specs and give him the masthead so that he can create one piece of artwork.

dj

From: CLARK, GINA
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:27 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; MCPHERSON, LISA; CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT

Subject: RE: Ads for Rec Guide

Thanks for the update. For the cover | was told it would be the fiyer 'MAKE HISTORY WHILE YOU CELEBRATE IT
Please be sure to have them move that verbiage to another area, so that | can drop in the Rec Guide Header. If it is
easfer for them to drop in my header, let me know and [ will be happy to send it to you.

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

Those ads will be completed by tomorrow afternoon hopefully.



From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:45 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; MCPHERSON, LISA; CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: RE: Ads for Rec Guide

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lisa or Bob will need to confirm that . . . that was my understanding, a month or so ago, but i have not received any
artwork or information since.

~(Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:32 AM
To: CLARK, GINA; MCPHERSON, LISA; CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT

Subject: RE: Ads for Rec Guide

We weren’t aware that we had the cover. Please confirm. if that is the case then we will need to send the designer the
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

Thanks for the update. For the cover I was told it would be the flyer ‘MAKE HISTORY WHILE YOU CELEBRATE T
Piease be sure to have them move that verbiage to another area, so that | can drop in the Rec Guide Header. If it is
easiler for them to drop in my header, let me know and | will be happy to send it to you.

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



From: , .

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 07 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: Radio Field Day...

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

June 22-23
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "EMRICK, BRENDA" <BRENDA.EMRICK@Costamesaca. gov>
Date: Thu, 2 May 2013 18:56:44 +0000

To:
Subject: FW: Radio Field Day...

>

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:57:36 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (Us & Canada)

To: EMRICK, BRENDA
Subject: Radio Field Day...

...what day is that taking place again? Thanks.

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEQ Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.qgov

Costa Mesa




From: Kenneth Lim <kenneth@wethecreative.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:21 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDOCN, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: 60 & Fabulous

Folilow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Dan,

In brief you say, "important to have consistent design in our elements”. Are you referring to the design
of the 60 & Fabulous campaign?

Best Regards,

Kenneth J.P. Lim

Chief of Staff | We the Creative
877.887.1318

On May 2, 2013, at 11:18 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

> We will not be doing the Loyalty Card as a deliverable or the recreation guide cover so those can be
taken off the list. Sustainability brochure will replace the guide cover,

>

> Regarding the stationary set, we are almost done, we just need a second page with just the header
on it. This can be in a word document and pdf.

=~
> As this event grows and time shortens, we may be adding a few items not on the list and when that

happens we with either bump an item or make up the balance payment in the end.
e
> Dan

> e Original Message-----
> From: Kenneth Lim [mailto:kenneth@wethecreative.com)

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

>

> * Sponsorship Deck*

> * Water Bill Insert*

> * Teaser Flyer*

> * Poster

> * Street Banner

> * Recreation Guide Cover



> * Bus Shelter Graphic

> * Loyalty Card

> * Stationery Set

> * Newspaper/Magazine Ads (3)
> * Movie Theatre Ad Siide

> *Venue Signage

=

> Regards,

> Kenneth

> Chief of Staff | We The Creative
> 877.887.1318

>



From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Committe Members Names
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks!

Lisa Chon

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:58 PM
To: CHON, LISA

Subject: FW: Committe Members Names

Fo' yo infol

--Christine

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:39 AM
To: LEE, KASAMA

Subject: RE: Committe Members Names

--Christine

From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:11 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Committe Members Names

Hi Christine,

| know Jennifer asked you for a list of the 80" Anniversary Committee members, but she is off today and tomorrow. Could
you give me the list today? | figure the committee members may start calling Lisa for livescan appointments and | want to

make sure Lisa has a list of names. Thanks!

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
City of Costa Mesa

(714) 754-5169 :
**Please note our new website and email address**

kasama.lee@costamesaca.qov
WWW.costamesaca.gov




From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:29 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; ULRICH, KATHY
Subject: RE: 60th

Follow Up Fiag: Foilow up

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

Subject: RE; 60th

Could you send me that [etter template one more time? I think | accidentally deleted it or threw it away. Eeks. Thanks.

--Christine

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Hi Christine,

[ just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creation of the thank you letters for the 60t
Anniversary, please don't hesitate to contact me. | know there is going to be a ot of sponsorship support. We have to be
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

To: CORDOCN, CHRISTINE

Cec: VUCINIC, KELLY; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.
Subject: Committee Members Not Needing Livescan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Christine,

Kelly reviewed the list of Committee members and we determined that Dennis Pop and Cindy Brenneman will not need to
LiveScan. They were recently LiveScanned by PD for the PD Citizen's Academy.

And as you would have probably guessed, Council Members and City staff will not need to be LiveScanned again.

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst

City of Costa Mesa

{714) 754-5169
“*Please note our new website and email address**

kasama.lee@costamesaca.qov
www.costamesaca.qov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:54 PM
To: MCPHERSON, LISA

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: 60th Event - Art Venue Plan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

In discussions with SCP, The LAB and Red Bull. Yes, Red Buli. All ok with Da Vinci Paint. See below on some more

dNSWers,

From: MCPHERSON, LISA
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:12 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; KNAPP, ROBERT; 'frank@mesaartcostamesa.com’

Subject: RE: 60th Event - Art Venue Plan
Importance: High

Dan,
That is fabulous news! Who or what is the sponsor’s name?

Nothing is finalized; however one of our artist partners is working on getfing the paint (in-kind) for
the wooden panels donated. We only let the vendor know that we would provide a space in our
tent for his advisement materials and post in our tent that the paint was donated by Da Vinci Paint

Should I tell the Artist we have a sponsor or to proceed with Da Vinci Paint?

I also have some other question?

1. Is the Art venue still in front of the Police Station (on Fair Dr between Vanguard and Police
entrance) or have we been placed somewhere else? | need to know ASAP so we can finalize

the venue layout
Right now is still in front of the Police Station but | need to confirm amount of tents

etc. If it’s get bigger than | have two other area, Civic Park or City Hall Lot.

2. We are starting to purchase the wooden panels; what form do | use and who to | turn it into
for reimbursement? Frank gave me his manual; however there is no outline or forms for

reimbursement?
Christin will send you the reimbursement form that was handed out.

3. The Committee revised their budget (see attached) now $6,000 out of the 57,650 is budgeted for
the Kick-OFF event

Also we will be having an artist tonight at the Art Walk creating a wooden panel (in area where the
As Issued store is at the LAB) and getting people excited about the 60t event



We will also be having Youth create 4 wooden panels at the Arts in the Park event next Sat 5/11
and again getting people excited about the 60th event

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:37 AM
To: KNAPP, ROBERT,; MCPHERSON, LISA
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60th Event - Art Venue Plan

Bob and Lisa,

Thank you for all your help. Please be careful with promising any major corporate partner recognition. This needs
approval first because we are selling sponsorships that supersede any agreements on the venue. This needs to go
through me first. We are selling the Artwalk area to a community sponsor for $10,000. See attached sponsorship
kit. If this is sold, then company will only have branding in the venue.

dj

From: KNAPP, ROBERT

Sent: Monday, Aprit 29, 2013 3:46 PM
To: MCPHERSON, LISA

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: 60th Event - Art Venue Plan
Importance: High

Lisa,

The committee is going to need a complete plan for the Art venue before May 15th. This will include:
1) Description of the venue and what will be happening during the event, including time schedule for both day time and

evening programs.
This will be used as part of the both the pre-event publicity and event programs.

2) Venue Diagram- See attached sample
3) Major corporate partners or key participants that you would like to highlight
4) Sponsors — If any have been approached to support the venue

5) Move in and move time required:
Everything will need to be set up and ready to go before 12:00 Friday June 28th

8) Total amount of materials required
Tents

Tables

Chairs
Misc Supplies — drop cicths, paint, brushes, etc....

7) Lighting Requirements
B) Power Requirements

9) Vendor Requests — If there will be any merchandise sales in the venue

Please contact either myself or Dan Joyce if there are any questions.

Thank you,



From: Balkar Bisla

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:41 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I will have to you guys by end of tonight.

Balkar

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: 5/2/2013 8:41 AM

To: Balkar Bisla

Subject: RE: Giant Sub Eating Contest

S0 write a guick sheet on how it will all work and when? What marketing is needed? Do you want them to sign up at
your store so you get the walk through business? Our do they sing up on our website.

dj

From: Balkar Bisla [mailto 4G

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 5:06 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Gotit.

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: 5/1/2013 4:58 PM

To: Balkar Bisla

Subject: RE: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Know, what time, date; rules, who applies to be in the contest? Judges, etc.

From: Balkar Bisla [mailto!
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:58 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: Giant Sub Eating Contest

What details do we need to work out sir? Talk about it at tomorrows meeting? Subway corporate requires us to
have a 2 million dollar liability coverage. Is that enough? Is there an umbrella policy in affect for the 3 days if

anything happens?



-Balkar

On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 4:47 PM, JOYCE, DAN <DAN.JOYCLE /@ costamesaca.gov> wrote:

- We need to finalize this event for the 60,

* From: Balkar Bisla [mailto 4 NGNS

* Sent: Friday, Aprit 05, 2013 1:31 PM
. To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
. Subject: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Hi Guys,

Spoke to my manager about the possiblity of having a Giant Sub eating contest in June, and she loved the
i idea. I've attached a copy of the rules for the competition that we already hold within our restaurant.

-Balkar



From: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:48 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: Cindy Brenneman

Subject: Auto show fliers

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Dan,

As discussed, plz print up 200 more 60th Auto show fliers and let Cindy Brennerman know you have them so
she can pick them up before tomorrows parking lot event

Thanks
Harold



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Meet w Harold

Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting.com>
Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:10 PM

JOYCE, DAN; CORDOCN, CHRISTINE

Friday May 3 - 3 pm

Follow up
Flagged



From: ULRICH, KATHY

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:39 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: 60th

Attachments: General CMCF Thank You Letter for Use.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Oh sorry, it wasn’t you, I forgot to send it. sorry!!!

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

Could you send me that letter template one more time?  think | accidentally deleted it or threw it away. Eeks. Thanks.

--Christine

From: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:01 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: 60th

Hi Christine,

| just want to make sure that if you have any questions regarding the creation of the thank you letters for the 60t
Anniversary, please don't hesitate to contact me. | know there is going to be a lot of sponsorship support. We have to be
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



DATE

NAME
ADDRESS
CITY

SUBJECT: Contribution to the Costa Mesa Community Foundation

Dear NAME:

On behalf of the Costa Mesa Community Foundation, thank you for your
generous donation of $100.00. Our mission is transforming donations into
dreams! Our non-profit corporation is committed to mobilizing resources, such

as yours, to enrich our community.

The Costa Mesa Community Foundation is authorized by the Secretary of State
(Tax |ID #31-1663803) as a non-profit foundation and is tax exempt under both
State and Federal law, so your donation may be tax deductible. It is
recommended that you save this written acknowledgement together with your
cancelled check to review with your accountant.

Thank you again for your contribution to the Costa Mesa Community Foundation.,

Sincerely,

NAME
TITLE

.cc



From: | Dyana Wick <dwick@cmsdca.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 9:19 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Tote Bags for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Dan,

We have 10 boxes of tote bags that are ready to be picked up. They are currently being stored outside, so the sooner
they can be picked up, the better!!

Thank you,

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District

628 W. |9t Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax

VWebsite: www.cmsdca.goy




o

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 9:22 AM

To: 'roland barrera User'

Cec: CORDON, CHRISTINE; tobythomastaylor@gmail.com
Subject: Revised bands and stage spread sheet

Attachments: Venue Schedule With Talent Budget Totals Rev 5_2.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesais60.com

Pan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 52628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov
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From: Dyana Wick <dwick@cmsdca.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:20 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Tote Bags for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Christine,

They are here at CMSD, 628 19" Street. | spoke tc Dan last night and he said he could send a truck to pick them up. | also
saw that it might rain, | was worried about that too! We are here until 3:30 today.

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District

628 W. [ 9t Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax

VWebsite: www.cmsdca.gov

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE [mailto:CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:13 AM

To: Dyana Wick

- Cc: JOYCE, DAN

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

We have 10 boxes of tote bags that are ready to be picked up, They are currently being stored outside,
so the sooner they can be picked up, the better!!

Thank you,

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District
628 W. 19t Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627



From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:25 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn’t on our committee list. Do you know who this is?

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 754-516¢

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: LEE, KASAMA; FIGUEROA, ANA

Subject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Paul Panian @ YNGR c:lled to setup a live scan appointment,

Lisa Chon

Human Resources Office Specialist i
Ph: 714-754-5351

Fax: 714-754-4943

Jobline: 714-754-5070

Lisa.Chon@costamesaca.qov
WWW.Costamesaca.gov




From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:31 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

So is this just a regular community volunteer? Not a committee member? Were the regular volunteers also told to come
in now too?

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Resources Analyst
{(714) 754-5169%

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:29 AM

To: LEE, KASAMA,; JENSEN, LAUREN

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Lauren, can you send Kasama and Lisa Chon that volunteer application list yvou worked on last week? Thanks!

Sent from my 1Phone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:27 AM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON®@costamesaca.cov> wrote:

He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA.LEE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointmeant but isn't on our committee list. Do you
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

Paul Panian @ YNNG callcd to setup a live scan appointment,

1



From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:32 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ooh. Sorry.. just replied to the other email before | saw this...

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

He is a volunteer. [ will have Lauren send you that list.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA.LEE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn't on our committee list. Do you know who this is?

‘Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 764-5169

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: LEE, KASAMA; FIGUEROA, ANA

Subject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Paul Panian @ (IR callcd to setup a live scan appointment.

Lisa Chon

Human Resources Office Specialist I
Ph: 714-754-5351

Fax; 714-754-4943



From: LEE, KASAMA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:42 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Commitiee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks yes, they should all be printed. [f they are all on Lauren's list, then we will go ahead and fingerprint them. We just
want to make sure we are only processing volunteers that have gone through your office.

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 754-5169 '

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

everyone just grabbed a letter last night. let me know.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:30 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA.LEE@costamesaca.gov> wrote;

So is this just a regular community volunteer? Not a committee member? Were the regular voluntears
also told to come in now too?

Kasama Lee

Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 754-5169

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:29 AM

To; LEE, KASAMA; JENSEN, LAUREN

Subject: Re: 60th Anniversary Committes Not on List

Lauren, can you send Kasama and Lisa Chon that volunteer application list you worked on last
weelk? Thanks!

Sent from my 1Phone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:27 AM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE"
<CHRISTINE.CORDON/@costamesaca.gov> wrote:
1




He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list,

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA"
<KASAMA.LEE(@costamesaca.ocov> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn't on our
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

Paul Panian @ NN c2/lcd to setup a live scan

appointment.

Lisa Chon

Human Resources Office Specialist I
Ph: 714-754-5351

Fax: 714-754-4943

Jobline: 714-754-5070

Lisa.Chon@costamesaca.gov
Www, costamesaca.qgoyv




City of Costa Mesa Administrator <news@costamesaca.gov>

From:

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:53 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: City of Costa Mesa: May 7 City Council meeting agenda is now available online
Follow Up Fiag: Foltow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Visit the link below to read this on our website.
http://wmv.costamesaca.qovlfndex‘aspx?paqe=40&recordfd=739

May 7 City Council meeting agenda is now available online
Posted Date: 5/3/2013

The agenda for May 7 City Council meeting is now available here.

http://38.1 06.5.76/index aspx?rage=27&subscriberguid=40648479-1 799-4f76-87¢1-586198ea82243

To unsubscribe from all City of Costa Mesa eSubscriptions, please click the following link:
http://38.106.5.76/index‘aspx?paqe=27&subscriberquid:40648479»1799-41‘78-8701-588198e92233&unsubscribe=1




From: Dyana Wick <dwick@cmsdca.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 11:30 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Tote Bags for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| will let you know if our maintenance guys will be able to deliver them. We only have half the staff today and they
didn’t’ think they would be able to get to it.

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District

628 W. |19 Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax

Website: www.cmsdca.goy

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE [mailto: CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:27 AM

To: Dyana Wick
Subject: Re: Tote Bags for 60th

Iam not sure who he plans on sending exactly... and when. | am off work today, and it's just him setting up at the
marathon expo and running around. :/ He's spread super thin today.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:17 AM, "Dyana Wick" <dwick@cmsdca.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine,
They are here at CMSD, 628 19 Street. | spoke to Dan last night and he said he could send a truck to

pick them up. | also saw that it might rain, | was worried about that too! We are here until 3:30 today.

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant

Costa Mesa Sanitary District
628 W. |94 Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627

949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax
Website: www.cmsdca.eov

<image003.png>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE [mailto:CHRIS'I‘INE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Dyana Wick

Cc: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: Tote Bags for 60th

Dyana, where are they stored? At CMSD? New forecast shows rain on Sunday/Monday so... I will try to
pick them up today (?}

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 9:16 AM, "Dyana Wick" <dwick@cmsdca.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan,

We have 10 boxes of tote bags that are ready to be picked up. They are currently being
stored outside, so the sooner they can be picked up, the better!!

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

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:12 PM

To: VUCINIC, KELLY: CORDON, CHRISTINE: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Livescan date

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all,

We are meeting as a vol committee right now.
We are asking for potential saturday dates of may 18 and may 25 and June 8 and june 15 for live

scan.
We will need to provide appt schedule information on the website for volunteers Can | get the list of

volunteers to review so that | can create 3 master email list,

Brenda
Brenda Emrick



From: JENSEN, LAUREN

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:21 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Will do.

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

On May 3, 2013, at 10:27 AM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov> wrote:;

He is a volunteer. I will have Lauren send you that list.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2013, at 10:25 AM, "LEE, KASAMA" <KASAMA.LEE((DCOStamesaca.E0v> wrote:

Hi Christine,

We had someone call for live scan appointment but isn't on our committee list. Do you
know who this is?

Kasama Lee
Principal Human Resources Analyst
(714) 754-5169

From: CHON, LISA

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10;23 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cci LEE, KASAMA; FIGUEROA, ANA

Subject: 60th Anniversary Committee Not on List

Paul Panian @ SRS calsd to setup a live scan appointment,

Lisa Chon



From: JENSEN, LAUREN

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:24 PM
To: LEE, KASAMA; CHON, LISA
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Volunteer List

Attachments: 60th Anniv Volunteer Info List.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Kasama & Lisa,

Please find attached volunteer list per your request.
Let us know if you have any questions. ©
Thanks,

Lauren Jensen
Administrative Assistant Temp



From: VUCINIC, KELLY

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:24 PM

To: Sal? AL Sl Bl eioiian

Cc: JOYCE, DAN,; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: Livescan date

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

I'm not sure | will have the volunteers to cover 4 Saturdays - | can put out some feelers for the May
dates and see what happens. Also, it's likely that if you don't live scan until June 15th, the results will

not be back before the 60th anniversary celebration.

Kelly Vucinic

Crime Prevention Specialist
Costa Mesa Police Department
714 754-4876

----- Original Message

From: IS - S
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:12 PM

To: VUCINIC, KELLY; CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN

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

volunteers to review so that | can create a master email list.

Dan - We don't really have any concept of what volunteers needs there are so we are creating a list of
sample assignments based on the schedule. If you can shed some light on ideas we'd appreciate it.

Brenda
Brenda Emrick



From:

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 1:05 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JENSEN, LAUREN
Subject: Re: Volunteer List

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Ladies!!

Can Lynell and I get a copy of the applications?

Brenda
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "EMRICK, BRENDA" <BRENDA EMRICK @costaniesaca.gov>
Date; Fri. 3 May 2013 19:26:58 +0000

To:
Subject: FW: Volunteer List

From: JENSEN, LAUREN
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:27:51 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: EMRICK, BRENDA;
Subject: Volunteer List

Hello Brenda & Lynell,

Please find attached volunteer list per your request.
Let us know if you have any questions. ©

Thanks,

Lauren Jensen
Administrative Assistant Temp



From: Charlene Ashendorf <SR -

Sent; Friday, May 03, 2013 1:08 PM

To: Dennis Popp; Tess Bernstein

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; Mike Scheafer:; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Scarecrow

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

When Mike Brumbaugh mentioned the Halecrest Chili cookoff he didn't have the date, last night.

I asked him to get back to me and learned that it is the same day as the Scarecrow Contest, October
12th. (12-5PM)

Theirs is always a well attended event, but this will help us plan our festivities for the day!

Charlene M. Ashendorf

Costa Mesa Celebrates 60th It's Gonna Re Fabulous!

http://about.me/cmash

Live your faith; serve your community and be grateful!



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:13 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: dwick@cmsdca.gov

Subject: RE: Tote Bags for 60th
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dyana,

I could probably pick them up tomorrow too. Is the facility open on Saturdays?

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Dyana Wick

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Tote Bags for 60th

Dyana, where are they stored? At CMSD? New forecast shows rain an Sunday/Monday so... I will try to pick them up
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
so the sooner they can be picked up, the better!|

Thank you,

Dyana Wick, Administrative Assistant
Costa Mesa Sanitary District

628 W, 9w Street, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
949.645.8400/949.650.2253 fax

Website: www.cmsdca.gov

<imageQ03.png>
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From: Charles Markel <cmarkel@concentric.net>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:19 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Emailing: img901.pdf

Attachments: img901.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Christine

Here is my application. I can get the scan done next week. Please provide days of the week and time frames if
you would! Thanks!

Warmest Regards,

Charlie Markel
The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

img901.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of
file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



From: Laura Boss <lboss@nmusd.us>

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 4:05 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: guestion about live scan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Christine,

I was at the meeting last evening when Live scan was discussed and Dan said to email about this. As a Newport-Mesa
employee that has been fingerprinted already, do i need to get it done again to be a committee member for the 60"
anniversary. | am fine with doing it, just wanted to check as Dan requested.

Thank you

Laura Boss
Director of District Communications

Public Information Office

cell: (SN Ofice: 714-424-5070

Iboss@nmusd.us www.nmusd.us

“Become Our Fan” at Facebook at: http://www.facebook.com/nmusd1

Disclaimer: This email may contain material that is confidential or privileged for the sole use of the intended recipient.
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.



From: Charlene Ashendorf < NEGGEGGN -

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 5:49 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Lifescan

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Committee members are asking me about this 3 month deal Dan mentioned last night.

He said the lifescan is only good for three months?

So if I am lifescanned next week, and we have events in September - December we will need to be re-scanned?

Seems cumbersome.
Let me know.

Charlene M. Ashendorf

Costa Mesa Celebrates 60th It's Gonna Be Fabulous!

http://about.me/cmash

Live vour faith; serve your community and be grateful!



From: Balkar Bistza <SG -

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:36 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; Mike Scheafer; Liz Sepulveda; Soheil
Kavak

Subject: Re: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Attachments: 60th Anniversary Giant Sub Contest.docx; Turkey Takedown Sign-up.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sorry for the delay Dan, but it was a hectic day. Guideline is attached. Let me know what you think. Do you
need some artwork designed for marketing?

-Balkar

On Thu, May 2, 2013 at 10:54 PM, JOYCE, DAN <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:
Just send it in the morning we are going to bed. Long day.

Sent from my iPhone

" On May 2, 2013, at 10:51 PM, "Balkar Bisla" < | N> /rotc:

That's exactly what i put in my breakdown of the event. Working on it right now Dan, but might have
to send to you guys in the morning...having some reoccurring technical issues at the Subway,

Balkar

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: 5/2/2013 10:48 PM

To: Ba'kar Bisla

Subject: Re: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Thanks I think we do the event on Sunday at noon. Great lunch event

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2013, at 5:39 PM, "Balkar Bisla" <- wrote:

| will have to you guys by end of tonight.

Balkar

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: 5/2/2013 8:41 AM

To: Balkar Bisla

Subject: RE; Giant Sub Eating Contest



So write a quick sheet on how it will all wark and when? What marketing is
needed? Do you want them to sign up at your store so you get the walk through
business? Our do they sing up on our website,

dj

From: Balkar Bisla [mailto A NG

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 5:06 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Got it.

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: 5/1/2013 4:58 PM

To: Balkar Bisla

Subject: RE; Giant Sub Eating Contest

Know, what time, date; rules, who applies to be in the contest? Judges, etc.

From: Balkar Bisla [mailtoj

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:58 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Giant Sub Eating Contest

What details do we need to work out sir? Talk about it at tomorrows
meeting? Subway corporate requires us to have a 2 million dollar liability
coverage. Is that enough? Is there an umbrella policy in affect for the 3 days if

anything happens?

-Balkar



On Wed, May 1, 2013 at 4:47 PM, JOYCE, DAN
<DAN.JOYCEcostamesaca.gov> wrote:

We need to finalize this event for the 60,

From: Balkar Bisla [mailto:*]

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 1:31 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Giant Sub Eating Contest

Hi Guys,

Spoke to my manager about the possiblity of having a Giant Sub eating contest
in June, and she loved the idea. I've attached a copy of the rules for the
competition that we already hold within our restaurant.

-Balkar



The SUBWAY Turkey Takedown Giant Sub Contest

Who:
O

What:
o

When:

Any Costa Mesa resident over the age of 18.

3 Feet of Subway Giant Sub Turkey Sandwich on braided white & wheat bread.
Sandwich will contain Turkey, American cheese, lettuce, tomatoes, cucumbers,
pickles, olives & onions. 3 feet of giant sub normally feeds 10-12 adults.
Contestants will receive endless amounts of bottled water provided by SUBWAY.
First contestant to finish/or eats the most in 30 minutes wins.

Sunday June 30" around lunch time. (Estimated: 11:30 am — 1:00 pm time
frame) 1 hour for setup of food & check-in of contestants. 30 minutes for actual
competition.

Where:

o
Why:
o
How:

Stage 3 (Community Stage)
Which Costa Mesa resident can Tackle the Turkey Takedown Challenge?

Interested individuals can sign-up at Subway (Fairview & Wilson) or through 60t"
Anniversary website. 10 contestants will be chosen 1 week before the contest
through a lottery/random drawing. 3 alternatives will afso be available on
standby if any contestant does not show on day of competition. Contestants will
sign-in on day of competition 1 hour before event at Subway table/EZ-Up to
ensure efficiency. Winner will receive gift card from Subway and/or any other
prize the 60" committee sees fit.



Maonth of Contest:

TURKEY TAKEDOWN CHALLENGE SIGNUP SHEET

Full Name (Print) Consent Signature Age Phone Number

ACKNCWLEDGERMENT OF RISKS AHD WAIYER OF LIABILITY




From: CORDON, CHRISTINE ~
T it Friday, AUgust 02 2173 Sea P
o "JOYGE DAN . ©
bject: RE' Send ma iRe.

financiai spread sheet pleass

Attachments: budge! xls

S ]

budget.xls (71
KB)

----- Original Message - ---
From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:24 BM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject:

Send me the 80 financial spread sheet plesase
Sent from my iPhone

Tracking: Reciplent
JOYCE, DAN

Reaad
Read 08/02/2013 8.45 pm

Bt |



[ Budget Summary

Initial Allocation from General

Fund Contingency $125,000.00
Costa Mesa Conference and
Visitor Bureau Sponsorship $50,000.00
[ Expenditures ]
Kick-Off Event $176,762.85
Bands $114,860.00
Graphics & Design 517,284 .81
Postage $92.05
Marketing & Public Relations $53,574.36
Equipment & Rentals $66,934.38
Procurement Card Charges $6,322.60
Personnel $2,161.08
Total Expenditures: $387,992.13
[ Revenuss ]
Sponsorships (includes banners,
vendor booths, and underwriting
opporiunities) $31,161.00
ATM Commission 5238.00
Car Show Registration Fees 5412.00
RCS (Carnival Rides) Tickets $3,451.50
Concert Ticket Sales $44,842.75
Angels Ticket Sales $2,950.00
Beer Sales
Refunds/Credits 51,750.00
Totai Revenue: 584 ,805.25

(includes three oustanding sponsor payments)

Balance:

-5128,186.88

Last update: 08/02/2012

nng



CORDON, CHRISTINE

=, From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2013 12 10 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Whalineed so far...

Attachments: imags001.jpg
These are for vendors | am currently aware of...

I will work with Finance Dept. to obtain purchase orders, sole source purchases, and any bid
documents that Don Stocker may have obtained for us.

Ray Carmack Shows, Inc. — Partially signed; Risk Mgt. and City CEO still need to sign their lines, so I'l

work on that
Shore Break Electric — Need Exhibit A: Consultant’s Proposal

The SUN Grp, LLC ~ Need Exhibit A: Scope of Services

Daily Pilot ~ Need entire contract
Johnson Media - Need entire contract
MaobileMoney — Need entire contract

OC fair and Event Center — Need entire contract
OC Tastefest — Need entire contract

. TicketFly — Need entire contract

* Time Warner Cable — Need entire contract

We the Creative — Need entire contract

Christine tLam Cordon
Special Events Coordinalor

Cily of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. { Communications & Markeling Division

E‘Eh Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: { (714) 754-5330
5 christine cordonf@caostamesaca.qov

\@ Costa Moesa tﬁg A%
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From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:13 AM

To: MIKE.SCHEAFER.B83L@STATEFARM.COM; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: FW: Going Green Event

Attachments: sponsor letter.docx; 2013 soco event.doc; SPONSORSHIPLEVELS.docx
Mike,

With the meeting being cancelled this Thursday, | would like to set up a meeting with you and Debbie
Wanbaugh. Debbie is on the board of the Costa Mesa High School Foundation. They are planning an event in
November. The CVB and the City is supporting the event. They would like this event to be tagged into the 60"
celebration. Use of the logo, they will use our bags for the giveaways. Signage at the event etc.

Are you available to meet next week?
dj

From: Debra Wanbaugh [mailto:Debra.Wanbaugh@fhol.com]
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 8:36 AM

To: GARY BERMUDEZ; (S e SREREREN - trin Foley;

_ Frank Albers; JOYCE, DAN; pdagostino@nmusd.us; aperalta@nmusd.us; HATCH, THOMAS;

joehn@sf-lawyers.com
Subject: Going Green Event

The date has been set for Saturday November 8, 2013. Attached are the sponsor letters and forms. Please
use for getting sponsors and or donations for auction. | will be printing on natural paper so if you want some
of those just let me know. Any places you want me to send for donations please send me the addresses. Any

questions please call me

Debra A Wanbaugh

First Bank-Newport Beach

Vice President/Branch Manager
4301 MacArthur Blvd

Newport Beach Ca 92660
849-475-6325

949-975-8468 (fax)
NMLSH#741308

N e R o) o r————
First Bank wiil never send an e-mail asking you to provide, verify, update or confirm
any persanal, account or financial information.

The informalion contained in this e-mail, and in any accempanying documents, may
constitute confidential and/or tegally privileged information. The informatian is
intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient
{or respansible for the delivery of the meassage to the intended recipient). you

are hereby nolified that any dissemination, distribution, copying. or other use of,

or taking of any action in rellance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have P
raceived Lhis e-mail communication in error. please notify the sender immediately P 23
and delete the message from your syslem. All e-mail sent to and from this address B )
wili be received or otherwiss recordsd by the First Banks corporale e-mail system

and is subject to archival. monitoring or review by. and/or disclosure {o. someone other

1



COSTA MESA HIGH SCHOOL FOUNDATION

IS “GOING GREEN”

July 31, 2013
Dear Costa Mesa Schools Supporter;

On Saturday, November 9, 2013 the Costa Masa High Schoo! Foundation will host our annuat fundraiser in the OC Mix at SOCO, Catering will be
provided by local restaurants and hosted by Costa Mesa Conference & Visitors Bureau.

The Foundation was formed In 2003 to fund enhanced educational opportunities for Costa Mesa High & Middle Schools.
Recent teacher & staff grants we have funded include:

Math, Engineering and Science programs
Educational Assemblies

CMHS Business Academy

PSAT testing for grades 8, 10 and 11
Academic Decathlon

After School Tutoring

Our fundraising goal is $30,000.00 for this event. Underwriting and non monetary denations in the form of gift certificates, merchandise and event
tickets are pivotal to make this event successful. We appreciate any and all donations for trips, hotels, sporting events, concerts, vacation getaways
or gift certlficates. Please consider the importance of participating and the benefits. Your contribution will be prominently displayed in our pre-
event mailer, websites, email blast, social media and at the event. We will be marketing to more than 3500 families in the community. The Costa
Mesa High School Foundation is a chartable 501 C3 organization and donations are tax deductable.

Donations are critical to ensuring a successful year at Costa Mesa High & Middle Schools. Enjoy a great evening with great food and music, as weil

as special showecase performances by some of our talented students.

We have enclosed a donation and/or auction commitment form. If you have any questions, or would like us to pick up your donaticn, please call
our Event Chair Debra Wanbaugh at 714-393-5397.

Sincerely,

CMHS Foundation Board

Frank Afbers, President

Debbie Spaer, Vice President

Please make checks payable to Candace Rice, Chief Financial Officer

CMHS Foundation Cynthia Blackwell, Secretary

P O BOX 3830 Debra Wanbaugh, Financial Secretary

Costa Mesa Ca 92628 Katrina Foley, Board Member

Gary Bermudez, Board Member

Clare Warner, Going Grean Committee

Debbie Krohnfeldt, Going Greén Committen g
Kori lohnson, Going Green Committea ™

INFO@CMHSFOUNDATION.COM

Debra A Wanhaugh
Going Green Event Chair



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:29 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Fwd. Confirming date change from 9/28 to 11/9
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Is the committee meeting on the 87

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anais Tangie <ATangie@sccocollection.com>

Date: August 1, 2013, 11:02:19 AM PDT
To: Debra Wanbaugh <Debra.Wanbaugh®@fbol.com>, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JQYCE@costamesaca.gov>,

"phi rook: U >

Cc: Angie Gonzalez & , Trevor Clinard , "Abbey

Ramirez <QuE: - (TR )" <A

Subject: RE: Confirming date change from 9/28 to 11/9

Hi Debra,

Just heard back from Angie, and we are happy to report that we can change the date of the City’s 60™
Celebration from 9/28 to 11/9. We will make the revisions on the contract, and send that to you for a
signature. So glad it worked out! We will have more than enough time to plan this properly, and will
continue down our list, in assisting you with planning. Thanks Debra, don’t hesitate to call or email if you
need anything else. 'll be in touch Monday with the next stage of planning.

From: Anais Tangie

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 9:20 AM

To: 'Debra Wanbaugh'; 'JOYCE, DAN'

Cc: Angie Gonzalez

Subject: Confirming date change from 9/28 to 11/9

Hi Debra,

Agreed, we want to confirm the date as well. We are excited to get started on promotion too.

Angie, can you verify if November the 9" is available, so we can change the Costa Mesa’s from 9/28 to
11/9? Please confirm ASAP, thanks!

From: Debra Wanbaugh [mailto:Debra.Wanbaugh@fbol.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 5:11 PM

To: Anais Tangie; '1OYCE, DAN'

Cc: Angie Gonzalez ‘
Subject: RE; Speaking with Dan Joyce -

53



Any news on the date change we really need to get this set so we can work on advertising and
ticket sales

Sent with Good {(www.gcod.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Debra Wanbaugh
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 02:21 PM Central Standard Time

To: Anais Tangie; JOYCE, DAN
Cec: Angie Gonzalez
Subject: RE: Speaking with Dan Joyce

Dan will call you on the LED. As far as the date change that will not be his decision it is the CMHS
Foundations. My issue is that school doesn’t start until Sept 3 so | cannot get with those groups from
the school until after that for ticket sales . Please let me know 11-9-13 would be preferred

From: Anais Tangie [mailto:ATangie@sococollection.com]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 12:11 PM

To: Debra Wanbaugh; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Angie Gonzalez

Subject: Speaking with Dan Joyce

Hi Debra,

I'm happy to speak with Dan Joyce about our LED permissions and the possibility of changing the date.
My number is GESNSEIIR, 2nd he is welcome to call me at any time. We had had a slide pulled, as it
was consider to not be promoting our tenants, but a cnetime event. We want to make sure that we are
following the City’s expectations for our LED, and are allowed to promote events and our partners when

they are hosted at SOCO.

As for the date push back, | think if we were very focused, we could make the 9/28 event date, but it
could be a little tight. You have proposed potentially changing to November 2™ or November 97 I've
cc'd Angie Gonzalez so she can confirm if those dates are open, and we will let you know ASAP. Thanks
for the call, let me know if there’s anything else you need and I'm happy to help.

EAb it tat b e hbia il N O T Mol —IReAl AL et AL AL ARl

First Bank will never send an e-mail asking you to provide. verify, update or confirm
any persenal. account or financial information.

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may

constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is

intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient

{or responsible for the deiivery of the message to the intended recipient). you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distrlbution. copying. or other use of.

or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prahibited. If you have r - o~
received lhis e-mail communmnication in error, please naolify the sender immediataly . "?
and delate the message from your systam. All e-mail sent to and from this address

will be received or otherwise recarded by the First Banks corperate e-mail system

and is subject to archival. monitoring or review by. andfor disclosure to, someone other
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CORDON, CHRISTINE

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2013 3:54 PM
To: STOCKER, DON
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
STOCKER, DCN Read; 08/06/2013 3:55 PM

Awesome. Thanks for your helpl I'll have more questions soon unfortunately, so stay tuned...

----- Original Message-----
From: STOCKER, DON
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:39 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

A search of the PeopleSoft system found no PO has been issued to Duthie Power Systems.
According to our records in Purchasing a Purchase Req for Duthie Power was received on 06/10.
Due to the dollar amount, a request was made to provide Purchasing with two more guotes, as
required by the City's Muni Code. Having received no response after 7 days, it was returned to Dan's

office on 06/19.

We did not receive it back from Dan's office and no PO was processed.

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

————— Qriginal Message-----

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:07 PM

To: STOCKER, DON

Subject: FW: details for rentals to you soon..before 8 meeting time

Was there ever a PO processed for Duthie Power Services?

Thanks...



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent; Saturday, June 08, 2013 8:31 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY,; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Please process a po. Terms are net 30 after the event.

————— Origina! Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:57 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

OK7?7?7

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell (ENENET.

bill@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally

privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.

————— Original Message-----
From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Bill Thomas
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Ok.

----- Original Message-----
From: Bifl Thomas [maiito:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:22 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: details for rentals to you scon..before 6 meeting time

Bill Thomas TN

Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services
cell

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

FW. details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Subject:
Attachments: City of Costa Mesa 60th anniversary rental equipment 5-14-2013 pdf . .
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
STOCKER, DON Read: 08/06/2013 3:10 PM

Was there ever a PO processed for Duthie Power Services?

Thanks...

————— Original Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Saturday, June 08, 2013 8:31 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject; FW: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Please process a po. Terms are net 30 after the event.

————— Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4.57 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Ok?7?7?
Bill Thomas T4

Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services
cell

b|II@duth|epower com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain conﬂdentla! proprietary or legally

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

Sent; Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Bill Thomas
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:22 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meesting time

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell

bill@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprletary or legally

privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. if you
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:18 PM
To: 'Paulette Lombardi-Fries'; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: PSA?
FollowUp Flag:  Followup
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
'Paulette Lombardi-Fries'
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/06/2C13 2:20 PM
Hi, Paulettg,

Il follow up with the City Attorney’s office on that.

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Civision
Phone; (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714} 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

Costa Moesa

From: Paulette Lombardi-Fries [mailto:pfries@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:17 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: [BULK] PSA?

Importance: Low

Hello Dan and Christine,

Any word on where we are at with the PSA?

Thanks,

Paulette Lombardi-Fries
President
Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bureau
pfries@travelcostamesa.com
" Phone (714) 786-8583

Fax (714) 668-935C i -



GREEN, BRENDA

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 12:10 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: What | need so far...
" Follow Up Flag: Followup ’
Filag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/06/2013 12:28 PM

These are for vendors | am currently aware of..,

I will work with Finance Dept. to obtain purchase orders, sole source purchases, and any bid documents that

Don Stocker may have obtained for us.

Ray Carmack Shows, Inc. — Partially signed; Risk Mgt. and City CEO still need to sign their lines, so I'll work on

that
Shore Break Electric — Need Exhibit A: Consultant’s Proposal

The SUN Grp, LLC - Need Exhibit A: Scope of Services

Daily Pilot — Need entire contract

Johnson Media - Need entire contract
MobileMoney — Need entire contract

OC Fair and Event Center — Need entire contract
OC Tastefest — Need entire contract

TicketFly — Need entire contract

Time Warner Cable — Need entire contract

We the Creative — Need entire contract

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Evenis Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEQ Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754.5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

s

Costa Mesa

b



GREEN, BRENDA

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Tracking:

CORDON, CHRISTINE

Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:46 AM
'‘Mike Vaillancourt'

JOYCE, DAN

"FW: Conmtract-for Aug.. 2 car.show -

DJ contract City of Costa Mesa for Aug 2, with Elvis.doc

Follow up

Flagged

Recipient Read

‘Mike Vaillancourt'

JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/06/2013 11.55 AM

Mike, | see the agreement, but not the invoice(?) Thanks :D

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dep!. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phene:; (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca. qov

= L .l'”:‘ N
Costa Moesa

From: Mike Vaillancourt [mailto: oummesminmeeativny |

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 12:10 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Fwd: Contract for Aug. 2 car show

---------- Forwarded message

From: Mike Vaillancourt <ty

Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2013 at 12:05 AM

Subject: Contract for Aug. 2 car show
To: "JOYCE, DAN" <dan.joyce(zicostamesaca.gov>

Ce: Cindy Brenneman <l

Dan, just so you know, [ have not received the payment for the July show. Mike

L
[E



NGOLEDENIMIKE
(((( FDJ ENTERTAINMENT

/I"‘ 2 249 Wake Forest Rd. Costa Mesa, Ca 92626

Phone: m Cel. .

s Website: www.goldenmikedj.com .

Email; =

ENTERTAINMENT AGREEMENT

This agreement by and between CITY OF COSTA MESA,
The PURCHASER, and MICHAEL VAILLANCOURT, the ENTERTAINER,
Is entered into this date, August 1, 2013, under the following terms and conditions:

Place of Engagement.__ COSTA MESA CITY HALL PARKING LOT
Address._ COSTA MESA, CA

Date of Engagement:.___ FRIDAY, August 2, 2013

Scheduled Hours:_ 5PM TO 8PM

Type of Engagement._ CAR SHOW

Wages: $200 (which includes a payment of $50 to Elvis tribute artist)
Balance To be paid by PURCHASER as follows. ..

CASH OR CHECK MADE OUT TO: MIKE VAILLANCOURT

The undersigned warrant they are authorized to execute the terms of this agreement.

In the event that the performance of any covenant of this agreement shall be prevented by an act of God,
physical disability or iliness, civil tumult, war, epidemic, interruption of transportation, or any other proven
cause beyond their conirol, the entertainer and the purchaser shall respectively be relieved of their

obligations under this agreement.

This agreement may be canceled by either party 60 days pricr to the date of the engagement, without
penalty to either party. If notification of cancellation, without due cause as stated above by the purchaser,
is given to the entertainer within 60 days of the date of engagement stated in this agreement, the
purchaser shall be held responsible to uphold its obligation of full wages agreed upon in this document to
the entertainer. The undersigned purchaser assumes all responsibility for damages to any professional
DJ equipment due to the conduct of all invited or uninvited guests, or participants of any other

entertainment hired by the purchaser.

Purchaser Phone (Day) (Eve)

FPurchaser Signature

Pleass, it s important that you sign and refurn within 7 days in order to ensure the date you requested is held

Thank You!



GREEN, BRENDA

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:32 AM

To: HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN

Cc: JOYCE, DAN: VUCINIC, KELLY

Subject: - RE: National Night Qut Prep For Tonight

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read
HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN Read: 08/06/2013 11:33 AM
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/06/2013 11:36 AM

VUCINIC, KELLY

Yeah, if you can take them out there, that would be great. Kelly will let you know how many tables she needs, but as of
right now, it's three and not two. Thank you!

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

From: HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:22 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE; National Night Out Prep For Tonight

Christine,

| will be taking the generator for the DJ around 230. Do you just want me to take the tables then to make it easier?

Christian Hernandez

City of Costa Mesa

Recreation Leader [V-Field Ambassador
Phone (714} 754-5065

Fax (714} 751-5166

Christian.Hermmandez@coslamesaca, qov

Parks Make Life Better!



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:05 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: VUCINIC, KELLY; HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN

Subject: National Night Out Prep For Tonight

Dan,

Kelly and | have been communicating re: National Night Out, and she does NOT need the trailer. The only request she
has is for two 6-foot tables. If she needs the tables earlier than 4 p.m., we will see if Christian can bring the tables over
from out of the trailer.

Otherwise, the tables can be brought out when it's time to set-up the city booth.

Tharks.

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. | Communicaticns & Marketing Division

Fhone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov




GREEN, BRENDA

CORDON, CHRISTINE

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:38 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: mailing address for Dennis Popp
Follow Up Flag: Follow ub |

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient

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

Read
Read: 08/06/2013 10:39 AM

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2013 10:35 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: mailing address for Dennis Popp

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEC Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. {714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-3330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qov




GREEN, BRENDA

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:38 AM
To: LOBDELL, WILLIAM
Subject: FW. TEDx OC promotion
Foliow Up Flag: "~ Followup
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking; Recipient Read
LtOBDELL, WILLIAM Deleted; 02/13/2014 4:14 PM

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEQ Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone; (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

Costa Mesa

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:25 AM

To: Amir Banifatemi
Cc: CLARK, GINA; Mojdeh Eskandari; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: TEDx OC promoction

Amir,

Call me this afternoon after 3 pm to discuss some the additional marketing. 714-754-5667.

From: Amir Banifatemi [mailto:amir@bayspring.com]
Sent: Wednasday, July 31, 2013 4:24 PM

To: JIOYCE, DAN

Cc: CLARK, GINA; Mojdeh Eskandari

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Hi Dan,

When is the deadline for the banner and video clip?

Amir

On Wed, Jul 31. 2013 at 4:07 PM., Mojdeh Eskandar! <yt > .1 o{c:

Hi Gina. T mon
The ad is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions.

1



Best,

Mojdeh Eskandari
Executive Producer
TEDxOrangeCoast

On ”fue, Jul 30; 2013 at 3758 PM CLARK,‘ GINA '<GTNA.CEARK@COst'amésa'C'a:govSwroté';’” '

Thanks so much . .. sorry | was not able to give you a better visual.

Have a great evening

Gina

From: Mojdeh Eskandari [mailto: miskeiiissmenes

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 3:57 PM

To: CLARK, GINA
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Thanks Gina,

Was just trying to see what you have done in the past... I'll have it ready for you by Thursday.

Best, Mojdeh

On Tue, Jul 30,2013 at 3:45 PM, CLARK, GINA <GINA.CLARKZicostamesaca.gov> wrote;

Hi Mojdeh — The file is very large, even when compress, so { am unable to send it to you. . . it bounces béck. Looking at
the website would be my best suggestion. The insert calendar section is full color with wrap around ads in ful! color.
Please keep in mind this will be going to press at the end of the waek.

~o
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Thanks so much and [ look forward to your reply

Gina

From: Mojden Eskandari [mailto«esiiismiage

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:33 AM
To: CLARK, GINA

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Thanks Gina,

I wanted to see the actual pages of the Recreation Guide. Is there a way to have a soft copy?

On Mon, Jul 29, 2013 at 10:23 AM, CLARK, GINA <GINA.CLARKZicostamesaca.gov> wrote:

Helic — Attached is the link to the Recreation Guide. . . hope this helps.

Thanks

Gina

htip://38.106.5.76/index. aspx/page=281




From: Mojdeh Eskandari [mailto: i,

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:05 AM
To: CLARK, GINA
Cc: Amir Banifatemi

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion
Hi Gina,

Thank you for sending this over, do you mind sending me a soft copy of the last version so that we can have a

look at various pages?

Thanks,

Mojdeh Eskandari
Executive Producer

TEDxOrangeCoast

- Begin forwarded message:

" From:

| "CLARK, GINA" <GINA.CLARK@costamesaca.gov>

- Subject: RE: TEDx OC promotion

| Date:
July 26, 2013 12:37:18 PM PDT

"JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov>

4



Cc:

"amir@bayspring.com" <amir@bayspring.com>

_ ‘Good afternoon - Below are the spec 1equuements for mszde full pace ad
- RECREATON GUIDE ARTWORK REQUIREMENTS

¢ Press-Quality PDF

Color output CMYK

Files that contain photos need to be 300-600 dpi.

- Overall area 8.25 x 10.75 (end result)
* If mechanical contains bleeds add .25 to overall area.

- Live/viewable area: 8.0 x 10.50
. Keep important text and information/image within the viewable area

- Thanks and have a great day

Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN
. Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 10:38 AM
. To: CLARK, GINA

Cc: amirf@bayspring.com

- Subject: FW: TEDx OC promotion

Gina,
Please send Amir the specs for the full page ad in the calendar section for the rec guide.

————— Original Message-----
+ From: Amir Banifatemi [mailto: ]
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 7:43 PM

To: JOYCE. DAN
Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion
Yes we are interested. Are there other avenues we can explore ?

Best

Amir Banilaten



wA225 | 949.242.0142

On Jul 25, 2013, at 7:05 PM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE/icostamesaca.cov> wrote:

I can give you a full page ad in our quarterly magazine if you are interested ?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2013, at 4:19 PM, "Amir Banifatemi" <amir@bavspring.com> wrote:

Hi Dan

Things are moving along very nicely. We also have finalized a partnership with the visitor bureau and are

exited for this collaboration.
I wanted to ask for your help in outreaching to the community and promoting the event to.

We may also want to invite the two schools principals as judges for the TEDx teen challenge so that they see
how it is done and hopefully have more time to so it next year in the spring.

Let me know what to do to help you with promoting the event. By the way PBS is going to be present as

well.

Best

Amir Banifatemi

GA225 |

e, gt

e
Lol



GREEN, BRENDA

CORDON, CHRISTINE

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:05 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: VUCINIC, KELLY; HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN

_Subject: . - National Night Out Prep For Tonight

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/06/2013 8:17 AM
VUCINIC, KELLY Read: 08/05/2013 9:068 AM
HERNANDEZ CHRISTIAN Read: 08/06/2013 11:15 AM

Dan,

Kelly and | have been communicating re: National Night Out, and she does NOT need the trailer. The only request she
has s for two 6-foot tables. If she needs the tables earlier than 4 p.m., we will see if Christian can bring the tables over

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
Phone: (714) 754.5121 | Fax; (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.goyv

e iy

o "‘-V . 7:—"-:. .
Costa Mesa




GREEN, BRENDA

CORDON, CHRISTINE

From:

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:53 PM

To: CLARK, GINA; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: RECREATION GUIDE

Follow Up Flag: Followup "

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read
CLARK, GINA Read: 08/05/2013 12:53 PM
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/05/2013 1:.01 PM

Woe just need to change “visit 80thanniversary@costamesaca.goy” to “e-mail,”

Otherwise, locks great! Glad we filled up that space! Thanks again!

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330C
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

Josa

Costa M

From: CLARK, GINA .
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:52 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: RECREATION GUIDE

Hi Christine — Attached is the revised calendar with revisions made as Indicated below. Please review/approve.

Thanks
Gina

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:53 PM
To: CLARK, GINA; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: MCPHERSON, LISA; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: RE: RECREATION GUIDE

Few changes from the peanut gallery:

On the cover and on the scarecrow ad page, ! would change it to say "2-DAY SCARECROW FESTIVAL
CELEBRATING COSTA MESA®

On the calendar of events, the official name is "Historica! Preservation” not "Historic” so please change those.

.
~
oLE

On the calendar of events, add these events (conform to your format, of course):



o September 18, 2013 — General Plan: Circulation Element Workshop, 6 p.m., City of Costa Mesa
Emergency Cperations Center (EGC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa.

o October 16, 2013 — General Plan: Circulation Element Workshop, 6 p.m., City of Costa Mesa Emergency
Operations Center (EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa,

o November 20, 2013 — General Plan; Preferred Alternatives Workshop, § p.m., City of Costa Mesa
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa,

And | have nothing else to inciude. The calendar page has a lot of room... maybe we can add something that says we
have 80" anniversary merchandise available for sale at City Hall and e-mail E0thanniversary@costamesaca.gov for more

info.? - -

Thank you!

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@cogtamesaca.qov

= —
Costa Moesa

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 8:42 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Cc: MCPHERSCN, LISA; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: FW: RECREATION GUIDE

Good morning - Please see below email. If approved, just send me a quick email indicating so. If there are revisions,
please provide today (as soon as possible), so | can meet the Monday dead!ine.

Thanks and I ook forward to your response
Gina

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:58 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RECREATION GUIDE

Good afternoon - Attached is the cover and ad portion of the Rec Guide. Please review and approve. FY!: This will be
going to press Monday morning, so if there are any changes, please send to me as soon as possible — thanks!

Front Cover — Scarecrow
Back Cover — | do not show anything being submitted. Proposing 'Thank You Committee’ Please review/approve. If there

is something else, just let me know and I'll be happy to drop in.
Calendar front ad - TEDx OC promotion will be submitting their camera-ready ad tomorrow. Please advise if you would

like to approve before | send to Westminster.
Calendar back ad — Scarecrow

Calendar - There is still A LOT of room (bottom half of calendar, see attached file) in case you would like to highlight
something. If not, please approve layout and pictures. . . Sharon has already approve content.

Thanks and | look forward to your reply
Gina

nl "\-Q
-



GREEN, BRENDA

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:46 PM

To: '‘Debra.Wanbaugh@fbol.com’

Cc: JOYCE, DAN: Mike Scheafer

- Subject:. ... . RE: NextThursday. = .

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read
'Debra.Wanbaugh@fbol.com'’
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/06/2013 9:48 AM

Mike Scheafer

Hi, Debra,

Just wanted to let you know that the 80" anniversary committee meeting for this Thursday has been cancelled. | will let
you know the next meeting is so that you can make your presentation. Thanks.

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714} 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.qov

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:19 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Re: Next Thursday

Board member for Costa Mesa High School Foundation. They are having a gala in November and are
requesting that it be included in the city 60 celebration. Tom is supporting the event

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2013, at 2:49 PM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON/@ costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Who is she and what is she presenting?

<image002.ine>Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa .
City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division : “aa;;\

Phona: {714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

<image003.,jpg> <image004.gif> <image003.gif> <image006.git>
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From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:49 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Fwd: Next Thursday

Can you add her to the agenda and let her know the location
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Debra Wanbaugh <Debra. Wanbaugh@fbol.com>
Date: August 2, 2013, 12:12:37 PM PDT

Ly L

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCEfcostamesaca. aov>
Subject: RE: Next Thursday

Yes where is the meeting

----- Original Message-----
From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 2:37 PM
To: Debra Wanbaugh
Subject: Next Thursday

Can you present your event to the committee next thursday at 5:307

Sent from my iPhone

ok kR Rk R ROk Rk N O T [ R sk ok o dokok dokook ok ok
First Bank will never send an e-mail asking you to provide, verify, update or

confirm
any personal, account or financial information.

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents.
may

constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is
intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient

(or responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distributton, copying. or other use of.
or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail communication in error. please notify the sender immediately
and delete the message from your system. All e-mail sent to and from this

address
will be received or otherwise recorded by the I'irst Banks corporate e-mail system

and is subject to archival. monitoring or review by, and/or disclosure to, someone

other
L8 o

than the recipient.
* &



GREEN, BRENDA

CORDON, CHRISTINE

From:
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 5:53 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Send me the 60 financial spread sheet piease
- Attachments: -~ budgetxls S
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/02/2013 6:45 PM

It's accurate and matches what Finance currently has.

----- Original Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:24 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Send me the 60 financial spread sheet please

Sent from my iPhone

-~ Ay
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Budget Summary

Initial Allocation from General

Fund Contingency $125,000.00
Costa Mesa Conference and
Visitor Bureau Sponsorship $50,000.00
Expenditures f
Kick-Off Event $176,762.85
Bands $114,860.00
Graphics & Design $17,284.81
Postage $92.05
Marketing & Public Relations $3,674.36
Equipment & Rentals $66,934.38
Procurement Card Charges $6,322.60
Personnel $2,161.08
Total Expenditures: $387,992.13
Revenues |
Sponsorships (includes banners,
vendor booths, and underwriting
opportunities) $31,161.00
ATM Commission $238.00
Car Show Registration Fees $412.00
RCS (Carnival Rides) Tickets $3,451.50
Concert Ticket Sales 54484275
Angels Ticket Sales $2,950.00
Beer Sales
Refunds/Credits $1,750.00
Total Revenue: $84,805.25

{includes three oustanding spensor payments)

Balance:

-$128,186.88

Last update: 08/02/2013



04/08/13

04/19/13
05/21/13
06/04/13
06/04/13
06/04/13

06/04/13

08/04/13

06/04/13

06/04/13

06/04/13

06/04/13

06/04/13

06/04/13

Date of Payment

Request

04/18M13
04/30/13
05/29/13
06/05/13
06/05/13
06/05/13
06/05/13
06/05/13
06/05/13

06/05/13

06/05/13
06/05/13
06/05/13

06/05/13

06/05/13

06/05/13

Vendor/Consultant

Ground Control Touring
Ground Control Touring
The SUN Grp, LLC
Creative Artists Agency
Eric Burdon, Inc.
Ground Control Touring
Ground Control Touring
Panache Booking LLC
Panache Booking LLC

Paradigm Talent Agency

Saint Motel
Soft Pack, LLC

The M.O.B. Agency
Wanda Jackson Enterprises
c/o APA, Inc.

White Arrows Music, LLC
William Morris Endeavor
Entertainment, LLC

Address

20 Jay St., Ste. 826, Brooklyn,
NY 11201

20 Jay St., Ste. 826, Brooklyn,
NY 11201

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92658

2000 Avenue of the Stars, Los
Angeles, CA 90067

P.O. Box 1477, Ojai, CA 93024

20 Jay 5t., Ste. 826, Brookiyn,
NY 11201

20 Jay St., Ste. 826, Brooklyn,
NY 11201

FQO Box 220172, Greepoint
Station, Brooklyn, NY 11222
PO Box 220172, Greepoint
Station, Brooklyn, NY 11222
404 W. Franklin St., Monterey,
CA 93840

6404 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 505,
Los Angeles, CA 90048

3010 Poston Ave., Nashville, TN

37203

9601 Wilshire Blvd., 3rd Flr_,
Beverly Hills, CA 80210

.Q_.cm of _._..ﬁ_m.:m_.mo:o:

Expenditures - Bands
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

$5,000.00

$1,100.00
$12,550.00
$1,500.00
$12,500.00
$5,000.00

$9,900.00

$2,000.00

-$2,000.00

$3,000.00

$1,500.00
$2,500.00
$10,000.00

$10,000.00

$2,000.00

$1,250.00

Notes
Deposit of $5,000 for Adam
Green/Binki Shapiro (Contract
#22826)

Deposit of $1,100 for Beach
Fossils (Contract #22954)
Deposit for Eric Burdon + bank
fees (#327)
Payment in full for $1,500
(Droog) - Confract #549257
Balance due for Eric Burdon
Balance due for Adam
Green/Binki Shapiro (Contract
#22826)

Balance due for Beach Fossils
{Contract #22954)
Payment in full for Bleached
(Contract #06.30.13)

Voided check
Payment in full for Little
Hurricane (Contract #8939)

Payment in full for $ 1,500 (Saint
Motel) - Contract #123912
Payment in full for The Soft

Pack (Contract #123621)
Payment in full for Berlin
(Contract #5969)
Payment in full for $10,000
(Wanda Jackson)
Payment in full for $ 2,000
(White Arrows) - Contract
#123911
Payment in full for $1,250 (Anna
Lunoe)




06/04/13
06/04/13
06/12/13
06/12/13
06/12/13
06/12/13
06/18/13
06/18/13
06/18/13
06/18/13

06/18/13

06/25/13
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
Bleached, LLC

Bond Music Group

The Windish Agency, LLC
The Windish Agency, LLC
Daniel Michicoff

Danny Rose, LLC
HMBSMS, LLC
Moonsville Records

Vern Altieri

Anthony Tony Adams
Arncld Barrera, Jr.

Don Stocker

Eric Torres

Martin Torrez

Matthew Hiil

Micah Christopher Brown

9601 Wilshire Bivd., 3rd Fir.,
Beverly Hills, CA 80210

9601 Wilshire Blvd., 3rd Flir.,
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

3240 Hilock Drive, Los Angeles,
CA 90068

147 West 35th St., Suite 301,
New York, NY 10001

1658 N. Milwaukee Ave., Suite
211, Chicago, IL 60647

1658 N. Milwaukee Ave., Suite
211, Chicago, IL 60647

3210 Ellsworth St., #1, Los
Angeles, CA 90026

411 Mission Road, Glendale, CA
91205

1880 Century Park East #1600,
Los Angeles, CA 90067

14775 Natalie Drive, Whittier, CA
90604

P.O. Box 1811, Avalen, CA
90704

5858 Engineer Drive, Huntington
Beach, CA 92649

1897 Taylor Ave., Corona, CA
92882

27842 Via Sarasate, Mission
Viejo, CA 92692

23411 Devonshire Drive, Lake
Forest, CA 92630

309 N. Sycamore Ave., #39, Los
Angeles, CA 90036

32 Caminc Katia, San Clemente,
CA 92672

1001 W. 17th St., #T, Costa
Mesa, CA 92627

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

$15,000.00
$4,500.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,500.00
$1,250.00
$900.00
$1,250.00
$1,250.00
$500.00
$1,200.00
$200.00
$760.00
$150.00
$200.00
$150.00
$150.00

$600.00

Payment in full for $15,000
(Chevy Metal)
Payment in full for $4,500 (The
White Buffalo)

Payment in full for Bleached
Payment in full for Jacques
Renault
Payment in full for Monika Linn
Birkenes/Mr. Little Jeans
Payment in full for Jerome
Potter/Jerome LOL
Payment in full for Tijuana
Panthers
$1,250 deposit for He's My
Brother, She's My Sister
Remaining balance for He's My
Brother, She's My Sister
Payment in full for Moonsville
Collective
Payment in full for Catalina
Island All Stars

Payment in full for Tony Adams
Payment in full for Mariachi 4
Piece
Payment in full for DJ Don
Stocker
Payment in full for Eric
Torres/DJ Trust
Payment in full for Martin
Torrez/Martin Vidal

Payment in full for Albert Candy

Payment in full for Micah Brown



06/26/13

06/27/13

07/02/13
0711713
06/05/13
06/18/13
07/02/13

07/17/13

07/02/13
06/30/13

06/30/13

06/30/13

03/06/13

02/15/13

03/21/13

06/25/13
06/26/13

06/27/13

07/03/13
07/17/13
07/24/13
06/18/13
07/17/13

Q7/17/13

Q7/17M13
07/24/13

07/24/13

06/30/13
03/15/13
03/26/13

04/11/13

Richard Olivares
Cory Case

Pinch Me Band

The SUN Grp, LLC
Mario Efrain Cotlo

Daniel Venegas

Orange County Fair and Event

Center
Bearcom Wireless

Big Top Rentals

JCL Barricade
So Cal industries

So Cal Industries

Credit Card Charges
We the Creative
Mouse Graphics

ARC

202 Lugonia St. #B, Newport
Beach, CA 92663

330 Morning Canyen Rd., Corona
Del Mar, CA 92625

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

119 5. Edgement St., Apt. D, Los
Angeles, CA 90004

375 E. 18th St., Apt. 2, Costa
Mesa, CA 92627

&8 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA
92626

P.O. Box 200600, Dallas, TX
75320-0600

4920 E. La Palma Avenue,
Anaheim, CA 92807

2334 East Eighth Street, Los
Angeles, CA 90021

163 Sixth Avenue, City of
industry, CA 91746

163 Sixth Avenue, City of
Industry, CA 91746

2810 Villa Way, Newport Beach,
CA 92663

659 W. 19th. Street, Costa Mesa,
CA 92627

345 Clinton Strest, Costa Mesa,
CA 92626

Expenditures - Bands
Expenditures - Bands

Expenditures - Bands

Expenditures - Bands
Expenditures - Bands

Expenditures - Bands
Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals
Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals
Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals

Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals
Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals
Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals

Expenditures - Equipment &
Rentals
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design

$300.00
$250.00

$600.00

$1,900.00
$200.00
$250.00

$25,883.00
$518.40

$10,996.35

$8,450.00
$4,650.00

$16,431.76

$4.87
$3,375.00
$351.54

$127.80

Payment in full for Richie
Olivares

Payment in full for Cory Case
Payment in full for Pinch Me
Band

Reimbursement for payment to
Boogaioo Assasins and Bedda
Dub Band (Invoice #353)
Payment in full for DJ Mario
Cottlo
Payment in full for DJ Danny
Love
QC Fair rental of space and
services
Radio equipment rental (Invoice
#4216667)

Party tent rentals and installation
(invoice #66592)

Traffic control equipment and
signage rentals (Invoice #70654)
Rental of portable restrooms
(Invoice #8756/City PO #8756)
Rental of fencing for venue (City
PO #8755)

Merchant bank charges for use
of credit card machine during
the 60th
Graphic design; 50% deposit of
total contract

Scanning for archival purposes
Mounted beoards for outreach
booth




04/02/13

04/30/13

06/18/M13
06/28/13
06/25/13
03/22/13
03/22/13
04/19/13
05/06/13
05/20/13
05/30/13
05/30/13
06/08/13
06/01/13
06/01/13
06/19/13

06/19/13

04/11/13
05/06/13
05/29/13
07/17/13
07/24/13
07/24/13
03/26/13
04/18/13
04/30/13
05/06/13
05/29/13
05/30/13
06/12/13
06/12/13
06/12/13
06/12/13
06/19/13

06/19/13

Chaiwat Phanao
Westminster Press, Inc.
Orange County Tax Collector
Exterior Products, Corp.
ARC

Mouse Graphics

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC
Pyro Engineering, Inc.
Pyro Engineering, Inc.
The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

19412 Weakfish Lane,
Huntington Beach, CA 82646
4906 W. 1st St., Santa Ana, CA
92703

1031 N. Shepard St., Anaheim,
CA 928086

345 Clinton Sireet, Costa Mesa,
CA 92626

659 W, 19th. Street, Costa Mesa,
CA 92627

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.0. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92658

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

999 5. Oyster Bay Rd., Suite 111,

Bethpage, NY11714

999 S. Oyster Bay Rd., Suilte 111,

Bethpage, NY11714

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Graphics &
Design
Expenditures - Kick-Off Event
Expenditures - Kick-Off Event
Exoenditures - Kick-Off Event
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

$740.00
$1,085.40

$503.28
$3,766.16

$502.25
$6,833.38
$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$9,000.00
$9,000.00
$2,125.00
$1,000.00
$2,000.00
$20,000.00

$4,538.50

| $20/hr.x37 hours

Printing of water bill inserts
Printing charges from the
County of Orange
Banners - Printing and
installation (Invoice #3334C)

Mounted boards for display

Vinyl banners (Invoice #202381)
Consulting for entertainment
booking (#317)
Consulting for entertainment
booking (#319)
Consulting for entertainment
booking (#321)
Consulting for entertainment
booking (#323)
Consulting for entertainment
booking (#325)

50% deposit for fireworks show
Balance remaining for fireworks
show
TV commercial production
(Invoice #339)

Talent booking (Invoice #331)
TV commercial production
{invoice #333)

Main stage and second stage
rental and labor (Invoice #347)

Truss add-ons {Invoice #345)



06/19/13

06/12/13

06/25/13
06/25/13
06/27/13
06/27/13
07/02/13
07/10/13
07/17/13
07/11/13
Q7/01/13
07/17/13
071713
Q7/17/13
07/17/13
071713
07/05/13

04/11/13

06/19/13

06/19/13

06/25/13
06/26/13
06/27/13
06/27/13
07/02/13
07/10/13
07/17/13
Q7/17/13
07/17/13
07/24/13
07/24/13
07/24/13
07/24/13
07/24/13
07/31/13

04/30/13

The SUN Grp, LLC

The SUN Grp, LLC

Angels Baseball

The SUN Grp, LLC
Orange Coast College
Petty Cash

Petty Cash

Cynthia Lynn Brenneman
24/7 Event Services, Inc.
Shore Break Electric
Sparkletts

The SUN Grp, LLC
The SUN Grp, LLC
The SUN Grp, LLC
The SUN Grp, LLC
The SUN Grp, LLC
Empire ice Company

Costa Mesa Community Run

P.O Box 1812, Newport Beach,
CA 92659
P.O Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

2000 E. Gene Autry Way,
Anaheim, CA 92806

P.C. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

2701 Fairview Rd Costa Mesa,
CA 92626

1856 Elba Circle, Costa Mesa,
CA 92626-4708

11082 Bunkerhill Drive, Los
Alamitos, CA 80720

3530 Goldenrod Circle, Seal
Beach, CA 50740

P.O. Box 660579, Dallas, TX
75266-0579

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.0. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

P.O. Box 1612, Newport Beach,
CA 92659

4444 Vine Street South,
Riverside, CA 92507

2973 Harbor Blvd., #249, Costa
Mesa, CA 92626

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
Expenditures - Zox.-om Event
Expenditures - Kick-Off Evant
Expenditures - Kick-Off Event
Expenditures - Kick-Off Event

Expenditures - Marketing &
Public Relations

$6,000.00

$19,476.40

$2,620.00
$9,175.00
$3,000.00
$2,400.00
-$2,400.00
$127.40
$19,064.00
$23,006.92
$105.73
$1,000.00
$13,651.40
$18,000.00
$3,631.00
$1,000.00
$2,841.50

$1,000.00

Main stage VIP area (Invoice
#343)

Labor at event (Invoice #341)

Qty. 200 tickets to sell @ event;
$13 each + $20 processing fee

Extras for event (Invoice #349)

Anniversary cake
Petty cash withdrawal for cash
boxes
Redeposit petty cash from cash
boxes
Petty cash reimbursement far
expenses related to car show
Security services and staffing
(Invoice #1068)
Electrical services {Invoice
#368, City PO #8768)
Water bottles for
ECC/volunteers

Talent booking (Invoice #369)
Operational labor at event
{Invoice #373)

Main stage and second stage
rentat and labor (Invoice #371)

Truss add-ons (Invoice #363)
Talent booking (Invoice #367)
Ice during 60th anniversary

Gold sponsor for Community
Run w/booth space




06/22/13

07/16/13

04/30/13

05/08/13

05/15/13

05/22/13

06/21/13

06/28/13

05/22/13

07/24/13

08/17/13

071713

07/17/13

071713

07/17/13

07/17/13

Sue Lester

Ames and Associates

AppleOne

AppleOne

AppleCne

AppleCne

FedEx

FedEx

P.0. Box 1798, Costa Mesa, CA
92628

17842 Arbor, Irvine, CA 92612
P.O. Box 29048, Glendale, CA
91209-9048

P.0O. Box 29048, Glendale, CA
91209-9048

P.O. Box 28048, Glendale, CA
91209-9050

P.O. Box 29048, Glendale, CA
91209-8049

Expenditures - Marketing &
Public Relations

Expenditures - Marketing &
Public Relations
Expenditures - Personnel
Expenditures - Personnel
Expenditures - Personnel
Expenditures - Personnel

Expenditures - Postage

Expenditures - Postage

TOTAL:

$74.36

$2,500.00

$385.02

$596.16

§583.74

$596.16

$48.29

$43.76

$381,669.53

Materials for Youth Expo booth

Public relations services/media
outreach (City PO #8759)
Temporary administrative

assistance
Temporary administrative
assistance (Invoice #01-
2853671)
Temporary administrative
assistance (Invoice #01-
2845830)
Temporary administrative
assistance (Invoice #01-
2860796)

Mailing of contracts and
payments (Invoice #2-311-
80959)

Mailing of contracts and
payments (Invoice #2-319-
37713)



Statément Date’

03/22/13
03/22/13

03/22/13

03/28/13
04/22/13
04/22/13
04/22/13
04/22/13
04/22/13
05/22/13
05/22/13
06/24/13
06/24/13
06/24/13
06/24/13

06/24/13

Vendor/Consultant

Cabo Grill

International E-Z Up
International E-Z Up
Costa Mesa Chamber of
Commerce

Global European Delicatessen
Papa Johns Pizza

Costa Mesa Chamber of
Commerce

2Guys Graphics
iStockphoto

Chick-Fil-A

Hotties Pizza

Subway

Cabo Grill

The Windish Agency

The Windish Agency

Frank's Philadelphia

Type of Transaction

Expenditures - Procurement
Card
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

~Amotnt

$72.74
$873.67

$873.70

$150
$45.00
$62.33
$15.00

$175.00

1$309.00

$52.11
$76.50
$36.00
$59.88
$517.50
$517.50

$54.00

Notes

Dinner for March 22 committes

mtg.
Payment #1 of pop-up tent

Payment #2 of pop-up tent
For flyers in April 2013
newsletter. Procurement card
charged on 3/28/13; 4/22/13
closing statement
Dinner for April 4 committee
mtg.

Dinner for April 10 committee
mtg.

Breakfast mixer - 60th
anniversary presentation

Graphic design

License fees for flyer photos
Dinner for May 2 committee
mitg.

Lunch mtg. with IT staff
Dinner for May 23 committee
mtg.

Dinner for June 6 committee
mtg.

Payment for Penguin Prison
(band)

Payment for Penguin Prison
(band)

Dinner for June 13 committee

mtg.

Card User

cC
CcC

cC

cC
CC
CC
0J

DJ

0J

CC
CcC
CcC
cC
cC
CC

CcC




06/24/13
06/24/13
06/24/13
06/24/13
07/22/13
07/22/13
07/22/13
07/22113
07/22/13

07/22/13

The Windish Agency
.mmO Manufacturing LLC
The Windish Agency
The Windish Agency
Cabo Grili

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
5460.27
$517.50
$517.50
$59.88
-$0.01
$0.01
$0.01
$0.01

$360.00

Payment for Penguin Prison
(band)

Ballot boxes for beverage tickets
Payment for Penguin Prison
(band)

Payment for Penguin Prison
{band)

Dinner for June 27 committee
mtg.

Credit from test CC charge
Expenditure from test CC
charge
Expenditure from test CC
charge
Expenditure from test CC
charge
Sandwiches for volunteers
during 60th event

ccC

cc

cc

CcC

ccC

cC

eloy

CcC

cc

CcC

LR
,ma-.
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City 80th Celebration - Cash Collection Information

Location Date Time Amourtt Totals
Merchandise 6/28 715 $ 85
845 $ 160
1030 $ 185 $ 430
6/29 330 $ 140
630 5 88
750 $ 175
045 5 136
1100 $ 90 $ 629
6/30 235 $ 181
420 3 155
540 $ 85
800 5 105 $ 526 $ 1,585
Angels 6/28 1130 5 30 $ 30
6/29 930 $ 110 $ 110
6/30 530 5 30
700 $ 75 $ 105 $ 245
VIP 6/28 830 $ 75
1030 5 200 $ 275 $ 275
Concert 1 & 2 6/28 700 $ 230
835 $ 585
1030 $ 350 $ 1,165
Concert 3 6/28 700 $ 75
845 5 210
1030 $ 180 $ 465 $ 1,630
Concert 1 & 2 6/29 400 $ 400
600 $ 1,849
730 $ 2,215
830 3 1,160
930 $ 2,275
1030 $§ 120 $ 8,019 $ 8,019
Concert1 & 2 6/30 415 S 325
530 $ 325
800 5 75 $ 725 5 725

12,479

<y =
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GREEN, BRENDA

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 4:20 PM
To: 'roland@sophisticatesunited.com’
Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: Invoice for Costa Mesa Events
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

What invoice/company is that...? I've never heard of this guy... I've paid 24/7 (Clyde) already and that was the only
vendor | was aware of.

Christine Lam Cordon

. Special Events Coordinator
City of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. { Communications & Marketing Division
Phone: (714} 754-5121 | Fax; (714) 754-5330
christine.corden@costamesaca. gov

e
_osta Mesa

From: roland@sophisticatesunited,com [mailto:roland@sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:14 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Re: Invoice for Costa Mesa Events

Main stage security

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2013, at 2:47 PM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON(@costamesaca.cov> wrote:

And who is this...?

<image002.ipg>Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: {(714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

<image003jpg> <image004.gif> <image005.gif> <image006.gif>

From: roland@sophisticatesunited.com {mailto:roland@sophisticatesunited.com)
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:04 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Fwd: Invaice for Costa Mesa Events

Sent from my iPhone



Begin forwarded message:

From: Kaz Pio Kasiano

Date: August 2,2013, 1:41:13 PM PDT

To: Roland Barrera <roland(@sophisticatesunited.com>,
"dan.joyce(@costamesaca.gov" <dan.joycef@costamesaca.gov>
Subject: Invoice for Costa Mesa Events

Good afternoon, just wanted to let you guys know that we have not yet received
payments for the services during the Costa Mesa 60th anniversary
event. Attached is the invoice resubmitted. Thank you

Kaz

From e

To: roland{@sophisticatesunited.com
Subject: Costa Mesa Events
Date: Tue, 2 Jul 2013 14:21:04 -0700

Hi Roland, hope everything went well for the weekend event. Attached is the
updated invoice with the new hours.

Kaz

From: roland(@sophisticatesunited.com

Subject: 5/6 security guards
Date: Thu, 23 May 2013 12:15:07 -0700

To: kazkasiano(@hotmail.com

Kaz,

Sorry for the delay here. Attached is an add that went out this week that includes
all info for the weekend.

Friday's Schedule - 4:30 p.m. to 11:30p.m.
Saturday's Schedule - 2:30 p.m. to 11:30 p.m.
Sunday's Schedule - 11:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.

Let's start at 5 guards and go from there.

Thanks Kaz,

<imageQ07.jpg>



Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LL.C _
www.sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebook.com/thesuneroup

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individuals or entities named above. You are hereby notified that if you are not
the intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of

the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail.

Thank you.




GREEN, BRENDA

CORDON, CHRISTINE

From:
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 4:19 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Send me the 60 financial spread sheet please
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
JOYCE, DAN Read. 08/02/2013 5:40 PM

Not ready. Sorry. Working with Colleen to match our sheets up. I'll send it on Monday.

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
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 4:18 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Car show tonight
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient
JOYCE, DAN
Not at all

----- QOriginal Message-----
From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:25 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Car show tonight
Any issues from Cindy

Sent from my iPhone

Read
Read: 08/02/2013 5:40 PM



GREEN, BRENDA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Tracking:

CORDON, CHRISTINE

Friday, August 02, 2013 2:53 PM
CLARK, GINA; JOYCE, DAN
MCPHERSON, LISA; KNAPP, ROBERT
RE: RECREATION GUIDE

Follow up

Flagged

Recipient Read

CLARK, GINA Read: 08/02/2013 2:53 PM
JOYCE, DAN

MCPHERSON, LISA Read: 08/02/2013 3:33 PM
KNAPP, ROBERT Read: 08/12/2013 9:26 AM

Few changes from the peanut gallery:

On the cover and cn the scarecrow ad page, | would change it to say "2-DAY SCARECROW FESTIVAL

CELEBRATING COSTA MESA"

O

@]

On the calendar of events, the official name is “Historical Preservation” not “Historic” so please change those.

On the calendar of events, add these events (conform to your format, of course):

Septamber 18, 2013 — General Plan: Circulation Element Workshop, & p.m., City of Costa Mesa

Emergency Operations Center {(EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa.
October 186, 2013 — General Plan: Circulation Efement Workshop, 6 p.m., City of Costa Mesa Emergency

OCperations Center (EQC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa.

o

And | have nothing else to include. The calendar page has a lot of rcom... maybe we can add something that says we
have 60" anniversary merchandise available for sale at City Hall and e-malil B0thanniversary@costamesaca.qov for more

info.?

Thank you!

November 20, 2013 — General Plan: Preferred Alternatives Workshop, 6 p.m., City of Costa Mesa
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa.

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330

christine cordon@costamesaca.goyv

e i
- T
Costa Mesa

e

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 8:42 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN



Cc: MCPHERSON, LISA; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: FW: RECREATION GUIDE

Good morning — Please see below email. If approved, just send me a quick email indicating so. if there are revisions,
please provide today (as soon as possible), so | can meet the Monday deadiine.

Thanks and | look forward to your response
Gina

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:58 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RECREATION GUIDE

Goed afternoon - Attached is the cover and ad portion of the Rec Guide. Please review and approve. FY!: This will be
going to press Monday morning, so if there are any changes, please send to me as soon as possible ~ thanks!

Front Cover — Scarecrow
Back Cover — | do not show anything being submitted. Proposing ‘Thank You Committee’ Please review/approve., [f there

is something else, just tet me know and I'll be happy to drop in.
Calendar front ad - TEDx OC promotion will be submitting their camera-ready ad tomorrow. Please advise if you would

like to approve before | send to Westminster.
Calendar hack ad — Scarecrow

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

Cal h_,ﬁ
[



GREEN, BRENDA

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:50 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Next Thursday
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Tracking: Recipient Read
JOYCE, DAN Read: 08/02/2013 3:11 PM

Who is she and what is she presenting?

Christine Lam Corden

Special Events Coordinator

, City of Costa Mesa

sb City CEQO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Divisian

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: {714) 754-5330
g christine.cordon@costamesaca.qov

From:; JOYCE, DAN

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
To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca.gov>

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

Can you present your event to the committee next thursday at 5:30?

Sent from my iPhone



GREEN, BRENDA

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:42 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: HATCH, THOMAS; CORDON, CHRISTINE; BAKER, DANIEL
Subject: Re: Dan Krikorian 60th Anniversary Song Performance

Great thank you Dan!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2013, at 9:25 AM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

They will be in the next check run from the CVB. Around August 17,

From: RN, . i/t
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 4:14 PM

To: HATCH, THOMAS
Ce: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; BAKER, DANIEL
Subject: Re: Dan Krikorian 60th Anniversary Song Performance

Thank you Tom, [ had a blast.

I have not received the other $1,000 payment as of today.
Thanks!

Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2013, at 1:22 PM, "HATCH, THOMAS" <THOMAS HATCH(@costamesaca.gov>
wrote:

Thank you Dan for again performing the song for the community at the Summer
Concerts. I will ask Dan Joyce to process the payment through the CMCVB. Did you get

your cther $1,000 payment yet?

From: Dan Krikerian [mailto;

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 10:30 AM

To: HATCH, THOMAS

Subject: Dan Krikorian 60th Anniversary Song Performance

Hey Tom!

Hope you're having a good day. I'm not sure if I should send this invoice to you or
Dan Joyce, but hopefully you can forward it to however needs to get it. TN



This is from last night at the Concert in the Park.
Thanks again for everything,

Dan
<Invoice-CM Song Performance 7-30-13 .pdf>



GREEN, BRENDA

From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:55 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Ain't skeered...;)

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

----- Original Message-----
From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:54 PM

To: STOCKER, DON
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Awesome. Thanks for your help! I'll have more questions soon unfortunately, so stay tuned...

————— Criginal Message-----
From: STOCKER, DON
Sent. Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:39 PM

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
Due to the dollar amount, a request was made to provide Purchasing with two more quotes, as
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

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Tuesday, August 086, 2013 3:.07 PM

To: STOCKER, DON o
Subject: FW: details for rentals to you soon..before 8 meeting time ’ -

Was there ever a PO processed for Duthie Power Services?



Thanks...

----- Originat Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Saturday, June 08, 2013 8:31 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cec: TAYLOR, TOBY,; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Please process a po. Terms are net 30 after the event.

————— Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [maiito:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:57 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Ok?7?7?

Bill Thomas

Sales Engineer

Duthie Power Services
cell

bill@duthiepower.com '
This message is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally

priviteged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
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
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 8 meeting time

Ok.

---—--Criginal Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bil@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:22 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Bill Thomas



Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell NN

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

Paulette Lombardi-Fries <pfries@travelcostamesa.com>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:25 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: PSA?

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks so muchl

Paulette Lombardi-Fries

President

Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bureau
pfries@travelcostamesa.com

Phone {714) 786-8583

Fax (714) 658-9350

COSTA MESA

phins TRy

From: <CORDON>, CHRISTINE <CHRISTINE.CORDON @costamesaca.zov>
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2013 2:18 PM
To: Paulette Lombardi-Fries <pfries@ftravelcostamesa.com>, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov>

Subject: RE; PSA?

Hi, Paulette,
Pl follow up with the City Attorney’s office on that,

Christine Lam Cordon

Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

Esh City CEQ Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330

5 christine.cordon@costamesaca.qov

s
odie—— | bl




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

Phone (714) 786-8583

Fax {714) 668-9350




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2013 1:42 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN
Subject: RE: National Night Out Prep For Tonight

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Christian,

Thank you for the help. | will bring over the tent and table for our booth.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:32 AM

To: HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; VUCINIC, KELLY

Subject: RE; Nationa! Night Out Prep For Tonight

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

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Markesting Division
Phone: {714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine. cordon@costameasaca.gav

Costa ivlesa

From: HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN
Sent; Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:22 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: National Night Out Prep For Tanight

Christing,

[ will be taking the generator for the DJ around 230. Do you just want me to take the tablas then to make it easier?

Christian Hernandez

City of Costa Mesa

Recreation Leader IV-Field Ambassador

Phone (714) 754-5065

Fax {714) 751-5166

Christian Hernandez@costamesaca.qov




Parks Make Life Better!

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:05 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Ce: VUCINIC, KELLY; HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN

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
City CEOQ Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax; (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

Costa Mesa




GREEN, BRENDA

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

JOYCE, DAN
Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:26 PM

CORDON, CHRISTINE
Emailing: Labor Day Block Party PR 2013, Labor Day Block Party St

Closure FORMS - 2013
Labor Day Block Party PR 2013.doc; Labor Day Block Party St Closure

FORMS - 2013.docx

Foliow up
Flagged

Please post to website and send out the Press Release.
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Labor Day Block Party PR 2013
Labor Day Block Party St Closure FORMS - 2013

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are

handled.



CITY OF COSTA MESA

P.O. BOX 1200, COSTA MESA, CALIFORNIA 92628-1200

/‘ FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC AFFAIRS MANAGER

PRESS RELEASE

August 6, 2013

CONTACT

Dan Joyce, (714) 754-5667
dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov
www.costamesaca.gov
www.facebook.com/CostaMesaCityHall
Twitter @CityofCostaMesa

Applications for Labor Day Block Party requests now available

COSTA MESA, CALIF.— The City is now accepting applications from residents who are
interested in having a street block party for the Labor Day holiday on Monday, September 2.

Application packets are available on the City’s website at www,.costamesaca.gov under the
‘Online Services” menu. For hard copy requests, please contact the City's Chief Executive

Officer’s office at (714) 754-5667.

The application packet includes instructions and rules and regulations governing Labor Day
block parties. Applicants will be required to show proof of liability insurance for the event.

Completed applications must be submitted by mail or in-person to: City of Costa Mesa Chief
Executive Office, c/o Dan Joyce, 77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, Calif. 92626. Applications must
be received by Monday, August 26 at § p.m., and no exceptions will be made for late

applications.

77 FAIR DRIVE. COSTA MESA CALIFORNIA 92628



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

COSTA MESA RESIDENTS
DAN JOYCE, PUBLIC AFFAIRS MANAGER
LABOR DAY BLOCK PARTY AND STREET CLOSURE REQUEST

Twice during the year (July 4th and Labor Day), Costa Mesa residents may request the closing of
streets for block parties, pursuant to Title 9, Chapter li, Article 11 % of the Costa Mesa Municipal
Code and Resolution No. 04-46. To ensure that your event is a successful one with minimal
inconvenience to others, please read the General Rules below and fully complete the attached request

form.

GENERAL RULES:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Individuals requesting the street closure must be 21 years of age or older and be a resident
of the street to be closed.

Block parties and similar events shall be limited to residents and their immediate guests.
No “open” parties.

Street closures will be limited to six (8) hours in length. In no event shall the street remain
closed beyond 10:00 p.m.

No live music. No bounce houses on street or public rights-of-way.

Must permit Fire, Paramedic, and Police access and passage.

Street must be left clean.

Must be properly barricaded for safety (see Barricade Information sheet).

Must permit passage of motorists unless an alternate route is available.

No excessive noise.
Avoid inconveniences to non-participating neighbors.

A copy of the approved Street Closure Permit shall be readily available for inspection by any
official of the City of Costa Mesa upon demand.

INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING STREET CLOSURES SHALL SUBMIT PROOF OF
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR THE EVENT, ALONG WITH THE
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COMPLETED APPLICATION PACKAGE TO THE CEO’S OFFICE, FOR REVIEW ANI
APPROVAL BY THE CITY'S RISK MANAGER. THE LIABILITY INSURANCI
COVERAGE SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

. Commercial general liability, $1 million per occurrence for bodily injury, and fo
property damage, with the City of Costa Mesa named as an additional insured.*

. If applicant does not have such liability insurance currently, the City maintains
special event liability insurance program through which coverage can be purchased
If interested in this program to meet the above requirement, please contact Ris}
Management Division, at (714) 754-5229. A rate sheet is attached for reference.

13. The City of Costa Mesa allows the discharge of Certified “Safe and Sane” fireworks only
Please use and dispose fireworks properly.

Application packets are due by 5§ p.m. on August 26, 2013. There will be no exceptions to the
posted deadline due to required inter-departmental processing. All applications will be verbally notifieg
of the status of their request by August 30, 2013 and will receive written notification prior to the event,
PLEASE RETAIN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND GUIDELINES. RETURN ONLY THE REQUEST
APPLICATION, THE CONSENT FORM, AND THE AREA MAP.

If you have any questions or would like further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(714) 754-56867.

Thank you in advance for making this a fun and safe event.

Enclosures
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10.

REQUEST FOR CLOSING OF STREET - CITY OF COSTA MESA
THIS FORM MUST BE RETURNED TO THE CEO’S OFFICE FOR APPROVAL

NAME OF APPLICANT,

ADDRESS: PHONE (___)
NAME ~OF STREET AND PORTION TO BE CLOSED (PROVIDE RANGE OF ADDRESS

DATE OF CLOSING: BETWEEN WHAT HOURS (MAX. 6 HOURS)

ACTIVITIES PLANNED:

Complete the area map detailing the places where the barricades will be piaced (streets closed) and also showing the acc
to the area. This allows both the Fire and Police Departments to plan emergency entrances. Also, provide proof cf liab
insurance coverage as noted on ltem 12 of the cover memo.

Please fili out "Consent of Residents” form, showing approval of other residents in the enclosed area. Obtain the requi
consent from all residents within the proposed closed area. These residents must sign the “Consent of Residents” form
an individual does not want to be included in the proposed closed area, please honor their request. If the individual contz
the City prior to the event to protest inclusion in the closed area, your block party request may be denied.

The applicant is responsibie for obtaining barricades and traffic devices for the street closure. Obtaining the appropriate t
of barricades is of vital safety concern for our emergency personnel, as the barricades must be easily removable to all
access for these services. Furthermore, the appropriate barricades provide a safe (free of vehicle traffic) area for both ad,
and children within the closed area. A list of suggested companies that may be contacted for rental of barricades is attach

The use of inappropriate barricades can cause many unnecessary problems.

ALL required maps and forms, including proof of liability insurance coverage, must be submitted to:
City of Costa Mesa
Chief Executive Officer's Office
P.O. Box 1200
Costa Mesa CA 92628-1200

l . applicant, have read and assume full responsibility for carrying out the General Ru
pertaining o this application. Further, | understand that | must follow the attached General Rules pertaining to street closur
in the City of Costa Mesa. My block party will be stopped by the Police Department if any violation of these rules ocal

during my event,

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT;

....................................................... CQRIIQNBELQVLTR BEEILLER QUTAY. CITY.OMLY et

ntative approval by City Department:

lice: Comments:
e Comments:
affic Eng.: Comments:
sk Mgr.: Comments:
FINAL APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION FOR STREET CLOSURE BY:
THOMAS R. HATCH, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DATE
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CONSENT OF RESIDENTS

All residents cn the street and within the proposed barricaded area shall be notified of the block party and
street closure application. Applicant(s) and participants shall provide copies of the City's rules for a Biock
Party/Street Closure (page 1 of application) and cbtain signatures consenting to event. May it be known to
the applicant and residents participating in this street closure that the City of Costa Mesa is not held liabla
for any accidents that may occur as part of the block party.

NAME (Print ADDRESS (in Numerical Sequence) SIGNATURE
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AREA MAP
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TENANT USER EVENT RATES
January 1, 2013 to January 1, 2014

LIQUOR LEGAL LIABILITY RATES

Insurance requires prior company approval. The pre-approved rates are noted below,
and are based on number of attendees and whether alcoholic beverages will be available
“at the block party:

Block Parties - NO Liguor:

Under 100 - $81.00
101-300 - $113.00

Block Parties WITH Liquor:

Under 100 - $240.00
101 to 150 - $328.00
151 to 300 - $353.00

Should the block party applicant expect more than 300 attendees, then the request will
need to be submitted to underwriter for approval.
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CITY OF COSTA MESA

TRAFFIC CONTROL FOR BLOCK PARTY STREET CLOSURES
{Rev 3-2010)

BARRICADE RENTAL COMPANIES

Baker Equipment Rentals American Barricades California Barricades

1151 Baker Sireet 2141 3. Dupont Drive 1550 E. St. Gertrude Place
Costa Mesa, California Anaheim, California Santa Ana, California

(714) 545-5521 (714) B34-2663 (714) 558-8474

United Rentals United Rentals Traffic Control Service

2720 So. Orange Avenue 16300 Gothard Street 1818 E. Orangethorpe Avenue
Santa Ana, California Huntington Beach, California Fullerton, California
714-556-0774 714-842-7765 800-222-8274

STREET CLOSURES SHALL HAVE BARRICADES PLACED AT
EACH ENTRANCE TO THE STREET AS INDICATED IN THE DIAGRAM BELOQW

BARRICADES
WITH YELLOW FLASHING
— WARNING LIGHTS -~ —=

"ROAD CLOSED

e o ° IN 5 HIGH LETTERS"
Y Mo
it ~["ROAD |.~
T |CLOSED|
NOTE
Access for

Authorized vehicles

CLOSING OF LOCAL STREET

NOTE: THESE ARE MINIMUM EQUIREMENTS.
CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL
BARRICADES DEPENDING UPON SPECIFIC LOCATION
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CITY OF COSTA MESA
BLOCK PARTY
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY
| (print name) am the applicant and
responsible person for the LABOR DAY BLOCK PARTY to be held on MONDAY,

SEPTEMBER 2, 2013 at (focation) in Costa Mesa,

California.
| hereby ASSUME ANY AND ALL RISKS associated with the event including but

not iimited to injuries sustained by participant(s) arising out of strenuous physical activity
or exertion; striking or being struck by objects, vehicles or persons; uneven or defective
roadway surfaces; exposure to heat, cold or humidity.

| APPRECIATE AND VOLUNTARILY ELECT TO ACCEPT ALL RISKS connected

with the block party and any property directly adjacent or appurtenant to the event

location.
HEREBY FOR MYSELF, MY HEIRS, OR ANYONE WHO MIGHT CLAIM ON MY

BEHALF AGREE NOT TO BRING ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CITY OF COSTA MESA
AND WAIVE, RELEASE AND DISCHARGE THE CITY OF COSTA MESA, ITS
OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY FOR
PERSONAL INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE INCLUDING LIABILITY
ARISING OUT OF THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE CITY OF COSTA MESA OR ITS
OFFICERS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER EXTENDS TO
ALL CLAIMS OF EVERY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, FORESEEN OR

UNFORSEEN, KNOWN OR UNKNOWN.

[ HAVE READ THE FOREGOING AND CERTIFY MY ACCEPTANCE OF THE
ABOVE PROVISIONS BY MY SIGNATURE ON THIS DATE, (date).

Applicant:

Signature

Print Name
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GREEN, BRENDA

From: Mike Vaillancourt

Sent; Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:04 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: FW. Contract for Aug. 2 car show
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi C.hrlstme. I ha\_Je always used my contract agreement as an invoice. It shows the time, date, place, cost of
service, any deposits received and the balance. If you want me to send a separate letterhead invoice let me kiow

and I'll draw one up. Thank you. Mike

On Tue, Aug 6, 2013 at 11:45 AM, CORDON, CHRISTINE <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov>>
wrote.

Mike, | see the agreement, but not the invoice(?) Thanks :D

Christine Lam Corden
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: {714) 754-5121 | Fax: {(714) 754-5330

christine cordon@costamesaca.gov

Costa Moesa

From: Mike Vaillancourt [mailto ek

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 12:10 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Fwd: Contract for Aug. 2 car show



—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Mike Vaillancourt <goldenmikedi“igmail.com>
Date: Fr1, Aug 2, 2013 at 12:05 AM

Subject: Contract for Aug. 2 car show

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <dan.jovcefd@costamesaca, gov>
Cc: Cindy Brenneman <cindyv_brenneman/dica.rr.com:>

Dan, just so you know, [ have not received the payment for the July show. Mike



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:56 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; 'Mike Vaillancourt'
Subject: RE: Contract for Aug. 2 car show

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| have it. | will handle.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:46 AM
To: 'Mike Vaillancourt'

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: FW: Contract for Aug. 2 car show

Mike, | see the agreement, but not the invaice(?) Thanks :D

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Cocrdinater

City of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax: {714) 754-5330
christine.corden@costamesaca.qov

— e e T

Costa Mesa

From: Mike Vaillancourt [mai!tcnmms S

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 12:10 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Fwd: Contract for Aug, 2 car show

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mike Vaillancourt <mmemiSaNusiansies
Date: Iri. Aug 2, 2013 at 12:05 AM

Subject: Contract for Aug. 2 car show

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <dan.jovcefdcostamesaca.gov>
Cc: Cindy Brenneman <eiiig T i

Dan, just so you know, I have not received the payment for the July show. Mike




GREEN, BRENDA

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:08 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE: CHALKLEY, LEIGH
Subject: scarecrow flyer

Attachments: return-of-scarecrow-flyer.pdf; return-of-scarecrow-flyer.ai

Altached is the scarecrow flyer for future copy requests in case I'm not here (Al and pdf)

Thanks
Gina



In celebration of Costa Mesa’s 60th Anniversary we are bringing back
the HISTORICAL SCARECROW FESTIVAL. From 1938-1941, the
citizens of Costa Mesa created crazy fun figures and displayed them
on Newport Blvd.

WANT TO BUILD A SCARECROW? WIN PRIZES?
Use your imagination or attend two scarecrow making workshops.
Online Application Link: www.costamesahistory.org/scarecrows

FOR MORE INFORMATION:
(949) 945-7990 | Costamesascarecrows@gmail.com

Entries for judging will be displayed on the tracks of Goat Hill Jct,,
2500 Placentia Ave., Costa Mesa, CA

COMMUNITY EVENT

SCARECROW CONTEST
PUMPKIN PAINTING
FOOD AND FUN
TRAIN RIDES

EARLY CALIFORNIA DAYS
ATTHE ADOBE (SUNDAY)

OC MODEL ENGINEERS
PUMPKIN PATCH RUN

18TH CENTURY
MUSICAL ORGAN EXHIBITION




GREEN, BRENDA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Foltow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Gina,

JOYCE, DAN

Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:30 AM
CLARK, GINA; CHALKLEY, LEIGH
CORDON, CHRISTINE

200 flyers

Follow up
Flagged

| need 200 Scarecrow Festival flyers today by 4 pm. Is that possible?

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager
City of Costa Mesa
CEOQ Office, 5th Flaor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gav




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2013 9:26 AM

To: HATCH, THOMAS

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; BAKER, DANIEL

Subject: RE: Dan Krikorian 60th Anniversary Song Performance
Foliow Up Fiag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

They will be in the next check run from the CVB. Around August 171,

From: QR (121 to: (R,

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 4:14 PM

To: HATCH, THOMAS

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; BAKER, DANIEL
Subject: Re: Dan Krikorian 60th Anniversary Song Performance

Thank you Tom, I had a blast,

I have not received the other $1,000 payment as of today.
Thanks!

Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2013, at 1.22 PM, "HATCH, THOMAS" <THOMAS HATCH @ costamesaca. cov> wrote;

Thank you Dan for again performing the song for the community at the Summer Concerts. | will ask Dan
Joyce to process the payment through the CMCVB. Did you get your other $1,000 payment yet?

From: Dan Krikorian [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 10:30 AM

To: HATCH, THOMAS
Subject: Dan Krikorian 60th Anniversary Song Performance

Hey Tom!

Hope you're having a good day. ['m not sure if [ should send this invoice to you or Dan Joyce,
but hopetully you can torward it to however needs to get it.

This is from last night at the Concert in the Park,
Thanks again for everything,

Dan



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:25 AM

To: ‘ Amir Banifatemi

Cc: CLARK, GINA; Mojdeh Eskandari; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject; RE: TEDx OC promotion

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Amir,

Call me this afternoon after 3 pm to discuss some the additional marketing. 714-754-5667.

From: Amir Banifatemi [mailto:amir@bayspring.com]
Sent: Wednesday, luly 31, 2013 4:24 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: CLARK, GINA; Mojden Eskandari
Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Hi Dan,

When is the deadline for the banner and video clip?

Amir

On Wed, Jul 31, 2013 at 4:07 PM, Mojdeh Eskandarl <mojdeh(@enovant.ore> wrote:

Hi Gina,

The ad is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Mojdeh Eskandari
Executive Producer

TEDxOrangeCoast
On Tue, Jui 30, 2013 at 3:58 PM, CLARK. GINA <GINA.CLARK/@costamesaca. gov> wrote:

Thanks so much . . . sorry | was not able to give you a better visual.

Have a great evening

Gina



From: Mojdeh Eskandari [mailto:mojdeh@enovant.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 3:57 PM

To: CLARK, GINA
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Thanks Gina,

Was just trying to see what you have done in the past... I'll have it ready for you by Thursday.,

Best, Mojdeh
On Tue, Jul 30, 2013 at 3:45 PM, CLARK, GINA <GINA.CLARK/ @ costamesaca.cov> wrote:

HiMojdeh — The file is very large, even when compress, so I am unable to send it to you. . . it bounces back. Looking at
the website would be my best suggestion. The insert calendar section is full color with wrap around ads in full color.

Please Keep in mind this will be going to press at the end of the weak.

Thanks so much and | look forward to your reply

Gina

From: Mojdeh Eskandari [mailto:mojdeh@enovant.orqg]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:33 AM
To: CLARK, GINA

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion



Thanks Gina,

[ wanted to see the actual pages of the Recreation Guide. Is there a way to have a soft copy?

On Mon, Jul 29, 2013 at 10:23 AM, CLARK, GINA <GINA.CLARKZ'costamesaca. gov> wrote:

Hello — Attached is the link to the Recreation Guide. . . hope this helps.

Thanks

Gina

http://38.106.5.76/index. aspx?page=281

From: Mojdeh Eskandari [mailto:mojdeh@enovant.org]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:05 AM

To: CLARK, GINA

Cc: Amir Banifatemi

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Hi Gina.

Thank you for sending this over, do you mind sending me a soft copy of the {ast version so that we can have a

look at various pages?

Thanks.



Mojdeh Eskandari
Executive Producer

TEDxQOrangeCoast

~ Begin forwarded message:

From:

- "CLARK, GINA" <GINA.CLARK@costamesaca.gov>

Subject: RE: TEDx OC promotion

Date:
- July 26, 2013 12:37:18 PM PDT

To:
"JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov>

Cc:

- "amir@bayspring.com" <amir@bayspring.com:=

Good afternoon - Below are the spec requirements for inside full page ad
RECREATON GUIDE ARTWORK REQUIREMENTS

Press-Quality PDF

Color output CMYK

Files that contain photos need to be 300-600 dpi.

Overall area 8.25 x 10.75 (end result)
[fmechanical contains bleeds add .25 to overall area,

Live/viewable area; 8.0 x 10.50
Keep mmportant text and information/image within the viewable area



Thanks and have a great day
Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 10:38 AM
To: CLARK, GINA

Ce: amir@@bayspring.com

Subject: FW: TEDx OC promotion

Gina,
Please send Amir the specs for the full page ad in the calendar section for the rec guide,

dj

----- Original Message-----

From: Amir Banifatemi [mailto: |

Sent; Thursday, July 25,2013 7:43 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: TEDx OC promotion

Yes we are interested. Are there other avenues we can explore ?

Best

Amir Banifatemi
T0AZ225 | 949.242.0142

OnJul 25, 2013, at 7:05 PM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@ costamesaca,cov> wrote:

I'can give you a tult page ad in our quarterly magazine if you are interested ?

Sent trom my iPhone

On Jul 25,2013, at 4:19 PM, "Amir Banifatemi" <amir@bavspring. coms> wrote:

Hi Dan

Things are moving along very nicely. We also have finalized a partnership with the visitor bureau and are

exited for this collaboration.
I'wanted to ask for your help in outreaching to the community and promoting the event to.

We may also want to invite the two schools principals as judges for the TEDx teen challenge so that they see

how it is done and hopefully have more time to so it next year in the spring.

Let me know what to do to help you with promoting the event. By the way PBS is going to be present

well,



GREEN, BRENDA

From; JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:13 AM

To: MIKE.SCHEAFER.B83L@STATEFARM.COM; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: FW. Going Green Event

Attachments: sponsor letter.docx; 2013 soco event.doc; SPONSORSHIPLEVELS. doc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mike,

With the meeting being cancelled this Thursday, | would like to set up a meeting with you and Debbhie
Wanbaugh. Debhbie is on the board of the Costa Mesa High School Foundation. They are planning an event in
November. The CVB and the City is supporting the event. They would like this event to be tagged into the ot
celebration. Use of the logo, they will use our bags for the giveaways. Signage at the event etc.

Are you available to meet next week?
dj

From: Debra Wanbaugh [mailto:Debra.Wanbaugh@fbol.com)

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 8:36 AM
To: GARY BERMUDEZ; debspeer77@yahoo.com; andyw0l1@ca.rr.com; krohnd@att.net; Katrina Foley;
cmhscheer@aol.com; Frank Albers; JOYCE, DAN; pdagostino@nmusd.us: aperalta@nmusd.us; HATCH, THOMAS:

john@sf-lawyers.com
Subject: Going Green Event

The date has been set for Saturday November 9, 2013. Attached are the sponsor letters and forms. Please
use for getting sponsors and or donations for auction. ! will be printing on natural paper so if you want some
of those just let me know. Any places you want me to send for donations please send me the addresses. Any

guestions please call me

Debra A Wanbaugh

First Bank-Newport Beach

Vice President/Branch Manager
4301 MacArthur Blvd

Newport Beach Ca 92660
949-475-6325

949-975-8468 (fax)

NMLS#741308
N e No) e
First Bank will never send an e-mail asking you lo provide. verify. updale or confirm

any personal. account or financial information

The information contained in this 2-man. and in any accompanying documents may
cansttute confidantial andror legally privileged infonmation. The information 1s
wlended only for use by the designatad reciprent 1T you are nol th= intenrad racipisnt

1



COSTA MESA HIGH SCHOOL FOUNDATION

IS “GOING GREEN”

July 31, 2013
Dear Costa Mesa Schools Supporter:

On Saturday, November 9, 2013 the Costa Mesa High School Foundation will host our annual fundraiser in the OC Mix at S50C0O. Catering will ba
provided by local restaurants and hosted by Costa Mesa Conference & Visitors Bureau.

The Foundation was formed in 2003 to fund enhanced educational opportunities for Costa Mesa High & Middle Schools.
Recent teacher & staff grants we have funded include:

Math, Engineering and Science programs
Educational Assemblias

CMHS Business Acadamy

PSAT testing for grades 8, 10 and 11
Academic Decathlon

Aftar School Tutoring

Our fundraising goal is $30,000.00 for this event. Underwriting and non monetary donations In the form of glft certificates, merchandise and event
tickets are plvotal to make this event successful. We appraciate any and !l donations for trips, hotels, sporting events, concerts, vacation getaways
or gift certificates, Please consider the importance of participating and the benefits. Your contribution will be prominently displayed in gur pre-
event maller, websites, email blast, social media and at the event. We will be marketing to more than 3500 families in the cocmmunity. The Costa
Mesa High School Foundatien is a chartable 501 C3 organization and donations are tax deductable,

Donations are critical to ensuring a successful year at Costa Mesa High & Middle Schoois, Enjoy a great evening with great food and music, as well
as speacial showease performances by some of our talented students.

We have enciosed a donation and/ar auction commitment form, If you have any questions, or would like us to pick up your donation, please call
cur Event Chair Debra Wanbaugh at 714-353-5397,

Sincerely,

CMHS Foundation Board

Frank Albers, President

Debbie Speer, Vice President

Candace Rice, Chief Financial Officer
Cynthia Blackwell, Secretary

Debra Wanbaugh, Financial Secretary
Katrina Foley, Board Member

Gary Bermudez, 8oard Member

Clare Warner, Going Green Committee
Cebble Krohnfeldt, Going Green Committea
Kori lohnsen, Going Green Committee

INFO@CMHSFOUNDATION.COM

Debra A Wanbaugh
Going Green Event Chair

Please make checks payable to
CMH S Foundation

PG BOX 3830

Costa Mesa Ca 92628



Cosbaa Wesa High School
Foundabion is “Going Green”

A "Fun"Raiser honoring the
City of Costa Mesa’s 60" Anniversary and CMIS Alumni

Saturday November 9, 2013
Ghe OC mix and Pe Olive a6 SOCO

3313 Hyland
Costa Mesa, Ca 92626

$35per person ($5.00 will go towards your students sport, activity or group)
$40.0C at the Door, Additiona! tasting and drink tickets will be available for purchase
Save the date and join us this year for a fun evening with other Mustang families and friends. Enjoy hearty appetizers and drinks while
helping us raise money for the CMHS Foundariorn.
Please make your reservations no later rhan Friday, November ist
For further information, please call 714-604-9310 or email info@cmhstoundation.com. We will confirm your reservation via em
telephone.

ail or

The Costa Mesa High School Foundation was formed in 2003 ro manage an endowment that funds enhanced educational opportunities

at Costa Mesa High School. CMHS taculty, statt, and administration can apply for grants ro fund specific projects or programs, The

Foundation has a Board of Direcrors that reviews and acts on each grant request ro ensure quality and accountability. Recent grants rhat

have been awarded are for our Science Robotics, Academic Decarhlon and after school turoring for all stuclents. The Board meets on the
fourth Wednesday of each month and meetings are apen 1o the public.

QU
TN e e e i e e i e e

Please reserne

Name(s) ___ —— _ _— -
Email ___ " - Phone _
Credit Card # ____Expiration Dars_ _
NameonCard ____ _Visa _MascerCard____Amex

Signature S

Name of Student & Sport, Activity or Group e o
Toral # tickers

|

Costa Mesa

Figh Schooi Foundation
PO BOX 3830

Costa Mesa, CA 92628

Send this reservation form and your check to the address at right.
Make checks pavable lo C¥IHS Foundation.

INFOu CMIISFOUNDATION.COM



Cosba Wesc High School Foundetiion

s “Going Green”
A “Fun’ Raiser Supporting the Costa Mesa High School Foundeation

Saturday November 9, 2013

Ghe OC WMix abt SOCO
3313 Hyland Dr Costa Mesa Ca

Your sponsorship offers invaluable exposure for you or your company
¢ Name on all event flyers & invitations
¢ Name will be on all publicity
* Name on Banner placed at event
* Items in goody bags
* Link to your website from our website
Mustang Sustainahility Sponsor 55,000.00
You sill receive ali the above items plus
Tap Billing on signage placed at event

Welcome Speech at event
Banners at both fim Scott Stadium and CMHS Basketball/Volleyvball Gym

Admission for up to 24 guests

Platinum Sponsor 52,500.00

You will receive all the above items plus
Banner at CMHS Basketball/Volleyball Gym
Admission for up to 12 guests

Gold Sponsor 31,000.00

Name will be on all event flyvers, invitations and publicity
Name on banner at the event

[tems in goody bag

Admission for up to 8 guests

Silver Sponsor $500.00

Name will be on all event {lyers. invitations and publicity
Name on banner at the event

[tems in goody bag

Admission for 4 guests

CMHS Reeycler Sponsor $250.00

Name will be on all event flvers. invitations and publicity
Name on banner at the event
Admission for 2 guests

agrees to be a sponsor at the CMHS “Going Green” event,

Namels) ____ e
Email S Phone____ - S
CreditCard ® ________ Expirarion .~
NameonCard ____ _Visa MasterCard____Amex_
Signarure__ _ e
Sponsorship Level Amount$__

Costa Mesa

High School Foundation
P O BOX 3830

Costa Mesa, CA 92628

INFO/CMHSFOUNDATION.COM

Send this reservation form and your check to the address at right.
Make checks payable to CMHS Foundation.




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2013 9:01 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: let's meet at 10 am

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Need an hour to take care of some stuff,

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 8:58 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: fet's meet at 10 am

Or we could meet now......

Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Ccerdinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEQ Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: {714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.gov

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 8:57 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: let's meet at 10 am

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CED Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




GREEN, BRENDA

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:54 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: RECREATION GUIDE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Will do

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:53 PM
To: CLARK, GINA; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: RECREATION GUIDE

We just need to change "visit 60thanniversary@costamesaca.gov” to “e-mail.”

Otherwise, looks great! Glad we filied up that space! Thanks again!

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

Hi Christine — Attached is the revised calendar with revisions made as indicated below. Please review/approve.

Thanks
Gina

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:53 PM
To: CLARK, GINA; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: MCPHERSON, LISA; KNAPP, ROBERT
Subject: RE: RECREATION GUIDE

Few changes from the psanut gallery:

» Onthe cover and on the scarecrow ad page, [ would change it to say "2-DAY SCARECROW FESTIVAL

CELEBRATING COSTA MESA"

= On the calendar of events, the official name is "Historical Preservation" not “Historic" so piease change those

On the calendar of events, add these events {conform to your format, of course):
1



o September 18, 2013 — General Plan: Circulation Element Workshop, 8 p.m., City of Costa Mesa
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa.

o October 16, 2013 - General Plan: Circulation Element Workshop, 6 p.m., City of Costa Mesa Emergency
Operations Center (EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costz Mesa. ‘

o November 20, 2013 — General Plan: Preferred Alternatives Workshop, 5 p.m., City of Costa Mesa
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) 99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa.

And | have nothing else to include, The caiendar page has a lot of room... maybe we can add something that says we
have 60" anniversary merchandise available for sale at City Hall and e-mail B0thanniversary@costamesaca.qov for more

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

= T
Costa Mesa

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 8:42 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: MCPHERSON, LISA; KNAPP, ROBERT

Subject: FW: RECREATION GUIDE

Good morning — Please see below emaii. If approved, just send me a quick email indicating so. If there are revisions,
piease provide today (as soon as possible), so | can meet the Monday deadline.

Thanks and 1 look forward to your response
Gina .

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:58 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RECREATION GUIDE

Good afternoon - Attached is the cover and ad portion of the Rec Guide. Pleasa review and approve. FY!: This will be
going to press Monday morning, so if there are any changes, please send to me as soon as possible ~ thanks!

Front Cover — Scareacrow
Back Cover — | do not show anything being submitted. Proposing ‘Thank You Committee’ Please review/approve. If there

is something eise, just iet me know and I'il be happy to drop in.
Calendar front ad - TEDx OC promotion will be submitting their camera-ready ad tomorrow. Please advise if you would

like to approve before | send to Westminster,
Calendar back ad - Scarecrow

Calendar - There is stili A LOT of room (bottom half of calendar, see attached file) in case you would like to highlight
something If not, please approve layout and pictures. . . Sharon has already approve content,

Thanks and [ look forward to your reply
Gina



GREEN, BRENDA

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:27 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: Ad/announcement

Attachments: Scarecrow Festival Ad.docx: ScarecrowContest.jpg: return-of-scarecrow
ad.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon — Attached is the revised ad. Please review/approve,

Thanks so much,
Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 8:34 AM

To: CLARK, GINA
Subject: Fwd: Ad/announcement

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Charlene Ashendorf"' <e¢mash.oc/@email.com>
To: "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON/Zcostamesaca.gov>, "JOYCE, DAN"

<DAN.JOYCFE/@costamesaca.gov>
Ce: "Mike Scheafer” <mike.scheafer.b83liastatefarm.com=, "Harold Weitzberg"

<haroldaweitzbergconsulting.coni>
Subject: Ad/announcement

Good morning,

[ know that Christine was feverishly working on a revised ad Friday., While [ have not seen

revised copy.
I'wanted to give you another photo to use. Tess across this one Friday and we have found it truly

captures
our event. Don't vou love it? Can you use it?

Also. text has been attached to consider for a clean. concise description of the 2-day event,

Compelling?
Looking forward to hearing from vou.

Thanks!



Also, for tomorrow night's brief council presentation we would like to make sure that this photo

is on the screen.
We want dates and information for the classes, dates of the event and registration for both

available on the screen.

When can we expect the websites to be updated?

Thanks again'!
Charlene M. Ashendorf

Join in the Fun - Costa Mesa 60th Anniversary Scarecrow Festival & Contest October 11-13!
Sign up for Scarecrow Making Classes August 29th or September 7th Register

Here!<http://bit.lv/cmworkshop2013>
Families, Students, Individuals, Churches, Groups, Businesses - Enter your Scarecrow and

Register Here!<http:/bit.lv/cmscarecrow2013>

MORE INFORMATION: 949 945 7990



Scarecrow Festival Ad
HEADLINE
THE RETURN

of the
SCARECROW FESTIVAL
SUB HEADLINE
OCTOBER 12-13 2013

CorPY

In celebration of Costa Mesa 60" Anniversary we are bring back The Historical Scarecrow Festival. From 1938-1941, the
citizens of Costa Mesa created crazy fun figures and displayed them on Newport Bivd.

WANT TO BUILD A SCARECROW? WIN PRIZES!

Bring your creativity and register on linel

Use your imagination or attend 2 scarecrecw making workshops

Online Application Links: www.costameszhistory.org/scarecrows

For more information call (949) 945-7990 Costamesascarecrows@gmail.com
Entries for judging will be displayed on the tracks of Goat Hill Jct. 2500 Pilacentia Ave Costa Mesa, CA
Crange County Mode! Engineers Pumpkin Patch Run

18" Century Musical Organ Exhibition

SIDE BAR

COMMUNITY WEEKEND EVENT

Scarecrow Contest

Pumpkin painting

Food and Fun

Train Rides

Early California Days at the Adobe (Sunday)

BOTTOM

Attached photo from 1535. No room for film strip Scarecrow & organ photos on flash drive



COMMUNITY EVENT

SCARECROW CONTEST
PUNMPKIN PAINTING
FOOD AND FUN
TRAIN RIDES

EARLY CALIFORNIA DAYS
AT THE ADCBE (SUNDAY)

OC MODEL ENGINEERS
PUMPKIN PATCH RUN

18TH CENTURY
MUSICAL ORGAN EXHIBITION

In celebration of Costa Mesa 60th Anniversary we are bringing back
the HISTORICAL SCARECROW FESTIVAL. From 1938-1941, the
citizens of Costa Mesa created crazy fun figures and displayed them

on Newport Boulevard,

WANTTO BUILD ASCARECROW? WIN PRIZES?
Use your imagination or attend two scarecrow making workshops.
Online Application Links: www.costamesahistory.org/scarecrows

FOR MORE INFORMATION:
(949) 945-7990 | Costamesascarecrows@gmail.com

Entries for judging will be displayed on the tracks of Goat Hill Jct.,
2500 Placentia Ave Costa Mesa, CA




GREEN, BRENDA

From: Charlene Ashendorf

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 8:09 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Mike Scheafer; Harold Weitzberg

Subject: Ad/announcement

Attachments: Scarecrow Festival Ad.docx: ScarecrowContest.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good marning,

[ know that Christine was feverishly working on a revised ad Friday. While I have not seen revised copy,
I 'wanted to give you another photo to use. Tess across this one I'riday and we have found it truly captures

our event. Don't you love it? Can you use it?

Also, text has been attached to consider for a clean, concise description of the 2-day event. Compelling?

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thanks!

Also, for tomorrow night's brief council presentation we would like to make sure that this photo is on the

screen.

We want dates and information for the classes, dates of the event and registration for both avaitable on the

screen.

When can we expect the websites to be updated?

Thanks again!
Charlene M. Ashendorf

dodi in e Fror- Coste Mesa 606 Saniversare Scarecrons Fovivid & €ortest ctoaber 112701
Sigin wp for Scareerow Making Classes August 2910 or Seprember 71 Reatster Here!
Fanilies, Suidents, fndividuals, Churches, Groups, Businesses - Enter yonr Scarecrow and Register Heore!

MOAE INFORMATION RNy



Scarecrow Festival Ad
HEADLINE
THE RETURN

of the
SCARECROW FESTIVAL
SUB HEADLINE
OCTOBER 12-13 2013

COPY

In celebration of Costa Mesa 60" Anniversary we are bring back The Historical Scarecrow Festival. From 1938-1941, the
Citizens of Costa Mesa created crazy fun figures and displayed them on Newport Blvd.

WANT TO BUILD A SCARECROW? WIN PRIZES!

Bring your creativity and register on line!

Use your imagination or attend 2 scarecrow making workshops
Online Application Links: www.costamesahistory.org/scarecrows

For more information call m Costamesascarecrows@gmail.com

Entries for judging will be displayed on the tracks of Goat Hill Jct. 2500 Placentia Ave Costa Mesa, CA

Orange County Model Engineers Pumpkin Patch Run
18th Century Musical Organ Exhibition

SIDE BAR

COMMUNITY WEEKEND EVENT

Scarecrow Contest

Pumpkin painting

Food and Fun

Train Rides

Early California Days at the Adobe (Sunday)

BOTTOM

Attached photo from 1939. No room for film strip Scarecrow & organ photos on flzsh drive



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

On Aug 2, 2013, at 2:49 PM, "CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON/costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Who is she and what is she prasenting?

<image002.{pg>Christine Lam Cordon
Special Events Coordinator

City of Costa Mesa
City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division

Phone: (714) 754-5121 | Fax; (714) 754-5330
christine.cordon@costamesaca.qov

<image003.jpg> <image004.gif> <image005.gif> <image006.gif>

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:45 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Fwd: Next Thursday

Can you add her to the agenda and let her know the location

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debra Wanbaugh <Debra, Wanbaughi:fbol.com>
Date: August 2, 2013, 12:12:37 PM PDT

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE/@costamesaca,gov>
Subject: RE: Next Thursday

Yes where is the meeting

————— Original Message-----
From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE/@costamesaca.gov’

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 2:37 PM
To: Debra Wanbaugh




Subject: Next Thursday

Can you present your event to the committee next thursday at 5:307

Sent from my iPhone

KRk ok kR RO ORR ok ook N () T ] (0 Rk Rk sk ko ok ko ok e o of

First Bank will never send an e-mail asking you to provide, verify, update or

confirm
any personal, account or financial information.

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents,
may !

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

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the message from your system. All e-mail sent to and from this
address

will be received or otherwise recorded by the First Banks corporate e-mail system
and is subject to archival, monitoring or review by, and/or disclosure to, someone

other

than the recipient.
# %k

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

From: Debra Wanbaugh <Debra. Wanbaught@tbol.com>
Date: August 2, 2013, 12:12:37 PM PDT

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE(mcostamesaca.gov>
Subject: RE: Next Thursday

Yes where is the meeting

----- Original Message-----
From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE/@zcostamesaca.cov|

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 2:37 PM
To: Debra Wanbaugh
Subject; Next Thursday

Can you present your event to the committee next thursday at 5:30?

Sent from my iPhone

Aok R R R R R R Rk kR N (O T IO Rk kkckkonskokdok otk 3ok ot ok
First Bank will never send an e-mail asking you to provide, verify, update or confirm
any personal, account or financial information.

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may
constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is
intended only tor use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient
{or responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying. or other use of,

or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately

and delete the message from your systen. All e-mail sent to and from this address

will be received or otherwise recorded by the First Banks corporate e-mail system

and is subject to archival. monitoring or review by, and/or disclosure to. someone other

than the recipient.



GREEN, BRENDA

From: - DPEDRN

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:28 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: Mike Scheafer; JOYCE, DAN; Charlene Ashendorf; Laura Boss; Hank
Panian; Kathleen Eric; Rita Popp; Tess Bernstein; Dixon Sheldon

Subject: Re: Dates for Scarecrow contest

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I'm not sure what your question might be. Scarecrow contest prep and checkin is before the contest which is
conducted Saturday, 12 October, with the winners announced 13 Oct. They will be displayed 12 and 13

October; which should be good dates to advertise.

City staff should be aware of the dates mentioned earlier if they plan to field any calls about the event.

Dennis

On Fri, Aug 2, 2013 at 2:24 PM, CORDON, CHRISTINE <CHRISTINE.CORDON/@costamesaca,gov> wrote:
Thank you so much for this. this is helpful. 1 am trying to finalize the recreation guide information today
because it goes to print on Monday so if you could let me know which dates you're comfortable w1th using,

that would be helpful. currently the cover says October 12 and 13 only

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2013, at 2:19 PM, "DPEDRN" -yl i - otc:

Your inquire to Charlene suggests that your information is not up to date. Since this is an
evolving process of planning and implementing, here is the current information. The caveat is,
it's the best information we have right now. We'll share all changes and implementation of our

plans, but it's an evolving plan.

On the weekend before the contest 300 stakes will be driven in the contest area to hotd
scarecrows entered in the contest.

On Thursday, 10 Oct from 0800 to 1700 we'll accept contest entries, which will be moved from
the Goat Hill Junction parking to their site by golf cart or model train, logged in, and mounted

on stakes in the display area.

On Friday. 11 Oct from 0800 to {700 we'll do exactly the same thing. Also on Friday the bigger
rigs with mechanical music will arrive and set up, making the parking lot a confusion of
vehicles, Note that any kids showing up at this time to build scarecrows will be at risk with no
plans for their supervision among the backing and unloading rigs. This is the reason that the
advertising cannot say, "bring your straw and old clothes to the train station and build a
scarecrow.” That advice worked for a different contest. in a different venue -- ifit is given for
Costa Mesa it could signilicantly increase the City's exposure to liability.



On Saturday, 12 October, from 1000 -- 1500 the scarecrows will be viewed by all taking train
rides, the music will be played for all visitors, the vendor trucks will vend, and late entries will
be received. The scarecrow judges will drift out by golf cart or train to judge their entries during
the day. Kids will pick out their pumpkins in the patch, and will pick them up at the station

when they are delivered.

On Sunday, 13 October. the winners will be announced at an event at the Adobe, the
mechanical music folks will start packing up to go home, and the pumpkin run will continue.
The water station will move from Goat Hill Junction to the Adobe.

After noon on Sunday the scarecrows can be picked up.

On Monday, 14 October, any remaining scarecrows will be taken to the landfill or wherever
else the City wants them. The following weekend the stakes are scheduled to be removed.

Hope this helps reduce confusion.

Dennis

“e the people are the rightful masters of both Congress und the courts, not to averthrow the Constitution but to overthrew the men whao

pervert the Constitaution.” Abraficun Lineoln

Dennis

“We the peaple are the rightful masters of beth Congress and the courts, not to overthrosw the Constitution but to overthrow the men wha pervert the

Counstitution.” Abraham Lincoln

CONFIDENTIAL: This email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or the entity to
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this email is prohibited. Please

immediately and permanently delete this email and/or nolify us by email.




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 7.50 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Car show and other stuff

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Fwill call at 2 today

Sent from my iPhone



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 11:29 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Fwd: Confirming date change from 9/28 to 11/9
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ls the committee meeting on the 87
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message;

From: Anais Tangie <ATangie@sococollection.com>

Date: August 1, 2013, 11:02:19 AM PDT
To: Debra Wanbaugh <Rebra.Wanbaugh@fbol.com>, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov>,

"Phil Brooks {weolivewinebarmix@yahoo.com}" <weolivewinebarmix@yahoo.com>

Cc: Angie Gonzalez iR, Travor Clinard <oeliiwasiveesiggils-, ' bbhey
Ramirez ot Lpmnineiniag | <R R >

Subject: RE: Confirming date change from 9/28 to 11/9

Hi Debra,

Just heard back from Angie, and we are happy to report that we can change the date of the City’s 60"
Celehration from 9/28 to 11/9. We wili make the revisions on the contract, and send that to you for a
signature. So glad it worked out! We will have more than enough time to plan this properly, and will
continue down our list, in assisting you with planning. Thanks Debra, don’t hesitate to call or email if you
need anything else. Ill be in touch Monday with the next stage of planning.

From: Anals Tangie
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 9:20 AM
To: 'Debra Wanbaugh'; 'JOYCE, DAN'

Cc: Angie Gonzalez
Subject: Confirming date change from $/28 to 11/9

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 9:11 PM

To: Anais Tangie; 'JOYCE, DAN'

Cc: Angie Gonzalez

Subject: RE: Speaking with Dan loyce




Any news on the date change we reaily need to get this set so we can work on advertising and

ticket sales

Sent with Good (www,good.com)

————— Original Message-----

From: Debra Wanbaugh

Sent: [Friday, July 26, 2013 02:21 PM Central Standard Time
To: Anais Tangie; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Angie Gonzalez

Subject: RE: Speaking with Dan Joyce

Dan will call you on the LED. As far as the date change that will not be his decision it is the CMHS
Foundations. My issue is that school doesn’t start unti! Sept 3™ so | cannot get with those groups from
the school until after that for ticket sales. Please let me know 11-9-13 would be preferred

From: Anais Tangie [mailto:ATangie@sopcocollection.com]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 12:11 PM

To: Debra Wanbaugh; JOYCE, DAN

Cc; Angie Gonzalez

Subject: Speaking with Dan Joyce

Hi Debra,

I'm happy to speak with Dan Joyce about our LED permissions and the possibility of changing the date.
My number is and he is welcome to call me at any time. We had had a slide pulled, as it
was consider to not be promoting our tenants, but 2 onetime event. We want to make sure that we are
following the City’s expectations for our LED, and are allowed to promote events and our partners when

they are hosted at SOCQ.

As for the date push back, ) think if we were very focused, we could make the 9/28 event date, but it
could be a little tight. You have proposed potentially changing to November 2" or November 917 |'ve
c¢’d Angie Gonzalez 50 she can confirm if those dates are open, and we will let you know ASAP. Thanks
for the call, let me know if there’s anything else you need and I'm happy to help.

METErE R v Etaa

e (Y T [ CE feerererees
First Bank will never send an e-mail asking you to provide. varify updale or confirm
any personal. account or financial infarmation

Tha information contained in this e-mail, and in any accomparnying documents. may
constitute confidential and:or lagally privileged information. The information is
mntendad only for use by the designaled reciptent If you are nol the intanded recipient
ior raspansible for the delivery af the message to the intended recipient). you

are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, copying or other use of.

o laking of any aclion in reliance on this e-mail is striclly prohibited. If you have
recewed this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the message from yaur syslem. All e-mall sent to and from this address
will ba recenved or othanwise recarded by Whe Firsl Banks carporate samail system
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From: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:02 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Ce: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Fwd: FW. Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Attachments: Costa Mesa Red Front1.jpg; Costa Mesa Red Front2.jpg; Costa Mesa White

Front1.jpg; Costa Mesa White Front2.jpg; Costa Mesa White Front3.jpg; Costa
Mesa White Frontd.jpg; Costa Mesa White Front5.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category
Dear Dan,

Please see below and let's decide how we want to proceed.

Harold

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Pauline J

Date: Thu, Apr 18, 2013 at 1:39 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts
To: Harold Weitzberg <harold/@weitzbergeonsulting.com>

Hi Harold,

See my comments in red below each item, which I hope wili be helpful to you to get Pipeline’s quote
reduced @

There wasn't a quote for caps. (Or costs for samples of each product for Dan to see imprint/embroidery
before ordering which he requested.)

Fulfillment needs to include caps too and inventory held before as well as after the weekend
opening. They state they will hold only 15% after the opening event.

Dan will need to pull from inventory on an as needed basis, for opening weekend and various events
throughout year. Inventory/fulfillment is needed now for shopping cart which is already showing on our
web site (even though not operationai as it needs more work - e.g. order form for sizes, pricing, s&H and

sales tax).

I thought Dan mentioned Pipeline were only going to charge .25 cents for fulfillment not $2?



Need to clarify if they are going to charge for fulfilling per item e.g. if someone orders one shirt and one
cap are they going to charge $4 or $2 to store/pick/pack - plus shipping,

“Best way” shipping needs to be clarified, is that UPS or USPS (Priority or with proof of
delivery)? Need sliding scale of shipping/handling costs for web site.

Hope this helps a little.

Pauline

p.s. Let me know if you need any help on the various projects you are working on

From: Harold Weitzberg [mailto:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:20 AM

To: Pauline Johnson
Subject: Fwd: FW: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Attached are the quotes the city received from Pipeline. What do you think?
Harold

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: JOYCE, DAN <DAN.JOYCE@)costamesaca.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2013 at 11:56 AM

Subject: FW: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

To: Harold Weitzberg <harold@@weitzbergconsulting.com>

Here you go.

From: Christy@pipelineemb.com [mailto:christy@pipelineemb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:31 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: chris@pipelineemb.com

Subject: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Dan,

Per your request for Quote we are pleased to offer you the following for your Costa Mesa 60™ tee shirts:

Screen Printed Shirts:



Pricing includes any of the designs (if these are the same designs | submitted, maybe look at adding web site to
artwork?) 1 —4 color print, one location in both Men’s cut and Ladies Cut - if not doing unisex style will add more lines

to web site order)

Quelity 100% pre-shrunk cotton Tee or Equivalent Brand and weight of shirt shouid be stipulated before ordering
Red Tee shirts $2.90ea (Pauline $2.92 for 500 and $2.82 for 1000)
White Tee shirt $2.40ea (Pauline $2.34 at 500 and $2.24 at 1,000}
Please add $1.50 for 2XL sizes, add $1.75 for 3XL (Pauline the same)
for Optional Fold and poly bag: add $0.25/ea {Pauline 35c including sticker of sizes on poly bag)
Set up Charges: Red shirt 2 color Design: $50.00 (Pauline $56 inciuding flash)

Set up Charges: White 4 color Design: $100.00 (Pauline $140)

For Fulfillment after the event: estimate 15% of the volume to be held at our location and shipped per order: (100%
should be held before and after event)

Add 52.00 plus shipping “best way” to ahove stated pricing. (Dyana was going to quote for her son to do this but |
didn’t confirm with her as you told me Pipeline had got the order)

Please let us know if you need more information or additiona! product quotes for this event.

Thank you again for the opportunity.
Christy

Pipeline Embroidery & Screen Printing
ez christy@pipelineemb.com

ceir- (R

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:26 AM

To: 'Christy@pipelineemb.com'; 'Chris Cox’

Subject: I need a guote for producing the &0th t-shirts

Christy,

Attached are the potential designs. (if they the designs | submitted which | attach to this email
- maybe add website to bottom right to finish off the circle of logo?) Here are the specs for the initial

order. They we will handle restocking throughout the year.

144 (Gross) x 12 = 1728 t-shirts

144 gross x 6 = 864 hats No quote attached?



We will need you to handle online orders which | estimate to be 15% of the order. The other 85% wi
be sold at the kick off event on june 28-30. See attached sponsorship deck for background
info. (Harold, I am not sure what this is as | haven't seen a deck?

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive. Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov

Harold Weitzberg
Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.
2065 Flamingo Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

O 714 241 8100

C R

E Harold@weitzbergeonsultine.com

Harold Weitzberg
Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.
2065 Flamingo Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

O 714 241 8100

C SRR









JOYCE, DAN

Christy@pipelineemb com

ST Tem:
Libnt: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:31 PM
I JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE. I nead a quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Great, see you tomorrow

Pipeline Embroidery & Screen Printing
(-7 christy@pipelineemb.com

Cell: SuMEN,--

From: JOYCE, DAN [mallto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:02 PM

To: 'Christy@pipelineemb.com’
Subject: RE: I need a quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Got it . thanks.
dj

Dan Joyce '
--—/—_‘-_—‘

Public Affalrs Manager
City of Costa Mesa
CEG Qffice, 5th Floor
©o, 77 Fair Drive, Costa Mcsa, 92628
APh. (714) 754-8667 Fax. (714) 754-5330
dan.icyce@costamesaca.qov

-

From: Chris Ipelineemb.com [mailto:christy@pipelineemb.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 1:37 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: chris@plpelineemb.com
Subject: RE: I need a quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Dan,

Here is our quote per your spec:

Screen Printed Shirts:
Pricing includes any of the designs 1~ 4 color print, one location in both Men's cut and Ladies Cut

Quality 100% pre-shrunk cotton Tee or Equivalent and Price includes all Screens and Films

Red Tee shirts $4.50
“A/hite Tee shirt $3.90
Please add $2.00 for 2XL sizes



for Cptional Fold and poly bag: add $0.25/ea

For Fulfillment after the event: estimate 15% of the velume to be held at cur lacation and shipped per order:
~Add $2.00 plus shipping “best way” to above stated pricing.

Hats:
We suggest a modified design to the Logo for the best look on hats. Lets discuss your options

Suggested Hat: Structured Flexfit 6277 or equivalent and Unstructured adjustable as equivalent to your last order
We would like to discuss any additional options you may want for this event, but wanted to get you the basic quote

today peryour request,
Please give me &r Chris a call if you want to review,

Thank you again
Christy

Pipeline Embroidery & Screen Printing
=) christy@pipelineemb.com

Cell: Ymeaaammly

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.czoﬂ
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:26 AM

To: 'Christy@pipelineemb.com'; ‘Chris Cox'

Subject: I need a quote for producing tha 60th t-shirts

“hristy,

tave another company lobbying for the business so |
the potential designs. Here are the specs for the initia

throughout the year.

need to get a quote from you. Attached are
l'order. They we will handle restocking

144 (Gross) x 12 = 1728 t-shirts
144 gross x 6 = 864 hats

We will need you to handle online orders which | estimate to be 15% of the order. The other 85% will
be sald at the kick off event on june 28-30. See atftached sponsorship deck for background info.

Chris,

Let do lunch. | need to strategize how to get the actions sports indust
generations of bands right now including the following:

ry involved. We book 6

Adam Green & Binki

Robert Delong

Berlin

Wanda Jackson

Eric & Burdon and the Animals

& more to follow.

will be a very hype line up and all over the board talent pool.

2

4



JOYCE, DAN

"—""“Pm: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergeonsulting.coms
Jent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:02 AM
% JOYCE, DAN
CORDON, CHRISTINE

Ce:
Subject: Fwd: FW: Quate for producing the 60th t-shirts
Costa Mesa Red Frontl,jpg; Costa Mesa Red Front2jpg; Costa Mesa White Frontl.jpg

Attachments:
Costa Mesa White Front2.jpg; Costa Mesa White Front3jpg Costa Mesa White
Front4 jpg; Costa Masa White Front5.jpg

Dear Dan,

Please see below and let's decide how we want to proceed,

Flarold

---------- Fornwvarded message ----------
From: Pauline J <fauuhigmage-- rr.com>

Date: Thu, Apr 18, 2013 at 1:39 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts
To: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergeonsulting. com>

7 V_J Harold,

See my camments in red below each item, which I hope will be helpful to you to get Pipeline’s quote

reduced ©

There wasn’t a quote for caps. (Or costs for samples of each product for Dan to see imprint/embroidery

before ordering which he requested.)

ry held before as well as after the weekend

Fulfillment needs to include caps too and invento
r the opening event,

opening. They state they will hold only 15% afte

Dan will need to pull from inventory on an as needed basis, for opening weekend and various events
throughout year. Inventory/fulfillment is needed now for shopping cart which is already showing on our
web site (even though not operationa! as it needs more work — e.g. order form for sizes, pricing, s&H and

sales tax).

[ thought Dan mentionad Pipeline warea only going to charge .25 cents for fulfillment not $27

ieed te clarify if they are going to charge for fulfilling per item e.g. if someone orders one shirt and one

~ap are they going to charge $4 or $2 to store/pick/pack - plus shipping.



“Best way” shipping needs to be clarified, is that UPS or U5PS (Priority or with proof of
delivery)? Need sliding scale of shipping/handling costs for web site.

~
i

pe this helps a little.

Fauline

p.s. Let me know if you need any help on the varigus projects you are working on

From: Harold Weitzberg [maiito:harold@weitzberqconsurtinq.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:20 AM

To: Pauline Johnson
Subject: Fwd: FW: Quote for preducing the 60th t-shirts

Attached are the quotes the city received from Pipeline. What do you think?

Harold

JaSRetEr Forwarded_message ----------
From: JOYCE, DAN <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov>

te: Mon, Apr 15,2013 at 11:56 AM
Subject: 'W: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts
To: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsultine.com>

Here you go.

From: Christy@pipelineemb.com [maiIto:chrisw@pipelineemb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:31 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: chris@pipelineemb.com
Subject: Quote for producing the 60th t-shirts

Dan,

Per your request for Quote we are pleased to offer you the following for your Costa Mesa 60 tee shirts:

Screen Printed Shirts:

Pricingincludes any of tha designs {if these are the same designs | submitted, maybe look at adding web site tg
~rtwork?) 1 — 4 color print, one location in both Menr’*éc‘\__jggﬂ_ci‘gqg*_gs@g} -if not doing unisex style will add more lines

web site order)

\wuality 100% pre-shrunk cotton Tee B'hjiig—iﬁ__\r_‘é"i‘gn;t 8rand and weight of shirt should be stipulated before ordering

2



Red Tee shirts $2.90ea (Pauline $2.92 for 500 and $2.82 for 1000)

_White Tee shirt $2.40ea (Pauline $2.34 at 500 and $2.24 at 1,000)

1

-

Please add $1.50 for 2XL sizes , add $1.75 for 3xL (Pauline the same)
for Optional Fold and poly bag: add $0.25/ea (Pauline 35¢ including sticker of sizes on poly bag)
Set up Charges: Red shirt 2 color Design: $50.00 (Pauline 556 including flash)

Set up Charges: White 4 color Design: $100.00 (Pauline 5140}

For Fulfillment SHeRHRESTERE: estimate 15% of the volume to be held at our location and shipped per order: {100%
should be held before and after event)

AaiREI00,01 0 RIAR D e avg E‘} to above stated pricing. (Dyana was going to quote for her son to do this but |

didn’t confirm with her as you told me Fipeline had got the order)

Plezase let us know if you need more information or additional preduct quotes for this event,

Thank you again for the cpportunity,
Christy

_Pipeline Embroldery & Screen Printing
) christy@plpelineemb.com

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:26 AM

To: 'Christy@pipelineemb.com'; 'Chris Cox'

Subject: T need a quote for producing the 6GCth t-shirts

Christy,

NEE NS e o e Elo el (if they the designs I submitted which | attach to this email
- maybe add website to bottom right to finish off the circle of logo?) Here are the specs for the initial

order. They we will handle restocking throughout the year,

144 (Gross) x 12 = 1728 t-shirts

TR GRS ERE S

We will need you o handle oniine orders which | estimate to be 15% of the order. The other 85% wili
¢ sold at the kick off event on june 28-30. SEEATEINEY 3}3"5}"’51"-1"5‘6?;‘5’@3‘::&{@d]%‘]{éﬂb‘é‘é’}f@rj@}q‘@.
ABY (Harold, | am not sure what this is as | haven't seen a deck? -

Hate No quote attached?




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 5:48 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: Sponsorships. xls

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yes they should be.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4;21 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: SHELTON, KELLY

Subject: FW: Sponsorships.xis

Dan.... Is there a reason why CVB is not on this list? Should they be?

--Christine

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:29 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Sponsorships.xls

Here's the updated file which includes Edison, Straub, and KCRW's benefits.

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
{714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:52 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Sponsorships.xls

Here are the sponsorship contracts. Please add and cross reference the benefits.

Alsc update Edison’s benefits.
As a community sponsor you get the following benefits.

10x10 vendor space with table, signage, 2 chairs and electricity.
Four (4) passes for sponsor/corporate clients to the 60 & FABULOUS VIP Hospitality Tent at TasteFest.

Four (4) invitations and tickets to paid music festival events for sponsor and corporate clients.
Four {4} souvenir 60 & FABULOUS T-Shirts.
Four {4) parking passes :

4
4

From: JULIAN, SORAYA
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:34 PM



To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Sponsarships.xls

They are now added. The file is saved here: S\Common\City CEC\Lauren\3ponsorships.xls

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:27 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Sponsorships.xls

Mark Knutson and Arnel Development also need to be added as community sponsors. They're being invoiced today; they
were Howard's acquisitions.

--Christine

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:11 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Sponsorships.xls

DJ,

Here's what | came up with. Please note that this is the second worksheet. The first worksheet contains the types of
benefits each sponsorship gets.



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 4.38 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Howard Hull; Frank Albers; JULIAN, SORAYA;
MIKE.SCHEAFER B83L@STATEFARM.COM; Mary Fewel

Subject: 60th Anniversary Beer Gardens

Attachments: road-closure-door-flyer-6-4-2013.pdf; volunteer parking pass.pdf;
VolunteerForm_WaiverOnly.pdf, Copy of Main Stage Bar Volunteers - Master
Copy.xls

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear CMHS, EHS, CM Foundation and Lion’s Club Volunteer,

On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60 Anniversary Committee, | would like to thank you for volunteering for
our event next weekend. You have volunteered to work the Beer and Wine Garden. Attached please find the

following:

Volunteer/Vendor Map
All volunteers will park at City Hall. Due to road closures, you can access City Hall by Vanguard Way or by

Newport Blvd. See attached map.

Volunteer Parking Pass
Attached is a volunteer parking pass. This pass will give you access into the City Hall and Vanguard University

parking lots. Both lots have 1200 locations so plenty of parking for everyone. Please display your pass on your dash
board.

Volunteer Check-in.
Mandatory check in is required at the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) building next to the police

department. Park your carin the city hall lot and proceed on the covered walkway past city council chambers, past
the main city hall entrance and follow signs to the Volunteer Check-in to the EOC,

Check-in requires the following:

*  Filling out the Sign in/Sign out sheet. This form will be at the EOC.
= Filling out a waiver form (see attached, if possible fill out}
» Presenting a copy of your current ABC license {Please bring a copy)

» Receiving Volunteer t-shirt.
*  You will be assigned to either the TasteFest or Main Stage Beer Garden.

It's important that you check in and check out every night so that your organization receives credit for your volunteer
hours. Each houris worth $20 to your organization.

Volunteer Sign-up Sheet
See attached. This form has three tabs on the bottom. One for each day.

60t Committee member Howard Hull will be your onsite supervisor for next weekend.



If you have any questions, please give me a call at 714-754-5667.

Sincerely,

Dan loyce

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesaist0.com

Dan Joyce

Publlc Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714} 754-5667 Fax. {714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov
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From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 1:22 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: EHS Football Volunteers
Attachments: EHS Main Stage Bar Volunteers.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Soraya,

See email below and attached. Please fix her spread sheet. Send her and myself the revised master and print out one

copy on legal for me, please.

From: Robin Mensinger [mailto_]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:06 AM

To: I0YCE, DAN
Subject: EHS Football Votunteers

Hi Dan,

So the attached 60th Celebration volunteer list is not complete, but | wanted to give you an idea of how we were
looking for helping with the Beer/Wine booths.

Keep in mind, I made a mistake...the tab for the 28th has our sign-ups for the 30th and the 30th has our sign-ups
for the 28th. Sorry for the confusion, but I put all the info in and didn't want to start over :)

[ have about 10 more people that are wanting to sign up. [ am collecting copies of the volunteer forms and the
servetrain certificates for you.

Robin



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 8:42 AM

To: STOCKER, DON; JULIAN, SORAYA
Cc: SETHURAMAN, RAJA; CHO, DAVID
Subject: FW. Fish Fry Purchase Order
Attachments: Work Order Fish Fry.pdf

Updated invoice from JCL for the Fish Fry.
dj

From: Jim Morris [mailto:Jim@jcibarricade.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 8:03 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Fish Fry Purchase Order

Good Morning Dan!

| hope the Fish Fry was a grand success for everyone. The changeable message sign was removed at 5:00 PM on
Sunday. The request was made to have it removed at 8:00 AM, but | thought it would be helpful to leave until the

afternoon and then | could get some fish myself and then pick up the sign in the same trip.

Since the lane closure was not necessary today (Monday), is it acceptable to put the changeable message sign on the
same invoice as the lane closure as the amount of the purchase order has not been exceeded?

Please let me know.
Thank you for the work,

Jim Morris

General Manager

JCL Barricade Company

213.622.9775

213.622,9790 Fax
Mobile



2334 EAST EIGHTH STREET

213.622.9775
213.622.9790 Fax

.LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90021

DATE:  [5/6/2013

WRITTEN BY: [James Morris

[»

CUSTOMER NAME

he City of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive
Post Office Box 1200
ICosta Mesa, California 92628-1200

Costa Mesa
WORK CITY:

COORDINATOR:'

JCL BARRICADE COMPANY

WORK ORDER

W/ ORDER #: | 17528

INVOICE #: |A

PO# 10000008733

.

comMraNy ; (Costa Mesa: Fish Fry

PROJECT:

LOoC. MNGR. [DAVID.CHO@costamesaca.gov>

coNTACT David Cho

TELEPHONE [(714) 754-5017

FAX [(714) 754-5028

MOBILE

2

ITEM DATE TIME RATE AMOUNT
Close Southbound Lane of Placentia 5-29-13 08:00 to 13:00 $550.00 $550.00
Avenue per City of Costa Mesa Plan
and 6-3-13 09:00 to 13:00 Cancelled 00
Attend Closures.

1 Changeable Message Signs 5-30, 6-1-13 $150.00 $300.00
per day

Jelivery $40.00

2ick-up $40.00

ICL Barricade Company is not responsible and assumes no fiabilit

whatsoever for theppiaycement, péjrformance or non-performanceyof TOTAL $930 : OO

rented or purchased traffic control equipment.




GREEN, BRENDA

From: SHELTON, KELLY

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:43 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA,; JOYCE, DAN
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Dignitaries.xls

Soraya,

Please include past Mayors and past Council members. You should be able to retrieve this names
form the City Clerk's office.

Thanksl....Kelly

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Manday, June 03, 2013 11:35 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; SHELTON, KELLY

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Dignitaries.xls

Dear Dan and Kelly,

Attached is the list of dignitaries with their contact info and [ copied them here in this email for your
convenience. Please et me know if this list covers everyone that we needed to send the letter and tickets to, and

if not, please let me know the names so I can add them. Thank you.

Title First Name Last Name
Governor Jerry Brown
Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom
Assembly Member Allan Mansoor
Supervisor Janet Nguyen
Supervisor John Moarlach
Supervisor Todd Spitzer
Supervisor Shawn Nalson, Chairman
Supervisor Pat Bates, Vice Chair
County Executive Officer Michael Giancola
Commissioner Dean Abernathy
Chairman Byron de Arakal
Commissioner Robert Graham
Commissioner Donald Harper
Vice-Chairman Kim Pederson
Commissioner Colin McCarthy
Commissioner Tim Sesler
Chairman Jim Fitzpatrick
Commissioner Jeff Mathews
Cocmmissioner Robenrt Dickson, Jr.
President Dana Black

Vice President Karen Yelsey

Member Martha Fluor



Member Katrina Foley

Member Walt Davenpaort
Member David L. Brooks
Clerk Judy A Franco
Director James Ferryman
Director Michae! Scheafer
Director Arthur Perry
Director Raobert Qoten
Director Arlene . Schafer
President James R, Fisler
Vice President Shawn Dewane
Director James F. Atkinson
Director Fred R. Bockrmiller, Jr.
Director Ethan Temianka



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Lara K. Sestito; JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: Mary E. Bovert

Subject: RE: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Saraya,

Please FED EX ground the following hard copy tickets to Lara at the address below:

40 tickets for Friday
20 tickets for Saturday.

dj

From: Lara K. Sestito [mailto:LSestito@sdcoc.net)]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:14 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Mary E. Bovert
Subject: RE: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.,

Dan,
Please send to the following:

Straub Distributing Co. LTD
4633 E La Palma ave
Anaheim, Ca

62807

I've copied our HR Manager for any requested to be added for additional insured needs.
Thank you,

| ara Hestito
DIRECTOR OF MARKETIMNG
STRAUB DISTRIBUTING
714,743-5274

LSESTITO@SDCOC.NET




From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JQYCE@costamesaca.qov)
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:10 PM

To: Lara K. Sestitc
Subject: RE: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.

Lara,

Send me your mailing address so that | can forward it to finance and risk management.
dj

From: Lara K. Sestito [mailto:LSestito@sdcoc.net]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:58 PM

To: lOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.

Great, thank you

| ara Sestito

DIRECTOR OF MARKETING
STRAUB DISTRIBUTING
714/,743-5274

LSESTITO@SDCQOC.NET

From: JOYCE, DAN [maiito:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:56 PM

To: Lara K, Sestito
Subject: RE: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.

Sending you access to 3 more files and | will send you a recap email too.

From: Lara K. Sestito [mailto:LSestito @sdcor. nat]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:40 PM

To: 1QYCE, DAN
Subject: FW: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.

Dan,

Thank you for sending the shared folder. Will go through in a bit. ©

1 o .
|_ara TJestito
DIRECTOR OF MARKETING

STRAUB DISTRIBUTING
F1AST743-5274

LSESTITO@SDCOC. NET




From: Dan Joyce {mailto:mail@sf-nctifications.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:38 PM

To: Lara K. Sestito
Subject: Dan Joyce has shared the folder 'Sponsorship Logos' with you.

Dan Joyce has shared the folder Sponsorship Logos with you.

Note From Dan;

Laura,

Per our meeting today, here are the logos of the major sponsors.
dj

To access this folder, you must first activate your account and set your personal passwaord.

ShareFile is a tool for sending, receiving, and organizing your business files online. It can be
used as a password-protected area for sharing information with clients and partners, and it's

an easy way to send files that are too large to e-mail.

hitos://costamesaca.sharefile.com/fifosh3c2d-hg5h-4cfb-0e40-69cc455467db?a=836eeec2e5627h1 -

Powered By Citrlx ShareFile '2_0713



GREEN, BRENDA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Mary Fewel 4SRN
Monday, June 03, 2013 2:51 PM
JOYCE, DAN

KNAPP, ROBERT; MCPHERSON, LISA; JULIAN, SORAYA

Re: ABC permit is finalized

Follow up
Flagged

Great, I'll come get it in a bit. I'm going to ABC tomorrow.

Thanks,

Mary

On Mon, Jun 3, 2013 at 2:49 PM, JOYCE, DAN <DAN.JOY(CE/@costamesaca. cov> wrote:

Please pick up from Soraya on the 5 floor.

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 -~ June 30

For More [nfo:

www.costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce
FPublic Affairs Manager
City of Costa Mesa

CEQ OFfice, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive. Costa Nesa, 92628



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4.02 PM
To: LEE, MEL; JULIAN, SORAYA
Cc: - - Jeff Rovinsky

Subject: FW.: Updated Quote
Attachments: 002918.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Soraya,

Please see attached invoice. Please generate a PO request.
dj

From: Jeff Rovinsky [mailto:jr@exteriorproducts.net]
Sent: Tuesday, lune 04, 2013 4:01 PM

Ta: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Updated Quote



Exterior Products, Corp,
1031 North Shepard St. ‘Estimate’ 002918
Anaheim, CA 92806
Phone: (714) 632-3509 Date 6/4/2013
Fax: {714) 632-3589
email; jr@exteriorproducts.net
website: www.exteriorproducts.nat
Start Ship Date | Shipping Via Rep ID | Terms Special
6/24/2013 In Hse IR | n 30
Bill To: Ship To:
City of Costa Mesa City of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive Costa Mesa, CA
Costa Mesa, CA 92628-1200
Contact; Dan Joyce Contact: Dan Joyce
Phone: 714-754-5667 Phane: 714-754-5667
Fax: e-maii; DAN JOYCE@costamesaca.qgov
Quantity Dascription Unit Price Extended
City Anniversary Banner Program
Materials: Digital Process 720 dpi- 15 oz, matte finish, double sided
23 30" wide x 84" long- 4" top / bottom pockets, grommets tep / bottom 93.00 2,277.00
Inciudes 6 month rental of HD- Banner flex Il bracket
-engineer stamped Wind Tunnel tested to 70 m.p.h.
1 Permit Application: Precessing Fee {application and encroachment fees $0) 150.00
23 Labor: Instaliation and Removal Labor- includes disposal of banners 58.00 1,288.00
Discount: Working Concurrently on Koemen Project {200.00)
Install- June 24, 2013 With art received by Friday
Remove- Dec. 2013
City provides artwork on file in vector format (2 files for each design .eps and .pdf)
City covers permit costs (application and encroachment)
Current City Business License BL 038483
City provides maps for banner focations
Contractor's License # 947006
Tax ID # 27-1383763 Subtotal 3,515.60
Quote Valid 6/25/2013 Tax 182,16
o Freight 69.00
: Customer Approval Total| 5 3,766.16
Seller Signature: Jeff "JR" Rovinsky )
Title: Principal

Pleasa sign this estimate and fax to: (714) 632-3589 to indicate your approval.

Cangellation subject to 15% restocking fee. I I |
Arbitration of Disputes- any dispute ot ¢laim in law ar equity aclsir
reimburse the successiul party therein tor its reasonable expehses an

This contract shall be constr
19 OU
d atlorney's feds. Contractor nat responsible for vandafisnt or Acts of God.

!

ued and governed in accordanes with the laws of the State of CA. Not a Partnership or Jolnt Venture.
1t of this agreement be decided by neutral binding arbitration. The unsuccessiul party in such action agrees to




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:39 AM

To: EXECUTIVE SECRETARIES Administrative Secretaries

Cc: - - -CORDON,; CHRISTINE-JOYCE; DAN e I
Subject: Road Ciosure Notice - June 27 - 30, 2013

Attachments: road-closure-door-flyer-6-4-2013.pdf

Dear All,

Please find attached the road closure map during the 60th anniversary of the City and forward it to
your departments. It contains alternate routes and parking information for each day of the event.

Black and white copies of this map will be distributed soon to each floor for circufation to the public,
and enlarged colored prints will be posted on the entrance doors and elevators.

The FAQs are also included in this email to help disseminate the info to the public.

If you have further questions, please contact me at 714.754.5347. Thank you.

Soraya Jutian
Executive Secretary
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Phone: (714} 754-5347

FAQs
What are the hours of the three-day festival?
Friday: 5-11 p.m. Saturday: 3 p.m. to 11 p.m. Sunday 12 p.m. to 8 p.m.

Are the events Friday, Saturday and Sunday free?
All the events are free, except for the main stage concerts.

Where do | park?
Free parking is available at the OC Fair and Event Center. You can access the parking lots via Fairview Drive and Arlington

Drive and southbound Newport Boulevard.

How much are tickets for the main stage concerts?
One-day passes for the concerts are $20 in advance and $25 on the day of the event. Three-day passes will be available

for $50in advance. Daily tickets for children ages 6-12 are $10. Kids 5 and under are free. Tickets can be purchased

online at Ticketfly.com or at the venue.

Will Fair Drive be completely closed?
Yes, between Newport Boulevard to Fairview Drive from June 27 to July 1. There will be pienty of signs giving motorists

directions for short detours.

Is the festival kid-friendly?
Yes. There will be plenty to do for children, including a kids’ zone featuring a variety of carnival rides and games,

1



Tell me about the OC Tastefest.
The OC Tastefest will feature food for purchase from mcre than 20 local restaurants.

What will be some other highlights of the street festival?
There will be a classic car show on Sunday in the parking lot of City Hall, a Subway sandwich eating contest, military and

senior recognition, and vendor and information booths.
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GREEN, BRENDA

From: ' JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:51 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE JULIAN, SORAYA

Ce¢:;- - - —————BRUMBAUGH,; MIKE—-—-- e e L
Subject: FW: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Soraya,

Not sure if Mike has given you the list. If not, mike please forward. Soraya, we need all 1500 labels printed by
tomorrow afternoon by 4:00. We will have the committee place the labels on the 1500 post cards.

dj

From: CLARK, GINA
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:16 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Please give us @ rough delivery date for the post card

Hi Dan — The postcards wil! be delivered tomorrow . . . | am still waiting for them to give me a time. | wili let you know

when they respond to my email.

Thanks
Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent; Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:01 AM

To: CLARK, GINA
Subject: RE: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

Thanks.

From: CLARK, GINA

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:57 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; CHALKLEY, LEIGH

Subject: RE: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

It will be going aver today, so | will let you know this afternocaon

Thanks
Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:56 AM

To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; CLARK, GINA; CHALKLEY, LEIGH
Subject: Please give us a rough deiivery date for the post card

Please give us a potential date for completed printing. We want te get four volunteers to place the labels on the cards.
1



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: : Wednesday, June 05, 2013 1:55 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA
~-Subject:——— - - - RE:-Please give us-a rough delivery date-for the postecard-- . ... _.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please give them toc Christing.
dj

From: JULIAN, SORAYA
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 1:45 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE
Subject: RE: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

DJ,
The labels are now ready.
Soraya Julian

Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:51 PM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JULIAN, SORAYA

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
tomorrow afternocn by 4:00. We will have the committee place the labels on the 1500 post cards.

d]

From: CLARK, GiINA
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:16 PM

To: J1OYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

Hi Dan - The postcards wiill be delivered tomorrow . . . T am still waiting for them to give me a time. I wili let you know
when they respond to my email.

Thanks
Gina




From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Wedneasday, June 05, 2013 10:01 AM

Ta: CLARK, GINA
Subject: RE: Please give us z rcugh delivery date for the post card

Thanks.

From: CLARK, GINA ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:57 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; CHALKLEY, LEIGH
Subject: RE: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

It will be going over today, so | will let you know this afterncon

Thanks
Gina

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:56 AM

To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; CLARK, GINA; CHALKLEY, LEIGH
Subject: Please give us a rough delivery date for the post card

Please give us a potential date for completed printing. We want to get four volunteers to place the labels on the cards.

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:

www, costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesz, 92628

Ph, (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714} 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 4:50 PM

To: CLARK, GINA; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Cecr- --LOBDELL-WILLIAM: JULIAN,-SORAYA -
Subject: RE: map

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

It should be Orange Count Film Society...

----- Original Message-----
From: CLARK, GINA
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 4:05 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Cc: LOBDELL, WILLIAM; JOYCE, DAN; JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: map
Attached is the revised map with revisions made as follows:

Newport Beach Film festival now reads: Orange County Film Festival
FY} changed in the legend as well.

Thanks
Gina

----- Original Message-----
From: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:45 PM

To: CLARK, GINA
Cc: LOBDELL, WILLIAM,; JOYCE, DAN; JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Re: map

gina, can you please change newport beach film festival to orange county film festival? also take out

that hyphen please

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2013, at 11:38 AM, "CLARK, GINA" <GINA.CLARK@costamesaca.gov> wrotea:

> Hello — Attached is the revised map with revision made as follows:

-]
> Restructured days/hours of event, on first question of FAQs

>

> Fairview now reads: Fairview ‘Road’ in questions #3 Where do | park? and question #5 Will Fair

Drive be completely closed?



e e

>
> Removed the word 'Description’ in the Blue square indicating Art Area. It now reads 'Art Walk' this

is how Jim Righeimer describes it on page 2 of the supplement.

>
> All 'Stage Areas’ now read title of stage before the word '‘Sage’ -- Fairview Stage, Civic Center

Stage

> FYI: | changed the VIP color square. . . just so you are aware,
=
> Please review/approve before sending to your outside vendor. If approved, this is camera ready.

>

> Thanks
> Gina

>
>
=
> From: LOBDELL, WILLIAM

> Sent. Thursday, June 08, 2013 8:20 AM
> To: CLARK, GINA

> Subject: RE: map

>

> Thanks

=

> From: CLARK, GINA

> Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 8:16 AM

> To: LOBDELL, WILLIAM; CORDON, CHRISTINE
> Subject: map

>
> Good morning - Once | receive the corrections, | will revise and send you a proof right away.

>
> Thanks

> Gina
> <map-street-venue-REVISED-6-6-13.pdf>




GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:32 AM

To: Susan O'Brien Moore

Cor e - JULIAN~SORAYA - - S
Subject: RE: CMCVB Agenda and Mmutes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please mail her 100 flyers. We need to print them. And 4 tickets for Friday.

From: Susan O'Brien Moore [mailto:sobrienmoore@ayreshotels.com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 7:36 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: CMCVB Agenda and Minutes

How about 4 tickets? We will run a contest of sortson FB or Twitter.
Flyers ~ probably 100 -

Hey, why don’t you call the bigger radio stations and offer them as free prizes for call-in listeners for a quick mention or
psa? Itwould give you a greater audience.

Susan O'Brien Moore
General Manager

Ayres Hotel & Suites Costa Mesa/Newport Beach
325 Bristol Street

Costa Mesa, California 92626

Tel: (714) 549-0300 ext. 145

Fax:(714) 662-0717

Email: schrienmoore@avreshotels.com
*WE CARE ABOUT PEOPLE*WE VALUE TEAMWORK*WE DELIVER RESULTS

AYRES HOTILS 2,

From JOYCE DAN (mallto DAN JOYCE@costamesaca qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 7:08 AM

To: Susan O'Brien Moore

Subject: RE: CMCVB Agenda and Minutes

Susan,

Thank you for helping with the 60th. First, I truly appreciate what everyone does with the board and 1 have nothing but
the highest regard for you. I was somewhat advocating and more just gelting the board to think outside the box. !
agreed with both positions. The ad campaign does promote his hotel. He wasn't getting the stakeholder position but, I



think he needs some assistance in promoting his hotel. His hotel serves a need for the city and we would hate to
have the hotel leave the CVB.

In the long run, I voted yes because I agreed with the rest of the board but hopefully some other program could be
developed.

Enough said,
Regarding the 60th,

Cne poster, how many flyers? How many tickets do you want?

From: Susan O'Brien Moore [sobrienmoore@ayreshotels.com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 6:48 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: CMCVB Agenda and Minutes

Hey Dan,
[ am happy to put up a poster, pass out flyers and run a contest on Facebook. [ will let you know of any other ideas. . ..

Sorry we could not talk yesterday. | understand you trying to advocate for what is perceived by Naj as an unjust situation.
It is just that the rest of us do not see it that way. The ad campaigns promote us as a city and [ have yet to hear how he
feels it excludes hiis hotel. He overspent his fair share of the $50 cards last year and is not happy this year has controls. |
am sure there will be more to come..... @ [ always appreciate you sticking up for the (perceived) underdog!!

Susan O’Brien Moore
General Manager

Avres Hotel & Suites Costa Mesa/Newport Beach

325 Bristol Street

Costa Mesa, California 92626

Tel: (714) 549-0300 ext. 145

Fax: (714)662-0717

Email: sobrienmooretayreshotels.com

*WE CARE ABOUT PEOPLE*WE VALUE TEAMWORK*WE DELIVER RESULTS

AVRES HOTELS

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto: DAN.JOY CEicostamesaca,gov]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 6:33 AM

To: Paulette Lombardi-Fries; Mike Hall; Susan O'Brien Moore: R1, Cesta Mesa Newport Beach GM; Naj Ekhlas; Anderson, Kandee:
Paul Sanford; Stephanie Escamilla; Charles Haber; Peter Papagelis; Werner Escher; Terry Dwyer; Marionr Bradley; RODELIUS,

SHARON; Rob Gauthier
Cc: Lisa Janulewicz
Subject: RE: CMCVB Agenda and Minutes

Dear CVB Board.

I apologize for leaving the meeting early yesterday. The 60th is taking up my time.  As [ was leaving, | mentioned that we could use
your assistance in promoting the event.  Here are some suggestions:

1. Provide you a video that coutld be played at vour hotels, We have two professional commercials and announcement from our

Mayor.



22x28 Poster for your lobby,

. 8.5 x Il flyers
20 comp tickets. Run a contest on FaceBook. Lmployee contest. Use them with your cross promotional partners. The only

conflict right now would be a beer company, Stella is the official beer of the festival,

£l

Other ideas? I'm open.
Paulette, will be working with thé hotelsto book Gur bands, -

Let me know your needs and we will get you the materials. Final, | have two tickets for each board member for the weekend to our

concerts.



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 1:17 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: - Tom Sutro

Subject: FW. Revised Bearcom quote

Attachments: 60th Anniversary quote for BB radios revised.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please prepare a PO Request for the 60™ for radios. They are a vendor with the city.

From: Tom Sutro [mailto;tom@tomsutro.com]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 11:31 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Revised Bearcom quote

Attached is the revised Bearcom gquote,
Thanks.

Tom...



06-10°13 12:57:21  Page -

f_:\—_:;\ ReC Omm eﬂdati On Quote Daie: 060713 Branch 20
=
BEMCOM Quote Number: 146302

Hireless Worldwide
Customer/Prospect Number 737660

CiTY OF COSTA MESA
PO BOX 1200
COSTAMESA CA 92628-1200

Customer Contact: TONM SUTRO Email:  tom{rtomsutro.com
Phone Number: 714 _ 7345667 _ .. __ ___ Delivery Instr; e S S N i}

Rental Begin Date: 06/27/13 Rental Ending Date: 06/29/13 Days Billed: 3 Product Return: 07/0141

Product Ship:  06/26/13

Part Replacernent Rental Rat Extended Rate
Quantiy . ... _Number . [GostPerUnit . e Description
12 VHF RADIOS 595.00 8.00 2B85.00 Daily Rate
MOTOROLA VHF RADIC 16 CHANNEL
12 SM-GP300 75.00 2.00 72.00 Daily Rate
SPEAKER MICROPHONE GP300
2 MC-CP200 425.00 0.00 Daily Rate
MULTI CHARGER-CP200
6 SB-CP200 £5.00 0.00 Daily Rate
. BATTERY FOR CP200RADIO = e
Quote valid until 07/14/13 Confidential and Proprietary Sub Total 360.00
Shipping and Handling TBD
X Tax e _...28.80  TaxEstimate
Customer Signature Total o 38380

Decline BearCom's Loss Protection Option X
* Should client decline Lost Protection Option, client will be responsible for full value of lost equipment.
* Loss Protection anly applies to serialized products. Equipment must be retumned on return date or daily rental rates will apply thereafter,

* Terms: Prepay. Net 30 terms upon credit approval,  COI or Credit Card securing deposit.

Angelina Doll COSTA MESA Branch Office: 800-513-2660
General Manager FAX: 714-436.2626

Angelina. Doll@BearCom.com

Buyy)) Raats)) Sarvics 1)

Visit our Web site ot s wwa BearCom onm



GREEN, BRENDA

From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 1:39 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: 60th Celebration Vendor List

Attachments: Costa Mesa 60th Celebration Vendor List.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Soraya,

Here is the 50th Celebration Vendor List I created for Dan. There are two vendors listed for power generators. Getting a
guote from each of them shouldn't be difficult.

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212
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GREEN, BRENDA

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Julian...

Tom Sutro <tom@tomsutro.com>
Tuesday, June 11, 2013 2:52 PM
JULIAN, SORAYA

Re: Revised Bearcom guote

Follow up
Flagged

Thank you for dealing directly with Bearcom,

If you need anything from mr please let me know,

OnJun 11, 2013, at 11:58 AM, "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYAJULIAN@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

We prefer to be invoiced and please use “Dan Joyce/60" Anniversary” as the PO reference.,

Soraya Juilian

Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: Angie Doll [mailto:angle.doli@bearcom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 11:55 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: Tom Sutro

Subject: RE: Revised Bearcom guocte

Hi Soraya,

We can invoice you for the rental order but we do have to reference a PO even if it is your name or Tom's
name. A formal PO is not needed on our end as long as the city will approve payment without a forma!

FO.

VWhen your ready to proceed with the order, we can accept a signature on the quote with the instruction to
use your/Tom's namea as the PO,

Also, if easier, we can take credit card payment.

Angie

Ask me how BearCom can help your organization improve communications,
productivity, and security with our wireless video, voice, and data solutions!

Angie Doll

General Manager
<imageQ01l.ipg>

3505 Cadillac Av, Bldg. L-1



Costa Mesa, CA 92626
714-436-2600 x 40011 Office
214-355-4906 Fax

www . BearCom.com

From: JULIAN, SORAYA [mailto:SORAYA.JULIAN@costamesaca.qgov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 11:45 AM

To: 'tom@tomsutro.com’; Angie Doll

Subject: Revised Bearcom quote

For this quote, is it possible for you to inveice us instead of us processing a PO?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
{714) 754-5347

From: Tom Sutro [mailto:tom@tomsutro.com]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 11:31 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Revised Bearcom quote

Attached is the revised Bearcom quote,

Thanks.

Tom...



GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent; Thursday, June 13, 2013 12:19 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Schedule of Performers

Attachments: Venue Schedule With Talent Budget Totals 5_23.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

See attached.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:.56 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: FW: Schedule of Performers

DJ, do you happen to have an updated schedule of parformers for each day?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:55 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Schedule of Performers

| don't have an updated one. Ask Dan :D

--Christine

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:46 AM
To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Schedule of Performers

Do you happen to have the schedule of performers for each day? That will help me on the dates for their requested
accommodations. Thank you.

Soraya Julian

Executive Secratary

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 52628

Phone: (714) 754-5347
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GREEN, BRENDA

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 4:22 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: please mail him four tickets for Saturday. They are in my office
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

RICHARD M. KAPKO & ASSQOCIATES
1700 Adams Avenue #200

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:

www costamesaisf0.com

Dan Joyce

Puhblic Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

FPh, (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.jovce@costamesaca.gov




GREEN, BRENDA

From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:36 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA; ERICKSON, MARJORIE A.
Cc: JOYCE, DAN; TAYLOR, TOBY

Subject: RE: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Bobby signed them this morning. They are ready to go.

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:30 AM

To: STOCKER, DON; ERICKSON, MARJORIE A,
Cc: JOYCE, DAN; TAYLOR, TOBY

Subject: RE: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

Good morning, Don and Marj! Could you please let us know when the PO will be ready? Thank you.

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: TAYLOR, TOBY
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:27 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

Pleasa let me and Dan know

Toby Taylor
City of Costa Mesa
Phone: (714) 754-5654| Fax: {714) 754-5330

toby.taylor@costamesaca.qov

http://www. CostaMesals60.com/




From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 12:57 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY,; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

Attachments: SoCal Sanitation - PO 8755.pdf, SoCal Sanitation - PO 8756, pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here you go.

Thanks,

Don

(714) 754-5212

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:56 AM

To: STOCKER, DON

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

Don, just the usual scanned copy for us will be sufficient. Thank you so much.

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: STOCKER, DON
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:54 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: RE: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

Of course. You can have the originals if you want to send them to the vendor yoursalf.

Thanks,
Don
{(714) 754-5212

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:52 AM

To: STOCKER, DON

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY

Subject: RE: POs for the Toilets and Fences?

May we have a copy of the PO? Thank you.

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: STOCKER, DON
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:36 AM
To: JULIAN, SCRAYA; ERICKSON, MARJORIE A.



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

To: STOCKER, DON; ERICKSON, MARJORIE A.
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

FPiease let me and Dan know

Toby Taylor
City of Costa Mesa
Phonre: (714) 754-5654] Fax: (714) 754-5330

toby taylor@costamesaca.qov

http /Awww.CostaMesals60.com!/




Manual Purchase Order

,t"bff‘v‘#f’@“i\x City of Costa Mesa Purchase Order Date Revision Page
LA '-af”\ 77 Fair Drive CITY - 8755 06/14/13 - 1
s Costa Mesa, CA 92626 Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
(714) 754-5212 NET30 DEST VDR

Buyer: Don Stocker (714) 764-5212

Ship To: City of Costa Mesa

VENDOR: 0000021399 Attn: CEQ's Office

SOCAL SANITATION SERVICES 77 Fair Dr.

Attn: Dina Billimoria Costa Mesa, CA 92626

163 Sixth Ave.

City of Industry, Ca 21746 Bill To:  City of Costa Mesa

FAX: (626) 333-2945 Attn: Accounts Payable
P.0. Box 1200

Costa Mesa, CA 92628-1200

VENDOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY FENCING AND BARRICADES FOR THE CITY’S 60 AND

FABULOUS ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION EVENT
Materials: 6ft & 8ft high fence panels on stands, with black privacy screens. Barricades are water-

filled for ballast.

Pricing: Per vendor quote dated 05/30/13
*PO total subject to +/- quantities based on advance ticket sales and daily crowd size.

QTY/UOM DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL
3000 / ft 6ft High Fence Panel w/black privacy screen $1.95 $ 5,850.00
2000 / ft 8ft High Fence Panel w/black privacy screen $3.75 $ 7,500.00
1200 / ft Barricades (150 pieces) $ 0.88 $ 1,056.00
Subtotal $ 14,408.00
Sales Tax (8.00%) $  included
Shipping Charges (included) 3 waived
*PO Amount: *$ 14,406.00

Delivery: Monday June 24, 2013 - Thursday June 27, 2013
Remove: Monday July 01, 2013 -~ Wednesday July 03, 2013

Internal Notes:

1) Department Contact Persan: Toby Taylor (714) 754-5654

2) Vendor Contact Persan: Dina Billimoria — Cell (628)786-3396

3) [Insurahce Expfres: GL-Aulo 11/27/13 WC 07/15/13

4)  Due o polential variance in final involece Manual PO issusad to authorize delivery.

217137-705 = §14,406.00

Accounts Payable: (714) 754-5216 or 5073. Purchase Order
Number must appear on a!l invcices and shipping documents.

Invoice must state complete or partial delivery. Include your
Taxpayer D Number. MLQV
@ UrigRRpeE s




Manua! Purchase Order

City of Costa NMesa Purchase Order Date Revision Page
77 Fair Drive CITY - 8756 06/14/13 - 1
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
(714) 754-5212 NET30 DEST VDR

Buyer: Don Stocker (714) 754-5212

Ship To: City of Costa Mesa

VENDOR: 00000213589 Attn: CEO’s Office

SOCAL SANITATION SERVICES 77 Fair Dr.

Attn: Dina Billimoria Costa Mesa, CA 92628

163 Sixth Ave.

City of Industry, Ca 91746 Bill To:  City of Costa Mesa

FAX: (628) 333-2940 Attn: Accounts Payable
P.O. Box 1200

Costa Mesa, CA 82628-1200

VENDOR TO PROVIDE PORTABLE RESTROOMS WITH HAND WASH SINKS AND SERVICES
FOR THE CITY’S 60 AND FABULOUS ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION EVENT
Materials: Deluxe, Handicap and Single VIP Portable Restrooms with hand wash sinks. Services

to be performed daily during AM hours.,

Pricing: Per vendor quote dated 05/30/13
*PO total subject to +/~ quantities based on advance ticket sales and daily crowd size,

QTY/UOM DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL
40/ ea Deluxe Restrooms S 40,00 $ 1,600.00
05/ea Handicap Restrooms $ 80.00 8  400.00
02/ ea VIP Restrooms / Flush Single w/wash sink $ 200.00 $  400.00
05/ ea Hand \Wash Sinks 3 58.00 $  330.00
02/ ea Daily Service of All Restrooms - AM hours $ 375.00 $ 750.00
Subtotal $ 3,480.00
Sales Tax (8.00%) $ included
Shipping Charges (included) 3 waived
*PO Amount: *3 3,480.00
Delivery; Thursday June 27, 2013
Service: Saturday & Sunday June 29 & 30, 2013
Remova: Monday July 01, 2013
Intarnal Nofes:
1) Dspartment Contact Person: Toby Taylor (714) 754-5654
2) Vendor Contact Person. Dina Billimoria — Cell (626)786-3836
3) Insurance Expires, GL-Aulo 11/27/13 WC 07/15/13
4)  Due to potential variance in final invoice Manual PO issued to authorize delivery.
217137-705 = $3,480.00
Accounts Payable: {714) 754-5216 or 5073, Purchase Order
Number must appear on all involces and shipping documents,
Invoice must state complete or partial delivery. Inciude your
Taxpayer ID Number, _ \
‘j‘h ~ AUTHQRIZED(S)GNATURE



_

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:15 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: Here is an update for Mesa
Attachments: Main_Stage_Bar_Volunteers_6_17_13.xls

Please update your master file,

From: Frank Albers [mailto.cmhsboosters@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:43 PM

To: d.joyce @costamesaca.gov
Subject: Here is an update for Mesa

Dan,
Here you go... Just let me know if there are other shifts we can fiil. We may have more that can cover Friday and Saturday

for sure.
Thanks,

Frank



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 28, 2013 - 4:30 TO 8:30 PM SHIFT

VOLUNTEER] [T-SHIRT |
ADDRESS

L e

EMAIL TEL # CELL# | ORGANIZATION FORM ABC TRAINED|| SIZE | BADGE

1 Ropin Mensinger Not on File

_Formon File W@

2 Cindy Kerkhoff ‘Not on File ”_uo:j onFile &
3Chuck Perry . NetonFile No Form on file e

4 Ann Parry B Not on File ‘Form on File wﬁ|-.-|

5Rick Kapko . Notonfile  Formonfile @ . . .

6 Kathy Juarez _ .. NotonFile FormonFile #%

7 Dave Shafer Not on Fite w_uo:.: on File ﬂ

_._NotonFile  FormonFile @ =

8 Randy Kuttler



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 28, 2013 - 7:00 to 11:00 PM SHIFT

[ e

ADDRESS

T-5SHIRT
ABC TRAINED| SIZE

VOLUNTEER

FORM BADGE

TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION

EMAIL

1 Christina Chacon

2 LeeAnn Axcell \ —

.u Cheryl Cruz

4 Beth Caollins

5 Cindy Kerkhaff

8 Raobin Mensinger ) o

Noton File _Form on File.

N YSERRRMEREA EHS  NotonFile FormonFie ¥
B e cHs NotonFile  FormonFile- &
B TR EH S ~__NotonFie Form on File P L

__FormonFile _ %8s e

Noton File

FormonFie 4

SRR, cHS Noton File

Liz Barnett o - i _ - - i - L o
Jorge Garcia o o . CcMHSs ) . . e
Laksmis Garcia ] ] I ] e
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MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 2:30 TO 6:30 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

EMAIL

TEL #

CELL #

ORGANIZATION

VOLUNTEER
FORM

ABC
TRAINED

T-SHIRT
SIZE

BADGE

1 Cheryl Cruz

2 Dave Shafer

3 Kathy Juarez

Frank Albers

Wally Grant

Tammy Grant o

Liz Barnett

_...Noton File

‘Form on File B A

‘ . - SRR EHS Not on File Form cn _um_um‘%;
- - i ) EHS Noton File Form on File 89
- N ___DIENREE®  CMHS B )
. o . - o CMHS - o
o ~ N CMHS . _




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 7:00 TO 11:00 PM SHIFT

NAME

| _sooress |

T-SHIRT
SIZE

ABC
TRAINED

VOLUNTEER
FORM

EMAIL TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION

.

BADGE

1 Robin Mensinger

Noton File ~ Form on File '8

- EHS

Naton File  Form on File ﬁ

2 Christina Chacon ) EHS _ N
3 LeeAnn Axcell ] _mImé, ] NotonFile_  FormonFile XS

4Beth Collins _EHS ~ Noton ma‘mo%%mﬁ_mﬁ S
5 Randy Kuttler __ e weomsmagRL  EHS Not on File Formon File -
6 Ryan Ferryman B e e Lion's oo . e
7 Al Hahn i} L ) . Lion's I S
8ArtPerry e e . Lion's R e e
9 Joan Perry i} . Lons [, —
10 Mike Macliroy e . bens o e
11 Ann Meilroy S B = <1 - B ] S
12 Marianne Hahn o e ) ... Lion's R ] _ -



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 30, 2013 - 12:00 TO 4:00 PM SHIFT

NAM

E

ADDRESS

EMAIL TEL # CELL #

ORGANIZATION

VOLUNTEER
FORM

ABC TRAINED

1 Dave Shafer

2 Art Perry e

jJoanPerry _ R R
:Mike Mcllroy e
AnnMelleoy o e
Al Habn - o S
Marianne Hahn e

Noton File

Form on Fiie

o ) e Lion's
o S - - - .LLo:d .......
e ) . Lion's
o S . Lion's

. _ - . . Lion's
e i o Lion's ) _



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 30, 2013 - 4:00 TO 8:00 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

EMAIL

VOLUNTEER T-SHIRT
TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION FORM ABC TRAINED SIZE ||B.

I Dave Shafer

Nally Grant

‘ammy Grant

‘rank Albers

iz Barnett

ireg Barnett

aksmis Garcia_

ent Paul

anny Bonilla

iGi Bonilla
sott Stevens

1aron Comer

EHS _____NotonFile _ FormonFile g

o _CMRS ] . —— .
_ . _ CMHS P ]
B L CMHS S - .
CMHS . R -




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:32 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: please place days, times and bands into a word document.
Attachments: Venue Schedule With Talent Budget Totals 5_23.xls

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 — June 30

For More info:
www.costamesaist0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 52628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754.5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qov
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From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 1:21 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: STOCKER, DON

Subject: FW: Credit

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Soraya,

I'm going need you to get the paperwork done on the radio buy. | wili send you the file.
dj

From: STOCKER, DON
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 12:34 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Credit

Dan,

| spoke with a lady from the CBS credit dept this morning and they would prefer to have a PO up front. They wanted solid
media references for advertising and since we haven't bought airtime advertising in the past, our commodity references
won't work far them,

We can accommodate that, but Purchasing wiil need a Purchase Reg from you to generate the PO so that we can budget
chack and encumber the funds to ensure their payment.

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 11:07 AM

To: STOCKER, DON
Subject: RE: Credit

Thank you for all your hard work.

From: STOCKER, DON
Sent: Wednesday, lune 19, 2013 10:14 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Credit

Dan,

! picked four vendors with whom we've had long standing open credit accounts. This should satisfy any questions as to
the City's credit worthiness.

Thanks,
Don
(714} 754-5212




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:06 PM
To: STOCKER, DON

Cc: O'DONOGHUE, COLLEEN

Subject: FW: Credit

FYI,

See below. CBS may need more references to provide us credit.

From: Harold Weitzberg Imailto:harold @weitzhergconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:05 PM

To: Herrera, George
Cc: JOYCE, DAN; Sherman, Mishon M

Subject: Re: Credit

Dear George,

As per my voice mail. [ am sure we can work this out. Cities are not allowed to pay in advance for services, Can
we have your accounting person call our purchasing officer, Don Stocker at 714 573 5212 or the Assistant
Director of Finance for the City of Costa Mesa at 714 573 5219. I am pretty sure they can provide credit
references for your accounting department that will make them comfortable.

Thanrks for your support. Great stuff. We are really pleased to be working with you and look forward to getting

this resolved.
Sincerely,

Harold Weitzberg
for the Costa Mesa is 60 Marketing Committee,

On Tue, Jun 18, 2013 at 1:42 PM, Herrera, George <George.Herrera%ikrog.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

[ just received your voicemail. I am being told that the issue lies in that we don’t have enough references to
approve a 10k credit limit with CBS. The reference listed I am being told were paid CIA. Is there any possible
way we can pay this with a credit card? Attached is the CC form for CBS.

Thank you.

-George



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 1:22 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW. Costa Mesa

Attachments: KRTH on air scheudie.pdf, Contract 68-21 - 6-28.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Herrera, George [mailto:George.Herrera@krog.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:05 AM

To: 'Harold Weitzberg'

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: Costa Mesa

Sorry about that... here is the attached proposal.

From: Harold Weiltzberg [mailto:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:04 AM

To: Herrera, George

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa

We will get the list to you. No conract attached to this e-mail.

H

On Thu, Jun 13, 2013 at 10:01 AM, Herrera, George <George Herrerafadkrog.com> wrote;

HI Harold,

It was great speaking with you just now. | wanted to send over a revised contract with Dan’s name on it. | also wanted
to see if you could get me a list of the bands that will be playing on each specific day. | want to send a KROQ van crew
on site at you event and we will receive 10x :30 promotional spots on KROQ announcing that KROQ will be on site at you
event {e.g. Join KRCQ as Costa Mesa Turns 60...). Trying to squeeze any promotion | can into this buy.

Thank you,

-George



From: Harold Weitzberg [mailto: harold@weitzbergconsulting,com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:50 AM

To: Herrera, George

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa

Dear Dan,

Please complete the form and return to Dan.

Can we get valued added stuff for the giveaway. i.e. wristband for some dollars at the Taste event or for one
dish.

Carnival ride for kids?

Other?

They going to be giving away the tickets on the morning show (Family Four Pack) ALL NEXT WEEK,

And KEarth VAN HIT on Saturday the 22nd at an event on site giveaway in an Orange County Location,

On Thu, Jun 13, 2013 at 9:36 AM, Herrera, George <George Herreraf@krog.com> wrote:

Hi Harold,

Thanrk you for sending this email. Attached is the CBS credit application form we need to have filled out in order to
establish a 30 day note. | am walking into a meeting with programing and proemotions and hope to have everything in
stone for a Monday launch. | will be sure to contact you as soon as | am out of the meeting,

Thank you,

-Geaorge



From: Harold Weitzberg [maiito:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:26 AM

To: Herrera, Gecrge

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa

Dear George,

Thank you. We basically like everything you are saying but we have a couple of things we need to address.

I. Most importantly, as a City Agency, we cannot pay in advance. We are coordinating this funding through our
event committee and the Convention and Visitors Bureau. We need to get a 30 day dating from you and a credit
app to Dan for completion. As per our conversation, you are going to try and arrange that.

2. We wili provide you with hard copy tickets for the giveaway. I understand you want us to FedEx them to you
for tomorrow for the Monday Giveaway and that the reason we have the Monday deadline is that there are no
other days available tor the promotion and we will not be able to gain from that benefit otherwise. By copy ot
this email, I am asking Dan to confirm we can accomplish the ticket delivery.

3. In discussing adding another station, the concern is that it will dilute the impact overall and based on the size
of the budget available we need to focus our spend for them most repeats to one audience. [ will confirm this

with Dan.
4. Change the name on the contract to Dan Joyce.

Let me know what legal and promotion say and I will get back to you with my answers ASAP.,

Sincerely.

Harold Weitzberg

o



for Costa Mesa 60th Marketing Committee

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 4:04 PM, Herrera, George <George.HerreraZikrog.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Harold,

It was great speaking with you just now. Attached are the contract and the schedule we discussed. | look forward to
your feedback. Again, I apologize for the sense of urgency but if we plan on moving forward | want to make sure our

programing department is ready for our Monday on air giveaway.

Thank you,

-George

From: Harold Weitzberg [mailto:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 9:59 AM

To: Herrera, George

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa

Thank you.

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 9:56 AM, Herrera, George <George.Herrera@kroq.com> wrote:

Good marning Harold,

'hope you are doing well. | wanted to keep you updated and let you know that | am waiting on a few answer and will
have your proposal over by today or at latest tomorrow morning,

Thank you,

-George



ARBITRON

Proposed Schedule

LOS ANGELES {Metro Survaey Area)
MAY13 / APR13 f MAR13

P&+

Flight Az 1 Week -No Dates - S

$400.00 ' 43,600 '

F Ba-Bp

F Ba-12m ‘ - §17500 ¢ " 41,500 |
Sa-Su6a-Bp ' ~s25000 3,200 |
ToEl ey U A

82

Cne Week Tatal =~ 778
' 823750

“Flight Total

Torgh -~ Raie

M-F Ba-8p : [ 1530 $400.00 47,500

M-F Ga-12m 12 a0 §175.00 39,560
M-F 12m-12m 10 . 30 '50.00 29.200
One Week Total o oar T 3218.92 40,100
Flight Total a7 - 5218.52 40,100

Grand Total - B

| KRTH-FM © 45 | §10,000,00 °

: Total | 45 $10,000.00

For your investment of $10,000.00, your message will reach 1,013,600 Persons aged 6+ an average of 1.8 times
each.

Accepted By Station Date

Accepted By Clienl Date

This station does not discriminate in the sale of advertising time, and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to
discriminate on the basis of race, gender or ethnicity. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is not buying broadcasting air time under this




ARBITRON

Schedule Detailed Sourcing Summary

Market: LOS ANGELES
Survey: Average of Arbitron May 2013, Arbitron April 2013, Arbilren March 2013
Geography: Metro
Daypart: Multiple Dayparts Used
Demo/lntab/Population:
‘Age/Gendsr ) | Papulation Intas T T T
" Persans 6+ i Avg Dally: 12,051,400 - Avg Dally: 2,850 o e
! Avg Weekly: 12,051,400 - Avg Weakly; 2,504
Stations: User Selected

Additional Notices:
Estimates raported for dayparts which start and end between 12m and 5a are based on the 5a-5a broadcast day, Estimates for all other dayparts are

based onthe 12m-12m calendar day.
Encoded stations qualify to ba reparted if they have receivad credit for five or more minutes of listening within a guarter hour from at lzast one PPM
Paneiist and an Average Weekly Cume Rating of at feast 485 during the Manday - Sunday 8am - Midnight daypart for the survey period.

PPM sstimales are derivad fraom the PPM technology and methodology and are subject to the qualifications and limitations stated in that Report, The
TAPSCAN Web software product is accredited by Media Rating Council and reports both accredited and non-accreditad data. For a list of the
accredited and non-accredited Arbiiron markets and data available through TAPSCAN, dick here:

http:/fwww arbitron.com/homeimre_accraditation. esp

Estimates are derived from panelists that provided the listening data for the PPM Service and are subject to the limitations stated within that Service
Report. The Reach and Frequency Model utilized by Arbitron is formulated on the bases of the Harris Model, a Linear Fraguency reach-and-frequency

model, and the Slide Rule audisnce {cume; growth modsl.

PPM ratings are based on audience estimates and are the opinion of
Arbitron and should not be relied on for precise accuracy or precise
representativeness of a demographic or radio market.

Ascription Website: hip #asaription.arbitron cem

Ralings Raliability Estimator  Mtps:irre.arbitron.com
An eBook Special Notices and Station Activilies document has been generalad for each survey. Please select the hyparlink to the survey that intarests you.

https./iebook.ambitron.com'secure/PPE/ 201 IMAY0003/pdis/SpacialMoticas pdf htps febaak arbitran cemvsecura/PRE:20 13APR/0003/pdls/SeacialMotices pdf

btips:#ebock.arbitron com’/secure/PPB/2013IMAR/O003/ pdlsiSpecialNatices pdl

A Dt Coenar

P2ees Agbrinoa Tne Sedtaarz, Copvrighe 20052000 Arbitron i

At the Bontations o e



101 FM

“Costa Mesals 60"

OBJECTIVE: Draw awareness and generate ticket sales for your June event

KRTH 101 will partner with your upcoming event in creating an effaclive marketing campaign in order to generate leads and
increase ticket sales. KRTH will alr 45x ;30 broadcast commercials starting Friday 6/21 through Eriday 6/28. Your event wil also
recelve on air promolional ticket giveaway for family four packs of tickels and receive tag mention for a KRTH 101 onsite van hit

giveaways.

ON-AIR SCHEDULE
Please see attached Arbitron Schedule
«  Foryour investment, your message will reach 1,013,600 persons an averags of 1.8 times each
(Source Arbitron: LOS ANGELES: MAY13/APR13/ MAR 13 Metro; Muliple Dayparts Used | P 6+)

ON AIR GIVEAWAY: KRTH will execute an on air ticket giveaway
Cosla Mesa is 80 will receive an on alr promotional tickat giveaway on 6/17 during the KRTH 101 Marning Show. KRTH will
giveaway family 4-packs lo lucky KRTH callers. KRTH will handle the entire promation and will require tickets to be providad for on

air giveaway.

ON SITE GIVEAWAY

Costa Masa is 60 will also be included in 1x XRTH van hit for ticket giveaways. Client will receive tag mention in 10x :30 second
promotional mentions alerting KRTH tislaners of our upcoming van hit and opportunity to win tickets lo your event. Van hit locations

TBD and agreed upon by both padies.

Client to provide the following elements to KRTH:
«  Copy points for commercial production or submission of commercial spot. KRTH will produce spot for no additional cost,

«  {25x) tickels to Friday 6/28/13 evenl and (25x) tickets to Sunday 6/30/13 svent.

Additional Information;
+  Cash-in-advange before starl dats.
Credit card or cash payment only
Please fax signed form to 323.936.6033 Altn; George Herrera

+  Campaign stated abova is subject to change based on available inventory al time of agraement.

Nat Due: $10,000

Dan Joyce Date



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:29 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Fireworks on June 29th
Follow Up Flag: Faollow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The fireworks display will be seen throughout the entire venue. The fireworks zone will be in the amphitheater.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:21 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Fireworks on June 29th

| got a call from Bonnie Christopher asking about fireworks during the 60 celebration. 1 told her that there's one
scheduled at 8:45 pm. She wanted to know the specific place where it will be held. I8 it in the amphitheatar?

Soraya Julian

Executive Secretary

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92825

FPhone: (714) 754-5347



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:41 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW. Lions Volunteers

Attachments: 28057977 tif, 28057978.tif, 28057979.tif 28057980 tif
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please update the spread sheet and send it back to me.

From: Mike Scheafer [mailto:mike.scheafer.b83I@statefarm.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:38 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Lions Volunteers

Updated volunteer listings for beer.

How many beer stations are we having at the event? Haven’t heard much from you guys lately, whan can we get

together?

Mike Scheafer 0645331

1551-B Baker St

Costa Mesa, CA 926263742

Bus 714 435-0300 Fax 714 435-0191
mike.scheafer, BE3L @ statefarm.com
www.mikescheafer.com

SEE ME TO INSURE

Eiﬁ-e:Find us on Facebook

&% StateFarm



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 2:30 TO 6:30 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

EMAIL

TEL #

CELL #

VOLUNTEER ABC
FORM TRAINE

:1 Cheryl Cruz

2 Dave Shafer

3 Kathy Juarez

Ryan Ferryman

Art Perry

Joan Perry

Jeff Perry

)
XD,

StateFarm

ORGANIZATION|

EHS

EHS

Not on File :uo:j on F

Not on File

EHS

(Formon F

o

Lion's

Not on Fils mmo:: on F

Lion's  JEER,

— e |

tons @
w

Lion's




StateFarm

MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 7:00 TO 11:00 PM SHIFT

Al Hahn

Art Perry

Joan Perry

Mike Mcliro

b.q: Mcliroy

.Em:m:__,%i_...ﬁmsz

Lion's TR~

T VOLUNTEER ABC
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION] FORM TRAINE
1 Robin Mensinger A EHS NotonFile  FormonF
2 Christina Chacon EHS Noton Fite FormonF
3 LeeAnn Axcell EHS ~~ NotonFile |FormenF
4 Beth Coliins EHS NotonFile  |Formon F
5 Randy Kutiler EHS Not on File FormenF

Lion's

Lion’s

Lion's

12

5
| 3
%

Lion's

S
T Sy

Lion's ui




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST

JUNE 30, 2013 - 12:00 TO 4:00 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

] EMAIL

TEL #

ORGANIZATION

FORR

1 Dave Shafer

Kirk Bauermeister

EHS Not on Fil

Art Pery IR TR (Lons S
Joan Perry 1 S B Licn's MIEIII
Derek Smith Lion's o
Jeff Perry Lion's e

kbauermeister@nmusd.us

Lons Wy




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST

JUNE 30, 2013 - 4:00 TO 8:00 PM SHIFT

VOLUNT
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION | FORA
|1 Dave Shafer R EHS Not on Fil
| _m
Jeff Perry ; _r_nob.;;,
Art Perry Ny Lion's
:Joan Perry " Lion's N
Mike Mcliroy TR > |Lons “ L
|Ann Meliroy S —— e Uos B
|
: |
NN R ity | Lunis g,
b
_ —_
9 )
10 |
| S
1uE




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:03 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Spadea Wrap

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This is a 3 day pass for the music venue. Just callit a 3 wrist band pass to main stage.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:24 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: FW: Spadea Wrap

DJ,
KCRW gets 3-day passes. Is it the same as "passes for sponsor/corporate clients to the 60 & FABULOUS VIP Hospitality
Tent at Tastefest™?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:20 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Re: Spadea Wrap

ask dan :D it depends on what contract

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2013, at 9:10 AM, "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYA.JULIAN/Zcostamesaca,oov> wrote:

Ok, working on it. Have a questicn about the contracts. When it says 3-day passes, is it the same as
‘passes for sponsaor/corporate clients to the 80 & FABULOUS VIP Hospitality Tent at Tastefest"?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
{714) 754-5347

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 2:06 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Fwd: Spadea Wrap

plz dbl check your schedule to make sure these acts are in there

Sent from my tPhone



Begin forwarded message:

From: Roland Barrera <barrera.rolandZemail.com>

Date: June 19, 2013, 11:59:45 PM PDT

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE/costamesaca.gov>

Ce: Gary Kutscher <garv(@ocmarathon.com>, "TAYLOR, TOBY"
<TOBY.TAYLOR(@costamesaca.gov>, "Jodi Hoose (Book)"
<jodifdbookthatevent.con>, Harold Weitzberg
<harold/@weitzbergconsulting.com>, "CORDON, CHRISTINE"
<CHRISTINE.CORDON/costamesaca,gov>

Subject: Re: Spadea Wrap

Friday:

« Take Out All Dj References On Main & Second Stage after artists first

mention
« Community Stage Please Add "Matt McCluer” at the 8:00 p.m. Time Slot

Saturday:

« Take Out All Dj References On Main & Second Stage after artists first
mention

Sunday:

« Between "Bleached" & "Poolside” please add the dot.

« Main Stage take out "Break" and at 7:00 Please add "Albert Candy",

+ Second Stage at 3:30 please add "Martin Vidal" and at 12:30 add "Danny
Love" and remove Danny's 1:45 p.m. time slot.

» Second Stage at 5:15 p.m. take out break.

« Community Stage at 3:00 p.m. We have "Madasen Mcgrath"

« Community Stage at 4:00 p.m. we have "FUSS"

Roland Barrera
714,290.0375

barrerg.roland@gmail.com
The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only

for the use of the individuals or entities named above. You
are hereby noflified that if yvou are not the intended
2




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:50 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: EHS volunteers
Attachments: EHS Main Stage Bar Volunteers.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Filag Status: Flagged

I think I sent you this but double check it against the master list you just updated.

From: Robin Meansinger [mailte
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 7:48 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: EHS volunteers

Hi Dan,

Here is what I have so far for the 60th Celebration regarding EHS volunteers. Also. what do we need to wear
and where do we report in before our shifts?

Thanks,

Robin



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 2:30 TO 6:30 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

EMAIL

TEL #

CELL #

ORGANIZATION

VOLUNTEER
FORM

T-SHIRT
SIZE

ABC
TRAINED

BADGE

1 Cheryl Cruz

2 Dave Shafer

3 Kathy Juarez

R EHS

4Cheryl Cruz

5 Craig Peterson.

Form on File ﬁ —

_Noton File

‘Not on File

Form on File

Neot on File

FormonFile ¥

~Nat on File

.Not on File

FormonFile @4

Form on _u:@.,a N

6 Chuck Perry

Not on File

.Not on File

“_uozj on Fiie ‘

FormonFile e




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 7:00 TO 11:00 PM SHIFT

EMAIL

TEL #

CELL #

ORGANIZATION

VOLUNTEER T-SHIRT
FORM TRAINED SIZE BADGE

NAME ADDRESS

1 Robin Mensinger

Noton File  Form on File b

EHS

2 Christina Chacan _ EHS o ‘Zoﬁ on _uJ:m ‘Form on File @ e
3 leeAnn Axcell ) L i EHS _Noton File .,‘_wo:,: on File ﬂu -
4 Beth Collins I . < EHS ~_.NotonFile _uoﬂB..mﬁ:_u_aw ‘.11\\3‘1 L

5 Randy Kutller . ERS _ NotonFile _FomonFie 4
6 Steve Mensinger e . Ens . Not on File ‘Hmm@‘@..mc.m!mwa%!. e
7 N o e B - i o -
8 . . _ e B I
8 _ S ) e ; u e S .
9 L - I _ _ S
._ ‘_ _ - ———— - R J— —— N U S e _
T2 o I S S ] S S e




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 2:30 TO 6:30 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

EMAIL

TEL #

CELL#

ORGANIZATION

VOLUNTEER

FORM

ABC
TRAINED

T-SHIRT
SIZE

BADGE

1 Cheryl Cruz

2 Dave Shafer

3 Kathy Juarez

4Cheryl Cruz

5 Craig Peterson

6 Chuck Perry

Form on File &

Not on File

B NGRS EHS NotonFile  Formon File 48 -
B B EHS ‘Not on File  Form on m__m‘ . o
I S o - S EHS ~ Noton File ‘_uo:: on mcm“} ) o
o . -~ .. .EHS __ NotonFile FormonFile 9
1 R } m EHS _NotonFile _ FormonFile®
B - - . EHS Not on File Form on File _ -




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent; Friday, June 21, 2013 4:12 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: EHS volunteers

Attachments: Copy of Main Stage Bar Volunteers - Master Copy.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Updated spread sheet, please place on s drive.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 2:25 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject; RE: EHS volunteers

DJ,

Here's the updated list of Main Stage and Tastefest Volunteers that aiready includes inputs from Rabin Mensinger, Frank
Albers, and Mike Scheafer.

File is saved here: S\Common\City CEO\Lauren\Main Stage Bar Volunteers - Master Copy.xls

Saoraya Julian
Execulive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:50 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: EHS volunteers

I think [ sent you this but double check it against the master list you just updated.

From: Robin Mensinger [ma

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 7:48 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: EHS volunteers

Hi Dan,

Here 1s what [ have so far for the 60th Celebration regarding EHS volunteers. Also, what do we need to wear
and where do we report in before our shifts?

Thanks.

Robin



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 28, 2013 - 4:30 TO 8:30 PM SHIFT

1 Robin Mensinger

2 Cindy Kerkhoff

3 Chuck Perry

4 Ann Perry

o Rick Kapko

6 Kathy Juarez

7 Dave Shafer

8 Randy Kuttler

VOLUNTEER -SHIRT
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL# |[ORGANIZATION| FORM [|ABC TRAINED| SIZE || BADGE
B _NotonFile ~ FormonFile & _

_NotonFile  Form on File

__NotonFile _ Formon File

NotonFile .NoForm on file

£

Noton File  Form on File

~Noton File ‘Form on File

_NotonFile 'Form on File %

Not on File .A_uoS._ on File .ﬂ

P

%=




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 28, 2013 - 7:00 to 11:00 PM SHIFT

: NAME ADDRESS

TEL # : CELL# | ORGANIZATION

EMAIL 7

VOLUNTEER
FCRM

ABC TRAINED

T-SHIRT

SIZE BADGE

1 Christina Chacon :

2 LeeAnn Axcell

et RIS EH S

Noton File

Form en File

mZoﬁ onFile  'Form on Flle

SCheylCruz N 1M‘z_m.@.@w!...mmﬁ-@_._m__m;%
4BethColins oo Noton File  Form on File ._@ _
5 Cindy Kerkhoff R R NotonFile  FormonFile w%
8 Robin Mensinger _ B} NotonFile  FormonFile 9

7 Liz Barnett - N CMHS .

8 Jorge Garcia o B - CMHS e -
9 Laksmis Garcia_ ) ] L . _ e
10 Randy Kuttter . S e -
11 Steve Mensinger. e S R R
12 e e . e S R e




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 2:30 TO 7:00 PM SHIFT

VOLUNTEER ABC T-SHIRT
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION FORM TRAINED SIZE BADGE

Noton File  Form on File ﬁli. o

t Cheryl Cruz

2 Dave Shafer - HZOHJbb File w_uo::..o File @
3 Kathy Jugrez .ZE on E_mil.wmolﬂ.:._ on File m ) B
A Frank Albers o o
SWallyGrent e - -

6 TammyGrant _ . ; . CMHS I . e

7 Liz Barnett

i CMHS - B o

8CraigPeterson . R ————

9 Chuck Perry

10 Ryan Ferryman

11 Al Perry

12 Joan Perry

13JdeffPerry  eome—— i BC . S




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 6:30 TO 11:00 PM SHIFT

VOLUNTEER ABC T-SHIRT
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION FORM TRAINED SIZE BADGE

EHS NolonFile  'Form on Fila g

1 Robin Mensinger

2 Christina Chacon | . g o . ‘ .. .2 .m.Im .ZUAB.._H__m Form oa._u.m._m-mﬂ -l

L _Xivcenee _mI.m,.. ‘ _NolonFile  ‘Form on File e |
'.E..: EHs .Noton File “!,._‘uDSJ on File ﬁ. o _
- | e,  CHS NotonFile  Formcn File i -

‘3 LeeAnn Axcell

4 Beth Collins

5 Randy Kuttler

Lion's

6 Al Hahn

7 Art Perry Lion's e =_ —

ilor's

o Lion's . s

Lion's

8 Joan Perry

9 Mike Mcllroy

10 Ann Mclilroy

11 Marianne Hahn . Lon's e . —~-e
12 Steve Mensinger __.T14914-1962  EHS o ek




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 30, 2013 - 12:00 TO 4:00 PM SHIFT

NAME

ADDRESS

TEL #

CELL #

VOLUNTEER

ORGANIZATION

FORM

ABC TRAINED A

T-SHIRT

SIZE

7m>oom

1 Dave Shafer

2An Perry

3 Joan Perry

4 Al Hahn

5 Marianne Hahn

6 Derek Smith

7 Mike Meliroy

8 Ann Mcliroy

8 Jeff Parry

10 Kirk Bauermeister

EHS

Form on File

Lion's

"Not on File

Lion's

Lbons

_Lion's

Lion's

Lion's

Lion's




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 30, 2013 - 4:00 TO 8:00 PM SHIFT

VOLUNTEER T-SHIRT
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL# CELL # ORGANIZATION FORM ABC TRAINED S|ZE |[[BADGE

EHS NotonFile _ FormonFile &b

1 Bave Shafer

2 Wally Grant ) L e, Teeesmmees CMHS

CMHS

3 Tammy Grant R S ) —_— e
AfFrankAbers . . e
5 Liz Barneft — e
6 GregBarnet . _ i L L . e
7leksmisGarca . _ . .
& Kent Paul__ L L TR IR . o e CMHS e
8 Manny Bonilla N _ R | .oy | CMHS o -

10 GiGi Bonilla o i _ . CMHS ) i L o
11 Scott Stevens ~ _ - _CMHS o o B

12 Sharon Comer . . o o - ] . mreTredsegt  CMHS ) e

S L C_Liens . . - -

14 Ryan Ferryman

IS APy e EmeRewecissss  gmmeneswss  Lion's . R
16 Joan Perry _ L - N _biens e
17 Mike Mcllrey e B . . L e Lion's o e € N
18 Ann Mcliroy . ‘ e R ; o . Llion's . e .




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 4:38 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Howard Hull; Frank Albers; JULIAN, SORAYA:
MIKE.SCHEAFER.B83L@STATEFARM.COM: Mary Fewel

Subject: 80th Anniversary Beer Gardens

road-closure-door-flyer-6-4-2013.pdf; volunteer parking pass.pdf;
VolunteerForm_WaiverOnly.pdf, Copy of Main Stage Bar Volunteers - Master

Copy.xls

Attachments:

Dear CMHS, EHS, CM Foundation and Lion’s Ciub Volunteer,
On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60" Anniversary Committee, | would like to thank you for volunteering for
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

1200 locations so plenty of parking for everyone. Please display your pass on your dash

parking lots. Both lots have
board.

Volunteer Check-in.
Mandatory check in is required at the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) building next to the police

department. Park your carinthe city hall lot and proceed on the covered walkway past city council chambers, past
the main city hall entrance and follow signs to the Volunteer Check-in to the EOC.

Check-in requires the following:

*  Filling out the Sign in/Sign out sheet. This form will be at the EOC.
*  Filling out a waiver form (see attached, if possible fill out)
* Presenting a copy of your current ABC license (Please bring a copy)

»  Receiving Volunteer t-shirt.
*  You will be assigned to either the TasteFest or Main Stage Beer Garden.

It's important that you check in and check out every night so that your organization receives credit for your volunteer
hours. Each hour is worth 520 to your organization.

Volunteer Sign-up Sheet
See attached. This form has three tabs on the bottom. One for each day.

60" Committee member Howard Hull will be your onsite supervisor for next weekend.
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WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND
PHOTO RELEASE OF LIABILITY

| ASSUME ANY AND ALL RISKS associated with my participation in the City of Costa Mesa 60th Anniversary
Celebration(s) including but not limited to: strenuous physical activity or exertion; striking or being struck by
objects, vehicles or persons; uneven or defective roadway surfaces; exposure to heat, cold or humidity. Such
risks may result in injuries which include but are not limited to: sprain, strain or tear of muscles or
ligamentous tissues; fracture or dislocation of joints or bones: head or facial injuries; internal injuries, ALL

SUCH RISKS ARE KNOWN AND APPRECIATED BY ME.,

I APPRECIATE AND VOLUNTARILY ELECT TO ACCEPT ALL RISKS connected with the event and all adjacent

or appurtenant areas,

IHEREBY FOR MYSELF, MY HEIRS, OR ANYONE WHO MIGHT CLAIM ON MY BEHALF AGREE NOT TO BRING
ANY CLAIM AND WAIVE, RELEASE AND DISCHARGE THE CITY OF COSTA MESA, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS
AND EMPLOYEES FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY FOR PERSONAL INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE
INCLUDING LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE CITY OF COSTA MESA OR ITS
OFFICERS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER EXTENDS TO ALL CLAIMS OF EVERY
KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, FORESEEN OR UNFORSEEN, KNOWN OR UNKNOWN.

| DO HEREBY GIVE THE CITY OF COSTA MESA, its assigns, licensees, and legal representatives the
irrevocable right to use my name, picture, portrait, or photograph in all ferms and media and in all manners,
including composite, for advertising, for publication or any other lawful purposes, and | waive any right to

Inspect or approve the finished product, including written copy, which may be created in connection

therewith.

BY SIGNING BELOW, | HAVE READ THE FOREGOING AND CERTIFY MY ACCEPTANCE OF THE ABOVE
PROVISIONS:

Date:

Signature:
(Parent/legal guardian must sign if volunteer is under 18 years old)

Printed name of volunteer:

(Parentlegal guardian if volunteer is under 18 years old)




Harold Weitzberg (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com=

From:

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 10:40 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign] Daily Pilct Front Strip
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply

Project: CME 80 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Front Strip

New comment:

Harold Weitzberg The Spadea wrap looked great.
Harold

View this conversation on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Joven Orozco, Joven Orozceo, Kenneth Lim, Betty Ko, Kenneth Lim, Betty Ko, Pat Robin, Christine Cordon,
Harold Weitzberg, Bill Lobdell, Roland Barrera, Soraya Julian, and Dan Joyce.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this message.




From: GREEN, BRENDA
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 8:26 AM
CORDON, CHRISTINE; JULIAN, SORAYA; JOYCE, DAN

To:

Subject: FW: Tickets for 60th Anniversary
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Forwarding to you — thank you.

Brenda Green

City Clerk

City of Costa Mesa
714/754-5221

————— Origina! Message-----
From: Brian Burnett [mailto:
Sent; Monday, June 24, 2013 8:19 PM

To: GREEN, BRENDA
Subject: Tickets for 60th Anniversary

Hi there,

The 60th Anniversary website isn't clear as to which concerts are free and which ones you have to

pay for.

Is it just Main Stage performers that you have to pay for?

Anything on the Fair Drive Stage or Civic Center Stage is free?

Brian



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 9:44 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: Jodi Hoose {Book)

Subject: FW: updated beer volunteers?
Attachments: Master ABC Bar Volunteers -6_22 xls
Soraya,

Please update the file and please print out one master copy for the 10 meeting.
d]

From: Jodi Hoose (Book) [mailto:jodi@bookthatevent.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25,2013 9:31 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: updated beer volunteers?

Can you bring your updated beer volunteers info? 5o we can compare where we may have shortages at all?

JodiHoose (Bock)

Book That Event, LLC

PO Box 3111

Costa Mesa, CA 92628

P — 949-430-9748

F— 7148291475
Jodi@bogkthatevent.com
www BookThatEvent.com

Fellow us on
Twitter
Facebook

This email transmission is confidential and may contain propristary information for the exclusive use of the intendsd
recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If
you are riot the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to
unauthorized modification, detericration, and incompatiblility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work

product may not be relied upon.



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 28, 2013 - 4:30 TO 8:30 PM SHIFT

OLUNTEER T-SHIRT
NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL# CELL # ORGANIZATION FORM ABC TRAINED| SIZE BADGE
1 Robin Mensinger ~ Noton File _moHB. on File B -
Noton File  Form on File

3 Chuck Perry

4 Ann Perry

Not on File

No Form on file

‘Not on File

Not on File

5 Rick Kapko

§ Kathy Juarez

7 Dave Shafer

8 Randy Kuttler

‘Form on Fils

‘Form on File ,w‘\ ) | R

Not on File

Not on File

Not on File

>

~ Form on File 1 .

- Form on File * S

‘Form on File



MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 28, 2013 - 7:00 to 11:00 PM SHIFT

L e |

ADDRESS

EMAIL TEL # CELL# ORGANIZATION

VOLUNTEER
FORM

T-5SHIRT
ABCTRAINED| SIZE BADGE

1 Christina Chacen

2 LesAnn Axcell

3 Cheryl Cruz

. EEENEyO £HS

FomonFie B

MNotonFile  Form on File

Not on File

L AT CHS Not on File

FormonFic

FormonFile g

4 Beth Cellins ~ Noton File ._uo_._j on File % ‘‘‘‘ o
5 Cindy Kerkhoff NotonFile  FormonFile &%

6 Robin Mensinger B B .:z.ow on File Form on File @ _
7 Liz Bamnett B . CMHS B * S
8 Jorge Garcia - o - ) CMHS B | ~ .
9 Laksmis Garcla i B o CMHS e e
J0RandyRuttler - e - A . S
11 Steve Mensinger. N . ) £HS [ S

12 Mike Bargas ‘ ] e et Eiis R . ==







MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 2:30 TO 7:00 PM SHIFT

VOLUNTEER ABC T-SHIRT
FORM TRAINED SIZE BADGE

NAME ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL# ORGANIZATION

EHS __NotonFile  FormonFils ¥ -

AGheylCruz R Sy  EHS 00  Flle _Form on File %
2 Dave Shafer o o - ‘“m_._m ‘,29 on File_ 'Form on File mﬂ R
3 Kathy Juarez o MmIm ____NotenFite .,..i“.._m.@mng on File Hv“\‘ R
4 Frank Aloers . i "CMHS e
S Wally Grant | _ e - _

6 Tammy Grant_ : . _

L o mm—— CMHS . o D

7 Liz Barnett

8 Craig Peterson - ; :

9 Chuck Perry

geesesae.  lons . e ~

10 Ryan Ferryman

Licn's

11 At Perry

__ Lion's

12 Joan Perry

13 JeftParry




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 29, 2013 - 6:30 TO 11:00 PM SHIFT

J VOLUNTEER ABC T-SHIRT
ADDRESS EMAIL TEL # CELL # ORGANIZATION FORM TRAINED SIZE || BADGE

: NAME

1 Robin Mensinger

ERS Not on File _

Formon File wlt,

2 Christina Chacon

EHS  MNclonFile  ‘Formon File @8

3 LeeAnn Axcell

EHS ~_NotonFile  Form on File ﬁ

4 Beth Collins » _EHS  NotonFile  Formon Filg

5 Randy Kuttler L . NotonFile FormonFile @

§ AlHahn

7AtPery . Lion's - == .

B Joan Perry

9 Mike Mcliroy . Lion’s . S
10 Ann Mcllroy o o Mems ¢
11 Marianne Hahn ) Lion's ———————__ .

12 Steve Mensinger




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST
JUNE 30, 2013 - 12:00 TO 4:00 PM SHIFT

[ e

ADDRESS

TEL# CELL #

ORGANIZATION

[VOLUNTEER
FORM

ABC TRAINED

T-SHIRT
SIZE

1 Dave Shafer

2AtPerry -

SdoanPerry .
4AlHabn e
SMarianne Hahn .

6 Derek Smith

7 Mike Mcllroy o

8 Ann Mcilroy

9 Jeff Perry e

10 Kirk Bauermeister o

Mary Fewsl e

‘Lign's

> Lion's

JLion's

Noton File

Form on File




MAIN STAGE AND TASTEFEST

JUNE 30, 2013-4:00TO 8

00 PM SHIFT

NAME ADDRESS

EMAIL TEL#

CELL #

VOLUNTEER
FORM

ORGANIZATION

ABC TRAINED

T-SHIRT
SIZE

BADGE

EHS Not on File

Form on File

&

1 Dave Shafer ———— . TAEEEEGRTETRSY 0 =gm . _ —
2walyGrant _ . eomepeeme* cvis 0 e
STammyGrant L Sy CMHS . . e
AFrank Albers __CMHS L e
5 Liz Barnett CMHS _ L

6 Greg Barnett CMHS e e

7 Laksmis Garcia CMHS _— — - —
BKentPaul __CMHS o - _
9 Manny Bonilia CMHS ) - -
10GiGiBonilla - ) e e CMHAS B S
11 Scott Stevens L SRR CMHS I S
12 Sharon Comer o e ) ] L TR CMHS o - )
ASJeffPerry L e e . Liens N
14 Ryan Ferryman S . - e oM L
1S At Perrry . R S . |.. !M.gm_ﬂ._._.m B .
18 Joan Perry N e L . Lon's L -
17MikaMellroy  eopeeweeen. ® Lion's ] o

18 Ann Mcllroy

. Lion's




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 7:50 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: 80th Staff's Phone Numbers
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Add these names and numbers to the list

Dan Joyce

Event Directar
City of Costa Mesa
c.

Mike Scheafer
Committee Chairman

City of Costa Mesa
Media/Public Relations

Kelly Shelton
City of Costa Mesa
Dignitaries and Opening Ceremony

Christine Cordon

Event Coordinatar/Finances
City of Costa Mesa

c.

Toby Taylor
Venue Manager

Roland Barrera
Sun Grp

Linda
Big Top Tents

Clyde Mailes
24/7 Security

Nick Buffa
OCFEC Security



Costa Mesa PD
Non-Emergency Dispatch
714-754-5252

Event Operations-EQC
714-327-4109

Event Operations-EQC
714-327-4110

Event Operations-EOC
Wifi password

Cindy Brenneman
Car Show Coordinator

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Tuesday, lune 25,2013 11:31 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: 60th Staff's Phone Numbers

DJ, here's what | came up with based from the data you gave me.

SACommon\City CEQO\Lauren\60th Staffs Phone.xls

Soraya Julian
Executive Secrefary
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Phone: (714) 754-5347



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 7:51 PM
To: TAYLOR, TOBY

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW. 80th Staffs Phone Numbers
Attachments: 60th Staff's Phone.xls

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| need the cell phone numbers of all the key vendors to add te this list.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 11:31 AM

To: 10YCE, DAN
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: 60th Staff's Phone Numbers

DJ, here's what | came up with based from the data you gave me.

S:ACommon\City CEQ\Lauren\80th Staff's Phone.xls

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 82626
Phone: (714) 754-5347



Name ’ Occupation/Company Phone # ]
City Staff ~ Trash Vendor L |
Mrrke Carey ~ Trash - Recyclmg Grase/OII - - AR
Roland ~ Sound/Truss ) L
- FirstAid B - i
Linda Ramge  ‘Tent/Tables ) -
Raul__ _ TentTables o o
Clyde  Security Lead 1 o - -
Jodi Hoose ‘Book That Event - )
Lisa Scolman  Book That Event - i
Tiffany Adams  Restaurant Load In ] L
- _Ticket Sales Main Stage (H) -

 TicketSalesGz T

Ticket Sales 17 - ] T
7 icket Sales 32 T
Gary Kutscher  OC Tastefest Management  peiuuiiiames
Wendy Baugh  VIP o ) -
_M_arE_Kutsc_h_e_[__ Casthlcketmg JN
Roger Admlt 1(Ticket Count, Comp Set Up) iy
VJenny Fusco Volunteer_gﬁe__cg In o B - 7
Kelsey Beall Ticket Controller 3 -
B e ]

Paul Turgeonr - Vanguard_ _L!mversuty i

Lara Sestito

Eddie Ortiz

Babak Sarem

David Pixler

Greg Sanchez

%_S_traub




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:56 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

No. You just need to create a master VIP list as discussed in the hallway.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:32 AM

To: IOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: VIP Passes

DJ,

I'm getting all these emails. Does it mean | have to start counting tickets, allot them for these sponsors, and package
them?
Soraya Julian

Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:30 AM
To: Y e

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: VIP Passes

Dear Richard

On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60" Anniversary Committee, | would like to thank you for sponsoring our
event. You company is entitled to VIP Passes which will gain you access to hospitality tents and the concert
venue. Please provide me with your names so that we can add them to our list. See below.

Event Information

VIP Parking Pass

Due to road closures, you can access City Hall by Vanguard Way or by Newport Blvd. We have created a VIP Parking out
in City Hall parking lot. See attached map and FAQ section on the back.



Attached is a VIP parking pass. This pass will give you access into the City Hall and Vanguard University parking lots.
Please display your pass on your dash board. You will NOT be allowed into the lot without it.

Sponsor Credentials/VIP Passes

All sponsor credentials and VIP passes can be picked up at the VIP tent at the TasteFest venue. See attached venue

map.

Schedule of Events

The weekend will be busy with events including performances by 30 bands, TasteFest with 20 restaurants, Artist area,
Kid’s Zone, Fireworks show Saturday Night and a ciassic car show on Sunday. Please see attached schedule of events.

If you have any questions, please feel free to emaii me or call me directly at 714-754-5667.
We [ook forward to a great event.

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 — June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesaisg0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Cffice, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5867 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:48 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: 80th Anniv Maint Staff Shirts
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please add it to the phone list.
dj

From: RODRIGUEZ, VALENTE

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:09 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORTEZ, GEQRGE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniv Maint Staff Shirts

Dan,

The main cell phone for maintenance staff will be _ It is the same cell phone we've used in past events. A
maintenance staff member will have this cell phone at the start of each shift, until clean up completion at the end of each

night.

Valente Martinez R.
Lead Maintenance Waorker
City of Costa Mesa

From:; JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:33 AM
To: RODRIGUEZ, VALENTE

Cc: CORTEZ, GEORGE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniv Maint Staff Shirts

Valente,

I glad you guys got the hats. You guys always work hard and always assist me so it's the least | can do. Yes | have shirts
for you guys. The staff will get the shirts when the check into the FOC each day for instructions.

Also, what is the main cell phone for the workers this weekend. We want to add it to our master |ist,
d]

From: RODRIGUEZ, VALENTE

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:30 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORTEZ, GEORGE

Subject: 60th Anniv Maint Staff Shirts

Good morning Dan,



First of all, I'd like to thank you for the nice hats you provided for maintenance staff working the event. As you may alreac
- Know, George Cortez is on vacation this week and won't be back until Monday, July 12, He left me in charge while he is
gone. Kiki informed me that you may bz able to provide us with t-shirts for the event as well | got the t-shirt sizes from

staff and if it's not too much of a hassle, we'd really appreciate it. Thank You

Medium- 2
Large-3
X-lLarge-7
XX-Large- 2

Valente Martinez R.
L ead Maintenance Weorker
City of Costa Mesa



From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 10:44 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA
Cc: Tony

Subject: RE: Tony Arcurios
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sorry | missed you. |was in a staff meeting. Box of magazines, are up front.
dj

From: IULIAN, SCRAYA ‘

Sent: Wednesday, lune 26, 2013 10:36 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Tony Arcurios

DJ, Tony came by and picked up his tickets. He also asked when he can pick up the 80% Anniversary magazines. His # is

Soraya Julian

Executive Secretary

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 754-5347



From: JOYCE, DAN
Wednesday, June 26, 2013 4:29 PM

Sent:

To: JULIAN, SORAYA
Subject: FW: VIP Passes
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Paulette Lombardi-Fries [maiitc:pfries@travelcostamesa.com)
Sent: Wadnesday, June 26, 2013 4:20 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: VIP Passes

So far | have:

(2) for Sue Cooke (Residence inn by Marriott)
{3) for Rob Gauthier {(Hilton)

Pautette Lombardi-Fries

President
Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bureau

pfries@travelcostamesa.com
Phone {714) 786-8583
Fax (714) 668-9350

From: <JOYCE>, DAN <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov:>
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 4:12 PV
To: Paulette Lombardi-Fries <pfries@travelcostamesa.com>

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

It was in the email below but here it is again. Please send me the names.



Snonsor Credentials/VIP Passes

All sponsor credentials and VIP passes can be picked up at the VIP tent at the TasteFest venue. See attached venue

map.

From: Paulette Lombardi-Fries [mailto:pfries@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:53 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: VIP Passes

-Where do the guests go to get their VIP passes?

Paulette Lombardi-Fries

President

Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bursau
pfries@travelcostamesa.com

Phone (714) 786-8583

Fax (714) 658-9350

f"‘w e
T i
[ Rt g

COSTA MESA

-
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e

From: <JOYCE>, DAN <DAN.JOYCE @costamesaca.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:22 AM

To: Paulette Lombardi-Fries <pfries@travelcostamesa.com>
Cc: "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYA.JULIAN®@costamesaca.goy>
Subject: FW; VIP Passes

Dear Paulette

On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60™ Anniversary Committee, | would like to thank you for sponsoring our
event. You are entitled to 6 VIP Passes which will gain you access to hospitality tents and the concert venue. Please
provide me with your names so that we can add them to our list. See below.

U B UTR NURY



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

The weekend wili be busy with events including performances by 30 bands, TasteFest with 20 restaurants, Artist area,
Kid’s Zone, Fireworks show Saturday Night and a classic car show on Sunday. Please see attached schedule of events.

If you have any questions, plezse feel free to email me or call me directly at 714-754-5657.

We look forward to a great event.

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 5:03 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW:. VIP Passes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

See below,

dj

From: Paulette Lombardi-Fries [mailto:pfries@travelcostamesa.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 4:28 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re; VIP Passes

Please add:

(2) Mike Hal!

Paulette Lombardi-Fries

President

Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bureau
pfries@travelcostamesa.cam

Phone (714) 786-8583

Fax {714} 668-9350

From: <iOYCE>, DAN <DANJOYCE@costamesaca.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Paulette Lombardi-Fries <pfries@travelcostamesa.com>

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

It was in the email below but here it is again. Please send me the names.



Sponscr Credentials/VIP Passes

All sponsor credentials and ViP passes can be picked up at the VIP tent at the TasteFest venue. See attached venue

map.

From: Paulette Lombardi-Fries [mailto:pfries@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:53 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: VIP Passes

Where do the guests go to get their VIP passes?

Paulette tombardi-Fries

President

Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bureau
pfries@iravelcostamesa.com

Phone {714) 786-8583

Fax (714} 668-9350

From: <JOYCE>, DAN <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov>
Date: Wednesday, lune 26, 2013 8:22 AM

To: Paulette Lombardi-Fries <pfries@travelcostamesa.com>
Cc: "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYAJULIAN @costamesaca.gov>

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
provide me with your names so that we can add them to our list. See below,

[Ca i U TV RN N SN



Event Information

VIP Parking Pass

Due to road closures, you can access City Hall by Vanguard Way or by Newport Bivd, We have created a VIP Parking out
in City Hall parking lot. See attached map and FAQ section on the back.

Attached is a VIP parking pass. This pass wil! give you access into the City Hall and Vanguard University parking lots,
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
Kid's Zone, Fireworks show Saturday Night and a classic car show on Sunday. Please see attached schedule of events.

If you have any questions, please feel free to email me or call me directly at 714-754-5667.

We look forward to a great event.

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce



Jodi Hoose (Book) <jodi@bookthatevent.com=

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 7:29 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Big Top Order - Legal

Attachments: BigTop_Needs_OCTasteFest2013-2.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Filag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Soraya,

I was wondering if you could print 5 copies of the attached. It's legal sized paper and | continue to struggle/fight with my

printer:).

| can come upstairs to get them when | get on site, or when you tell me they are done.

Thank you so much,
Jodi

Jodi Hoose [Book)

Book That Event, LLC

PO Box 3111

CostaMesa, CA 924628
P— 94%9-630-9768
F—71482%.1475
Jodi@bookthotevent.com
www BookThatEvent.com

Follow us on
Twitter
Facebook

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this fransmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible fo
unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of an v work

product may not be reliad upon.



1 Arr p/alk 1 1 5 1 Interior 1 One Eo.< dno.ﬂ

Only vendor + lighting
2 Arrwale 1 1 2 1 Interior 1 One Hpo.a. ,no.ﬂ

Only vendor + lighting
3 Act Wk 1 1 2 1 Interior 1 One HHD.< mo.ﬂ

Only vendor + lighting
4 1 1 5 1 interior 1 One Eo.e. dno.ﬂ

Only vendor + lighting
5 L 1 1 2 1 Interior 1 One HHO.< dno.ﬁ

Only vendor + lighting
6 At 1 1 2 1 Interior 1 One HHO.,.. dno.ﬁ

Only vendor + lighting
7 1 1 2 1 Interior 1 One HHO.< dno._‘

Only vendor + lighting
8 < 1 4 5 1 Interior 1 One HHO.< dno.ﬂ

Only vendor + lighting
g 1 1 ) 1 Interior 1 One HHO.< _no.ﬁ

Only vendor + lighting
10 A 1 1 5 1 Interior 1 One ”Eo.< dno.ﬂ

Only vendor + lighting
11 2 Tea 1 2 2 1 Bistro 1 1
12 National University 1 1 2 1 Bistro 1 1
15 Merchandise (City} 1 3 2 3 Bistro? 1
16 Maybe city pop up tent {if Dan Wants) - 1 2 1
17 Ticket Booth {Taste) Bistro 1 >0 amps at 1

210volts
Confrimed no need
for enclosure and
19 Gourmet Blends 1 2 i
) 2 2 Bistro 1 10%10 is ok 1 1

20 1 1 2 1 Bistro | 1 1 A Tt
21 1 1 2 1 Bistro 1 1 - :M,om _t




22 1 Bistro Tandooriclay oven
Chakra Cuisine decoration banner
23 Bistro
24 37 Raglty Bistro
6 burner range w/

oven and 10 gal

propane tank.
27 Memphis Cafe 1 Bistro Baker Party Banners/Signage, 1

delivers Friday

between 11am -

ipm.
28 tazio Wlazeesse Bistro
29 Anahe Angal Bistro
30 Port Restaurant 1 Bistro spot lights 1
31 ID Check Tent 3 walls Bistro lights 1
, 50 amps at 50 amps at
P Ticket B h te i
3 cket Booth (Taste) Bistro 210volts 210volts
2 stanchion
33 Beer Truck Bar Bistro 110v .
secticns

34 Beer Truck Bar Bistro
35 Greenleaf 5/S only 1 Bistro 2 electric juicers 1
36 Mlasa Warar District Bistro
37 Costa Mesa Sanitation Distrcit Bistro

38

DELETED

OC Tastefest
20f13




2 stanchion

39 Roland Bar {non profit) back Bistro 1
walls sections
40 Roland Bar (non profit) back Bistro 1
walls
60 Interior One 110v for
Only vendar + lighting
61 interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
62 Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
63 Art Wik Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
64 At Ll Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
65 tnterior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
66 Artiati Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
67 Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
68 Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
69 PR Interior One 110v for
Only vendor + lighting
70 Toralis Realry Bistro
71 Bubba Sweets 1 Bistro 1
72 Dor Lawe-idr Oliy ar Bistro
73 Travel Media Bistro
74 OPEM Bistro
. OC Tastefest]
Bistro 1 30f 13

75

lenee Lovee




] : _nm nrmwﬁ .m.&m.ﬂ__
76 Lola's Ice Cream 1 - 1 2 2 2 freezer portable 1
signs
AIgn qUalty e or
77 CUTCO Cutlery 1 2 p] 2 Bistro 1 lkitchen cutlery, 1
erlinamy tnmle
78 Farm Fresh To You 1 2 2 2
BIECTTIC BITadTE, an
79 Burnham USA/SOCO 1 1 2 2 2 Bistro 2 electric induction 2 1
hirner and enlid
2 stachion
80 Beer Truck Bar 2 2 2 Bistro 2 110v . 2
sections
81 Beer Truck Bar Bistro
82 wild goose tavern 1 1 2 2 ) Bistro 2 2 1
83 0T Fair 10x20 2 2 2 Bistro 1 1
84 OC Fair 1
. , ) cutiets. 2
25 Burrissimo Fast Fresh Italian 1 1 3 2 3 Bistro 4 ) 2 1
‘ refrigerated coolers
back
window
86 ORANGE COAST FIAT/MOTORSPORTS 10x20 |wall (only| 2 2 2 Bistro 1 black astro turf 1
back, not _
side) |
87 ORANGE COAST FIAT/MOTORSPQRTS Bistro
back (.<m__ . 2 stachion
88 Bar 10x20 | and side 4 2 4 Bistro 2 . 2 1
sections
walls
89 Bar Bistro 1
90 Diract Buy 1 1 2 1 . Bistro 2 1 OC Tastefast,
J wf 1




91 A 1 Bistro
92 Arne! Davelopmeant 1 Bistro
93 on 1 Bistro
94 Kaieo Marketing LLC 1 Bistro
95 Miguel's Jr (Friday/Saturday) 1 Bistro 1
96 1 Bistro
97 1 Bistro
93 Rocky Mountain Chocolate Factory 1 Bistro
back and 2 stachion |
. : 1
99 Roland Bar (non profit) 1 side wall Bistro sections
) back )
100 Roland Bar (non profit) 1 ac and Bistro 1
side wall
should have
G1 Information Tent 1 Interior 5,000 event 1
guides
use
G2 3ace/Fiman A ambulan 1
ce
G3 Ticket B h(T Bist >0 amps at
icket Booth (Taste) istro 510volts
back wall
G4 Merchandise/Soda/Etc Taste 10x20 | and side Bistro?
walls
OC Tastefest
50f 13
G5 Merchandise/Soda/Etc Taste




G6 ID Check Tent 1 3 walls 2 Bistro lights
back wall
G7 Bar 10x20 | and side 2 2 stanchions 1
wall
G8 Bar 1
Moved
Community Tent (Non Profit Shared o<.m
to Kids
Booth)
Zone
20x20
X _ brand
on 12 .
new side
legs {or
wall on
whateve the back
, OC Film Society (start 4 slabs back from ryou
Film only {or 30 7
overhand) and
whatever
Roland
. you
Discussej .
discussed
don v
Thurs)
K1 Santie Anie Bakery & Equipment 1 2
K3 KOC|
K4 Set up - Dan Will Sell 1 2
K5 Set up - Dan Will Sell 1 2
K6 Set up - Dan Will Sell 1 2
OC Tastefest

6of13



Commuity Tent {no longer a 20x20,

K7
please do 10x40) yes
K8 Commuity Tent
K9 Commuity Tent
Ki0 Commuity Tent
Kids Costa Mesz Firs Deparimant 277 277
Kids Cosia M2sa Poiice Department ?7 ?7?
R1 KCRW 77
R2-R4 DELETED
OTHER

OC Tastefets

Bistro Lighting Throughout OC Taste
Row

Stools for 8 ticket booths @ 2 people =
16

round tables in between booths (see
yellow dots on maps) 10 cocktail; 10

Picket fence (see yellow straigh lines on
map)

Belly tables splaterred arcund the
center of taste {10 total)

insulated coolers (like the coffee things)

for health dept at bars {need 6}

for lights inside
tent and two

]

NN}

OC Tastefest




50 amps at

Cardboad

Waste

Pole ‘
Extender

.. [signs) .

B Ticl h (Will Call PRES
cket Booth (Will Ca S) 210volts
amps at
C Ticket BoothGeneral Admission 20 P
210volts
@] sat
D Ticket BoothGeneral Admission >0 amp
210volts
mps at
E Ticket Booth General Admission >0 amps a
210volts
F ATM
G D Check Tent 3 walls 2 lights
. . . 50 amps at
H Tick lcohol sal d
icket Booth (alcohol sales insdie) 210volts
j Roland Bar (non profit) 1 2
k Roland Bar {(non profit) |
Roland Bar {(non profit) 1 2
m Roland Bar {non profit)
N Behind Windscreen at entrance
0 Behind Windscreen at entrance
S 8- 10'x 10's for
P-U Party Lounge Corral Food/Bar ‘- 4z Vip Corral
B Food/Bar stations
vV Party Lounge Tent 40x50 OC Tastefest

8of 13



Front of House

1-15x 10 at
front of house,

OC Tastefest
S of13



2-20'x20's at

F1

Front of house/Bars

2 sides

100

X Back Stage 20x20 Faideg
Main stage

Y Back Stage 20x20 Iaidas 2-20'x20's at
Main stage

Z Side Stage 1

AA Side Stage 1 2 - 10x10 at main

stage
Beer Truck Bar 4 Bistro 110v 2 stanchion
sections

4-10'x 10's at
front of house
sound and bars.
{the 3 10x10 are
39, 40, 99,100)

F2

Side Stage

{1)
10x20

1-10"x 20" at
side stage

F3

ROLAND BAR (BACK STAGE ONLY)

F4

Back Stage

20x20

2 sides

2-10"x 10's at
main stage, 1 - 15
¥ 10' at front of
house,

F5

Back Stage

20x20

2 sides

2-10"x10's at
main stage, 1 - 15
x 10' at front of

house,

OC Tastefest
100f 13



BirthDay Cake

Birthday Cake
Tables, OCC
Borrowed

20x15Tent

di i1 dU

0

Back Stage - - i
C1 Side Stage
c2 Front of house/Bars 2 sides 100
? KROQ (coming in on Friday night) 2

S1 Sink 1 Walis - - (1} 110v verified

S2 Sink 2 Walls - - (1) 110v verified -
S3 Sink 3 Walls - - {1) 110v verified -
EOC Vendor/Volunteer Check In

Ice Box (Civic Center Entrance} Next to
Fair Stage

“Jd
"

(1) 110v

OC Tastefast
110f13



VIP Area (Taste)

25x50

48" (6
people)

VIP Check In/ Goodie bags

Steila Bar

Goodie Bags

Window wall on both sides of the 50
side. 25" sides should be open

Umbrellas

maybe 25x20 24" stage deck, with
railing all the way around

Bar area is done by Straub

Seat 85 people, 8-10 cocktail tables, 12
48" tables.

Maybe 30x20 frame for fabric. Black
linens

11

8

0

10

136

42

4

102

2

2

1

1

ji}

OC Tastefest
12 of 13



Red Bull Bars (14)

7 Modular Bars at Main Stage
1 at Beer 80 (Ferry)

1 at Beer 33 {ferry)

lat G7

1at 88

1 at Roland wm

1 at Roland 40

1 at Roland 99 (moved to 88/89)

OC Tastefest
13 0f 13



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 7:41 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Documents for the Infomation tent

Attachments: Copy of BigTop_Needs_OCTasteFest2013-2.xls; Tastefest2
_GarysLayout_WithCrops_2_STAGE_JUNEZ20.jog; Tastefest2
_GarysLayout_WithCrops_2JUNE20_TASTE jpg; Talents’ Schedule 6 27 13
rev 1.doc; Art Showcasemap. pdf

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I made venue map blow ups. Get them from Gina. Create a booklet with the following items,

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 = June 30

For More Info:
www,.costamesaist0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEOQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754.5567 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




Bill 1

At WAiniy [nterior One 110v for )
1 Are Walk —_ City
Only vendor + lighting
2 At A5k Interior One 110v for .
EAN B L City
Only vendor + lighting
3 R - Interior Cne 110v far )
Wiid ) . O_H/\
Only vendor + lighting
4 Art WAl Interior One 110v for .
e City
Only vendor + lighting
5 At bagmii Interior One 110v for .
ACL Wy i . . 0:..<
Only vendor + lighting
6 et g Interior One 110v for .
T s S City
Only vendor + lighting
Ay Y Interior One 110v for )
7 At Walk i . ﬁ_.ﬁ,\
Only vendor + lighting
g Interior One 110v for .
. City
Only vendor + lighting
9 Vet A At Interior One 110v for .
EPRRTYINT _ City
Only vendor + lighting
10 - interior One 110v for )
o N City
Only vendaor + lighting
11 Bistro City
12 National University Bistro Taste
15 Merchandise (City) Bistro? City
16 Maybe city pop up tent {if Dan Wants) City
17 Ticket Booth (Taste) Bistro 50 amps at Taste
210volts
Confrimed no need
for enclosure and
19 G t Blend .
ourmet Blends Bistro 10%10 is ok Taste
20 Bistro OrTA ﬂ%wxl
Bistro - Mﬁ%mumﬂ

21




Bill
1 Bistro Tandoori clay oven 1 Tast
Chakra Cuisine decoration banner
23 Bistro City
24 Bistro City
27 Jenee Lovee Bistro 1 City
28 o M asyasse Bistro
29 Bistro City
30 Port Restaurant 1 Bistro spot lights 1 Tast:
31 ID Check Tent 3 walls Bistro lights 1 Tasts
. ) 50 amps at 50 amps at
3 Ticket Booth (Tast Tast
2 © (Taste) Bistro 210volts 210volts 316
2 stanchion
33 Beer Truck Bar Bistro 110v . Taste
sections
34 Beer Truck Bar Bistro Taste
35 Greenleaf S/S only 1 Bistro 2 electric juicers 1 Taste
36 ot Bistro City
37 Costa Mesa Sanitation Distrcit Bistro City
38 DELETED
back 2 stanchion
39 Roland Bar {non profit) Bistro . 1 Taste
walls sections
X back .
40 Roland Bar {non profit) walls Bistro 1 oc vastasts
FAV VAV




I8l ¢

One 110v for

‘s s it Interior .
60 aryalk o City
Cnly vendor + lighting
Interior One 110v for
61 10 o City
Only vendor + lighting
S er hias Interior One 110v for .
mN AT Wy g s . X m_ﬂJ\
Only vendor + lighting
Interior One 110v for
63 ' vio City
Only vendor + lighting
PR Interior One 110v for .
64 At ‘ N City
Only vendor + lighting
65 St ati Interior One Eo.< ﬁo.ﬁ City
Only vendor + lighting
Interior One 110v for
66 L City
Only vendor + lighting
e Interior Cne 110v for .
67 ST WK ! v 1o City
Only vendor + tighting
e it Interior One 110v for
68 S A At . . n:.(\
Only vendar + lighting
69 Arroatiais Interior Cne 110w for ]
oo Aty L. City
Only vendor + lighting
70 TosatiRaairy Bistro City
1Ce CNests small
71 freezer portable Taste
72 Bistro City
73 i
Travel Media Bistro Taste
74 OPEN Bistro - city
75 Rocky Mountain Chocolate Factory Bistro City
76 Bubba Sweets Bistro Taste
High qUanty ire or
77 CUTCO Cutlery Bistro kitchen cutlery, OC Tastgfast
B of 256

celinan tanls




Bill tc
78 Farm Fresh To You 1 Taste
eTectric griddig, arnt
79 Burnham USA/S0CO 1 Bistro electric induction 1 Taste
hivenar and cnlid
) 2 stachion
80 Beer Truck Bar Bistro 110v . Taste
sections
81 Beer Truck Bar Bistro Taste
22 wild goose tavern 1 Bistro 1 Taste
83 OC Fair 10x20 Bistro City
84 O Fair City
L , . outlets. 2
85 Burrissimo Fast Fresh Italian 1 Bistro } 1 Taste
refrigerated coolers
back
window
86 ORANGE COAST FIAT/MOTORSPORTS 10x20 |wall {only Bistro black astro turf Taste
back, not
side)
87 ORANGE COAST FIAT/MOTORSPORTS Bistro Taste
ba .
ck (.<m__ . 2 stachion
88 Bar 10x20 | and side Bistro ) 1 Taste
sections
walls
89 Bar Bistro 1 Taste
90 Dirzcr Buiy 1 Bistro Taste
91 High Timias 1 Bistro City
QC Taptefest
A of 26
92 s, sloppeas 1 Bistro ﬁﬁw?\




Bill 1
Bistro 1 1 City
94 Kaleo Marketing LLC 1 Bistro 1 1 Tast
i . 6 burner range w/ )
85 Memphis Cafe 1 Bistro P, Banners/Signage, 2 1 Tast
oven and 10 gal
56 Costz Mzsa 1 Bistro 1 1 City
97 Elzmantis Th 1 Bistro 1 1 City
58 Miguel's Jr {Friday/Saturday) 1 Bistro 2 2 1 Taste
. 2 hign
99 Roland Bar {non profit) 1 U.mnr and Bistro 1 ﬂmm _ 1 Taste
side wall sections
) back and .
100 Roland Bar (non profit) 1 ) Bistro 1 1 Taste
side wall
should have
Gl Information Tent 1 Interior 1 5,000 event 1 City
guides
use ,
G2 CARE Am w2 fFirst Al ambulan 1 1 . 1 City
ce
G3 Ticket Booth qmmﬁmu Bistro 1 >0 amps at 1 Taste
210volts
back wall
G4 Merchandise/Soda/Etc Taste 10x20 | and side Bistro? 1 Taste
walls
G5 Merchandise/Soda/Etc Taste Taste
G6 ID Check Tent 1 3 walls Bistro 1 lights Taste
back wall
G7 Bar 10x20 { and side 2 stanchions 1 OC Taktafgm
wall 5 of 26




Bill
G8 Bar Tas
. . d
Community Tent (Non Profit Shared §o<_m
to Kids
Booth)
Zone
20x20
§ , brand
on 12 .
new side
legs (or
wall on
whateve the back
) OC Film Society (start 4 slabs back from ryou € .
Film only (or P77 City
overhand) and
whatever
Roland ol
Discusse| . Y
discussed
don )
Thurs)
K1 Santie Anie Bakery & Equipment 1 1 City
K3 KOC! City
K4 Set up - Dan Will Sell 1 1 City
K5 Set up - Dan Will Sell 1 1 City
Ké Set up - Dan Will Sell 1 1 City
forli inside
7 Commuity Tent (no longer a 20x20, 210x20 | back and| 106" Mz_ﬁm”ﬁmah”w”o Cit
n
please do 10x40) or 10x40; side walls{ tables yes Y
venders
K& Commuity Tent City
K9 Commuity Tent City
astefags
K10 Commuity Tent muﬁﬂm




Bill t

City
Kids Tosta Masa Polica Depggrimsn: 27 277 City
R1 KCRW ?7? 1 City
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

Belly tables splaterred around the
center of taste {10 total)

insulated coolers (tike the coffee things)

for health dept at bars (need 6)

OC Tastefest
7 of 26



Bill

B Ticket Booth {Will Call PRESS) 1 50 amps at
210volts
C Ticket BoothGeneral Admission 1 50 amps at
210volts
D Ticket BoothGeneral Admission 1 50 amps at
210volts
E Ticket Booth General Admission 1 50 amps at
210volts
F ATM
G iD Check Tent 1 3 walls 2 2 2 1 1 lights 2
H Ticket Booth (alcoho! sales insdie) 1 >0 amps at
: 210volts
j Roland Bar {non profit) 1 1 2 1 1 2 2 City
k Roland Bar (non profit} 2 | City
' Roland Bar {non profit} L 1 2 1 1 2 2 City
m Roland Bar {non profit} 2 City
N Behind Windscreen at entrance 1 City
O Behind Windscreen at entrance il City
8- 10'x 10's for
P-U Party Lounge Corral Food/Bar 8 o 4z Vip Corral City
‘ ‘ Food/Bar stations
ty L T 40x60 Cit
vV Party Lounge Tent Ox ocT mﬁm&ﬂ
8 of 26




Bill 1

Front of House 1 1-15x 10 at .
front of house, City

Back Stage 20x20 2-20"x20's at i
Main stage Ity

Back Stage 20x20 2-20"x20's at o
Main stage Ity

OC Tastefest
9 0of26



Bill t

4-10"'x 10’s at
front of house

z Side Stage 1 City
AA Side Stage 1 2 -10x10 at main City
stage
cC Beer Truck Bar . 2 stanchion .
4 Bistro 110v \ City
sections

F1 Front of house/Bars 1 2 sides 100 sound and bars. City
(the 3 10x10 are
39, 40, 99,100)
F2 Side Stage (1) 1-107x20at City
10x20 side stage
F3 ROLAND BAR {BACK STAGE ONLY) 1 City
2-10'x10's at
. imain stage, 1 - 15 .
F4 Back Stage 20x20 2 sides - - City
: x 10' at front of
house,
2-10'x 10's at
. main stage, 1- 15 .
F5 Back Stage 20x20 2 sides - - City
x 10" at front of

house,

OC Tastefest
10 of 26



LR

Birthday Cake

BirthDay Cake Tables, OCC City
Borrowed
20x15Tent
O
Back Stage - - -
C1 Side Stage City
C2 Front of house/Bars 2 sides 100 City
? KROQ (coming in on Friday night) 2 City

S1 Sink 1 Walls - (1) 110v verified -
S2 Sink 2 Walls - {1) 110v verified -
53 Sink 3 Walls - (1) 110v verified -
EQC Vendor/Volunteer Check In

Eair Stage

lce Box {Civic Center Entrance) Next to

(1) 110v ??

Taste

Taste

Taste

n/a

n/a

OC Tastefest
11 of 26



Bill 1
VIP Area (Taste} 25x50 48" (6 - B taste
people)
VIP Check In/ Goodie bags 2 2
Steila Bar 3 3
Goodie Bags
Window wall on both sides of the 50 taste
side. 25'sides should be open
Umbrellas - taste
maybe 25x20 24" stage deck, with taste
railing all the way around
Bar area is done hy Straub taste
Seat 85 people, 8-10 cocktait tables, 12 taste
48" tables,
Maybe 30x20 frame for fabric. Black
: taste
linens
11 80 10 136 424 102 42 3 114

OC Tastafest
. 12 of 28



Red Bull Bars (14)

7 Modular Bars at Main Stage
1 at Beer 80 (Ferry)

1 at Beer 33 (ferry)

1at G7

1at 88

1 at Roland 39

1 at Roland 40

1 at Roland 99 (moved to 88/89)

OC Tastefest
13 of 26
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From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 9:02 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA; TAYLOR, TOBY

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Amending an order

Attachments: Inv_368_from_Shore_Break_Electric_8860.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Dan,

| have attached our change order. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Tony Nuzzo

\

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www .shorebreakelectric.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain proprietary, business-confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, review, retransmission, dissemination,
distribution, reproduction or any action taken in reliance upon this message is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect
the views of the company. -

————— Original Message-----

From: JULIAN, SORAYA [mailto:SORAYA JULIAN@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:00 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY; tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: Amending an order

T3,
To us first, then we inform Purchasing.
Soraya Julian

Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347



From; TAYLOR, TOBY
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Tony Nuzzo
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN; JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Amending an order

Tony would like to know who to send an order change to

Toby Taylor



Shore Break Electric C h an g e O rde r

Seal Beach, CA 90740 Date Invoice #

6/27/2013 368

Bill To

City of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive,
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

P.O. No. Terms Project

0000008768 Net 10

Description Qty Rate uml Arnount

60th Anniversary of Costa Mesa
Additional Generators needed for event, 9,560.00 9,560.00
(2)200Kw Generator Triple Shift
(1)125Kw Generator Triple Shift
3,000 ft of cable
130- wire protectors
3- ground rods
2- Distribution boxes
15- Spider boxes
Plywood

And additional Labor

It's been a pleasure worlking with you!
Total $9,560,00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $9.560.00




From: JOYCE, DAN

Senf: Thursday, June 27, 2013 9:57 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW. Contract with budget

Attachments: Costa Mesa 60th- KB Event Management contract 6_26_13.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please print two clean copies and leave at your desk for Gary to sign.
dj '

e

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:00 AM

To: Ivy M. Tsai

Subject: FW: Contract with budget

Please review word doc. Both docs will be placed as attachments to KB Events PSA, which you have. [ need your
comments by the end of the day.
dj

From: Gary@octastefest [mailto:gary@octastefest.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:26 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Contract with budget

Dan,
Please review and let me know if any changes are made or needed.

This attached budget should allow you to "play” with the numbers in those cells that are in green which will modify
those cells in yellow.

Gary



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF COSTA MESA AND KB EVENT MANAGEMENT LLC FOR THE TASTEFEST
EVENT AT THE 60" ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 1st day of April, 2013 (“Effective Date’), by
and between the CITY OF COSTA MESA, a municipal corporation (“City’™), and KB Event
Management, a California Limited Liability Company (“Consultant”).

WITNESSETH:

A WHEREAS, City proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an independent contractor to
manage the three-day culinary “Tastefest” festival at the 60" Anniversary Celebration as more fully

described below; and

B. WHEREAS, Consultant represents that it bag that degree of specialized expertise contemplated
within California Government Code, Section 37103, and bolds all necessary licenses to practice and
perform the services herein contemplated; and

C. WHEREAS, City and Consultant desire to contract for the specific services described in Exhibit
“A” (the “Project”) and desire to set forth their rights, duties and liabilities in connection with the
services to be performed; and

D. WHEREAS, ne official or employee of City has a financial interest, within the provisions of
California Government Code, Sections 1090-1092, in the subject matter of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of tbe mutual covenants and conditions contained
herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT

1.1.  Scope of Services. Consultant shall provide the professional services described in
Consultant’s Proposal, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A™ and incorporated herein by this

reference.

1.2.  Professional Practices. All professional services to be provided by Consultant pursyant
to this Agreement shail be provided by personnel experienced in their respective fields and in & manner
consistent with the standards of care, diligence and skill ordinarily exercised by professional consultants .
in similar fields and circumstances in accordance with sound professional practices. It is understood that
in the exercise of every aspect of its role, within the scope of work, consultant will be representing the
City of Costa Mesg, and all of its actions, communications, or olher work, during ils employment, under
this contract is under the direction of the depariment. Consultant also warrants that it is familiar with all
laws that may affect its performance of this Agreement and shall advise City of any changes in any laws
that may affect Consultant’s performance of this Agreement.

1.3.  Performance to Satisfaction of City. Consultant agrees to perform all the work to the
complete satisfaction of the City and within the hereinafter specified. Evaluations of the work will be




done by the City Clerk or her designee. If the quality of work is not satisfactory, City in its discretion -
has the right to;

{a)  Meet with Consultant to review the quality of the work and resolve the matters of
concern,

(h)  Require Consultant to repeat the work at no additional fee until it is satisfactory;
and/or

(¢)  Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth,

1.4.  Warranty. Consultant warrants that it shall perform the services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal and California employment laws including, but not
limited to, those laws related to minimum hours and wages; occupational health and safety; fair
employment and employment practices; workers’ compensation insurance and safety in employment;
and all other Federal, State and local laws and ordinances applicable to the services required under this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify and held harmless City from and against all claims, demands,
payments, suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of every nature and description including
attorneys® fees and costs, presented, brought, or recovered against City for, or on account of any liability
under any of the above-mentioned laws, which may be incurred hy reason of Consultant’s performance
under this Agreement.

1.5.  Non-discrimination. In performing this Agreement, Consultant shall not engage in, nor
permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of persons because of their race, religion,
color, national erigin, ancestry, age, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, sexual gender
or sexual orientation, except as permitted pursuant to Section 12940 of the Government Code,

1.6. Non-Exclusive Agreement. Consultant acknowledges that City may enter into
agreements with other consultanis for services similar to the services that are subject to this Agreeinent
or may have its own employees perform services similar to those services contemplated by this
Agreement.

1.7.  Delegation and Assignment. This is a personal service contract, and the duties set forth
herein shall not be delegated or assigned to any person or entity without the prior written consent of
City. Consultant may engage a subcontractar(s) as permitted by law and may employ other personnel to
perform services contemplated by this Agreement at Consultant’s sole cosl and expense,

1.8. Confidentiality. Employees of Consultant in the course of their duties may have access
to financial, accounting, siatistical, and persomnel data of private individuals and employees of City.
Consultant covenants that all data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or received by
Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be
disclosed by Consultant without written authorization by City. City shall grant such authorization if
disclosure is required hy law. All City data shall be returned to City upon the termination of this
Agreement. Consultant's covenant under this Section shall suryive the termination of this Agreement.
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2.0. COMPENSATION AND BILLING

2.1, Compensation. As compensation for the provision of services outlined in Exhibit “A”
and in accordance with this Agreement, Consultant shall be paid in accordance with the fee schedule
also set forth in Exhibit “A.” aitached hereto and incorporated by reference. Censultant’s total
compensation shall not exceed Ten Thousand Dollars {$ 10,000.00).

2.2. Additional Services. Consultant shall not receive compensation for any services provided
outside the scope of services specified in the Consultant’s Proposal or in an amount exceeding
$10,000.00 unless the City or the Project Manager for this Project, prior to Consultant performing the
additional services, approves such additional services in writing. It is specifically understood that oral
requests and/or approvals of such additional services or additional compensation shall be barred and are
unexforceable.

2.3.  Method of Billing. Consultant may subimit invoices to City supervisor for approval on a
progress basis, but no more often than two times a month. Said invoice shall be based on the total of all
Consultant’s services which have been completed to City’s sole satisfaction as of the date the invoice is
created, City shall pay Consultant’s inveice within forty-five (45) days from the date City receives said
invoice. Each invoice shall describe in detail, the services performed, the date of performance, and the
associated time for completion. Any additional services approved and performed pursuant to this
Agreement shall be designated as “Additional Services” and shall identify the number of the authorized
change order, where applicable, on all invoices.

2.4.  Records and Audits. Records of Consultant’s services relating to this Agreement shall be
maintained in accordance with generally recognized accounting principles and shall be made available
to City or its Project Manager for inspection and/or audit at mutually convenient times for a period of
three (3) years from the Effective Date.

3.0. TIME OF PERFORMANCE
3.1. Commencement and Completion of Work. The professional services to be performed

pursuant fo this Agreement shall commence within five (5} days from the Bffective Date of this
Agreement, Completion of all work under this Agreement shall be no later than July 1, 2013.

3.2.  Excusable Delays. Neither party shall be responsible for delays or lack of performance
resulting from acts beyond the reasonable control of the party or parties. Sucl acts shall include, but not
be limited o, acts of God, fire, strikes, material shortages, compliance with laws or regulations, riots,
acts of war, or any other conditions beyond the reasonable control o[ a party.

4.0. TERM AND TERMINATION

4.1.  Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a period
of three months ending on July 1, 2013, unless previously terminated as provided herein or as otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties.
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42, Notice of Termination. The City reserves and has the right and privilege of canceling,
suspending or abandening the execution of all or any part of the work contemplated by this Agreement,
with or without cause, at any time, by providing written notice to Consultant. The termination of this
Agreement shall be deemed effective upon receipt of the notice of termination. In the event of such
tertnination, Consultant shall immediately stop rendering services under this Agreement unless directed
otherwise by the City.

4.3. Compensation. In the event of termination, City shall pay Consultant for reasonable
costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily performed up te and including the date of City’s
written: notice of termination. Compensation for work in progress shall be prorated as to the percentage
of work completed as of the effective date of termination in accordance with the fees set forth herein. In .
ascertaining the professional services actually rendered hereunder up to the effective date of termination .
of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both completed work and work in progress, to
complete and incomplete drawings, and to other documents pertaining to the services contemplated
herein whether delivered to the City or in the possession of the Consultant.

44. Documents. In the event of termination of this Agreement, al! documents prepared by
Consultant in its performance of this Agresment including, but not limited to, finished or unfinished
design, development and construction documents, data studies, drawings, maps and reports, shall be
delivered to the City within ten (10) days of delivery of termination notice to Consultant, at no cost to
City. Any use of uncompleied documents without specific written authorization from Consultant shall
be at City's sole risk and without liability or legal expense to Consultant,

5.0, INSURANCE

5.1. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall obtain, maintain, and keep in
full force and effect during the life of this Agreement all of the following minimum scope of insurance
coverages with an insurance company admitted to do business in California, rated “A.” Class X, or
Dbetter in the most recent Best’s Key Insurance Rating Guide, and approved by City:

(a) Commercial general liability, including premises-operations, products/completed
operations, broad form property damage, blanket contractual Hability,
independent contractors, personal injury or bodily injury with a policy limit of not
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per
occurrence. I such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply
separately to this Agreement or shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

(b)  Business automobile liability for owned vehicles, hired, and non-owned vehicles,
with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars (51,000,000.00),
combined single limits, per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.

{c) Workers' compensation insurance as required by the State of California.
Consultant agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements from its workers’
compensation insurer waiving subrogation rights under its workers’ compensation
insurance policy against the City, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers
arising from work performed by Copsultant for the City and to require each of'its
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subcontractors, if any, to do likewise under their workers’ compensation
insurance policies.

52, Endorsements. The commercial general liability insurance policy and business
autormobile liability policy shall contain or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

(a)  Additional insureds: "The City of Costa Mesa and its elected and appointed
boards, officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers are additional
insureds with respect to: lability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of the Consultant pursuant to its contract with the City; products and
completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied or used by the
Consultant; automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Consultant..”

{b) Notice: "Said policy sball not terminate, be suspended, or voided, nor shall it be

cancelled, nor the coverage or limits reduced, until thirty (30) days after written -

notice is given to City.

(c) Other insurance: “The Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the Cily of Costa Mesa, its officers, officials, agents,
employees, and volunteers. Any other insurance maintained by the City of Costa
Mesa shall be excess and not contrihuting with the insurance provided by this
policy."

(d)  Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the City of Costa Mesa, its officers, officials, agents,
employees, and volunteers.

(e)  The Consultant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
clzim is made or suit is broupht, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s
liability.

5.3.  Deductible or Self Insured Retention. I any of such policies provide for a deductible or self-
insured retention to provide such coverage, the amount of such deductible or seli*insured retention shall
be upproved in advance by City. No policy of insurance issued as to which the City is an additional
insured shall contain a provision which requires that no insured except the named insured can satisfy any
such deductihle or self-insured retention.

5.4. Certificates of Insurance: Consultant shall provide to City certificates of insurance
showing the insurance coverages and required endorsements described above, in a form and content
approved by City, prior to performing any services under this Agreement.

5.5. Nondimiting: Nothing in this Section shall be construed as limiting in any way, the
indemnification provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Consultant may be held
responsible for payments of damages to persons or property.

6.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS
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6.1, Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties
with respect to any matter referenced herein and supersedes any and all other prior writings and oral
negotiations. This Agreement may be modified only in writing, and signed by the parties in interest at
the time of such modification. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail over any inconsistent provision
in any other contract document appurtenant hereto, including exhibits to this Agreement.

6.2. Representafives. The City Manager or his or her designee shall be the representative of
City for purposes of this Agreement and may issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on
behalf of the City, called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a representative for purposes of this Agreement who shall be
authorized to issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on behalf of Consultant called for
by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement,

6.3.  Project Managers, City shall designate a Project Manager to work directly with
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a Project Manager who shall represent it and be its agent in all
consultations with City during the term of this Agreement. Consultant or its Project Manager shall
attend and assist in all coordination meetings called by City.

6.4. Notices: Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications concerning
this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal delivery, facsiniile or mail and shall
be addressed as set forth below. Such communication shall be deemed served or delivered: a) at the
titne of delivery if such communication is sent by personal delivery; b) at the time of (ransmission if
such communication is sent by facsimile; and c) 48 hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail as reflected by
the official U.S. postmark if such communication is sent through regular United States mail,

IF TO CONSULTANT: IF TO CITY:

KB Event Management, LLC City of Costa Mesa

4040 MacArthur Blvd. Suite 200 77 Fair Drive

Newport Beach, CA 92660 Costa Mesa, CA 92026

Tel: 714-330--8048 Tel: 714-754-5156
Tax: 714-754-5330

Attn: Gary Kutscher Altn: Dan Joyce

6.5. Drug-free Workplace Policy. Consultani shall provide a drug-free workplace by
complying with all provisions set forth in City’s Council Policy 100-5, attached hereto as Exhibit “B”
and incerporated herein by reference. Consultant’s failure to conform to the requirements set forth in
Council Policy 100-5 shall censtitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall be cause for
immediate termination of this Agreement by City.

6.6, Afiorneys’ Fees: In the event that litigation is brought by any party in connection with
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the opposing party all costs and
expenses, including reasonahle attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the exercise of any of
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its rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the tenns, conditions, or provisions hereof,

6.7.  Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of -
the State of California without giving effect to that body of laws pertaining to conflict of laws, In the
event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the parties hereto agree that the sole and
exclusive venue shall he a court of competent jurisdiction located in Crange County, California.

6.8. Assignment: Consultant shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, transfer,
sublet or encumber all or any part of Consultant's interest in this Agreement without City's prior written
consent. Any attempted assignment, transfer, subletting or encumbrance shall he void and shall
constitute a breach of this Agreement and cause for termination of this Agreement. Regardless of City's
consent, no subletting or assignment shall release Consultant of Consultant's obligation to perform all
other obligations to be performed by Consultant hereunder for the term of this Agreement.

6.9. Indemnification and Hold Harmless Consultant agrees to defend, indemnify, hold free
and harmless the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees, at Consultant’s sole expense,
from and against any and all claims, actions, suits or other legal proceedings brought against the City, its
elected officials, officers, agents and employees arising out of the performance of the Consultant, its
employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, of the work undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. The
defense obligation provided for hereunder shall apply without any advance showing of negligence or
wrongdoing by the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, but shall be required
whenever any claim, action, complaint, or suit asserts as its basis the negligence, errors, omissions or
misconduct of the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subconiractors, and/or whenever any
claim, action, complaint or suit asserts liability against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and
employees based upon the work performed by the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized
subcontractors under this Agreement, whether or not the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized
subcontractors are specifically named or otherwise asserted to he liahle, Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Consultant shall not be liable Tor the defense or indemnification of the City for claims, actions,
complaints or suits arising out of the sole active negligence or willful misconduet of the City, This
provision shall supersede and replace all other indemnity provisions contained either in the City’s
specifications or Consultant’s Proposal, which shal! be of no force and effect.

6.10, Independent Contractor. Consultant is and shall be acting at all times as an independent
contractor and not as an employee of City. Censultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation,
or liability on behalf of City or otherwise act on behalf of City as an agent. Neither City nor any of its
agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant’s employees, except as set
forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not, at any time, or in any manner, represent that it or any of its
or employees are in any manner agents or employees of City. Consultant shall secure, at its sole
expense, and be responsible fer any and all payment of Income Tax, Social Security, State Disability
Insurance Compensation, Unemployment Compensation, and other payroll deductions for Consultant
and its officers, agents, and employees, and all business licenses, if any are required, in connection with
the services Lo be performed hereunder. Consultant shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any and
all taxes, asscssments, penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of the independent
contractor relationship created by this Agreement, Consultant further agrees to indemnify and hold City
harmless from any failure of Consultant to comply with the applicable worker’s compensation laws.
City shall have the right to offset against the amount of any fees due to Consultant under this Agreement
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any amount due to City from Consultant as a result of Consultant’s failure to promptly pay to City any
reimbursement or indemnification arising under this paragraph.

6.11. PERS Eligibility Indemnification. In the event that Consultant or any employee, agent, or
subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement claims or is determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement Systemn (PERS) to be eligible
for enrollment in PERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on
behalf of Consultant or its employeses, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any
penalties and interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City.

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or ordinance to
the contrary, Consultant and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors providing service under
this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any claims to, any
compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by City, including hut not limited to eligibility to
enroll in PERS as an employee of City and entitlement to any contribution to be paid by City for
employer contribution and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits.

6.12. Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against City relating to
Consultant’s performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Consuliant shall render any
reasonable assistance and cooperation which City might require.

6.13, Ownership of Documents. All findings, reports, documents, information and data
including, but not limited to, computer tapes or discs, files and tapes furnished or prepared by
Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of this Agreement, shall be and
remain the sole property of City. Consultant agrees that any such documents or information shall not be
made available to any individual or organization without the prior consent of City. Any use of such
documents for other projects not contemplated by this Agreement, and any use of incomplete
documents, shall be at the sole risk of City and without liability or legal exposure to Consultant. City
shall indemnify and hold harmless Consultant from all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from City’s use of such documents for other projects not
contemplated by this Agreement or use of incomplete documents furnished by Consultant. Consultant
shall deliver to City any findings, reports, docuinents, information, data, in any form, including but not
limited to, computer tapes, digcs, files audio tapes or any other Project related items as requested by City
or its zuthorized representative, at no additional cost to the City.

6.14. Public Records Act Disclosure: Consultant has heen advised and is aware that all reports,
documents, information and data including, but not limited to, computer tapes, discs or files furnished or
prepared by Consultant, or any of its subcontractors, and provided te City may be subject to public
disclosure as required by the California Public Records Act (California Government Cede Section 6250
et. seq.). Exceptions to public disclosure may be those documents or information that qualify as trade
secrets, as that term is defined in the California Government Code Section 6254.7, and of which
Consultant informs City of such trade secret. The City will endeavor to maintain as confidential all
information obtained by it that is designated as a trade secret. The City shall not, in any way, be liable or
responsible for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without limitation, those records so marked
if disclosure is deemed to be required by law or by order of the Court.
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6.15. Cenflict of Interest. Censultant and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants, if any, will comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Consultant's services under this agreement, including, but not limited to, the Political
Reform Act (Government Code Sections 81000, et seq.) and Government Code Section 1090. During
the tern of this Agreement, Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and subconsultants shali
not, without the prior written approval of the City Representative, perform worlk for another person or
entity for whom Consultant is not currently performing work that would require Consultant or one of its
officers, employees, associates or subconsultants to abstain from a decision under this Agreement
pursuant to a conflict of interest statute.

6.16. Responsibility for Errors. Consultant shall be responsible for its work and results under
this Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or explanation as may be
required by the City’s representative, regarding any services rendered under this Agreement at no
additional cost to City. In the event that an error or omission attributable to Consultant occurs, then
Consultant shall, at no cost to City, provide all necessary design drawings, estimates end other
Consultant professional services necessary to rectify and correct the matter to the sole satisfaction of
City and to participate in any meeting required with regard to the correction,

6.17. Prohibited Employment. Consultant will not employ any regular employee of City while
this Agreement is in effect.

6.18. Order of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any of the
attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail, If, and to the extent this Agreement
incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision shall be deemed a part of this
Agreement. Nevertheless, if there is any conflict among the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
those of any such provision or provisions go incorporated by reference, this Agreement shall govern over
the document referenced.

6.19. Costs. FEach party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the preparation and
negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as expressly
provided herein. '

6.20. No Third Party Beneficiary Rights, This Agreement is entered into for the sole benefit of
City and Consultant and no other parties are intended to be direct or incidental beneficiaries of this
Agreement and no third party shall have any right in, under or to this Agreement.

6.21. Headings, Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this Agreement are
included solely for convenience and are not intended to modify, explain or to be a full or accurate
description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement.

6,22. Consiruction. The parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this
Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises with respect to this
Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties and in accordance with
its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof favoring or disfavoring any party by
virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement.
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6.23. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective successors
and assigns may amend this Agresment.

624, Whaiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be deemed a waiver of
those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement
shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of the party against
whom enforcement of a waiver is sought. The waiver of any right or remedy in respect to any
occurrence or event shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy in respect to any other
occurrence or event, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

6.25. Severahility. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such deiermination shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or of the offending provision in any other
circumstance., Notwitbstanding the foregoing, if the value of this Agreement, based upon the substantial
benefit of the bargain for any party, is materially impaired, which determination made by the presiding
court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction shall be binding, then both parties agree to substitute such
provision(s) through good faith negotiations,

6.26. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall constitute one
agreement.

6.27. Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties
hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said parties and that
by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Apreement to be execuled by and .

through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above written.

CITY OF COSTA MESA,
A municipal corporation

Date:

Chief Executive Officer of Costa Mesa

Date:
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Department Director

CONSULTANT

Signature

Name and Title

Social Security or Taxpayer ID Number

ATTEST:

City Clerk and ex-officio Clerk
of the City of Costa Mesa

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Date:

City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE:

Date:

Risk Management

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Date:

Project Manager
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EXHIBIT A

PROPOSAL
| KB Event Management will produce and manage “Tastefest™, a three-day food festival with beer, wine
and spirits, on Fair Drive as part of the Costa Mesa 60 & Fabulous Celebration.

The scope of work includes but is not limited to:

the eventTastefest. Work with restaurants to create a menu and pricing

e Negotiate and-contracts between Cosia Mesa and with-anumberefnon-food vendors for the
eventlagtefest.

¢ Re-brand the OC Tastefest website to include 60 & Fabulous design elements,

e Design an event footprint incorporating all participating venders including City-sponsored
booths, VIP tent, ticket sales, alcohol and soft drink locations, electrical distribution locations
and needs, health department required items, etc.

e Secure liquor license for venues,

e  Work with beer distributor, secure wine and spirits as needed and control sales at Tastefest with
additional city approved civic group volunteers as needed, Secure all beer, wine and spirits for
the Main Stage and share in revenue with city per agreed parameters.

» Provide all canopy and tents, meeting the needs of the Tastefest vendors. Canopies and tents as
required for City sold booths are not included.

e Provide for all sales of event scrip “Tastefest Coupons™ to be used event-wide. This includes
contacting wilh ticketing company for online scrip sales, day of event scrip sales, rentals
required, scrip redemption, counting reconciliation and payments to all vendors,

e VIP Tent at Tastefest includes an allowance of up to $10,000 for raised deck, linens, sofa/seating
areas, decorations, and scrip for VIPs. KB Tivent Management will invoice the City of Costa
Mesa for VIP

e  Market the Tastefest and the 60 & Fabulous Celebration using OC Tastefest and OC Marathon
databases.

e All sales at the Tastefest, including alcohol sales, will be reconciled with restaurants receiving
70% of all sales including soft drinks that are provided by restaurants. KB Event Management
will handle all alcohol sales will a portion of proceeds going to the QC Marathon Foundation.

¢ All aleohol at the Main Stage venue will be purchased by OC Marathon Foundation and sales
and staffing will be handled by city approved civic groups. Ali scrip redeemed at main stage
alcoho! venues will be reconciled and the City of Costa Mesa will receive up to 90% of all sales
less aloohol and related costs, and tax burden.

subject to verifications of al! post-event invoices and final reconciliation of invoices. Upon final
reconciliation, if the expenses to KB Event Management are greater than the total revenue, the final
amount paid to the City for its” portion of alcoliol sales at the Main Stage will be reduced in such an
amount to cover any losses experienced by KB Event Management. H total revenue exceeds total
expenses, including the 90/10 split on: net alcolol revenue at the main stage, KB Event Management will
provide the City of Costa Mesa, 20% of all net profits.
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EXHIBIT B

CITY COUNCIL POLICY 100-5
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SUBJECT POLICY |EFFECTIVE | PAGE
NUMBER | DATE
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 160-5 8-8-89 1 of3

BACKGROUND

Under the Federal Drug-Free Waorkplace Act of 1988, passed as part of omnibus drug legislation enacted
November 18, 1988, contractors and grantees of Federal funds must certify that they will provide drug-
free worlplaces, At the present time, the City of Costa Mesa, as a sub-grautee of Federal funds under a
variety of programs, is required to abide by this Act. The City Council has expressed its support of the
national effort to eradicate drug abuse through the creation of a Substance Abuse Committee, institution
of a City-wide D.A.R.E. program in all local schools and other activities in support of a drug-free
communify. This policy is infended to extend that effort to contractors and grantees of the City of Costa
Mesa in the elimination of dangerous drugs in the worlplace.

PURPOSE

It is the purpose of this Policy to:
1. Clearly state the City of Costa Mesa’s commitment to a drug-free society.

2. Set forth guidelines to ensure that public, private, and nonprofit organizations receiving funds
from the City of Costa Mesa share the commitment to a drug-free workplace.

POLICY
The City Manager, under direction by the City Council, shall take the necessary steps to sce that the
following provisions are included in &ll contracts and agreements entered into by the City of Costa Mesa
involving the disbursement of funds.

1. Contractor or Sub-grantee hereby certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in Contractor’s and/or .

sub-grantee’s workplace, specifically the job site or location included in this contract, and
specifying the actions that will be taken against the cmployees for violation of such
prohibition;

13 KB Event Management FSA



SUBJECT POLICY |EFFECTIVE |PAGE

NUMBER | DATE
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 100-5 8-8-89 20of3

. Establishing a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2. Contractor’s and/or sub-grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace,

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations cccwrring
in the workplace;

Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the contract
be given a copy of the statement required by subparagraph A,

. Notifying the employee in the statement required by subparagraph 1 A that, as a condition of
employment under the contract, the employee will:

1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and

2. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in
the worlkplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction;

Notifying the City of Costa Mesa within ten (10) days afler receiving notice under
subparagraph 1 D 2 from an employee or otherwise receiving the actual notice of such
conviction;

Taking one of the following actions within thirty (30) days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1 D 2 with respect to an employee who is s0 convicted:

1. Taking appropriale persounel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination; or

2. Requiring such employce to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or

rehabilitation program approved for such purposes hy a Federal, State, or local health
agency, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
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SUBJECT

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

POLICY
NUMBER
100-5

EFFECTIVE | PAGE
DATE
8-8-89 Jof3

g. Making a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
subparagraphs 1 A through 1 F, inclusive.

2. Contractor and/or sub-grantee shall be deemed to be in violation of this Policy if the City of

Costa Mesa determines that:

a. Contractor and/or sub-grantee has made a false certification under paragraph t above;

b. Contractor and/or sub-grantee has violated the certification by failing to carry out the
requirements of subparagraphs 1 A through 1 G above;

¢. Such number of employees of Contractor and/or sub-grantee have been convicted of
violations of criminal drug statutes for violations occurring in tbe workplace as to
indicate that the contractor and/or sub-grantee has failed to make a good faith effort to

provide a drug-free workplace.

3. Should any contractor and/or sub-grantee be deemed to be in violation of this Policy pursuant to
the provisions of 2 A, B, and C, a suspension, termination or debarment proceeding subject to
applicable Federal, State, and local laws shall be conducted. Upoen issuance of any final decision
under this section requiring debarment of a contractor and/or sub-grantee, the contractor and/or
sub-grantee shall be ineligible for award of any contract, agreement or grant from the Cily of
Costa Mesa for a period specified in the decision, not to exceed five (5) years. Upon issuance of -
any final decision recommending against debarment of the contractor and/or sub-grantee, the
confractor and/or sub-grantee shall be eligible for compensation as provided by law,

13
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From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:15 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Not sure who send you his name?

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 11:16 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

DJ, what is Richard’s last name and from what company he is from?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:30 AM
To: ]

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
www,costamesais6l.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:21 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Disregard about the Richard, Scott Carol, CM Sanitary District -+1

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:17 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

You sent me this email (see below) and that's how | got his first name and email.

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
To: Jawrence]@crrmail.com

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

if you have any questions, please feel free to email me or call me directly at 714-754-5667.
We look forward to a great event.

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For Maore Info:
www.costamesaisf0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714} 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costameasaca.gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1.27 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: VIP tickets

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yes for the entire 3 days.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:25 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP tickets

DJ, | already added Audun to the list. Paulette wants to know if the VIP tickets are for the entire weekend (3 days).

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:23 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA; 'Paulette Lombardi-Fries'
Cc: Poulsen, Audun

Subject: RE: VIP tickets

Yes add to the list.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:20 PM
To: 'Paulette Lombardi-Fries'

Cc: Poulsen, Audun; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: VIP tickets

Paulette, [ will defer to Dan to the answer to your question.

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

_From: Paulette Lombardi-Fries [mailto:pfries@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 12:18 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: Poulsen, Audun; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: VIP tickets

Importance: High

Can you please add Audun Poulsen (2 tickets) who is the Director of Operations at the Marriott to the Bureau's VIP list? Also,
cah you clarify that the VIP tickets are for the entire weekend (3 days)?



Audun, all sponsor credentials and VIP passes can be picked up at the VIP tent at the TasteFest venue. See
attached venue map. Your parking pass is also above.

Thanks,

Paulette Lombardi-Fries

President

Costa Mesa Conference & Visitor Bureau
pfries @travelcostamesa.com

Phone {714) 786-8583

Fax {714) 668-9350

RISy

COSTA MESA

S E =08




From: JOYCE, DAN

Seni: Thursday, June 27, 2013 7:32 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: VIP Passes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please update the VIP List

From: Noelle Collins [mailto:noellec@mesawater.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:33 PM

To: IOYCE, DAN; Stacy Taylor

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Thanks, Dan! Here’s Mesa Water’s List:
e James Fisler
s Shawn Dewane
= Jim Atkinson
s Fthan Temianka
*  Fred Bockmiller
s Paul Shoenberger

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Best,
Noelle

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.dov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:18 AM

To: Noelle Collins; Stacy Taylor

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: VIP Passes

Dear Noellg,
On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60" Anniversary Committee, ! would like to thank you for sponsoring our

event. You are entitled to 6 VIP Passes which will gain you access tc hospitality tents and the concert venue. Please
provide me with your names so that we can add them to our list. See below.

1.
2.

Event Information

VIP Parking Pass




Due to road closures, you can access City Hall by Vanguard Way or by Newport Bilvd. We have created a VIP Parking out
in City Hall parking lot. See attached map and FAQ secticn on the back.

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

If you have any questions, please feel free to email me or call me directly at 714-754-5667,
We look forward to a great event.

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 ~ June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesaiséd.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-58330

dan.joyce@costamesaca. gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 7:37 PM
To: Ulriksen, Jill

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.C1
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

That will be hard to manage. | think | will just pull 20 Vip badges for you. They will be badges only
per the agreement. 1 will leave them on the 5th floor around 3pm. Can someone come by to get

them?

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill. Ulriksen@latimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:18 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

I don't have names, didn't know you needed a guest list. Can our badges be listed as "guest of Daily
Pilot" ?

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOY CE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:00 PM

To: Ulriksen, Jill

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

One question, did you send me the names already for the VIP Badges? | need those because we
need to add them to a master list.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill. Ulriksen@iatimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 3:55 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

Great! Thank you!

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto; DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Ulriksen, Jill

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01



The VIP badges and bags will be ready tomorrow by 3 pm. They can be picked up at the VIP tent at
Tastefest.

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill. Uirksen@latimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 3:50 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

Hi Dan, if our VIP badges are available, I'd like to pick them up this afternoon. Can you let me know?

Thanks
Jill

----- Original Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 5:17 PM

To: Ulriksen, Jill

Cc: Caballero-Stevens, Vandria

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

Ok thanks,
dj

----- Original Message-----

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill. Ulriksen@latimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:51 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: Caballero-Stevens, Vandria

Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

Vandria is handling the booth. I've forwarded her all of the details for set up.

————— Original Message----—-

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:22 PM

To: Ulriksen, Jill

Subject: RE; Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

One more question, are you guys set for your booth?

————— Original Message-----

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill. Ulriksen@latimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:02 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; Zone, Bonnie



Cc: Wu, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

Hi Dan, We never received a revise for the half page ad. Can you please resend as a PDF? We will
get the order updated with the new ad for the remaining dates.

Thank you,
Jill

----- Original Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 12:19 PM

To: Ulriksen, Jill: Zone, Bonnie

Subject: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

The old half page ad got published again today. Please make sure we use this one moving forward.
dj ‘
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

r4.halfpagead.01

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are

handled.



From: _ JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 7:41 PM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Documents for the Infomation tent

Attachments: Copy of BigTop_Needs_OCTasteFest2013-2.xIs; Tastefest2

_GaryslLayout_WithCrops_2_STAGE_JUNEZ20.jpg; Tastefest2
_GarysLayout_WithCrops_2JUNE20_TASTE.jpg; Talents' Schedule _6_27_13
rev 1.doc; Art Showcasemap.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| made venue map blow ups. Get them from Gina. Create a booklet with the following items.

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesaisg0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. {714) 754-5667 Fax. {714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 9:57 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Fwd: VIP Passes

Attachments: image001.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

See helow

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Viera <robv@careambulance.net>

Date: June 27, 2013, 9;53:12 PM PDT

To: "'JOYCE, DAN"' <DAN.JOYCE @costamesaca.gov>

Cc: "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYA.JULIAN @costamesaca.gov>
Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Dan,
Please add Robert Viera and Kayla Viera to the list.
Thank you,

Robert Viera
Care Ambulance Service, Inc.
Division Manager

Office (714)288-3883 robv@careambulance.net
1517 W. Braden Court, Orange, CA 92868

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Rob Viera

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: VIP Passes

Dear Rob

On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60" Anniversary Committee, | would like to thank you for
sponsoring our event. You company is entitled to VIP Passes which will gain you access to hospitality
tents and the concert venue. Please provide me with your names so that we can add them to our

list. See below.

Event Information
1




VIP Parking Pass

Due to road closures, you can access City Hall by Vanguard Way or by Newport Blvd. We have created a
VIP Parking out in City Hall parking lot. See attached map and FAQ section on the back.

Attached is a VIP parking pass. This pass will give you access into the City Hall and Vanguard University
parking lots. Please display your pass on your dash board. You will NOT be allowed into the lot without

it.

Sponsor Credentials/VIP Passes

All sponsor credentials and VIP passes can be picked up at the VIP tent at the TasteFest venue. See
attached venue map.

Schedule of Events

The weekend will be busy with events including performances by 30 bands, TasteFest with 20
restaurants, Artist area, Kid’s Zone, Fireworks show Saturday Night and a classic car show on
Sunday. Please see attached schedule of events.

If you have any questions, please feel free to email me or call me directly at 714-754-5667.

We look forward to a great event.

Sincerely,

Dan Joyce

Kick-Off Weekend .

June 28 — June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesais60.com

Dan Joyce

Puklic Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qgov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 10:06 PM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Time Warner

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please add the following people to VIP list. Time Warner

1.Roger Hegyi and 1
2.Vince Brower and 1
3.Kelly Villatori and 1
4 Mike Potts and 1

5. Jack Luster and 1

Also add:

Paul Johnson

Pam Jechnson

Dean Kaese

Heather Kaese

Heather Lacayo
Christina Zietsman and 2



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:00 AM
To: Ulriksen, Jill

Cc: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Emailing: rd.halfpagead.0t
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jill,

The passes are here at the 5th floor desk. Right now, they have no lanyards. The lanyards are
scheduled to arrive by noon. You VIP can pick up a lanyard at the VIP tent over the weekend.

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

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill.UIriksen@latimes.com]
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

Subject: RE: Emailing: rd.halfpagead.01

One more question, are you guys set for your booth?

----- Original Message-----

From: Ulriksen, Jill [mailto:Jill. Ulriksen@latimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:.02 PM

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

To: Ulriksen, Jill; Zone, Bonnie

Subject: Emailing: r4.halfpagead.01

The old half page ad got published again today. Please make sure we use this one moving forward.
dj
Your message is ready to be sent with the foliowing file or link attachments:

r4.halfpagead.01

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are

handied.



-

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:26 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: VIP Passes (disregard previous)
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please update the VIP list.

From: Lara K. Sestito [mailto:LSestito@sdcoc.net)
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:22 AM

Ta: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP Passes {disregard previous)
Importance: High

Dan, had to make a change below. Thank you!!

| ara Sestito

DIRECTOR OF MARKETING
STRAUB DISTRIBUTING
T14/743-85274

| SESTITC@SDCOC.NET

From: Lara K. Sestito

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:10 AM
To: 'JOYCE, DAN'

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Hello Dan,
Please see below.

1. Babak Sarem
2. lvet Cuevas

3. Rickey Kim

4. Jenny Kim

5. David Pixter

6. Laurie Draeger

[_a ra \Sestito

DIRECTOR OF MARKETING
STRAUB DISTRIBUTING
T14/743-5274



LSESTITO@SDCOC.NET

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8:16 AM

To: Lara K. Sestito

Subject: VIP Passes

Dear Lara,

On behalf of the City of Costa Mesa and the 60* Anniversary Committee, | would like to thank you for sponsoring our
event. You are entitled to 6 VIP Passes which will gain you access to hospitality tents and the concert venue. Please
provide me with your names so that we can add them to our list. See below.

. Babak Sarem

. lvet Cuevas

. Rickey Kim

. David Pixler

. David Pixler {guest)

o WM

Event information

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
Please display your pass on your dash board. You will NOT be allowed into the |ot without it.

Sponsor Credentials/VIP Passes

All sponsor credentials and VIP passes can be picked up at the VIP tent at the TasteFest venue. See attached venue
map.

Schedule of Events

The weekend will be busy with events inciuding performances by 30 bands, TasteFest with 20 restaurants, Artist area,
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

CEOQ Officae, 5th Floor

77 Falr Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714} 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:28 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: 80th Staff's Phone.xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Add this names

Tony, Shore Electricity & EG—_—_—
Bill Thomas, (i EREENNGEND

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:15 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; 'lodi Hoose {Book)'
Subject: 60th Staff's Phone.xls

Here's the latest as of 9:14 am today.



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:37 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: VIP Passes (disregard previous)
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This list replaces that.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:34 AM

To: 'Lara K. Sestito’

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP Passes {disregard previous)

ls this in addition to the previous one | received saying “Mark Danner +5” ? Or does this list totally replace that?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714} 754-5347

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
71477435274

LSESTITO@SDCOC. NET

From: Lara K. Sestito
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:10 AM



To: 'JOYCE, DAN'
Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Hello Dan,
Please see helow.

1. Babak Sarem
2. lvet Cuevas

3. Rickey Kim

4. Jenny Kim

5. David Pixler

6. Laurie Draeger

| ara Sestito

DIRECTOR OF MARKETING
STRAUB DISTRIBUTING
A/ 7435274

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

. David Pixler (guest)

WP

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

CEQ Offlce, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. {714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: Lara K. Sestito <LSestito@sdcoc.net>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:38 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP Passes (disregard previous)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This is only list for us. Mark Danner and his guests are unable to attend. Thank you!

Sent from my Motorola Smariphone on the Now Network from Sprint!

From: "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYA.JULIAN@costamesaca.gov>
To: "Lara K. Sestito" <LSestito@sdcoc.net>

Cc: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov>

Sent: Fri, Jun 28, 2013 10:33.57 MST

Subject: RE: VIP Passes (disregard previous)

Is this in addition to the previous one | received saying “Mark Danner +5” ? Or does this list totally
replace that?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
{714) 754-5347

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:26 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: FW: VIP Passes {disregard previous)
Importance: High

Please update the VIP list.

From: Lara K. Sestito {mailto:LSestito @sdcoc.net]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:22 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: VIP Passes (disregard previous)
Importance: High

Dan, had to make a change below. Thank youl!

| ara Sestito

DIRECTOR OF MARKETING
STRAUB DiSTRIBUTING
7147435274

LSESTITC@SDCOC. NET




From: Lara K. Sestito

Sant: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:10 AM
To: 'JOYCE, DAN'

Subject: RE: VIP Passes

Hella Dan,

Please see below.
<span style="font-size:11.0pt; col



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 9:57 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Cc: TAYLCOR, TOBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: Purchase Order - Rental Equipment
Toby,

Research two power companies. Send them Bill's specs without the pricing and have them send us a quote. His quote
will be 50% because he is giving it to us at cost.
dj

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 9:55 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Purchase Order - Rental Equipment

DJd,

Per Don Stocker, Purchasing needs 2 more additional quotes from different vendors because the amount is more than
$1000.

Soraya Julian

Executive Secretary

City CEO Dept. | Communications & Marketing Division
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 754-5347



Roland Barrera <roland@sophisticatesunited.com>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:33 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Vip Rental

Attachments: SUN - City 60 |nv #361-2.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Same with this one. Please process...we have went to the lowest discounted rate here.

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.250.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC
www.sophisticatesunited.com, www. facebook.com/thesungroup
The information in this email is confidential. [t is intended only for the use of the individuals of entities named above. You are hereby

notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. 1f you receive this email in error, please

notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail, Thank you,




The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT P! 714.290.0375
F. 949.258,5273

INVOICE..

DATE: JULY 17TH 21

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Praject: The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Event

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.734.5667
Attn: Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT.

. UNIT .
L DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
‘ 1 Afl Main Stage VIP Area Rentals included in excel doc 2071 far all 3 days of Festival, 50% Of Total. §12,000 56,000
[ Credit of VIP Rentals Not Used — Wireless PA, High Top Table linens, Additional Par Can lighting & -$1,600 _S1.600
Ash Trays.
1 .1 M% Diseount On Total Due -5440 -544p

* INCLUSIONS *

All Couches, Linens, Stools, Wireless P/A, Coffee/End Tables for up-selling

* EXCLUSIONS

Main Stage VIP Tent Or Vacuuming and maintenance of tur{

ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. $3.960
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: R
MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THFE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: a~vy ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFTCATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODLCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER
THE SUMMENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business,



Roland Barrera <rcland@sophisticatesunited.com>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:18 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; Mike Diocson
Subject: Equipment Rental's Invaice

Attachments: SUN - City 60 Equipment Rental Inv #375.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dan,

We need this invoice processed as soon as possible. Mike and [ have both come out of pocket on this one because of the long delays

in billing. The attached is the final number.,

Please advise.

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0373

TheSUNgrp, LLC
www.sophisticatesunited.com, wyww.facebook.com/thesuneroun
The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities named above. You are hereby

notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please

notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank you.




The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT  F: 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE..

DATE: JULY 22%0- 2013

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project:  The City OF Costa Mesa’s 60 Year Anniversary Event

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.754.5667
Attn; Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

PROJECT.
DESCRIPTION PL];I\I?;: AMOUNT
{ Equipment Rental - Articulating Boom - AJ450 <Week Rate> 950.00 $950.00
1 Equipment Rental - 5k Forklift - FG25 <Week Rate> 500.00 5300.00
| Equipment Rental - Reach Fork - TH460 1050.00 $1050.00
1 Delivery / Pick Up 100.00 S400.00
I Refill Propane - Fork Lift 52.51 $32.51
1 Refill Unleaded - Boom Lift 91.00 $591.00
1 Refill Diesel - Reach Fork 58.00 $58.00
i 10" 50amp Twist 40.00 S40.00
2 25" 50amp Tawist 65.00 S130.00
3 100amp non GFI Box 180.00 $540.00
1 400amp 3phase Disiro Box 200.00 5200.00
I Delivery <6/28 /@ 10am> 100.00 S100.00
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. - _
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: S4161.51

MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLYING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER

“THE SUMMENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE [N WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 8:21 AM

To: roland Barrera User; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Checks

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Checks were written on Friday and mailed on Friday. You should get them today. Two invoice were
held per my voice mail. | need the supporting documents

Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachhments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Raland,

JOYCE, DAN

Thursday, July 25, 2013 10:33 AM

Roland Barrera

CORDON, CHRISTINE

FW: Revised invoices. Send over today.

SUN - City 60 Equipment Rental Inv #375.docx

Foflow up
Fiagged

This invaice is being held for more documentation. Please provide me will all back up paperwork for all the rentals,
purchases, refuel etc. You can make copies or scan them in and forward.

Thanks.
dj

From: Rofand Barrera [mailto:roland @sophisticatesunited.com)]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:26 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: Revised invoices. Send over today.

Attached you will find the final revised invoicing with credits applied.

Best,

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0375
TheSUNgm, LLC

www .sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebook.com/thesuneroun

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities named above. You are hereby

rotifted that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or agent respensible for deliverin

g it to the intended recipient, any use,

dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank YO,

On Jul 22,2013, at 10:36 AM, JOYCE, DAN wrote:

b

>

> Sent from my iPhone
>



The SUN Grp, LI.C

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT  P: 714.290.0373
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE..

DATE: JULY 222013

To: The City Of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.754.5667

Attn: Dan Joyce

Project; The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Event

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

PROJECT,

DESCRIPTION PLIGII'TE AMOUNT

: Equipment Rental - Articulating Boom - AJ450 <Week Rate> 930.00 $950.00
I Equipment Rental - Sk Forklift - FG25 <Week Rate> 500.00 $500.00
I Equipment Rental - Reach Fork - THA60 1050.00 S1050.00
1 Delivery / Pick Up 100.00 $400.00
| Refill Propane - Fork Lift 32.51 §52.51
! Refill Unleaded - Boom Lift 91.00 591.00
1 Refill Diesel - Reach Fork 58.00 558.00
1 10" 30amp Twist 40.00 $40.00
2 25' 50amp Twist 65.00 $130.00
3 100amp non GFI Box 180.00 $540.00
I 400amp 3phase Distro Box 200.00 5200.00
1 Delivery <6/28 @ 10am> 100.00 S100.00

ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP,
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: S4161.51

MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRT, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEYIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER

THE SUMMENTIONED TN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING,

Thank you for the your business,



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:33 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW. SUN Final Invoices

Attachments: SUN - City 60 Iinv #361.doc; SUN - City 80 tnv #363.doc; SUN - City 60 Inv #

387.doc; SUN - City 60 Inv #369.doc; SUN - City 80 Inv #371.doc: SUN - City 60
Inv #373.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Do net process until | have a meeting with him.
dj

From: Roland Barrera [mailto:barrera.roland@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:29 PM

To: I0OYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: SUN Final Invoices

Hello,

Attached are the final invoices for the city event.

We did shave off a significant amount to help and support with the overall losses.

Best,

Roland Barrera

Director Of Operations

714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC

www.sophisticatesunited.com, www.tacebook.com/thesungroup

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities named
above. You are hereby notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this
email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and

return the original by mail. Thank you.

Roland Barrera
/14.290.0375

parrera.roland@gmail.com
The information in this email is confidential. It is infended only for the use of the

L



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH. CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT  P: 714.290.03753
F. 949,258.5273

INVOICE...

DATE: JULY 17TH- 2013

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa’s 60 Year Anniversary Event

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.754.5667
Atti: Dan Joyee

THE SUN GRP PROTPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

PROJECT.
. UNIT )
DESCRIPTION PRICE ANMOUNT
1 All Main Stage VIP Arca Rentals included in excel doc #071 for all 3 days of Festival. 30% Of Total, 512,000 56,000
1 | Credit of VIP Rentals Not Used — Credit #352 -51,600
1 10% Discount On Tota! Due -§440
* INCLUSIONS *
Al Couches, Linens, Stoals, Wireless P/A, Coffee/End Tables for up-selling
* EXCLUSIONS *
Main Stage VIP Tent Or Vacuuming and maintenance of turf
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP, $2.960
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: -

MANNERACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF;

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED LUPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS, CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER

THE SUMMENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O. BOX l6i2
NEWPORT BEACH, C4A 92639
P: 714.290.0375
F.949.258.5273

ENTERTAINMENT

INVOICE..

DATE: JULY 177# 2013

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Event

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714,734.3667
Attn; Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT.

. UNIT
N
DESCRIPTIO PRICE AMOUNT
All Truss Add On’'s at All 4 Locations, Rental Specifications included in excel doe #0702 for all 3 days _
1| of Festival. 50% Of Total. $9,077 $4,538.50
1 Waiving 10% of Total Amount -5907.70 -5907.70
* INCLUSIONS *
All 4 Truss Locations For Signage + 3w Stage Production Equipment
* EXCLUSIONS *
Main Stage VIP Tent Or Vacuuming and maintenance of turf
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. 3
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: 33,631
MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUAI OF:
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



The SUN Grp, LL.C

P.O. BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH. CA 92659

ENTERTA]NMENT P: 714.290.0375
F.945.238.5273

INVOICE..,

DATE: JULY 17TH, 2013

Ta: The City OF Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.754.5667
Attn: Dan Joyce

Project: The City Of Costa Mesa’s 60 Year Anniversary Event

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

PROJECT,
. UNIT ] \
DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
. Talent Buying, Production & Consulting Services Rendered For The “60 & Fabulous” Event. For _ R

2 Weeks | 1 eek of 6/7/13 and week of 6/14/13, 3500 31,000

* INCLUSIONS *
Weekly Meeting/Site Wallks

* EXCLUSIONS *#

ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP, $1.000

WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: !

MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

L

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING ENTRA COSTS OF FRODUCTION

OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA C

THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT, ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING,

Thank you for the your business.

HARGE OVER



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT  P: 714.290.0375
F.949.258.5273

INVOICE..

DATE: JULY 17TH, 2013

To: The City Of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.754.5667
Attn: Dan Joyce

Project: The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Event

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLLETE THIS

PROJECT.
: UNIT ,
DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
C Talent Buying, Production & Consulting Services Rendered For The “60 & Fabulous” Event. For e
2 Weeks | vek of 6/21/13 and week of 6/28/13. 3500 $1,000
Talent Buying, Production & Consulting Services Rendered For The “60 & Fabulous® Event, For e
1 Week _' 5500 §500
week ol 7/3/13.
I Week I Week Credit For Weel OF 7/5/13. -S5500 -§500
*INCLUSIONS *
© Weekly Meeting/Site Walks
* EXCLUSIONS *
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. $1.000
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
THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O. BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH. CA 92659

ENTERTAUNMENT P 7142000375
F. 949,258.5273

INVOICE..,

DATE: JULY 1774 213

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Evenl

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 32704
Ph.714.754.5667
Attn: Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

PROJECT.
UNIT
DESCRIPTION i hY
PRICF AMOUNT
Mlain Stage Rental to Include LED Panel Back Drop, 40° Deep X 60° Wide X 48” Tall Stage With Line
1 Arrays, 2 Sound Boards, Front of House Decking, Railing ete. To exceed like lor like photo submitted $25,000 $12.50
here in, 2,500
| Second Community Stage to by 24" Deep x 40° Wide X 40 Tall, Lighting/monitor Package, DJ Rig, Mic $15.000 _—
Package, Railing, Front Of House Decking, + Rool Top. **Approx 23% Down Scaled from 3Main stage o 57,500
1 10% Ofl/Credit Of Remaining Balance -82,000 -52,000

* INCLUSIONS *

Set Up, Break Down Labor, Load [n/Load out, Backline and Trucking

* EXCLLUISTONS *

Operational Event Labor For 6/28, 6/29, & 6/30

ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP.
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL:
MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

518,000

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER
THE SCM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BT IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT  P: 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE ...

DATE: JULY 177#. 2003

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Event

77 Fair Drive

Cosla Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph.714.754.5667
Attn: Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PROJECT.
[ UNIT
N : ;
DESCRIPTIO PRICE AMOUNT
All specified operational festival labor included in excel doc #0630 on 6/28, 6/29 & 6/30. 2° / Final
1 S0% Of Total. 538,952.81 319,476.40
1 Credit #350. -55,825 -85,825
*INCLUSIONS ~*
All Couches, Linens, Stools, Wireless P/A, Coffee/End Tables for up-selling
* EXCLUSIONS *
Main Stage VIP Tent Or Yacuuming and maintenance of turf
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. S13.651.40
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: oAt

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LLABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER

THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.



Nathan Hazard <hazard@sgemusic.com>

From:

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 11:31 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: roland@sophisticatesunited.com; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: He's My Brother She's My Sister - 6/29 Costa Mesa
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Christine
Did this check go out? The band's business manager has not received.
Please advise.

Tharnks!

Nathan Hazard

SQE Music | 323.378.5973

6430 Sunset Boulevard | Suite 1205
Los Angeles | CA | 90028 | USA

On Sun, Jun 30, 2013 at 1:35 PM, CORDON, CHRISTINE <CHRISTINE.CORDONcostaniesaca.gov:>

wrole:
I have the check; t can mail it. Sorry about that!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2013, at 11:31 AM, "roland(@sophisticatesunited.com” <rolandi@sophisticatesunited.com> wrote:

Hi Nathan,

Yes we will get right on this!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30,2013, at 10:51 AM, Nathan Hazard <hazard/@sqemusic.com> wrote:

Hi Roland
Lauren said she was unable to find you for settlement last night.

Would you mind mailing the check to the band's business manager?

Tasharra Lee

Gelfand, Rennert and Feldman
1880 Century Park East, Suite 1600
Los Angeles 90067



Thanks!
Nathan

Nathan Hazard

SQE Music | 323.378.5973

6430 Sunset Boulevard | Suite 1205
Los Angeles | CA | 90028 | USA

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 12:47 PM, Nathan Hazard <hazard@isqemusic.com>

wrote:

Hi Roland
Please let me know when you are ready to continue advancing this show.

+ Also clearing the filming is a timely matter for us. Please advise at your
' convenience.

Thank you,
© Nathan

Nathan Hazard

SQE Music | 323.378.5973

6430 Sunset Boulevard | Suite 1205
Los Angeles | CA | 90028 | USA

On Wed, Jun 5, 2013 at 12:01 PM, Roland Barrera
<roland(@sophisticatesunited.coni> wrote:
.- Hello Nathan,

No we have yet to see a thing and we need data to support the check
processing. Not sure why it would take more than 4/5 weeks to handle?

. Best,

- Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
- 714.290.0375
TheSUNgrp, LLC
- www.sophisticatesunited.com,
www. . facebook.com/thesungroup
The information in this email is confidential. It is intended

only for the use of the individuals or entities named above.
2




- You are hereby notified that if you are not the intended
recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering
it to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination,
- distribution or copying of the information in this email is
. strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please
- notify us immediately by telephone and return the original

" by mail. Thank you.

On Jun 5, 2013, at 10:08 AM, Nathan Hazard wrote:

Hi Roland. Have you heard from the band's agent? I alerted him
to reach out with a contract after your last email.

Also, the band may have a video camera or two following them
the day of this show. Will that be an issue if they shoot a little
of the show and would they be able to plug into the sound board
for sync sound? Please advise asap.

Let me know when you are ready to continue advancing the
show.

Kind regards,
Nathan

Nathan Hazard

SQE Music | 323.378.5973

6430 Sunset Boulevard | Suite 1205
Los Angeles | CA | 90028 | USA

On Mon, Jun 3, 2013 at 8:02 PM, Roland Barrera
<roland/sophisticatesunited.com> wrote:
i Hello Nathan,

- Yes, Iwill start advancing soon. First we are need a contract
- so that we may process a deposit. We are at least 7 to 10 day's
- with processing so I'd like to get the process started for you

- guy's sooner than later. Please include the below info on

! signer line:

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Measa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. {714) 754-5330

3



dan.joyce@costameasaca.qoy

Best,

Roland Barrera

Director Of Operations

- /14.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC

- www sophisticatesunited.com,

- www.facebook.com/thesungroup

- The information in this email is confidential. It is

- intended only for the use of the individuals or
entities named above. You are hereby

notified that if you are not the intended

recipient, or employee or agent responsible

for delivering if to the intended recipient, any

use, dissemination, distribution or copying of

- the information in this email is strictly

prohibited. If you receive this email in error,

please notify us immediately by telephone

and returmn the original by mail. Thank you.

- OnJun 3, 2013, at 6:13 PM, Nathan Hazard wrote:

Hi Roland

Please tet me know when you have a charnce to
advance HMBSMS's performance on 6/29 with
me. [ would like to get times for load in, sound
check(?), event start time, and band's set time.
They will be flying in from Chicago that
morning and traveling in a 15 passenger van to
the event, Please let me know if there are any
specific directions for parking during load in
and during the show. Production documents are
attached. Will there be any hospitality provided
at the event? I have included their standard rider
if so. Let me know if you have any questions!
Talk soon.

Thanks,
Nathan

Nathan Hazard



From: Danny

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 1:56 PM
To: Roland Barrera

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa 60th confirmation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Roland! I'll call u later today!

OnJul 8, 2013, at 1:39 PM, Roland Barrera <roland/@sophisticatesunited.com> wrote:

Hi Danny,

Christine cc'd here will get you sorted with the check.

No problem on the speakers...call me to discuss later this evening!

Best,

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC
www sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebook.com/thesungroup

The information in this email is confidential. It is infended only for the use
of the individuals or entities named above. You are hereby notified that
if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the information in this email is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and retumn the original by mail. Thank you.

On Jul 8, 2013, at 12:38 PM, Danny Love wrote:

hev roland,
1was wondering when t can pick up my check frony CN 60th?
also, i need a small favor. is it possible to borrow/rent a couple of powered

1



speakers, and speaker stands for this Saturday July 13th?

thanks!
dlove

ps. how is the bar renovation work coming along?

From: Roland Barrera <roland@sophisticatesunited. com>
R

To: Danny Love
Cc: CHRISTINE CORDON <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.qov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 11:05 PM
Subject: Re: Costa Mesa 60th confirmation

Danny,

My apologies for not getting you this sooner. We need the attached back
tomorrow morning so that we may process your check.

Please send back to Christine cc'd here as soon as you can. Hope you can
pull it and so sorry again...

Best,

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC
www.sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebook.com/thesungroup

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the
use of the individuals or entities named above. You are hereby notified
that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or

agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this email is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank you.

On Apr 23, 2013, at 5:35 PM, Danny Love wrote;

hey roland

this is best email to reach me at.

confirming $250 for DJing at Costa Mesa 60th
Anniversary Festival on Sunday June 30th

2



60th festival sounds realiy cool. i have also been
interested in throwing more local events as well. let me
know how i can get more involved (in addition to

DJing}. i have a lot of experience in event production. i
am also a lighting tech at Felix

Lighting www.felixlighting.com so i may be able to help
out with that aspect as well. i can have you swing by the
shop to check out all of the lighting options and

equipment.

maybe we can meet sometime to discuss...

danny



Roland Barrera <roland@sophisticatesunited.com=

From:

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 1:39 PM
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
individuals or enfities named above. You are hereby nofified that if you are not the
infended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of

the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank

you.

On Jul 8, 2013, at 12:38 PM, Danny Love wrote:

hey roland,
Lwas wondering when i can pick up mv check from CM 60th?
also, 1 need a small favor. is it possible to borrow/rent a couple of powered speakers, and speaker

stands for this Saturday July 13th?

thanlksi
dlove



ps. how is the bar renovation work coming along?

From: Roland Barrera <roland@sophisticatesunited.com=

To: Danny Love
Cc: CHRISTINE CORDON <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca. gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 11.05 PM
Subject: Re: Costa Mesa 60th confirmation

Danny,

My apologies for not getting you this sooner. We need the attached back tomorrow
morning so that we may process your check,

Please send back to Christine cc'd here as soon as you can. Hope you can pull it and so

sorry again...

Best,

Roland Bairera
Director Of Operations
714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC
www.sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebook.com/thesungroup

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individuals or entities named above. You are hereby notified that if you are not the
intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this email
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and return the original by mail. Thank you.

On Apr 23, 2013, at 5:35 PM, Danny Love wrote:

hey roland
this is best email to reach me at.
confirming $250 for DJing at Costa Mesa 60th Anniversary Festival on
Sunday June 30th
60th festival sounds really cool. i have also been interested in throwing
more local events as well, let me know how i can get more involved (in
addition to DJing). ihave a lot of experience in event production. i am
also a lighting tech at Felix Lighting www. [elixlighting.com so i may be
able to help out with that aspect as well. ican have you swing by the
shop to check out ali of the lighting options and equipment.

2




maybe we can meet sometime to discuss...

danny



From: TAYLOR, TOBY

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 12:18 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; HATCH, THOMAS
Cc: GAZS!, TOM,; JOYCE, DAN; BAKER, DANIEL
Subject: RE: FWV.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

OK the name of the owner of the couch is Roland Barrera he rented it to the Tastefest for the VIP area. His contact info is
714-290-0375.He is actually stopping by today if you need him to submit something.

Thanks

Toby Taylor

714-754-5654

City of Costa Mesa

http:/fwww. CostaMesals60.com/

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 11:34 AM

To: HATCH, THOMAS

Cc: GAZSI, TOM: JOYCE, DAN; BAKER, DANIEL; TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: Re: FW:

Toby mignt have the name of the company as well.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2013, at 11:16 AM, "HATCH, THOMAS" <THOMAS.HATCH@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Outside of City Hall on Monday, July 1, the company that supplied a couch and tables for the
Sponsor/VIP tent had a couch stolen. The security cameras captured the attached images. Dan Joyce
knows the name of the company and can someone from PD run the license plate and call this guy in the

photos. Dan Joyce has more detalls. Thanks.

From: SILVA, ADAM
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 4:34 PM

To: BAKER, DANIEL
Subject:

Here is the guy.

Adam Silva

Computer Operations and Networking Supervisor
City of Costa Mesa

Phone (714) 754-5620

Email: adam.silva@costamesaca.gov

<Couch2.jpe>

<couch.jpg>



From: Roland Barrera <barrera.roland@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 6:04 PM
To: Eric Torres

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: [BULK] Re: Trust DJ Set 6.28.13
Importance: Low

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

No problem Eric. We will get it out this week!
Thanks,
Roland

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 1, 2013, at 3:18 PM, Eric Torres <Eric. Torres/@gcpro.com> wrote:

Just wanted to follow up on payment for the event. Just in case, here is the W9 and signed contract

again.
Thank You,

Eric Torres
<imageO001l.jpg>

Pro Sales Division

Guitar Center

18361 Euclid St.

Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Cell:

Fax: 714-241-8161

<imageO05.png>

Follow Us
<image003.png> <image004.png>

From: Eric Torres
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 4:10 PM

To: 'Reland Barrera’
Cc: CHRISTINE CORDON; DAN JOYCE
Subject: RE: Trust D1 Set 6.28.13

Attached is a copy of my signed contract and my W-9
Thank You,

Eric Torres



<imageO01.jpg>

Sales Division

Guitar Center

18361 Euclid St.

Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Cell:

Fax: 714-241-8161

<image002.png>

Follow Us
<imagel003.png><image004.png=>

From: Roland Barrera [mailto:roland@sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 11:32 PM

To: Eric Torres

Cc: CHRISTINE CORDON; DAN JOYCE

Subject: Trust D] Set 6.28.13

Hey Eric,

Attached is your contract, latest invite, & artist W9. Ptlease fill and send back to us at your
earliest convenience so that we may start processing payment.

links to
promo:https:/www.facebook.com/events/161585404012705/ , http://www.ticketfly.com/event/?

71341

We are looking forward to the show!

Roland Barrera

Director Of Operations

714.290.0375

TheSUNgrp, LLC

www . sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebook.com/thesungroup

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individuals or
entities named above. You are hereby notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
email in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank

YOu.

<Doc - Jun 5, 2013, 3-38 PM.pdf>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 5:06 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Re: SUN Final Invoices

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

got it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2013, at 4:32 PM, "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

> Do not process until | have a meeting with him.
> dj

>

> From: Roland Barrera [mailto 4l NS

> Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:29 PM

> To: JOYCE, DAN

> Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

> Subject: SUN Final Invoices

>

> Hello,

)

>

=

> Attached are the final invoices for the city event,

>

> We did shave off a significant amount to help and support with the overall fosses.
>

>

> Best,

AV Y

> Roland Barrera
> Director Of Operations
> 714.290.0375

> TheSUNgrp, LLC
> www.sophisticatesunited.com<http://www. sophisticatesunited.com>,

www.facebock.com/thesungroup<http://mwww.facebook.com/thesungroup>

> The information in this email is confidential. it is intended only for the use of the individuals or
entities named above. You are hereby notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee
or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this emalil in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank you.

>

> Roland Barrera



> 714.280.0375

>

<mailto (R -

> The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individuals or

entities named above. You are hereby notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee
or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank you.

>

>
>
=
-
>
-

<SUN - City 60 Inv #361.doc>
<SUN - City 60 Inv #363.doc>
<SUN - City 60 Inv #367.doc>
<SUN - City 60 Inv #369.doc>
<SUN - City 60 Inv #371.doc>
<SUN - City 60 Inv #373.docx>



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 5:08 PM

To: '‘band@littlehurricanemusic.com'’

Cec: 'roland@sophisticatesunited.com’, JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Oops

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Read

'‘band@littlehurricanemusic.com’

raland@scphisticatesunited.com’
JOYCE, DAN Read: 07/03/2013 5:11 PM

Little Hurricane,

The full payment was made on June 7 to your agency in good faith. Thanks.

--Christine

From: roland@sophisticatesunited.com [mailto:roland@sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2013 12:34 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: Fwd: Oops

Tharnks!
Sent from my 1iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: little hurricane <bandd@littlehurricanemusic.com:>
Date: June 28, 2013, 10:46:15 PM PDT
To: roland barrera User <roland/@sophisticatesunited.com>

Subject: Oops

Hey we had so much fun we forgot to get paid!! Wanda was awesome!
Any way you can mail us our check? If you have it now it'd be best to send to

Celeste Spina
We'll be there next Friday. but if you can't get it out before then it might be better to just send it
to SD.

Let me know!!
Thanks for having us!!

Cc



Sorry about that!
Thanks for inviting us.



From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent; Tuesday, July 02, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Mario Cotto

Cc: Roland Barrera

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Your check for the Costa Mesa city event will be mailed on Friday when it's cut ;) By the time I got your W9, it
was past the deadline for last week's checks.

What address would you like me to send it to?
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 2, 2013, at 4:06 PM, "Mario Cotto" <mario.e.cotto@kcrw.ore> wrote:

Hi guys...hope this finds you well...
This weekend was a lot of fun!
Didn't get settled up for the Fest or Detroit Bar...

How to resolve?
Thanks.
-m

On Thursday, June 27, 2013, CORDON, CHRISTINE wrote:
Hi, Mario!
We missed the check run for this week because our Finance Department needed that WS before 10 a.m.

Wednesday. Would it be alright if | get you the check next week or if you are able to accept credit card, |
can give you a credit card number? Please let me know, or | can try to make other arrangements to get

you a check. Thanks.

--Christine

From: Mario Cotto [mailto:mario.e.cotto@kcrw.org]
Sent: Thursday, Juns 27, 2013 9:08 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Re: Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary




Hi Christine...

Attached please find my W9,
Looking forward to the weekend!
Thanks!

-1m

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 9:52 PM, CORDON, CHRISTINE
<CHRISTINE.CORDON(@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Hi, Mario,

Please send me a copy of your W-9 as soon as possible so that | can get the payment processed for.,
Thank you.

--Christine

From: Roland Barrera [mailto:roland@sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:22 AM

To: Mario Cotto
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re; Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary

Mario,

Attached is your contract and artist W9 to fill out. Please send back at your earliest
convenience so that the city may start processing your payment.

Thanks for the support here and can't wait for the show.



o

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:33 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: SUN Final Invoices

Attachments: SUN - City 60 Inv #361.doc; SUN - City 60 Inv #363.doc; SUN - City 60 Inv #

367.doc; SUN - City 80 Inv #369.doc; SUN - City 60 Inv #371.doc; SUN - City 60
Inv #373.docx

Do not process until | have a meeting with him.
dj

From: Roland Barrera [mailto: i RN

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

Roland Barrerg

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individuals or enfities named above. You are hereby nofified that if you are not the
intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the

1



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O. BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT  P: 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE...

DATE: JULY 17TH. 3

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa’s 60 Year Anniversary Event
77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704

Ph.714.754 5667

Attn: Dan Joyee

THE SUN GRP PROFPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT,

UNIT

DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
1 All Main Stage VIP Area Rentals included in excel doc #071 for all 3 days of Festival. 50% Of Total. §12,000 86,000
i Credit of VIP Rentals Not Used - Credit #352 -51,600
1 10% Discount On Total Due -S440

* INCLUSIONS *

All Couches, Linens, Stools, Wireless P/A, Coffee/End Tables for up-selling

* EXCLUSYONS *

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

52,900

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYADRLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

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

ENTERTAINMENT T 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE...

DATE; JULY [77H. 213

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

: UNIT '
DESCRIPTION PRICE Anlounﬂ
All Truss Add On’s at All 4 Locations, Rental Specifications included in excel doc #0702 for all 3 days _ _
1| of Festival. 50% Of Total, $9,077 54,538.50
-8907.70 -8907.70

1 Waiving 10% of Total Amount

* INCLUSIONS *

All 4 Truss Locations For Signage + 3n Stage Production Equipment

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

53,631

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYADBLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INYOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTLED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER
THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING,

Thank you for the your business,



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O. BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92659

ENTERTAINMENT P: 714.290.0375
I'. 949.258.5273

INVOICE...

DATE: JULY 17TH, 2013

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa’s 60 Year Anniversary Event

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph,714.754.3667
Attn: Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT.

UNIT

DESCRIPTION PRICE ANMOUNT

Talent Buying, Production & Consulting Services Rendered For The “60 & Fabulous™ Event. For -
7 3
2 Weels week of 6/7/13 and week of 6/14/13. $500 SE1000

* INCLUSIONS *

Weekly Meeting/Site YWalks

* EXCLUSIONS *

ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. $1.000
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: ’
MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLI TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER
THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you lor the your business.



The SUN Grp, LLC

F.O.BOX 1al2
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92659

ENTERTAINMENT D 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE...

DATE: JULY t7TH, 2013

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
R N h ‘
DESCRIPTIO! PRICE AMOUNT
I Talent Buying, Production & Consulting Services Rendered For The “60 & Fabulous” Event. For - :
2 Weeks |\ eek of 6/21/13 and week of 6/28/13. 5500 51,000
I Week Talent BL:ying, Production & Consulting Services Rendered For The “60 & Fabulous” Event, For $500 $500
week of 7/3/13,
1 Week 1 Week Credit For Week OF 7/5/13. -8500 -§500
* INCLUSIONS *
Weekly Meeting/Site Walks
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

THE SUM BMENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.




The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92659

" ENTERTAINVIENT  P: 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE...

DATE; JULY ]7TH, 213

To: The City Of Costa Mesa Project: The City Of Costa Mesa's 60 Year Anniversary Event
77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704

Ph.714.754.5667

Attn: Dan Joyce

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO CONMPLETE THIS
PROJECT.

: UNIT .
DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
Main Stage Rental to Include LED Panel Back Drop, 40° Deep X 60° Wide X 48" Tali Stage With Line
1 Arrays, 2 Sound Boards, Front of House Decking, Railing ete, To exceed like for like photo submitted §25,000 $12.500
here in. !
I Second Community Stage to by 24” Deep x 40" Wide X 407 Tall, Lighting/monitor Package, DJ Rig, Mic $15.000 $7.5
Package, Railing, Front Of House Decking, + Roof Top. **Approx 25% Down Scaled from Nain stage o 500
1 10% Off/Credit Of Remaining Balance -$52,000 -52,000

* INCLUSIONS *

Set Up, Break Down Labor, Load In/Load out, Backline and Trucking

* EXCLUSIONS *

Onperational Event Labor For 6/28, 6/29, & 6/30

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
THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREENMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.




The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O.BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92659

ENTERTAINMENT  P: 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE ...

DATE: JULY 17T 213

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
, UNIT N
DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
All specified operational festival labor included in excel doe #0630 on 6/28, 6/29 & 6/30. 2™ / Final
1 50% Of Total. §38,952.81 519,476.40
1 Credif #350. -55,825 -85,825
* INCLUSIONS *
All Couches, Linens, Stools, Wireless P/A, Coffee/End Tables for up-sclling
* EXCLUSIONS =
Main Stage VIP Tent Or Vacuuming and maintenance of turf
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. S13.651.40
WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE TOTAL: 092

MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LABOR WIiLL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS, CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER

THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent; Thursday, July 25, 2013 10:33 AM

To: Roland Barrera

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: Revised invoices. Send over today.
Attachments: SUN - City 60 Equipment Rental Inv #375.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Roland,

This invoice is being held for more documentation. Please provide me will all back up paperwork for all the rentals,
purchases, refuel etc. You can make copies or scan them in and forward,

Thanks.
dj

From: Roland Barrera [mailto:roland@sophisticatesunited.com]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:26 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: Revised invoices. Send over today.

Arttached you will find the final revised invoicing with credits applied.

Best,

Roland Barrera
Director Of Operations

TheSUNgrp, LLC
www.sophisticatesunited.com, www.facebogk.com/thesuneroup
The information in this email is confidential, It is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities named above. You are hereby

notified that if you are not the intended recipient, or employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information in this email is strictly prohibited. [f you receive this email in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone and return the original by mail. Thank you.

On Jul 22,2013, at 10:36 AM, JOYCE, DAN wrote:

>

s

> Sent from my iPhone
>



The SUN Grp, LLC

P.O. BOX 1612
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92639

ENTERTAINMENT ~ P: 714.290.0375
F. 949.258.5273

INVOICE .

DATE: JULY 22802012

Ta: The City Of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, Ca 92704
Ph,714.754.5667

Attn: Dan Joyce

Project: The City Of Costa Mesa’s 66 Year Anniversary Event

THE SUN GRP PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL PRODUCTION NEEDS & ALL LABOR STATED BELOW TO COMPLETE THIS

PROJECT.
DESCRIPTION PL;QI'\;ETE AMOUNT
1 Equipment Rental - Articulating Boom - AJ450 <¥Wcek Rate> 950.00 $950.00
1 Equipment Rental - Sk Forklift - FG25 <\Week Rate> 500.00 $500.00
1 Equipment Rental - Reach Fork - THA460 1030.00 $1050.00
1 Delivery / Pick Up 100.00 5400.00
1 Refill Propane - Fork Lift 22.51 $52.51
1 Refill Unleaded - Boom Lift $1.00 591.00
1 Refill Diesel - Reach Fork 58.00 $58.00
1 10" 50amp Thwist 40.00 $40.00
5 25" 50amp Twist 63.00 5130.00
3 100amp non GFI Box 180.00 $540.00
1 400anip 3phase Distro Box 200.00 $200.00
1 Delivery <6/28 @ 10am= 100.00 $100.00
ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE SUN GROUP. _
TOTAL: $4,161.51

WILL BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE
MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES FOR THE SUM OF:

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE SUN GRP, LLC

TERMS: ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS OF PRODUCTION
OR LAROR WILL BE EXECUTED UPON WRITTEN CHANGE ORDERS. CHANGE ORDERS WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER

THE SUM MENTIONED IN THIS CONTRACT. ALL AGREEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING.

Thank you for the your business.




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 8:21 AM

To: ‘ roland Barrera User; CORDON, CHRISTINE
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



Vofl:

JOYCE, DAN
m: Roland Barrera < v
4nt; Wednesday, July 10, 2013 12:48 AM
i JOYCE, DAN
Subject: Re: accounting
Attachments: SUN - City 60 Credits#350.doc
Dan,

I will be in in the a.m. tomorrow file report. Attached are the credits from my end. I am discussing the Vip ar
vill let you know what we come back with. The Speakers at film area ]

arging for projector as well. I eredited for a smal] can light package at stage

donated personally and are not ch
o it wasn't much over there, I will try you

because we were going with the snoopy house lighting set up s
tomorrow.

Best,
'r

Roland Barrera

.

_barrera.rolandi@umail.com

On Jul 9,2013, at 8:48 AM, JOYCE, DAN wrote:

Roland,

’m back in town and finalizing the account for the event. As we discussed last Sunday, the ticket sales
and the bar sales for the main stage did not meet minimal éxpectations. Please send me a list of the
credits that will be applied back. We discussed some of the following;

Bathroom for the Fair Drive Stage
Speaker system that was not used

Releasing some bartenders early
Getting fan to possible underwrite the VIP area. I'm following up with CMPD. You shauld file a police

report on the stolen couches, We have tha guys photo and license plate. I'm assuming PD will be
issuing an arrest warrant for him.

Please send over the potential credits and we needte setup a meeting this week.

Thanks,



to the paper shortly. They may dig a deeper 50 you we will have to work on damage control for
you. There are people in the community claiming that it was a “friends and family” weekend for
you. The story cauld show that overcharges happened by vendors to enriched yourself zt the
I'm hoping over the next few waeks it will be old news but who knows. | just

city’s expense,
incase the story blows up.

wantyou to be prepared just
dj
<image002.]pg>

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 = June 30

For More Infa:
W costamesalss50.com

Dan Joyce
Public Affairs Manager

Clly of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Flaar

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph (714) 754-5867 Fax {714) 754.52330

dan. jovce@cosramesaca.qov

f 1 /00291 2



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 9:32 AM

To: STOCKER, DON

Cc: YOUNG, BOBBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Vendors list needed

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Don,

Per our conversation, | need your assistance with the 60" celebration. Here is a rough list of
equipment that will need to be ordered for the 60" Anniversary over the next 4 months. By February
19th | will need a vendor list with contact name, phone number, fax number, mailing address and

email address if possible.
Tents

10'x10’ tents for festival.
10x 15 tents for festival

Generators-Power
Large generators with multiple spider box and cabling.

| have Duluth Power as one of my vendors but would like to source out one more. Maybe United.

Staging

20x24 stage
40x60 stage

| have several contacts.
Fencing with wind screen

6’ temporary special event fence. Just like Snoopy House
Barricade Fencing and 3’ hike fence

Rarricades, Electronic Signs and Traffic Control

I'm working with Raja on this one. Plan on using Coastal

Temporary Lights
Construction style lights.

ice Company.
| have one vendor but looking for more

Truck rental company




Hertz?

Two Way Radio Rental Company
Bear Comm

Banner Company

Need to produce Banners for the event. Working Leigh on this one.

Trash Collection Company

CR&R
Western Waste Management

Security
Getting quote from OCFEC company and SCP company.

Ambulance

Need quote from CARE. Need information

Table and Chairs

| have Baker Rental info. Do we have another vendor?

Porto Potties

Need vendors.

Firework Vendors
| believe we used Bay Fireworks for the 50",

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO QOffice, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. {714) 754.5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:56 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cec: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Vendors list needed

Attachments: Costa Mesa 60th Celebration Vendor List.doc; Costa Mesa 60th Celebration
Vendor List. pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dan,

Here you go. While still maintaining my daily workload, | was unable to obtain contact names for every one of the vendors
within the timeframe stated. However, | feel that | was able to provide enough infermation that contact can be made with

all of them.

The Firewarks Show vendors were particularly difficult as there just aren't any in this region. Most are hired from out of
state for the major seasonal shows. | have reason to believe that Mike Tockstein books his shows through Pyro
Spectaculars, but I'm not fulty certain of it. So, | gave you his info anyway just in case he doesn't.

I've included the Word version as well in case you might want or need to make changes and retain it on your hard drive.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,

Don
{714) 754-5212

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
equipment that will need to be ordered for the 60'" Anniversary over the next 4 months. By February
19 | will need a vendor list with contact name, phone number, fax number, mailing address and

email address if possible.

Tents

10'x10" tents for festival.
10x15 tents for festival

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

8' temporary special event fence. Just like Snoopy House
Barricade Fencing and 3’ bike fence

Barricades, Electronic Signs and Traffic Control

I'm working with Raja on this one. Plan on using Coastal

Temporary Lights
Construction style lights.

lce Company.
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



Firewcrk Vendors
| believe we used Bay Firewarks for the 50%.

Can Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 8th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costameasaca,gov
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From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 2:12 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: Vendors list needed

Attachments; Costa Mesa 60th Celebration Vendor List.doc; Costa Mesa 60th Celebration
Vendor List. pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dan,

Please add this local vendor to your list of 80th Celebration Vendors for banners and signs.

He paid a visit to Purchasing this morning and he offers a full line of signs, vinyls and banners. He also noted that he
specializes in emergency orders on short notice,

Joe Drucker

ADA Visual Products
711 W. 17th Street - G3
Costa Mesa, Ca 92627
Tel: 949-650-6723

Fax: 949-850-6724
joe@adavisual.com

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
within the timeframe stated. However, | feel that | was able to provide enough information that contact can be made with
all of them.

The Fireworks Show vendors were particularly difficuit as there just aren't any in this region. Most are hired from out of

state for the major seasonal shows. | have reason to believe that Mike Tockstein books his shows through Pyro
Spectaculars, but I'm not fufly certain of it. So, | gave you his info anyway just in case he doesn't.

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
Cc: YOUNG, BCBBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Vendors list needed

Don,

Per our conversation, | need your assistance with the 60 celebration. Here is a rough list of
equipment that will need to be ordered for the 60" Anniversary over the next 4 months, By February
19%, 1 will need a vendor list with contact name, phone number, fax number, mailing address and

email address if possible.

Tents

10'x10" tents for festival,
10x15 tents for festival

Generators-Power
Large generators with multiple spider box and cabling.

I'have Duluth Power as one of my vendors but would like to source out one more., Maybe United.

Staging

20x24 stage
40x60 stage

| have several contacts.
Fencing with wind screen

6’ temporary special event fence. Just like Snoopy House
Barricade Fencing and 3’ bike fence

Barricades, Electronic Sians and Traffic Control

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




Need to produce Banners for the event. Working Leigh on this cne.

Trash Collection Company

CR&R
Western Waste Management

Security
Getting quote from OCFEC company and SCP company.

Ambulance

Need guote from CARE. Need information

Table and Chairs

| have Baker Rental info. Do we have another vendor?

Porto Potties

Need vendors.

Firework Vendors
| believe we used Bay Fireworks for the 50,

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEOQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Crive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qgov
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From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 2:13 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: Vendors list needed

Attachments: Costa Mesa 60th Celebration VVendor List.doc; Costa Mesa 680th Celebration
Vendor List.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here is his website.

http:/www . adavisual.com/

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 2:12 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: Vendors list needed

Dan,

Please add this local vendor to your list of 60th Celebration Vendors for banners and signs.

He paid a visit to Purchasing this morning and he offers a full line of signs, vinyls and banners. He also noted that he
specializes in emergency orders on short notice.

Joe Drucker

ADA Visual Products
711 W, 17th Street - G3
Costa Mesa, Ca 92627
Tel: 948-650-6723

Fax: 949-650-6724
joe@adavisual.com

Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

From: STOCKER, DON

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:56 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Vendors list needed

Dan,
Here you go. While still maintaining my daily workload, | was unable to obtain contact names for every ong of the vendors
within the timeframe stated. However, | feel that | was able to provide enough information that contact can be made with

all of them.
1



The Fireworks Show vendors were particularly difficult as there just aren't any in this region. Most are hired from out of
state for the major seasonal shows. | have reason to believe that Mike Tockstein books his shows through Pyro
Spectaculars, but ['m not fully certain of it. So, I gave you his info anyway justin case he doesn't.

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
equipment that will need to be ordered for the 601" Anniversary over the next 4 months. By February
19, | will need a vendor list with contact name, phone number, fax number, mailing address and

email address if possible.

Tents

10’x10’ tents for festival.
10x 15 tents for festival

Generators-Power
Large generators with multiple spider box and cabling.

I'have Duluth Power as one of my vendors but would like to source out one more. Maybe United.

Staging

20x24 stage
40x6Q stage

| have several contacts.
Fencing with wind screen

6" temporary special event fence. Just like Snoopy House
Barricade Fencing and 3' bike fence

Barricades. Electronic Signs and Traffic Control

I'm working with Raja on this one. Plan on using Coastal

Temporary Lights
Construction style lights.




lce Company.
I have one vendor but looking for more

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

Porto Potiies

Need vendors.

Firework Vendors

| believe we used Bay Fireworks for the 50,
Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive. Costa Mesa, 92638

Ph. {714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330
dan.joyce@costamesaca.aov




-

Chiy

" Sent: Wednesday, August 21 2013 3:43 PM

From: STOCKER, DON

To: S
Subject: FW. Vendors list needed
Attachments: Costa Mesa 80th Celebration Vendor List pdf

Plzase forgive my hit and miss delivery 'l be sending you al | have on the 60th event as | can gatheritup.
Most, if not all, will be sent to you electronically.

Here ars the e-mails and resulting vendor list for the even!

Thanks,
Don
{(714) 754-5212

From: STOCKER, DON
sSent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:56 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: Vendors list neaded

Dan,

Here you go. While still maintaining my daity workload, | was unable to obtain contact names for every one of the
vendors within the timeframe stated However. | feal that | was able to provide enough infarmation thal contsct

can be made with all of them.

The Fireworks Show vendcrs were parlicularly gifficult as there just aren't any in this region. Most ara hired from
out of state for the major seasonal shows. | have reason to believe that Mike Tockstein books his shows through
Pyro Spectaculars, but I'm not fully certain of it So, I gave you his info anyway just in case he doesn'L

've included the Word version as wel! in case you migh! want or need to make changes and retain it on your hard

drive.
Hope this helps

Thanks,

Don
{(714) 754-5212

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Friday, February 08, 20132 9:32 AM

To: STOCKER, DON
Cc! YOUNG, BOBBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Vendors list needed

Don,

Per our conversation, | need your assistance with the §oth celebration. Here is a rough list of
equipment that will need to be ordered for the 60'" Anniversary ovar the next 4 monthe. By
February 19" I will need a vendor list with contact name, phone number, fax number, mailing
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lony nuzzo@shorebreakalectric com

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 086, 2013 4:23 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: 80th foliow up

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red
Attachments: Binder1.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

Dan here is what you sent me.

SIH( '\.:% K
LT B, ¥ =

Tony Nuzzo
714-483-5568

3530 Goldenrod Circla

Seal 8each, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelactric.com

The Information transmittad Is intanded only far the perscn or entty Lo which It iz addresses and may contan Proprietary, businass-conficential and/or prvileged
material. If you are not the intandad redpent of this message you are heraby nolified that any use, review, retransmission, dissemination, distrlbutian

faproduction or any action taken in rellance upan this message is prohibtad, If You receivad this in
any campotar, Any views expressed in tnls message are those of the individual sendsr ang may not necessarily reflage

error, pleasa contact the sancer and deleta the matarial from
tha views of the company.

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@cosmmesaca.goQ]r

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2013 4:13 PM
To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Subject: RE: 60th follow up

Thanks. One more question, did we ever endorse this proposal? Oracontract?

From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com Lmailto:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2013 3:55 PM

Ta: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: 60th follow up

Danyes ! did. Here is the attachment

I Y RN Z
EEELE Hit bl Rde

Tony Nuzzo
714-483-5568

3530 Goldenrod Circle

SealBeach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com




www shorebreakelectric.com

"ne information transmitted 15 ntendad only far the persan or Zithily 10 wnich if is addressec and May Conia n cropeetany, business-coaficential and, or pavlenad
It you are nol the intendea rettzicnt of this 55232 yOou are hreby nolified that any Uiz, revidw, ratransmissicn, gsssemmamﬁ— 'éjﬂ;..ét'lf,?..;
15 srghibited. |If you recaived s In Srear, pleaso conlast tha serdar and dajeta ha }ﬂa[Efl.dl i’rt;m

aoessanly r2flact the viows of tha cempany,

matarial
repraducuien or any rcuon taken In raliance upan this maszaja
0y COmMputer. Any views cxpressad in INis Mmssage are thows of the indrsidual sender and may not n

From: JOYCE, DAN [maHto:DAN.JDYCE@costamesaca.qov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2013 3:23 PM
To: tony.nuzzo@shorabreakelectric.corm

Subject: 60th follow up

Tony,

Peaple are coming after us for the 60D celebration. Trying to create a negative story on the event. We have to
release all documents to the media. | have Bill's original proposal. Did you ever send us an original proposal?

Dan Joyce
Public Affalrs Manager

City of Cosla Mesa

CEQ Olfice, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph {714) 754.5867 Fax {714) 754.5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 9:02 AM

To: JULIAN, SORAYA; TAYLOR, TOBY

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE; Amending an order

Attachments: ' Inv_368_from_Shore_Break_Electric_8860.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Good morning Dan,

[ have attached our change order. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Tony Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com

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

the views of the company.

----- Original Message-----
From: JULIAN, SORAYA [mailto:SORAYA JULIAN@costamesaca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:00 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY,; tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
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

TObi Tailor



Shore Break Electric C han ge O I’der

35330 Goldenrod Circle
Seal Beach. CA 90740

Date Invoice #

6/27/2013 1568

Bill To

City of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive,
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

P.O. No. Terms Project

00N0N0ET768 Net 10

Description ! Qty Rate UM Amount

60th Anniversary of Costa Mesa
Additional Generators needed for event, 9.560.00 0.560.00

(2)200Kw Generator Triple Shift
(13125Kw Generator Triple Shifi
3,000 ft of cable

130~ wire protectors

3- ground rods

2- Distribution boxes

13- Spider boxes

Plywood

And additional Labor

{t's been a pleasure working with vou!
Total 59.360.00

Payments/Credits $0 00

Balance Due £9.560.00




From: HATCH, THOMAS

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 12:45 PM

To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; JOYCE, DAN; TAYLOR, TOBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Cc: BUCK, RANDALL

Subject: RE:

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| agree. Thanks Mike.

From: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 12:36 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN; TAYLOR, TOBY; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Cc: HATCH, THOMAS; BUCK, RANDALL

Subject:

The 80" event was great and my hats off to those who created such an event. | want to give special thanks and give
recognition to Tony Nuzzo {Shore Break Electric) and Bill Thomas (Duthie). These guys and crews did an awesome job. |
would recommend them anytime. Tony was especially helpful with items that were not even his responsibility. He
remained on-site to make sure all was up and running. | enjoyed working with them.

Mike Brumbaugh

Code Enforcement Officer
Community improvement Division
City of Costa Mesa

Office: 714-754-5021

Cell

mike.brumbaugh@costamesaca.qov




From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 9:20 AM
To: TAYLOR, TOBY

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Amending an order

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

DJ,

They are asking for additional $9,500 for added generators for the event. Is it ok with you to proceed
with the revision of the PO?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

————— Original Message-----
From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com [mailto:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com]

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

Toni Nuzzo

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 8.:54 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 286, 2013 9:00 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY, tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
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



Shore Break Electric Change Order

Date Invoice #

Seal Beach, CA 90740
6/27/2013 368

Bill To

City of Costa Mesa
77 Fair Drive.
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

P.O. No. Terms Project

0000008768 Net 10

Descripticn Qty Rate u/m Amount

60th Anniversary of Costa Mesa
Additional Generators needed for event,
(2}200Kw Generator Triple Shifi
(13125Kw Generator Triple Shift
3,000 ft of cable
130- wire protectors
3- ground rods
2- Distribution boxes
13- Spider boxes
Plywood

$.560.00 9,560.00

And additienal Labor

It's been o pleasure working with you!
Total $9.560.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $9.560 00




From: - JULIAN, SORAYA
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:00 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY; Tony Nuzzo

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 8:27 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY,; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: FW: City of Costa Mesa PO 8768 for rental power generators
Attachments: Shore Break Electric PO 8768 - CM 60th.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This used account string 217137 705.

Soraya Julian
Executive Secratary
{714) 754-5347

From: ERICKSON, MARJORIE A.

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 10:29 AM

To: 'tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com'

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: City of Costa Mesa PO 8768 for rental power generators

Dear Mr. Nuzzo,

| have attached a copy of PO 8768 for your files. The signed original is being mailed to your office via
USPS. If you have any questions regarding this purchase order, please contact Dan Joyce at (714)

754-5667 or Soraya Julian at (714) 754-5347.

Thank you,

Marj Erickson

Finance Department - Purchasing
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

(714) 754-5211

(714) 754-5040 Fax



Purchase Order

Clty of Costa Mesa Purchase Order Date Revision Fage
Clty of Costa Mesa CITY - 00QLCOB766 G6/21/201) 1
Finance Dept./Purchasing Paymant Terms Frelght Terms Ship Via
77 Fair Drive, 1st Floor ; DUE Deatination COM
Costa Mesa CA 92628 BUYel: Stooker bon Currency Gods: uso
United States Ship Te: Oty of Cosla Mesa
Cily Managar
Vendor: 0000021818 77 Fal? Drive, 511 Floor
Shore Break Elsctric Costa Mesa CA 92625
3530 Goldenrod Cir United States
Seal Beach CA 80740
Unlted States Bill To:  Chy of Costa Maesa
Accounts Payable
FO Box 1200
Costa Masa CA 92628-1200
Unltad States
Tax Exempt? N Tax Exempt 1D;
Line-Schd Item Description fg 1D Quantity UCM PO Prica Extended Ami Due Date |
1 -1 Power Ganeraktors Rantal 1.00 LT 18,871,25 15,871.25 06/28/2011

Bohaduls Total 19, 971.25

Ta provide temporary power egources for Coata Mesa 60th Anniversary Event. Requires addizional ciresuits and to meet

current codes.
Includes Due Dlligence; the program, permits and csenstruction

and fuel).

(Labor, installation, aupervision, rental equipment

Item Total 19,872.25

Notesg:
1} Department Ceonktackt Person: Dan Joyce (714} 754-5667

2) Yender Centackt Person: Tony Nuzzo (7L4) 4B1-5568

2]} Pricing per vendor proposal dated 05/18/13,
4)**This Purchage Order serves ag a writren contract for the work listed above. As stated on the back of the Surchase

ordar Item H15, Commercial Genmeral Liablliry (1) Additional ineureds: "Tha Clty of Costa Mesa and its elected and
appeintad boarda, officers, agents, and employees are additicnal insureds with respect to the subjezt project and
"Said policy shall nzt bterminate, nor ehall it be cancelled nor the coverags reduced, until

agreement . {2) Ncotice:
{3) Other imaurance; "Any obhar insurance maintained by the

thirty (30} days after written nctice is given to the City.,"
City of Cosata Mesda shall be excess and not contributing with the inaurance provided by this policy From tha vendor:,

Conpulraut agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements From its workers compensation insurer waiving subrogation
rights under its workers compensation insurance polilcy againat the City, its oﬁficers, agente, employeeg, and
volunteera arising from work performed by Consultant for the Clty and to reguire each of its subcontractors, if any, to

do likewlse under theilr workers compensaticn insurancs policies.
S) Ieppurance valid bhru: GL 09/28/13, aubte 11/01/13, WC 1:/031/13

[nternal ¥oteda:

217137-705 =§19,071.25

Totai PC Arount 19.872.,25

Ascounts Payable: {714) 754-5216 or 5073, Purchase Orcer Number and Doparimerit ofized Sigftalure

Organization Number must appear on all Invoices and shipping papers. Involce must
state complete or partlal dalivery. Include your Taxpayer D Number, @ 1
OAN/



Project ID: CM 60th

Project Mame! GOth Anniversary PROPOSAL

061813

OFFICE: 3530 Goldenrod Circle, Seal Beach, CA 80740 LIC C-10 872466 EMAIL: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakeiectric.com PHONE: 714-453-5568

- FACILITY INFORMATION
Name: City of Costa Mesa
Addrass: 99 Falr Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 926238

OWNER INFORMATION
Entlty Name: City Of Costa Mesa

City Permit ¥ Not Issued Yet

Primary Contact: Dan Joyce Title: Publlc Affzirs Manager 714-754-5667
Emall: dan,joyce@costamesaca.gov 714-754-5330
CONTRACTING FIRM
Company Name: City of Costa Mesa
Address: 99 Falr Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92628
Main Phone: 714-754-55667

Primary Cantact: Dan loyce Title: Public Affairs Manager 714-754-5667
Emall: dan.loyce@costameasaca.gov 714-754-5330

CONTRACTOR: Shore Break Electric

OBIJECTIVES
1 To Provlde Temp power source for event
2 Have additional circults
3 Sample: "Have Temp generators meet current codes

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (by Shote Break Electric)
+ Rental Generalors/ Temp Power

DELIVERY METHOD {6 5tep Go/No-Go Process)

PHASE-1: Pre-Construction
¢ |STEP-1 DUE DILIGENCE: The following sum paid upon completion of this step. 3 787.50
+ |STEP-2 PROGRAM: The following sum patd upon completian of this stap, 3 545.00
¢ |STEP-3 DESIGN: The followlng sum pald upon complation of this step. 5 -
¢ STEP-4 PERMIT! The following sum paid upon completion of this stap, 5 1,285,325
5 3,018.75
PHASE-2: Construction
U EfEP-S CONSTRUCTION: The followlng sum paid upon completion of this step, $ 16,852.50
¢ |STEPR-6 CLOSE-OUT: The foltowling sum paid upon completion of this step, ‘ 5 -
: 5 16,852.50

ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

l, the undersigned, represent that | am authorized by City of Costa Mesa to appreve the services indicated hereir. By my signzture
below this Proposal; in its entlrety (all pages), is accepted as a bindlng agreement between City of Costa Mesa and Shore Break Electric
(also referred to as the Agreement), and Share Break Electric Is authorized to proceed immediately with the first step {Due Diligence),

unless checked otherwlse below,

[EProceedon (_g / {Qg / /?)

[:Proceed when notified. e
Signature: - / ( e Date; CJ ((YM 5
L)

Print Name: ﬁ O\j\(\ (‘*:SB_U C,Q_/,

{
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From: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 2:44 PM

To: 'tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com’

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: FW. 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract
Attachments: Duthie PSA 6-18-13.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Tony,

Can | get you to sign the attached PSA and get it back to me asap. Thanks.
Mike Brumbaugh

Fram: Baron J. Bettenhausen [mailto:bjb@jones-mayer.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:45 AM
To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: Ivy M. Tsai
Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

Thanks Mike,

Here is revised version indicating the form of business entity in the caption as provided by Mike.

Baron J. Bettenhausen )
Jones & Mavyer

3777 N. Harbor Blvd.

Fullerton, CA 92835

(714)446-1400 tel

(714)446-1448 fax

bib@ijones-mayer.com

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

From: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE [mailto:MIKE.BRUMBAUGH®@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:37 PM

To: Baron J. Bettenhausen; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: Ivy M. Tsai
Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Etectrica! Contract

It is Sole Proprietor as Tony is the owner and his brother is listed as an insured since he is an investor. Hope this helps.
Mike Brumbaugh

From: Baron J. Bettenhausen [mailto:bjb@jones-maver.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 1:55 PM




To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: Ivy M. Tsai
Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

Here is the PSA for Shorebreak. | could not determine what the structure of their business is (LLC or corporation or
other) so that will need to be cleared up. Let me know ifyou need anything further.

Baraon J. Bettenhausen
Jones & Mayer

3777 N. Harbor Bivd,
Fullerton, CA 92835
(714)446-1400 tel
{714)446-1448 fax
bib@jones-mayer.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNI!CATION

This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. The information is intended only for use by the recipient named ahove. If you have received this electronic
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of

the contents of information received in errcr is strictly prohibited.

From: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE [mailto:MIKE.BRUMBAUGH®@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Baron J. Bettenhausen; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: Ivy M, Tsai
Subjeact: RE: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

That is correct. The power requirements were such that Duthie gave it toc Shore Break.
Mike Brumbaugh

From: Baron J. Bettenhausen [mailto:bjb@jones-mayer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:29 AM
To: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE; SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc: Ivy M., Tsai
Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

Hi Mike,

Just for clarification, this new attachment is for Shore Break Electric. So we are no longer contracting with Duthie

correct?

Baron . Bettenhausen
Jones & Mayer

3777 N. Harbor Blvd.
Fullerton, CA 92835
{714)446-1400 tel
(714)446-1448 fax
bib@jones-mayer.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMURNICATION



This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
informatton. The information Is intended only for use by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of

the contents of information received in error is strictly prohibited.

From: BRUMBAUGH, MIKE [mailto:MIKE.BRUMBAUGH®@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 ©:37 AM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; Baron J. Bettenhausen

Cc: Ivy M. Tsai

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

Here is the updated invoice with the breakdown. Let me know if you have additional questions.
Mike Brumbaugh

From: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:38 PM

To: 'Baron J. Bettenhausen'

Cc: Ivy M. Tsai; BRUMBAUGH, MIKE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Eiectrical Contract

'm not sure... Mike can you help with that?

Human Rescurces Analyst
City of Costa Mesa

ph 714-754-5228

fx 714-754-4991

From: Baron J. Bettenhausen [mailto:bib@jones-mayer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:34 PM

To: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Cc; Ivy M. Tsai; BRUMBAUGH, MIKE

Subject: RE: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

Jennifer,

I'm not clear on the terms of payment for Duthie. Canyou clarify as it appears from the proposal they want 100%
payment up front but not entirely clear,

Baron | Bettenhausen
Jones & Mayer

3777 N. Harbor Blvd.
Fullerton, CA 92835
(7141446-1400 tel
(714)446-1448 fax
bib@jones-mavyer.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. The information is intended only for use by the recipient named above. if you have received this electronic
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message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of

the contents of information received in error is strictly prohibited.

From: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L. [mailto:JENNIFER.SOMMERS@costamesaca.goy]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 9:37 AM

To: Baron J, Bettenhausen

Cc: Ivy M. Tsai; BRUMBAUGH, MIKE

Subject: 60th Anniversary Electrical Contract

Hi Baron,

I'am working with Mike Brumbaugh from Code Enforcement on the agreement and insurance for the company that is
supplying the power to the anniversary party. I've altached their scope of services and terms. I'd like a more complete
contract for them as well... can we generate a PSA? I still don’t know if we need more than $1,000,000 in general liability,
but | don't think they have more. It sounds like we don't need professional liability because there are no engineers. They

just deliver and plug in.

Goresfes Somnce

Human Resources Analyst
City of Costa Mesa

ph 714-754-5228

fx 714-754-4991
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
CITY OF COSTA MESA

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this _ day of . 20 (“Effective
Date”), by and between the CITY OF COSTA MESA, a municipal corporation (*City™), and
SHORE BREAK ELECTRIC, a California sole proprietorship (“Vendor™).

WITNESSETH:

A. WHEREAS, during a 3 day street festival celebrating the City’s 60" Anniversary, City
proposes to utilize the services of Vendor as an independent contractor for the provision of a
power generation system attached as Exhibit “A”; and

B. WHEREAS, Vendor represents that it has that degree of specialized expertise
contemplated within California Government Code, Section 37103, and holds all necessary
licenses to practice and perform the services herein contemplated; and

C. WHEREAS, City and Vendor desire to contract for the specific services described in
Exhibit *A” (the “Project”) and desire to set forth their rights, duties and liabilities int connection

with the services to be performed; and

D. WHEREAS, no participating official or employee of City has a financial interest, within
the provisions of California Government Code, Sections 1090-1092, in the subject matter of this

Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0.  SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT

1.1.  Scope of Services. Vendor shall provide the services described in Vendor’s
Proposal, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A™ and incorporated herein by this

reference.

2. Professional Practices. All professional services to be provided by Vendor
pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided by personnel experienced in their respective fields
and in a manner consistent with the standards of care, diligence and skill ordinarily exercised by
consultants in similar fields and circumstances in accordance with sound professional practices.
It is understood that in the exercise of every aspect of its role, within the scope of work,
consultant will be representing the City of Costa Mesa, and all of its actions, communications, or
other work, during its employment, under this contract is under the direction of the affected
department of the City. Vendor also warrants that it is familiar with all laws that may affect its
performance of this Agreement and shall advise City of any changes in any laws that may affect

Vendor's performance of this Agreement.

1.2

[.3.  Performance to Satisfaction of City. Vendor agrees to perform all the work to the

complete satisfaction of the City and within the time hereinafter specified. Evaluations of the
work will be done by the City Representative or his or her designee. If the quality of work is not




satisfactory, City in its discretion has the right to:

(a) Meet with Vendor to review the quality of the work and resolve the
matters of concern;

(b) Require Vendor to repeat the work at no additional fee until it is
satisfactory; and/or

(c) Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

1.4, Warranty. Vendor warrants that it shall perform the services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal and California employment laws inciuding,
but not limited to, those laws related to minimum hours and wages; occupational health and
safety; fair employment and employment practices; workers’ compensation insurance and safety
in employment; and all other Federal, State and local laws and ordinances applicable to the
services required under this Agreement. Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless City from
and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of every
nature and description including attorneys’ fees and costs, presented, brought, or recovered
against City for, or on account of any liability under any of the above-mentioned laws, which
may be incurred by reason of Vendor’s performance under this Agreement.

1.5, Non-discrimination. In performing this Agreement, Vendor shall not engage in,
nor permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of persons because of their
race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, age, physical handicap, medical condition, marital
status, sexual gender or sexual orientation, except as permitted pursuant to Section 12940 of the
Government Code. Violation of this provision may result in the imposition of penalties referred

to in Labor Code, Section 1735.

1.6. Non-Exclusive Agreement. Vendor acknowledges that City may enter into
agreements with other vendors for services similar to the services that are subject to this
Agreement or may have its own employees perform services similar to those services

contemplated by this Agreement.

1.7 Delegation and Assignment. This is a personal service contract, and the duties set
torth herein shall not be delegated or assigned to any person or entity without the prior written
consent of City. Vendor may engage a subcontractor(s) as permitted by law and may employ
other personnel to perform services contemplated by this Agreement at Vendor’s sole cost and

expense.
2.0, COMPENSATION AND BILLING

2.1, Compensation. As compensation for the provision of services outlined in Exhibit

“A" and in accordance with this Agreement, City shall pay Vendor the amounts specified in
Exhibit “A” but not to exceed Nineteen Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy one Dollars and

Twenty Five Cents ($19,871.23).

2.2 Additional Services. Vendor shall not receive compensation for any services

provided outside the scope of services specified in the Vendor's Proposal or in an amount
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exceeding $19,871.25 unless the City, prior to Vendor performing the additional services,
approves such additional services in writing. It is specifically understood that oral requests
and/or approvals of such additional services or additional compensation shall be barred and are

unenforceable.

2.3. Method of Billing. Vendor may submit invoices to City Project Manager for
approval on a progress basis. Said invoice shall be based on the total of all Vendor’s services
which have been completed to City’s sole satisfaction as of the date the invoice is created. City
shall pay Vendor’s invoice within forty-five (45) days from the date City receives said invoice,
Each invoice shall describe in detail, the services performed and the date of performance. Any
additional services approved and performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be designated as

“Additional Services” and shall identify the number of the authorized change order, where

applicable, on all invoices.

2.4,  Records and Audits. Records of Vendor’s services relating to this Agreement
shall be maintained in accordance with generally recognized accounting principles and shall be
made available to City or its Project Manager for inspection and/or audit at mutually convenient
times for a period of three (3) years from the Effective Date.

3.0. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

3.1. Commencement and Completion of Work. Vendor shall commence the services
to be performed pursuant to this Agreement upon execution of this Agreement and continue until
Sunday June 30, 2013. Failure to commence work in a timely manner and/or diligently pursue

work to completion may be grounds for termination of this Agreement.

3.2,  Excusable Delays. Neither party shall be responsible for delays or lack of
performance resulting from acts beyond the reasonable control of the party or parties. Such acts
shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, fire, strikes, material shortages, compliance with

laws or regulations, riots, acts of war, or any other conditions beyond the reasonable control of a

party.

4.0. TERM AND TERMINATION

4.1.  Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue until
the work is completed on June 30, 2013, unless previously terminated as provided herein or as
otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties,

4.2, Notice of Termination. The City reserves and has the right and privilege of
canceling, suspending or abandoning the execution of all or any part of the work contemplated
by this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time, by providing written notice to Vendor.
The termination of this Agreement shall be deemed effective upon receipt of the notice of
termination. In the event of such termination, Vendor shall immediately stop rendering services
under this Agreement unless directed otherwise by the City.

4.3, Compensation. In the event of termination, City shall pay Vendor for reasonable
costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily performed up to and including the date of
City’s written notice of termination. Compensation for work in progress shall be prorated as to
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the percentage of work completed as of the effective date of termination in accordance with the
fees set forth herein. I[n ascertaining the professional services actually rendered hereunder up to
the effective date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both
completed work and work in progress, to complete and incomplete drawings, and to other
documents pertaining to the services contemplated herein whether delivered to the City or in the

possession of the Vendor,

4.4.  Documents. In the event of termination of this Agreement, all documents
prepared by Vendor in its performance of this Agreement including, but not limited to, finished
or unfinished design, development and construction documents, data studies, drawings, maps and
reports, shall be delivered to the City within ten (10) days of delivery of termination notice to
Vendor, at no cost to City. Any use of uncompleted documents without specific written
authorization from Vendor shall be at City's sole risk and without liability or legal expense to

Vendor.

5.0, INSURANCE

5.1, Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance. Vendor shall obtain, maintain, and
keep in full force and effect during the life of this Agreement all of the following minimum
scope of insurance coverages with an insurance company admitted to do business in California,
rated “A,” Class X, or better in the most recent Best’s Key Insurance Rating Guide, and

approved by City:

(a) Commercial  general  liability, including  premises-operations,
products/completed operations, broad form property damage, blanket
contractual liability, independent contractors, personal injury or bodily
injury with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00), combined single limits, per occurrence. If such insurance
contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this
Agreement or shall be twice the required occurrence [imit.

(b) Business automobile liability for owned vehicles, hired, and non-owned
vehicles, with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1.000,000.00), combined single limits, per occurrence for bodily injury

and property damage.

(c) Workers' compensation insurance as required by the State of California.
Vendor agrees to waive, and to obtain endorsements from its workers’
compensation insurer walving subrogation rights under its workers’
compensation insurance policy against the City, its officers, agents,
employees, and volunteers arising from work performed by Vendor for the
City and to require each of its subcontractors, if any, to do likewise under
their workers™ compensation insurance policies.

5.2, Endorsements. The commercial general liability insurance policy and business
automobile liability policy shall contain or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

(a) Additional insureds: "The City of Costa Mesa and its elected and
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appointed boards, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers are
additional insureds with respect to: liability arising out of activities
performed by or on behalf of the Vendor pursuant to its contract with the
City; products and completed operations of the Vendor; premises owned,
occupied or used by the Vendor; automobiles owned, leased, hired, or

borrowed by the Vendor.."

(b) Notice: "Said policy shall not terminate, be suspended, or voided, nor
shall it be cancelled, nor the coverage or limits reduced, until thirty (30)
days after written notice is given to City.

(c) Other insurance: "The Vendor’s insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the City of Costa Mesa, its officers, officials, agents,
employees, and volunteers. Any other insurance maintained by the City of
Costa Mesa shall be excess and not contributing with the insurance

provided by this policy."”

(d) Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the City of Costa Mesa, its officers,

officials, agents, employees, and volunteers.

(e) The Vendor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of

the insurer’s liability.

5.3.  Deductible or Self Insured Retention. If any of such policies provide for a deductible
or self-insured retention to provide such coverage, the amount of such deductible or self-insured
retention shall be approved in advance by City. No policy of insurance issued as to which the
City is an additional insured shall contain a provision which requires that no insured except the
named insured can satisfy any such deductible or self-insured retention.

5.4, Certificates of Insurance: Vendor shall provide to City certificates of insurance
showing the insurance coverages and required endorsements described above, in a form and
content approved by City, prior to performing any services under this Agreement.

5.5. Non-limiling: Nothing in this Section shall be construed as limiting in any way.
the indemnification provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Vendor may

be held responsible for payments of damages to persons or property.

6.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1.  Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the
parties with respect to any matter referenced herein and supersedes any and all other prior
writings and oral negotiations. This Agreement may be modified only in writing, and signed by
the parties in interest at the time of such modification. The terns of this Agreement shall prevail
over any inconsistent provision in any other contract document appurtenant hereto, including

exhibits to this Agreement.
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6.2, Representatives. The City Manager or his or her designee shall be the
representative of City for purposes of this Agreement and may issue all consents, approvals,
directives and agreements on behalf of the City, called for by this Agreement, except as
otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.

Vendor shall designate a representative for purposes of this Agreement who shali
be authorized to issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on behalf of Vendor
called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.

6.3.  Project Managers. City shall designate a Project Manager to work directly with
Vendor in the performance of this Agreement.

Vendor shall designate a Project Manager who shall represent it and be its agent
in all consultations with City during the term of this Agreement. Vendor or its Project Manager
shall attend and assist in all coordination meetings called by City.

6.4. Notices: Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications
concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal delivery,
facsimile or mail and shall be addressed as set forth below. Such communication shall be
deemed served or delivered: a) at the time of delivery if such communication is sent by personal
delivery; b) at the time of transmission if such communication is sent by facsimile; and c) 48
hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail as reflected by the official U.S. postmark if such
communication is sent through regular United States mail.

IF TO CONSULTANT: IF TO CITY:
Shore Break Electric City of Costa Mesa
3530 Goldenrod Circle 77 Fair Drive
Seal Beach, CA 90740 Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Tel: 714-483-5568 Tel: 714-754-5156
Attn: Tony Nuzzo Attn: Dan Joyce
6.5.  Drug-free Workplace Policy. Vendor shall provide a drug-free workplace by

complying with all provisions set forth in City’s Council Policy 100-5, attached hereto as Exhibit
“B™ and incorporated herein by reference. Vendor’s failure to conform to the requirements set
forth in Council Policy 100-5 shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall be

cause for immediate termination of this Agreement by City.

6.6.  Attorneys® Fees: In the event that litigation is brought by any party in connection
with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover trom the opposing party all
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the
exercise of any of 1ts rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the terms,

conditions. or provisions hereof.

6.7.  Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the
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laws of the State of California without giving effect to that body of laws pertaining to conflict of
laws. In the event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the parties hereto
agree that the sole and exclusive venue shall be a court of competent jurisdiction located in

Orange County, California.

6.8.  Assignment: Vendor shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, transfer,
sublet or encumber all or any part of Vendor's interest in this Agreement without City's prior
written consent. Any attempted assignment, transfer, subletting or encumbrance shall be void
and shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and cause for termination of this Agreement.
Regardless of City's consent, no subletting or assignment shall release Vendor of Vendor's
obligation to perform all other obligations to be performed by Vendor hereunder for the term of

this Agreement.

6.9.  Indemnification and Hold Harmless Vendor agrees to defend, indemnify, hold
free and harmless the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees, at Vendor’s sole
expense, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits or other legal proceedings brought
against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees arising out of the
performance of the Vendor, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, of the work
undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. The defense obligation provided for hereunder shall
apply without any advance showing of negligence or wrongdoing by the Vendor, its employees,
and/or authorized subcontractors, but shall be required whenever any claim, action, complaint, or
suil asserts as its basis the negligence, errors, omissions or misconduct of the Vendor, its
employees, and/or anthorized subcontractors, and/or whenever any claim, action, complaint or
suit asserts liability against the City. its elected officials. officers, agents and employees based
upon the work performed by the Vendor, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors under
this Agreement, whether or not the Vendor, its employees, and/or autherized subcontractors are
specifically named or otherwise asserted to be liable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Vendor
shall not be liable for the defense or indemnification of the City for claims, actions, complaints
or suits arising out of the sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the City. This provision
shall supersede and replace all other indemnity provisions contained either in the City’s
specifications or Vendor’s Proposal, which shall be of no force and effect.

6.10. Independent Contractor. Vendor is and shall be acting at all times as an
independent contractor and not as an employee of City. Vendor shall have no power to incur any
debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City or otherwise act on behalf of City as an agent.
Neither City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Vendor or any of
Vendor’s employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Vendor shall not, at any time, or in
any manner, represent that it or any of its or employees are in any manner agents or employees
of City. Vendor shall secure, at its sole expense, and be responsible for any and all payment of
Income Tax, Soclal Security, State Disability Insurance Compensation, Unemployment
Compensation, and other payroll deductions for Vendor and its officers, agents, and employees,
and all business licenses, if any are required, in connection with the services to be performed
hereunder. Vendor shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any and all taxes, assessments,
penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of the independent contractor relationship
created by this Agreement. Vendor further agrees to indemnify and hold City harmless from any
failure of Vendor to comply with the applicable worker’s compensation laws. City shall have the
right to offset against the amount of any fees due to Vendor under this Agreement any amount
due to City from Vendor as a result of Vendor's failure to promptly pay to City any
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reimbursement or indemnification arising under this paragraph.

6.11.  PERS Elgibility Indemnification. In the event that Vendor or any employee,
agent, or subcontractor of Vendor providing services under this Agreement claims or is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) to be eligible for enrollment in PERS as an employee of the City, Vendor shall
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or employer
contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Vendor or its employees, agents, or subcontractors,
as well as for the payment of any peralties and interest on such contributions, which would

otherwise be the responsibility of City.

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or
ordinance to the contrary, Vendor and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors providing
service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to
waive any claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by City,
including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in PERS as an employee of City and entitlement
to any contribution to be paid by City for employer contribution and/or employee contributions

for PERS benefits.

12, Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against City relating to
Vendor’s performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Vendor shall render any

reasonable assistance and cooperation which City might require.

6.13.  Ownership of Documents. All findings, reports, documents, information and data
including, but not limited to, computer tapes or discs, files and tapes furnished or prepared by
Vendor or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of this Agreement, shall be and
remain the sole property of City. Vendor agrees that any such documents or information shall
not be made available to any individual or organization without the prior consent of City. Any
use of such documents for other projects not contemplated by this Agreement, and any use of
incomplete documents, shall be at the sole risk of City and without liability or legal exposure to
Vendor. City shall indemnify and hold harmmless Vendor from all claims, damages, losses, and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from City’s use of such documents
[or other projects not contemplated by this Agreement or use of incomplete documents furnished
by Vendor. Vendor shall deliver to City any findings, reports, documents, information, data, in
any form, including but not limited to, computer tapes, discs, files audio tapes or any other
Project related items as requested by City or its authorized representative, at no additional cost to

the City.

6.14. Public Records Act Disclosure: Vendor has been advised and is aware that all
reports, documents, information and data including, but not limited to, computer tapes. discs or
files furnished or prepared by Vendor, or any of its subcontractors, and provided to City may be
subject to public disclosure as required by the California Public Records Act (California
Government Code Section 6250 et. seq.). Exceptions to public disclosure may be those
documents or information that qualify as trade secrets, as that term is defined in the California
Government Code Section 6254.7, and of which Vendor informs City of such trade secret. The
City will endeavor to maintain as confidential all information obtained by it that is designated as
a trade secret. The City shall not, in any way. be liable or responsible for the disclosure of any
trade secret including, without [imitation. those records so marked if disclosure is deemed to be
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required by law or by order of the Court.

6.15. Conflict of Interest. Vendor and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants, if any, will comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Vendor's services under this agreement, including, but not limited to, the Political
Reform Act (Government Code Sections 81000, et seg.) and Government Code Section 1090,
During the term of this Agreement, Vendor and its officers, emplovees, associates and
subconsultants shall not, without the prior written approval of the City Representative, perform
work for another person or entity for whom Vendor is not currently performing work that would
require Vendor or one of its officers, employees, associates or subconsultants to abstain from a
decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of interest statute.

6.16. Responsibility for Errors. Vendor shall be responsible for its work and results
under this Agreement. Vendor, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or explanation as
may be required by the City’s representative, regarding any services rendered under this
Agreement at no additional cost to City. In the event that an error or omission attributable to
Vendor occurs, then Vendor shall, at no cost to City, provide all necessary design drawings,
estimates and other Vendor professional services necessary to rectify and correct the matter to
the sole satisfaction of City and to participate in any meeting required with regard to the

correction.

6.17. Prohibited Employment. Vendor will not employ any regular employee of City
while this Agreement is in effect.

6.18.  Order of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any
of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. If, and to the extent
this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision shall be
deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if there is any conflict among the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and those of any such provision or provisions so incorporated by
reference, this Agreement shall govern over the document referenced.

6.19.  Costs. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the preparation and
negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as

expressly provided herein.

6.20. No Third Party Beneficiary Rights. This Agreement is entered into for the sole
benefit of City and Vendor and no other parties are intended to be direct or incidental
beneficiaries of this Agreement and no third party shall have any right in, under or to this

Agreement.

6.21. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this Agreement
are included solely for conventence and are not intended to modify, explain or to be a full or
accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or

interpretation of this Agreement.

6.22.  Construction, The parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting
of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises with
respect to this Agreement. this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties
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and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof
favoring or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this

Agreement.

6.23. Amendments, Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective
successors and assigns may amend this Agreement.

6.24. Waiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be deemed a
waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver of any provision of
this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative
of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is sought. The waiver of any right or remedy
in respect to any occurrence or event shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy in
respect to any other occurrence or event, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

6.25. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or of the
offending provision in any other circumstance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the value of
this Agreement, based upon the substantial benefit of the bargain for any party, is materially
impaired, which determination made by the presiding court or arbitrator of competent
jurisdiction shall be binding, then both parties agree to substitute such provision(s) through good

faith negotiations.

6.26. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall

constitute one agreement.

6.27. Corporate_Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the
parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said
parties and that by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of this

Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by
and through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above written,

CITY OF COSTA MESA,
A municipal corporation

Date:

Thomas Hatch, City Manager

SHOREBREAK ELECTRIC
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Signature

Name and Title

Social Security or Taxpayer [ID Number

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Thomas P. Duarte, City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE:

Risk Management

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Project Manager

11

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date;
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EXHIBIT A

CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL
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EXHIBIT B

CITY COUNCIL POLICY 100-5
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SUBJECT POLICY EFFECTIVE | PAGE
NUMBER | DATE
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 100-5 8-8-89 1 of 3
BACKGROUND

Under the Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, passed as part of omnibus drug legislation
enacted November 18, 1988, contractors and grantees of Federal funds must certify that they will
provide drug-free workplaces. At the present time, the City of Costa Mesa, as a sub-grantee of
Federal funds under a variety of programs, is required to abide by this Act. The City Council has
expressed its support of the national effort to eradicate drug abuse through the creation of a
Substance Abuse Committee, institution of a City-wide D.A.R.E. program In all local schools
and other activities in support of a drug-free community. This policy is intended to extend that
effort to contractors and grantees of the City of Costa Mesa in the elimination of dangerous drugs

in the workplace.

PURPOSE

It is the purpose of this Policy to:

1. Clearly state the City of Costa Mesa’s commitment to a drug-free society.

2. Set forth guidelines to ensure that public, private, and nonprofit organizations receiving
funds from the City of Costa Mesa share the commitment to a drug-free workplace.

POLICY

The City Manager, under direction by the City Council, shall take the necessary steps to see that
the following provisions are included in all contracts and agreements entered into by the City of

Costa Mesa involving the disbursement of funds,

i. Contractor or Sub-grantee hereby certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in
Contractor’s and/or sub-grantee’s workplace, specifically the job site or location
included in this contract, and specifying the actions that will be taken against the

employees for violation of such prohibition;
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SUBJECT POLICY EFFECTIVE | PAGE
NUMBER | DATE
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 100-5 8-8-89 2of3

b. Establishing a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:
1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2. Contractor’s and/or sub-grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs;

and

LI

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

c. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the
contract be given a copy of the statement required by subparagraph A;

d. Notitying the employee in the statement required by subparagraph 1 A that, as a
condition of employment under the contract, the employee will:

1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and

2. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation
occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction;

e. Notifying the City of Costa Mesa within ten (10) days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1 D 2 from an employee or otherwise receiving the actual notice of

such conviction;

t.  Taking one of the following actions within thirty (30) days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1 D 2 with respect to an employee who is so convicted:

. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and
including termination; or

o

Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State. or local
health agency, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
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SUBJECT POLICY EFFECTIVE | PAG

NUMBER | DATE
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 100-5 8-8-89

3 of

a

o

ad

g. Making a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of subparagraphs 1 A through 1 F, inclusive.

Contractor and/or sub-grantee shall be deemed to be in violation of this Policy if the City
of Costa Mesa determines that:

a. Contractor and/or sub-grantee has made a false certification under paragraph I
above;

b. Contractor and/or sub-grantee has violated the certification by failing to carry out
the requirements of subparagraphs I A through 1 G above;

¢. Such number of employees of Contractor and/or sub-grantee have been convicted
of violations of eriminal drug statutes for violations occurring in the workplace as
to indicate that the contractor and/or sub-grantee has failed to make a good faith
effort to provide a drug-free workplace.

Should any contractor and/or sub-grantce be deemed to be in violation of this Policy
pursuant to the provisions of 2 A, B, and C, a suspension, termination or debarment
proceeding subject to applicable Federal, State, and local laws shall be conducted. Upon
issuance of any final decision under this section requiring debarment of a contractor
and/or sub-grantee, the contractor and/or sub-grantee shall be ineligible for award of any
contract, agreement or grant from the City of Costa Mesa for a period specified in the
decision, not to exceed five (5) years. Upon issuance of any final decision
recommending against debarment of the contractor and/or sub-grantee, the contractor
and/or sub-grantee shall be eligible for compensation as provided by law,
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From: TAYLOR, TOBY
Monday, June 17, 2013 1:56 PM

Sent:

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: Proposal 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Will do, Let me defer to Christine for the Phone call.

Christine Tony would like to be in the meeting tomorrow via conference call

Thanks

Toby Taylor

714-754-5654

City of Costa Mesa

http://iwww CostaMesals60.com/

From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com [mailto:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:54 PM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: RE: Proposal 60th

Toby if you need me to go over it just let me know. Also what about this phone number for tomorrow call?

Tony Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com

From: TAYLOR, TOBY [mailto: TOBY.TAYLOR@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:53 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Subject: RE: Proposal 60th

Thanks Tony!

Thanks
Toby Taylor
714-754-5654



City of Costa Mesa
hitp://www.CostaMesals60.com/

From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com [mailto:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:48 PM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: Proposal 60th

Toby — Here is my proposal please let me know if you need anything else.

IR e Sy W T R T
i Tl (B

Tony Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@sharebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com




TAYLOR, TOBY

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:21 PM

To: tony. nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Meeting on Tuesday

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Christine,

Tony cannot physically be at the meeting on Tuesday but he can call in. How can he get in touch with us?

Toby Taylor
City of Costa Mesa
Phone: (714) 754-5654] Fax; (714) 754-5330

loby.taylor@costamesaca,qov

http://www.CostaMesalsB0.com/




From: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:25 AM

To: 'tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com', Bill Thomas: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY

Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you Tony,

We will need a copy of the additiona! insured endorsement for the liability policy listed. In addition, we will need proof of
auto liahility and workers comp insurance.

Thank you.

Hurman Resources Analyst
City of Costa Mesa

ph 714-754-5228

fx 714-754-4991

From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com [mailto:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Bill Thomas; JOYCE, DAN
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TGBY

Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Thanks Bill!

Tony Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com

From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:46 PM



To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com; 'JOYCE, DAN'
Cc: 'SOMMERS, JENNIFER L."; 'CORDON, CHRISTINE'; 'TAYLOR, TOBY'

Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Tony - no attachment

Bill Thormas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

col! U

bill@duthiepowear.com

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and ali copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are

not the intended recipient.

From: tonv.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com [mailto:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:43 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY; Bill Thomas

Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Dan it was a pleasure meeting you today. Here is the insurance for the city just waiting on the rest of the team to give

me there information.

Tony Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:05 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY; Bill Thomas

Subject: Electrical contractor for 60th




Tony,

It was a pleasure meeting you today. As discussed, attached please find our insurance requirements and guidelines for
issuing an insurance certificate to the City. Jennifer Sommers is our insurance expert from HR. She is your contact if

you have any questions.

Also, you will need to add the OC Fair And Event Center too. | will forward their information shortly.

Christine will forward you the logo and the other marketing materials and thank you for helping to spread the word.

Dan

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 - June 30

For More Info:
www.costamesais6d.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Cffice, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. {714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.qov




From: tony. nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:47 PM

To: Bill Thomas; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Attachments: 12-13 City of Costa Mesa cert. pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Biill

BEHEETTE BRIZAR

g
e

Toni Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA $0740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelactric.com

From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:46 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com; 'JOYCE, DAN'

Cc: 'SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.'; "CORDON, CHRISTINE'; "TAYLOR, TOBY'
Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Tony —no attachment

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

coil SRR

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
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
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
Sent; Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:43 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY,; Bill Thomas

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

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JQYCE@costamesaca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:05 PM

To: teny.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY; Bill Thomas

Subject; Electrical contractor for 60th

Tony,

It was a pleasure meeting you today. As discussed, attached please find our insurance requirements and guidelines for
issuing an insurance certificate to the City. Jennifer Sommers is our insurance expert from HR. She is your contact if

you have any guestions.

Also, you will need to add the OC Fair And Event Center too. | will forward their information shortly.

Christine will forward you the logo and the other marketing materials and thank you for helping to spread the word.

Dan
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDAYYYY)
5/1/2013

REF’RES-ENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holdar Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed,
the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statementon th

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
is cortificate does not confer rights to the

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL1312200153

certificate holdar in lieu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUGER Fane T Billy Maddox Rep
Maddox Ins. Broker an affiliate of THONE . (714)717-3040 A% Moy (8771837-1037
Professional Ins. Assoc. Inc. EMAL s
414 31lst Street Suite C INSURER({S) AFFORGING COVERAGE ] NAIC #
Newport Beach CA 52663 INSURER o Mesa Underwriters Specialt Ins
INSURED INSURER 8 : l
Shore Break Electric INSURER C :
3530 Goldenreod Cir INSURER O :

INSURER E ;
Seal Baach CA 50740 INSURER F :
REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE ROLICIES OF INSURANCE LiISTED BELOW HA
INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORD

VE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

OF ANY CONTRACT OR CTHER DOCUMENT WATH
ED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CLAIMS,

EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, VOLUNTEERS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID
ADOL[SUBH LICY EFF | P B
'f‘?g TYPE OF INSURANCE iwsn WyD POLICY NUMBER [ﬁﬁmow@\:fw ‘ (M%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURREMGCE s 1,000,00C
L.« DAMAGE TO RENT
X | COMMERCAL GENERAL LIABILITY EREMSES (Ea o:cu.'fr?anc.g $ 50,00¢C
A | cLamMSMaDE CCCUR Y 012007002963 9/28/2012 |9/268/2013 MED EXB (Any onepersor) | § 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 5 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PROCUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 5 2,000,000
X | PoLicy PEO: LGG 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY L[C’E(?awggé{i\éEeEt}S'NGLE LIMFT 5
AMY AUTO | BOCILY INURY (Per persan) | 5
1 ALL owHED SCHEDULED -
AL Oy SR [ BODILY INJURY (Per accicent)| s
NOM-OWNED PROFERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per acciden
3
UMBRELLA LiAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ' f RETENTION 3 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- oTo-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 'TORY L\MITS’ ’ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL EACHACGIDENT s
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
1 yes, dasaiba under
DESCRPTION OF GPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POUGY LIMIT | §
DESCGRIFTION OF OPERATIGNS / LOGATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks, Schedule, if more spacs is required)
CITY OF COSTA MESA AND ITS OFFICERS,
AND REPRESENTATIVES EVENT: COSTA MESA MARATHON DATE : 07/03/2002SANC: #1234

Certificate holder is an additicnal insured for this sanctioned event

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

CITY OF COSTA MESA AND ITS OFFICERS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, VOLUNTEERS, AND REPRES
77 FAIR DRIVE

P.O. BOX 1200

COSTA MESA, CA 92628

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES 8E CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHQRIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/C5)
INS025 201005101

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




From: Bill Thomas <bill@duthiepower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:46 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com; JOYCE, DAN

Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: RE: Electrical contracter for 60th

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tony — no attachment

Bill Thcmas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell —

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

From: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com [mailto:tony.nuzzo@shcrebreakelectric.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:43 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLCOR, TOBY; Bill Thomas

Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Dan it was a pleasure meeting you today. Here is the insurance for the city just waiting on the rest of the team to give

me there information.

Tony Nuzzo
v,

3530 Goldenrod Circle

Seal Beach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com




From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto: DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
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

whwww, costamesalsf0.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEO Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph, (714) 754-8667 Fax. (714) 754.5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:43 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE: TAYLOR, TOBY: Bill Thoma
Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Danit was a pleasure meeting you today. Here is the insurance for the city just waiting on the rest of the team to give

me there information.

Tony Nuzzo

3530 Goldenrad Circle

Seal Beach, CA 80740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakelectric.com

From JOYCE DAN [mallto DAN JOYCE@costamesaca gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:05 PM

To: tony. nuzzo@shorebreakelectrac com
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

Also, you will need to add the OC Fair And Event Center too. t will forward their information shortly.

Christine will forward you the logo and the other marketing materials and thank you for helping to spread the word.

Dan



From: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:53 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Electrical contractor for 60th
Attachments: PSA insurance requirements 2011.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Dan,

When we are hiring vendors for their services, they need to provide the contract required insurance not just the GL that
we do for special events. I've attached a copy that you can send. ! took out the professional liability... I don't think we will
be hiring anyone that wouid require it, but if | see someone that does I'll let you know. Thanks!

Gernifer Sommers
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

Christine will forward you the logo and the other marketing materials and thank you for helping to spread the word,

Dan



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:05 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY: Biill Thoma:
Subject: Electrical contractor for 60th

Attachments: Insurance Documents for special events.doc

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tony,

It was a pleasure meeting you today. As discussed, attached please find our insurance reguirements and guidelines for
issuing an insurance certificate to the City. Jennifer Sommers is our insurance expert from HR. She is your contact if

you have any questions,

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
www.costamesaisél.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joycae@costamesaca.qov




SAMPLES OF CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE

Please note that failure to provide a certificate of insurance and policy endorsement amount
to a violation of City ordinance, and may be grounds for the denial of your Special Ever

Application.

DATE {MM/DD/YY)
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 005550 criostes |
FPRODUCER: THIS CERTIFICATE IS |3SUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO
RIGHTS UPQN THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND. EXTEND

OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED 8%IHE FOLICIES BELOW

UNFORAM INSURANCE COMPANY COMPAN]ES?ﬁ%I}DING COVERAGE

P.O. Box 12343 COMPANY
Any city, Any state 12345-6789

INSLJREE;: COMPANY &\\v)

B

COMPANY (Q\’
COMPZ \ \C/

COVERAGES:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED NSURED NAMED ABOYE FOR CY PERIOD INDICATED,
NOTWATHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM QR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAG DOCU TH RESPECT TOQ W H THIs IFICATE MAY BE ISSUED
OR MAY PERTAIM, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCFHEED H T TO AL RMS, EXCLUSIDN MO DITICNS OF BOTH POLICIES

LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANGCE ‘ POLICY NUMBER PO&NK&TNE I\\ “Y VAV / LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY ,_/ $ " 1.000,000
O COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY /@ S COMP OF AGG |83 1,000,000
O CLAIMS MADE [0 OCCUR ONAL & ADVINJURY __[§ 1,000,000
O OWNER & CGNT PROT ABC 1234 567 07/03/2003 H OCCURRENGE $  :.000.000
O LIABILITY ARISTING OUT OF FIRE DAMAGE 3 50.000
ATHLETIC PARICIPATION MEDICAL 3 5.000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 3
O ANY AUTO
0O ALL DOWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Par person) |3
0 SCHEDULED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per ing) 3
{1 RENTED AUTOS
O NON-CWNED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE $
DAMAGE LIABILITY o AUTC ONLY — EA AGCIDENT |5
O ANY AUTO OTHER THAN AUTO ONLY %
EACHACCIDENT |35
AGGREGATE |§
EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE § 1000000
O UMERELLA FOR om 07/03/2003 AGGREGATE % 1.000.000
7] OTHER THAN U LLA FORM 3
WORKER'S CO AND O ETATUTORY LIMITS
EMPLOYERS' iLTY EACHACCIDENT 3
DISEASE — POLICY LIMIT 3
DISEASE — EACH EMPLOYEE |§
GTHER \y
POSITION OF OPERATIONS/LOGATIONS/SP LITEMS
EVENT: COS ; BATHON DATE: 07/03/2002 SANC: #1234
Certiticate holdhSw tonstl insured for this sanctioned event
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATIGN
SHOULD AMY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES AS CANCELLED BEFCRE
N ' THE EXPIRATIOM DATE THEREQOF, THE ISSUING COMPARNY TO MAIL 10 DAYS
CI’I \ OF COST"\ 4\ IES'\ "\\D [TS OFFIC ERS‘ WRITTEMN MOTICE T THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, VOLUNTELERS, AND
REPRESENTATIVES AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

77 FAEIR DRIVE
P.O. BOX 1200
COSTA MESA, CALTFORNIA 92628-1200

IFORM INSURANCE COMPANY




POLICY NUMBER: COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED ~
STATE OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - PERMIT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided undear the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.

SCHEDULE

State Or Political Subdivision:

The City of Costa Mesa and its elected{and applointac baar@ofﬁ efs, agents, and emiployees are additional
insureds. ﬂ

ir!d J campletg this endcx&ﬁvill be shown in the Declarations as

Section lli— Who Is An |nsufed is gmended to lnMe as an insured any state or political subdivision shown in the

\ﬁn :

L\

{(If no eniry/ap , information re

)

2. This inshrange-does not apply to:

a. "Bodily injury," "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury” arising out of operations performed for the state
or municipality; or

b. "Bodily injury" or "property damage” included within the “products-completed operations hazard".

Any other insurance maintained by the City of Costa Mesa shall be excess and not contributing with the insurance
provided by this policy.

CG 201207 98 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, inc., 1997



INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

(applicant/organization name) agrees to indemnify, defend (at City's option)

and hold harmless the City of Costa Mesa, its officials, employees, representatives, and volunteers fromn
any and all claims, demands, defense costs, liabilities or consequential damages of any kind or nature

which rise out of the use of {location) in connection with the

(event) which will take place in Costa Mesa,

California on (date(s) of event). This agreement includes any liabilities

that may arise out of the use of booths, concessions or any other activities conducted, set up and/or

used by all applicant during the event, including non-members or guests of

(applicant/organization name)..

Date: Authorized representative for:

Signature

Print Name and Title

Name of Organization



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY

| am the applicant and responsible person for the

(event name, hereafter "event”) to be held (dates) at
(location) in Costa Mesa, California.
I hereby ASSUME ANY AND ALL RISKS associated with the event including but not limited t

injuries sustained by participant arising out of strenuous physical activity or exertion; striking or bein

struck by objects, vehicles or persons; uneven or defective roadway surfaces; exposure to heat, col

or humidity.
| APPRECIATE AND VOLUNTARILY ELECT TO ACCEPT ALL RISKS connected with the

event and any property directly adjacent or appurtenant to the event location.

| HEREBY FOR MYSELF, MY HEIRS, OR ANYONE WHO MIGHT CLAIM ON MY BEHALF
AGREE NOT TO BRING ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CITY OF COSTA MESA AND WAIVE,
RELEASE AND DISCHARGE THE CITY OF COSTA MESA, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND
EMPLOYEES FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY FOR PERSONAL INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY
DAMAGE INCLUDING LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE CITY OF COSTA
MESA OR ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER EXTENDS
TO ALL CLAIMS OF EVERY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, FORESEEN OR UNFORSEEN,

KNOWN OR UNKNOWN.
! HAVE READ THE FOREGOING AND CERTIFY MY ACCEPTANCE OF THE ABOVE

PROVISIONS BY MY SIGNATURE ON THIS DATE, (date).

Authorized representative for:

Signature

Print Name and Title

Name of Organization



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:57 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY

Cc: Linda Keasberry

Subject: FW. details for rentals to you scon..before 6 mesting time
Attachments: MQP100IV_Rev_4.pdf

Specs on generators we are using

————— Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:59 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Attached is an example of a MQ genset...

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell ANEGG—

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4.26 PM

To: Bill Thomas
Subject: RE: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Ok.

From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4.22 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: details for rentals to you soon..before 6 meeting time

Bill Thomas

Sales Engineer

Duthie Power Services
cell



100kW Diesel On-Site
| ____Power Industrial Generator

- Modef " .. - Emissions Standby Rating Prime Rating

60 Hertz

MQP100IV | EPA Certified
100kW (125kVA) | 90kW (112.5KVA) |
=

POWER

Standard Features

Heavy Duty Engine

B Heavy duty, 4-cycle, diesel engine; directinjection.
M Meets EPA Tier 3 emissions standards.

Alternator

Brushless, 4-pole, synchronous, 12 |ead design,

Compliant with NEMA MG1-22, BS5000, CSA-C22-2, |IEC-34-1
standards for temperature rise.

Sustained short-circult capability allowing downstream coordination
breakers to trip without collapsing the generatar field.

Crip-proof, self-venting, amortisseur windings,

Epoxy impregnated windings with tropical insulation for increased
environmental protection and long lifa.

Exceptional waveshape and voltage balance; 2/3 pitch winding to
minimize harmonic distortior.

Electronic Veltage Regulator

M Encapsulated electronic voltage requilator precisely regulates the
currentinto the exciter field.

B Solid-state, voltage regulation of +1.0% no load fo full lead,

Full Load Acceptance
B Accepts 100% of standby nameplate rating in one step, in compliance
with NFPA, para 5-13.2.6.

Cooling System
B Closed circuit, pressurized system with ambient temperature rating
of 40°C (104°F).

Generator Controf Panel

B MEC 20™ microprocessor-based, digilal control pansl; vibraticn
isolated and NFPA110 compliant.

B |iquid crystal display screen with alphanumeric readout for display
and programming.

B Self-diagnostic feature continuously verifies processing, memory
circuits and input/output,

5kid and Housing

B Generalor avaifable as skid-mount or sub-base tank mount design.

B Integral vibration isolators.

B Qutdoor weather-protective housing or sound-attenuated housing
designs,

Warranty

B Engine-generator sets are covered by an express written 2-year
limited warranty.

M Optional extended warrantiss available.

Agency Approval
M UL 2200 certification.
W CSAstandard C22.2 No. 100-04

MQPI00IV Revd



100kKW Diesel On-Slte

o PoWer_,lndustrlal Generator

PDWER

] e e S Standard . Optional Full-Output © ‘Optional 600 VAC
Alternator Specifications - - 3-Phase Generator . . 1'3Phase Generati;r a-ghase Generator
Manufacturer/Model Marathon Magnaplus 362PSL1606 | Marathon Magnaplus 383PSL1617 | Marathon Magnaplus 362PSL1636
Type 4-Pole Rotating Field 4-Paig Rotating Flald 4-Pole Rotating Field
Exciter Type Brushless, Shunt Excititation Brushless, Shunt Excititation Brushless, Shunt Excititation
Number of Leads 12 lesggbr?r:gggbi‘snge’ 4 leads 4 leads
Voltage Regulator SE350 SE350 SE350
Insulation NEMA MG1-1.66 NEMA MG1-1.66 NEMA MG1-1.66
Material Class H Class H Class H
Temperaturg Rise 125°C, Standby Rating 125°C, Standby Rating 125°C, Standby Rating
Baaring, Tvpe Single, Saaled Single, Sealed Single, Sealed
Coupling Flexible Disk type Flexible Disk typs Flexible Disk type
Cealing Air Volume 700 cfm 700 cim 700 ¢fm
Amortisseur Windings Full Full Full
Voltage Regulation (no load to full load) 1% 1% 1%

Single Step Load Acceptance per NFPA 110 100% of Rating 100% of Raling 100% of Rating

Engine Specifications . .~ . .. - - 2 Amperage
ManufzacturerModel Iveco Motors / NEFB7 TM1X * Voltage Phase Wire Amperage
4.cycle, direct injection, turbocharged,
Type charge air cooled, ECM 120/208 Volt 3 4 347
Cylinder Arrangement & in line 120/240 Vol 3 4 301
Displacement 408 In° (6.7 liter) 277/480 Volt 3 4 150
Bore 4.09 n, (104 mm) 600 VAG 3 4 120
Stroke 5.20in (132 mm) 120/240 Voll Full Output 1 3 417
Compression Ratfo 17.5 11
Cylinder Biock Cast Iron
Cylinder Head Cast iron, Overhead VYalves
Brake Mean Effective Pressure (BMEP} 213.2 psi (1470 kPa)
Raled RPM 1800 RPM —r
SAE Gross Horsepower 198 hp Fuel Injection Pump Type Stanadyne
Governor Typs Electronic Recommended Euel ‘ ASTM-D875/No.1-D & No.2-0
Fraquency Regulation: Isochronous under varying loads from Feed Pump Maximum Suction Head 10 ft. (3 m)
ho load 1o full load no load to 100% rated load Fuel Filter Spin-on, Filter/Water Separator
. +0.25 of mean value for constant Maximum Fuel Flow 23.7 galfr {50 Lhr)
Frequency Regulation: Steady State
. loads from no load te fuli load Fue! Consumption
f‘ést:ea”ef Typed — Dry Diesel Fusl At % of Load (Standby) gallhs (Uhn)
engine model number T00% 76 (26.7)
75% 5.7 (21.5)
50% 4.0 (15.1)
Rating Guldelines 25% 2.4(9.0)
STANDBY POWER: Rating corresponds to SO Standard Fuel Stop Power. 1 is applicable
far supplying standby eiectrical power at variable load in areas with well established elec-
Irical networks in the eveni of normal ulifily power failure. No overload capabllity is available
for this rating.
PRIME POWER: Rating corresponds to 15O Standard Power for continuous operation. It is H
applicabla lor supplying electiical power at variahle load for an unfimited number of hours Exhaust Flow at Rated kW 1179 cfm (33.3 m¥min)
:‘gstllﬁsd of commercially purchased powar. A 10% overload capabllity 1s available for this Exhaust Temperature at Raled kW 896°F {480°C)
SINGLE PHASE QUTPUT: Broad range allematars supply single phase oulput up to 2/3 set Maximum Aflowable Backpressure . 20 Jn/H?O {4.9 kPa)
raled 3-phase kW at 1.0 FF. Refer lo Amperage chait. Heat Rejection To Exhaust 7244 Blu/min (127.2 kW)

MGP100MY Rev 4




| 00kW Dlesel On-Snte

] v [J
Type Gear Driven
System Capacity - Less Filter 3.1 gal {12 L)

System Capacity - With Filter

45 qgal (17.2 L)

Qll Filter

Full flow disposable

Cil Pressure At Rated Spead

300-500 kPa

Maximum Git Temperature

120°C (248°F)

Cooling System
Exhaust Manifold Type

Liquid

Radiator Design Horizental Discharge
Ambient Temperature Raling 104°F (40°C)
Coolant Capacity - Enging Only 2.8 gal (105 L)
Caoolant Capacity - with Radiater 7.9 gal (30 L)

Water Pump Design/Type

Belt Design, Cenfrifugal Vane

Coolant Flow

44.6 gal/min (169 Umin}

Radiator Cooling Alr

12077 ofm (342 m¥min)

Heat Rejection From Engine

Heat Rejection To Coolfant

1077 Btu/min {18.9 kW)
3622 Btu/min (63.6 kW)

Fan Diamester

23.4 in. (600 mm)

Fan Horsspower

8.0 hp (6.0 kWm)

High Water Temperature Indication

217°F (103°C)

Pressure Cap Setfting

10.1 psi (70 kPa)

Battery Charging Alternator - Make

Bosch
Ground Type Negative
Valls (DC) 12vDC
Ampere Raling S0A
Starter Motor Make/Model Bosch
Starter Moter Raled Voltage 12VDC
Starler Battery Capacity 1 x 100 Ah

Derating Faclors -

Ambient

Alltude - qapnerature

The engine may be operated up to
1000m altitude and 40°C ambient
temperature at the Standby raling,

»>1000<3000m

%/500m - 3%  40°C

without derating. For operalion at higher
altitudes and ambien! temperatures, the
power should be derated according to
the following factors:

»3000m %/3°C - 2%

%/500m - 6%

( MEC 20
AT ARG FRE
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GENERATOR CONTROLLER

m MEC 20™ microprocessor-based digital generator controller.

W 12 0r 24 Volt DC compatible,

B Meets all NFPA 110 requirements for smergency power systems

Levell installations.

W Backiit LCD display screen with alphanumeric readout,
W Front panel keypad provides password protacted programming,
W Self diagnostic features continuously verify processing, input/output and

memory cirguits.

W Matering accurate 10 +1% within ternperature range of 0°C lo +50¢G,
® EMI/RF] neise immunity and surge performanca per IEEE C62.41,
B Certified to UL508 and CS8A 22.2 #14 Industrial Contral Equipment

Standards,

‘Standard Controller Features

AC Metering Display:
n Voltage/Amperage/ Frequency
m Generator Phase Voltage / Current
= Generator Frequency
Engine Information Display:
® Engine Temperature /
Oil Pressure (psi)
w Baltery Voltage {DC} / Tachometer
= Hourmeler
Minar Fault Warning Display:
= Switch Not In Aule
m Low Fusl Leve!
m Low Oil Pressure Alarm
= Low Engine Temperature
m High Engine Temperature Alarm
= Low Baltery Voltage
= High Batlery Voltage
= Weak Battery Condltion
= Batlary Charger Input Fail
m Undervoltage
» Qver / Underfrequency
w Overcurrent
Major Fault Shutdown Display:
= Qvervoltage
m Emergency Stop
m Loss Of Speed
w Qvarcrank
w Overspeed
n Low Qil Pressure
= High Engine Temperature
m Low Coclant Level

® Spare Programmable Digital Faults

Switches And Operating Controls:

= Run / Off / Auto / Load Test Butlons

u Decrement / Increment / Pravious
{Exil) /Next {(Enter} Program Buttons

a Emergency Stop Button

w Audible Alarm Horn - 80 dB{A) al 2 ft.

m Alarm Hern Silence Button

= Lamp Test Button

w Fault Reset Funclion

w RJ45 Remaote Communications,
External Expansicn Module Parts

Timer Countdown Display:

m Engine Start Delay

u Jil Bypass

w Overcrank

u Cycle Crank

m Starler Re-engage Delay

w Bypass Delay

Contral LED Indicators:

m Switch Position (Run,Olf, Auto,Test)

m Common Alarm (Minor Faull)

= Comman Shutdawn {Major Fault)

= Gengrator Ready (When in Auto)

= Speed Signal

= Emergency Stop

Diagnostic LED Indicators:

= Run Cutput Energized

= Crank Qutput Enargized

= Asmote Start Signal Initizted

m Commen Fail Quiput Energized

a Walchdog - CPU Running

m Programmable Qutput Contacls

MOP100IV Ravd



POWER.

100kW Diesel On-Site
Power | nd

ustrlal Generator{

Generator SetOptlons

Alternator

2 Generator Strip Heater

0 Permanent Magnet Generator (PMG)

Control Panel

O Remotle Monitoring and Generator
Network Communications Link

O Valtage Adjusting Rheostat

O Frequency Adjust Potentiometer

Engine

2 Ergine Crankcase Ventllation Filter (STD)

Q Engine Block Heater

Enclosed Unit

0 Outdocr Weather-protective Housing

21 Outdoor Sound-Attenuated Housing

Q Critical Grade Exhaust Silencer

0 Exhaust Mounting Package

~Electrical System

Q Baltery
2 Environmental Plastic Battery Box with Lid

0 Battery Tender® Charger, Float Type,
5 Amperes @ 12VDC/ (2.5A@24 VAC)

3 Battery Charger, Equalize/Flcat Type
3.5 Amperes

Q Battery Charger w/Alarms, Equalize/Float
Type, 10 Amperes

Fuel System

O Sub-base Fue! Tank (12-hr/ 125 gal),
Double Wall, UL142

Q Sub-base Fuel Tank {24-hr/ 250 gal),
Double Wall, UL142

Cooling System

a Coolant Heater

Miscellaneous— =~
1 Main Line Circuit Breaker
2120/208 Volt, 3 Phase, 3 Pole
O 120/240 Volt, 3 Phase, Delta, 3 Pole
Q139/240 Volt, 3 Phase, 3 Pole
D277/480Volt, 3 Phase, 3 Pole
1120/240 Volt, 1 Phass, 2 Pole
u Main Line Circuit Breaker Options
D Auxiliary Contacts
aDC Shunt Trip
Q2 Remcte Annunciator Panel
0 Remote Emergency Stop Kit
01 Vibration Isolators, Spring Type
0 5-Year Extended Warranty
Automatic Transfer Switch
) Amperage

Q Rain Cap U Low Coolant Shutdown Satsty O No. Poles
Open Unit 0 Radiator Duct Flange o Type Enclosure
0 Critical Exhaust Silencer 0 Options
0 Exhaust Mounting Package
J« A
=
Weights and Dimensi .
Housing A B C
Options Skid-mount | 12hr fusl tank*| 24hr fuel tank” © © v ©
118 in. 48 in. 54 in. 5§ in. 82 in.
Open (2946 mm)| (1,218 mm) | (1,371 mm} | (1,422 mm) ! (1,575 mm)
Genset Wéi Bt 1 2,510 |bs 3,025 Ibs 3,325 |bs
. ven (1,139 kg) | (1,373 kg) | (1,509 kg
116, 48 In. 750n. 77 in, 83 in.
(2,946 mmj| (1,219 mm) | (1,905 mm} | (1,956 mm) | (2,108 mm}
senard Weigt ! | G450s | 860Tbs | 3600bs L1o
- el {1,428 kg {1,661 kg {1,798 kg)
116 in, 48 in. 75 in, 77in, 83 in. f— B
Sound (2,948 mm)| (1,219 mm) | (1,905 mm)} | {1,956 mm) | {2,108 mm) =
Attenuated Waight ! 3,200 Ibs 37151bs | 4,0151bs
g (1452 kg) | (1,687 ke) | (1,823 kg)
* QOpliona!
1. Weights are approximate and based on dry gensets with standard equipment. The total welght may vary
according o fluid addilions and/for optlonal equipmenl ordered with the unit,
C
Backfeed to a utility system can cause electrocution andfer property damage.

Do not connect to any building's eiectrical system except through an approved
device, Specifications are subject to change without notice.

Your M@ Power dealer is:

MQ POWER

POST QFFICE BOX 6254

CARSON, CA 90749

310-537-3700Q « 800-421-1244 « FAX: 310-832-2656
E-MAIL: mgpower@multiguip.com

WEBSITE: www.mqgpower.com

®CORYRIGHT 2008, M POWER
Rev 4 (08-08) MQP100IV



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:48 AM
To: Bill Thomas; TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: RE: Power
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up
- Flag Status: . ... .. .. _Flagged . . ... _. , e

Actually I have a better idea. I would like you to come to our executive team meeting on Tuesday, the 11th at 10
am. With roland and gary. Room 4a and then you can have a post meeting with toby.

dj

From: Bill Thomas [bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 5:28 PM
To: JOYCE, DAN; TAYLOR, TOBY
Subject: RE: Power

Toby —can we plan to review the site for power at 11:00Am Next Tuesday the 11% of June?

Thanx,

Bill Thcmas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell D

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:42 AM

To: Bill Thomas; TAYLOR, TOBY

Subject: Power

Bill,

Just touch base with Toby. Just so that he knows the move in/move out pian.



From: bill@ duthiepower.com
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 7:12 AM

‘ To: - X

Subject: FW: 60th anniversary
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Rad

Bill Thomas
Sales Englnaar
Duthie Power Services

cel| NG
bill@duthlepower.com

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

From: Bill Thomas [mallto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 8:47 AM

" To: JOYCE, DAN'

Subject: RE: 60th anniversary
Ok- 3PM?

Blil Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell JUEE—

bil@duthlepowear.com

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
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, direclly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are

not the intended recipient.

From: JOYCE, DAN [malito:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 8:41 AM

To: 'Bill Thomas'

10/22/2013
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Subject: RE: 60th anniversary

Page 2 o 3

Monday is not good. Driving down from Pasadena and get here about 9. Let's meet in two

~weeks. | will have full drawings by then and the OCFEC will have their plan done.
/about Tuesday afternoon Feb 191h?

Dan Joycs

Public Aflairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Oflice, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Casta Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5687 Fax. {714) 754-5330

dan.joyce @costamesaca.qov

What

From: Biil Thomas [mallto:bili@duthlepower.com]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 8:27 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: 60th anniversary

Next Monday — BAM?
- as | have to be in Irvine at 10AM

Bill Thomas
Sales Englneer
Buthls Power Services

coll SR

) bll@duthiepower.com

This message is for the named person's use only. {t may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delste it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sendar. You must not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are

not the intended recipient.

From: JOYCE, DAN rmaHto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 6:55 AM

To: Bill Themas
Subject: Re: 60th anniversary

I have four. [ can meet you from -3 or next week

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2013, at 4:32 AM, "Bill Thomas" <bill@duthiepower.com> wrote:

How's some time late this afternoon?
And yes the lights for Victoria would work perfectly..how many do you hace?

Bill Thomas

10/22/2013



Page 3 of 3

Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell perEE

bill @ duthlepower.com

This messags is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. if you receive this message in error,
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

Froimm: JOYCE, DAN [mallto: DAN. JQYCE@costa Mesaca.qov]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 9:04 AM
To: 'Bill Thomas'
Subject: 60th anniversary

Bill,

[ need to set up a meeting with you regarding the 6oth anniversary. See attached
presentation. | will need to power several areas. Basically, Taste of Newport
Beach-Costa Mesa style. 3 day festival on June 28,29 and 30. Load in is june 26

and 27.

60-10x10 tents on Fair Drive
2-40x40 VIP tents on Fair Drive

1-20x24 stage on Fair Drive
40x60 stage in OC Fair parking lot. Large power source for headliner band like

Chicago.

See attached presentation,

Dan foyca

Pubilc Affairs Manager

Clty of Costa Masa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fait Driva, Costa Mcsa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-58687 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.jovce @ costamesaca.qov

10/22/2013
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bill@duthiepower.com

Saturda\.z, QOctober 19, 2013 7:12 AM

FW: meeling a! 3

From:
Sent:

{?}::ject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Flag for follow up
Red

Bill Thomas

Sales Engineer

Buthie Power Services
cell NN
bill@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only.
or legally privileged information.
any mistransmigsion, If you raceive
and all copies of it from your system,
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,

use,

It may contain confidential,

Mo confidentiality or privilege is waivad o
this message in error,

disclose, distribute,

any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient,

----- Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower. com)

Zent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 11:44 AM
To: 'JOYCE, DAN'
Subject: RE: meeting at 3

Ck..c u then
Al Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell SRENIRERNENE

bill@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only.
or legally privileged information.

any mistransmissien. If you receive
and all copies of it from your system,
sendar. You must not, directly or indirectly,

use,

It may contain confidential,

No confidentiality or privilege is waived o
this message in error,

any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.

----- Original Message-----

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@CDstamesaca.90v]

Sent: Tuesday, Fekruary 19, 2013 11:38 AM

To: 'Bill) Thomas'
Subject: RE: meeting at 3

Yes. Meet me on 5th floor to start.

Dan Joyce
Public Affairs Manager
City of Costa Mesa
CEC Office, 5th Floor

- Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

proprietary
r lost by

please immediately dalete it

destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
print,

or copy

proprietary

T lost by

please immediately delete it
destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
disclose, distribute, print,

or copy



Ph. (714) 754-S5S6&7 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan. joyce@costamesaca . gov
Y

3---Original Message
“=fom: Bill Thomas fmailto:bill@duthiEPOWEr.cami
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2012 11:137 AM

To: 'Dan Joyce!'; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: meeting at 3
Still meeting at 37

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer

buthie Power Services
cell
billeduthiepower.com
This message 1s for the named person's use only.
or legally privileged information.
any mistransmission. If you receive
and all copies of it from your sgystem,
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,
any part of this message if you are not the in

this message

o

No confidentia

It may contain confidential,
lity or privilege is waived o
in errer, please immediately

destroy any hard copies of it and notif
use, disclose, distribute, print,

tended recipient.

proprietary
r lost by
delete it

¥y the

or copy
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From: bill@duthiepower.com
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2013 7:12 AM

e

T L W

T )

Subject: FW: one more thing
Follow Up Flag: Fiag for follow up
Flag Status: Red

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthle Power Servicas

ce! e
biif @ duthlepower.com

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is walved or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
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
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 8:38 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: one more thing

Ok - 50 30 restaurants — 15 spider boxes.
50 amps per splder box, 50 X 15 = 750 amps @ 120V.
375 A @ 240V = 75kw genset

Page [ of 3

But need to check If a rental can supply that much —its not @ straight calc, and we cannot plug in 15 spider boxes

into one genset. 3 per ganset,
That equates to 5 gensets / 45KVA gensets have 3 per genset, but not encugh KVA / KW.

So possibly 5 - 75kva gensats...

Blli Thomas
Sales Englneer
Duthie Powar Servicas

TR
bli @duthiepowear.com

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. [f you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any

. hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,

10/22/2013 .
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use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are
not the intended recipient.

-~ From: JOYCE, DAN | rnallto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]
/ Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 5:00 PM

To: Bill Thomas
Subject: Fwd: one more thing

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

¥From: Gary Kutscher <gary @ ocmarathon.comms

Date: February 22, 2013, 4:34:18 PM PST

To: "JOYCE, DAN" <DAN.JOYCE®@costamesaca. gov>
Cc: Jodi Book <jodi @bookthatevent.com=

Subject: Re: one more thing

Dan,

I think we plan on providing one spider box for every two restaurants as a basic power need.
When restaurants sign up, we will have a form for them to let us know what additional
needs they may have and we would need an a la carte pricing from the vendor and charge
the restaurants accordingly. Some require very little, others bring commercial equipment

with much higher needs.
Thanks

Gary

Oa Feb 21, 2013, at 11:30 AM, JOYCE, DAN wrote:

[ need more information on your power needs for the venue to get some quotes.

What are you providing per tent?

How many amps per tent?
What equipment will they be using? Lights, refrigerator? Cooking equipment,

anything that will be puliing power.
How many spider boxes needed?

Oan Joyca
Public Affalrs Manager

Clity of Costa Massa

CEOQ Office, Sth Floar

77 Failr Drive, Costa Mesa, 52628

Ph. {714) 754-5857 Fax, {714) 754-5330

dan.oyce @costamesaca.qov

10/22/2013



bill @ duthiepowsr.com

From:
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 6:53 AM
To: h
“hject: FW: reminder for drawings / data for the CM 80th
Fbiiow Up Flag: Fiag for foliow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Costa Mesa 60th Celebration Vendor List.dog; Equiprment list Kick Off.xis; CC mtg 3_19.pdf

o o Y : |

&
Costa Mesa 60th  Equipment kst Kick °C mtg 3_19.pdf (2
Celebration Ve... Off.xls (5... MB)

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

call

bill@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary

or legally privileged information. MNo confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it
and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.

-----0Original Message-----
~ 'mm: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]

At: Thursday, March 14, 2013 6:36 Ap

To: 'Bill Thomas'
Subject: RE: reminder for drawings / data for the CM €0th

Dan Joyce
Public Affairs Manager

City of Cogta Mesa

CEQ Office, S5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. {714} 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov

-----0Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas {mailto:bill@duthiepower.com}

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 5:35 pM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: reminder for drawings / data for the CM &0th

&t a reminder to send em the info as discussed last night!

1



Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer

Duthie Power Servicrs
cell

bill@duthiepower.com
ﬁzijs message is for the named pPerscn's uss only. It may contain

1fidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
“mﬁnfidentialicy or privileg= is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If
You receive this message in érror, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from Your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute,
print, or copy any part of this message if YOu are not the intended

recipient.
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From: bill@duthlepower.com
=, Sent: Saturday, Oclober 19, 2013 6:54 AM
“ To: -SSR e
Subject: FW: Power guy

Foliow Up Flag: Flag for foliow up
Flag Status: Red

Bill Thomas
Sales Englnger
Duthle Power Servicaes

coll Sl
blil @ duthiepower.com

This message is for the named person's use only, It may contain confidential,
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

"~ From: JOYCE, DAN [maitto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
.. «* Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 10:14 AM

To: 'Gary Kutscher'; 'Roland Barrera'

Cc: 'Blll Thomas'

Subject: Power guy

Gary and Roland,

Please meet Bill Thomas, our power guy. | need you to give to send over an email about your
preliminary power needs. He will be supplying the big generators, spider boxes and cable
boxes for the venues. Now that our venue is outlined, I'm walking the venue with him
tomorrow at 2:30. You are welcome to join us if needed,

Thanks,
dj

Dan Joyca

Public At{alrs Manager

City of Costa Masa

CEO Offica, 5th Floor

77 Falr Drve, Costo Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5687 Fax, (714) 754-5330

dan.ioyce @costamesaca. qov

10/22/2013
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From: bilt@duthiepower.com
o Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 7113 AM
7 To: "R
Subject: FW: Quote for the event

Follow Up Flag: Flag for faliow up
Flag Status: Red

Bill Thomas
Sales Enginzer
Duthis Power Services

cell SR
bill @ duthlepowsr.com

This message is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by any mistransmission. |f you receive this message in error,
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

From: Bill Thomas [maitto:bill@duthiepower.com}
7 5ent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 6:25 AM

" To: 'JOYCE, DAN'
Subject: RE: Quote for the avent

S

See below...formal quote to follow......see below......

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthle Power Services

ool oREEERERmEY

bill @duthiepower.com
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
use, disclose, distribute, print, or Copy any part of this message if you are

not the intended recipient.

From: JOYCE, DAN rrnaIlto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov}
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 11:48 AM
- To: Bill Thomas

10/22/2013
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Subject: RE: Quote for the event

Ok, how many generators is that......8
.. How many spider boxes etc.....29
13800’ cable
2 distribution cables

Fuel for the gensets
Does that include someone on site for the whole event? Yes = most likely me.

Regards,

From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepowear.com]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 11:42 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: Quote for the event

i am in the $15K range including fuel.
tam estimating for up to 40 hours of runtime.

Regards,

Bt Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthle Power Sarvices

< col| SRR

"7 bl @duthlepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and alf copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the senider. You must not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are
not the intended recipient.

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.qov]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 11:37 AM
To: blll@duthlepower.com
Subject: Quote for the event

aill,

| need to finalize the quote by next week.
dj

10/22/2013



From: bill @ duthiepower.com

Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 6:56 AM
Ta; _
. “bject: FW: rental gensets for City's 60th
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status; Red

Atlachments: Special Evenis Permit Application.doc

ﬂiEi
Spedal Events
Permit Applicat...

Bill Thomas

Salese Engineer

Duthie Powaer Services
cell

billeduthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary

or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lest by
any mistransmission. If you receive this measage in error, please immediately delete it
and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it ang notify the
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.

=;---Original Message-----
‘éﬁm: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov)
==nt: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Bill Thomas

Subject: RE: rental gensets for City's 60th

Yes, aee special event form for generating the insurance certificate. You
plan will be part of our spscial event permit for the event. However, the

building inspector may call you with some gquestions,
I need to get you the requirements for OCFEC since generators will be on their property
too. I will get that for you in a few days.

dj

---~-Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 B8:38 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: rental gensets for City's &0th

Good morning - so the quote is done, we have a city business license (Shorebreak electric)

and insurance.
Does the insurance need to name the city as additionally insured?

Also - do we need to pull a permit since this project is the city's?

Thank you,

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

~ell

rlleduthiepower. com

vhis message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary

1



From: bill @ duthiepower.com

-~ Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 7:06 AM

Y T y N

.

Subject: FW: Power
Follow Up Flag: Flag fcr follow up
Flag Status: Red

Bill Thomas
Sales Enginser
Duthie Power Sarvices

coll e

bill @ duthlspower.com

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

- From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bili@duthlepower.com]
-/ Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2013 5:40 AM

To: TAYLOR, TOBY'
Cc: JOYCE, DAN (djoyce@ci.costa-mesa.ca.us)
Subject: RE: Power

Good morning Toby . how about early next week we meet and raview?
| will have our rental Manager with me to insure we cover all of the bases.

Regards,

8ilf Thomas
Sales Enginser
Duthle Power Services

cell IRy

bill @ duthiepowser.com

This message is for the hamed person's use only. It may contain confidential,
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

. not the intended recipient.

10/722/2013
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From: JOYCE, DAN I'mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.aov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:42 AM
-~ To: Bill Thomas; TAYLOR, TOBY
) Subject: Power

Bill,

Just touch base with Toby. Just so that he knows the move in/move out plan.

Kick-OH Waakand
Juna 268 = June 30
For Mors Info!

www.costamenalsti.com

Dan Joyca
Public AHairs Managar

Clty of Costa Masa

CEOQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Falr Drive, Costa Masa, 52628

Ph. (714} 754-5867 Fax. (714) 754-5330

gan.['oygg@ggstgmesaca.gov

;

10/22/2013
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From: bill @ duthiepower.com
o Sent: Salurday, Oclober 18, 2013 6:58 AM
' To; el
Subject: FW: Elactrical contractor for 80th

Foliow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Red
Altachments: Insurance Docurnents for special events.doc

Bill Thomas

Sales Enginser

Duthle Powar Services
coll SRR

1] hlepower.com

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

" From: JOYCE, DAN [mallto:DAN_JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:05 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY; Bill Tharnas

Subject: Electrical contractor for 60th

Tony,

It was a pleasure meeting you today. As discussed, attached please find our insurance requirements and
guidelines forissuing an insurance certificate to the City, Jennifer Sommers is our insurance expert from HR.

She is your contact if you have any questions.

Also, you will need to add the OC Fair And Event Center tco. | will forward their information shortly.

Christine will forward you the logo and the other marketing materials and thank you for helping to spread the

word.

Dan

10/22/2013
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Kick-Off Weekend
June 28 = dune 30
For Mors Info:

1 i

Dan Joyce
Public Affalrs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ OHice, 5th Floor

77 Falr Drive, Costa Mesa, 92528

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax, (714) 754.5330

danjovcs @cgslamESaca.gov

10/22/2013
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bill@duthiepower.com

From:
Sent: Saturday, Oclaber 19, 2013 6:59 AM
To:

-"“‘Pject: FW: permits for 80th

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Red

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell

billeduthiepower.com

This message is for the named berson's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary
Mo confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by

or legally privileged information.
any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, Please immediately delete it

and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
gender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this message if you are noc the intended recipient.

-----Original Message-----
From: JOYCE, DaN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 132, 2013 3:12 pM

To: Bill Thomas
Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY: tony.nuzzo@shorebreakeleatric.com

Subject: RE: permits for £0tch

SQF.
:i:--Original Message-----

From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:35 pBM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY; tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Subject: permits for &oth

Per Tony there is approx. $700.00+ for the business license and permits (event usage
permit) and a street permit.
Our understanding is these costs will be added to our 3$15.8K qucte.

Is this agreeable>?
Regards,

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer

Duthie Power Sarvices
cell e
billeduthiepow=r.com

This message is for the named Person’s use only. It may contain confidential, Proprietary

or legally privilegsd information. Mo confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
any mistransmission. Tf You receive this message in errcor, please immediately delete it
and ail copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender, You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this m2ssage if you are not the intended recipient. )
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From: bill @ duthiepower.com
S Sent: Saturday, Qctober 19, 2013 6:58 AM
' o ——
Subjecl: FW: Electrical contractor for 60ih

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Red
Attachments: Insurance Documents for special events.doc

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

coll RN,

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
please immediately delete it and all coples of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are
not the intended recipient.

* From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN JOYCE@costamesaca.goy]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 12:05 PM

To: tony.nuzzo@sheorebreakelectric.com
Cc: SOMMERS, JENNIFER L.; CORDON, CHRISTINE; TAYLOR, TOBY; Bill Thomas

Subject: Electrical contractor for 60th

Taony,

It was a pleasure meeting you today, As discussed, attached please find our insurance requirements and
guidelines forissuing an insurance certificate to the City. Jennifer Sommers is our insurance expert from HR.

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

Oan

10/22/2013



bill @ duthiepower.com

From:
Sent: Saturday, Oclober 19, 2013 6:59 AM
To:
,_:-"“‘pject: FW: permits for 60th
Foliow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Red

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer

Duthie Power Services
cell

billeduthiepower.com
This message is for the named pPerson's use only. It may contain confidential, pProprietary

or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
any migtransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it
and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient,

-----0riginal Message-----
From: JOYCE, DAN {mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Bill Thomas
Cc: TAYLOR, TOBRY; tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Subject: RE: permits for 60th

i?ﬂ---Original Message-----
From: Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:35 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY; tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Subject: permits for &0th

Per Tony there is approx. $700.00+ for the business license and permits (event usage

permit) and a street permit.
Our understanding is these costs will be added to our $15.8K quote.
Is this agreeable?

Regards,

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

call SNy

billa@duthiepow=r.com .
This message is for the named berson's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary

or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or Privilege is waived or lost by
any mistransmission. If you receive thig message in error, please immediately delete it
and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the

sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this m:ssage if you are not the intended recipient. :



~Srom: teny.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
- Monday, August 26, 2013 1:40 PM

Jent:
=2 . -

tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Ce:
Subject: FWi:rental gensets far City's 60th
Attachments: Special Events Permit Application.doe

-per your request here are those emails you had asked me about.

Tony Nuzzo
714-483-5568

3530 Goldenrod Circle

SealBeach, CA 90740
tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com
www.shorebreakealectric.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

proprietary, business-confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you

are hereby notified that any use, review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or any action taken ir
""""*)-—;liance upon this message is prohibited. If you received this in erior, please contact the sender and delete the matarial
~~fomany computer. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily

flect the views of the company.

----0Qriginal Message-----
From: Bill Themas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:24 PM
To:tony.nuzzo@shorebreakelectric.com

Cec: 5al Hernadez
Subject: FW: rental gensets for City's 60th

The city wants us to fill this out.
Are you ok with me completing this and handing it to them?

'will need you to fill out what they require from you.

Thankyou,

Bilt Thomas

Sales Engineer

Duthie Power Services
cell 562.244.9954

bill@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged

2formation. No confidentiality or privitege is waived or Jost by any mistransmission. Ifyou receive this message in error,
‘ease immediately delete it and all copies of it fram your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender.



.'f -

You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or €GPy any part of this message if you are not th

intended recipient,

LaleY

i——Driginal Message-----
rom: JOYCE, DAN [rnailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca,gov}

sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Bill Thomas
Subject: RE: rental gensets for City's 60th

Yes, see special event form for generating the insurance certificate. You
plan will be part of our special event permit for the event, However, the

building inspector may call you with some questions.
I need to get you the requirements for OCFEC since generators will be on their property too. I will get that for youin

few days.
dj

---—Original Message----
From! Bill Thomas [mailto:bill@duthiepower.com]
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:38 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject; rental gensets for City's 60th

Good morning - so the quote is done, we have a city business license (Shorebraak electric) and insurance.

Does the insurance need to name the city as additionally insured?
Also - do we need to pull a permit since this projectis the city's?

_ ../iwank you,

Bill Thomas
Sales Engineer
Duthie Power Services

cell SENEREENET

bili@duthiepower.com
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
rlost by any mistransmission. If you receive this massage in error,

information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived o
our system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender.

please immediately deleta it and all copies of it from y
You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the

intended recipient.
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STOCKER, DON
From: STOCKER, DON
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 12:50 PM
To: YOUNG, BOBBY
Subject: RE: KEARTH PO #
Will do.
Thanks,
Don
(714) 754-5212

From: YOUNG, BOB8Y
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 12:49 pM

Ta: STOCKER, DON
Subject: RE: KEARTH PO #

Don,
Go ahead and cut a manual po and we can set the rest up later,

Bobby
"STOCKER, DON" <DON.STOCKER@costamasaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan,
VIl get it done as soon as 1 can. Ws have to get their W-9 and get tham setup in the accounting systam first.

Thanks,
Don

(714) 754-5212

From: JOYCE, DAN
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:42 AM

To: STOCKER, DON

Cc: YOUNG, BOBBY
Subject: FW: KEARTH PO #

Don,

Lan we get this done this morning? They are holding up our radio spats.,

From: Harold Weiltzberg [mailto:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:37 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Ce: Herrera, George; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: KEARTH PO &
Dear Dan,

Can you please have the finance department send the PO VIA E-mail to George Herrera at
KEarth/KROQ Today. He needs to receive the # to get things up an running.



Thanks,

Harold Weitzberg
Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.

Costa Mesa, CA 92626
0714 241 8100

E Harold@yweitzbergconsultine.com




From: Katherine Lindsay <klindsay@ocweekly.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1;22 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; Kenneth Lim; harold@weitzbergconsulting.com; CORDON,
CHRISTINE; kglen@travelcostamesa.com

Cc: Danny Hudgins

Subject: Re: "IMPORTANT” Ad proof for 80th Anniversary of Costa Mesa - issue 6/27/13

Attachments: 00121672 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Just want to confirm one last time before we go to press this afternoon (3PM) that the ad attached is the correct
version to publish for 6/27/13 issue date.

Thank you!

Katie Lindsay
Account Executive

OC WEEKLY

(D) 714-550-5930

(C)
klindsayi@ocweekly.com

On Wed, Jun 19, 2013 at 4:04 PM, Katherine Lindsay <klindsayi@ocweekly.com> wrote:

Hi All!

Attached is your ad proof for the issue date of 6/27/13. Please review and let me know if you need any
additional revisions or will be sending a new camera ready ad no later then Friday, June 21st, NOON.

[t I do not hear from you I will assume the ad is "good to go" and approved.

- Have a great day! Thank you!

Katie Lindsay
Account Executive

OC WEEKLY
(D) 714-550-5930
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From: Harold Weitzberg (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 10:40 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign] Daily Pilot Front Strip
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply

Project: CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Front Strip

New comment:

Harold Weitzberg The Spadea wrap looked great.
Harold

View this convearsation on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Joven Orozco, Joven Orozco, Kenneth Lim, Betty Ko, Kenneth Lim, Betty Ko, Pat Robin, Christine Cordon,
Harold Weitzberg, Bill Lokdell, Roland Barrera, Soraya Julian, and Dan Jayce,

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this message,




Dan Joyce (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>

From:

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 10:20 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: [CME 80 & Fabulous Campaign] Daily Pilot Front Strip
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply

Dan Joyce posted a message to Basecamp:

Project: CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Front Strip

We missed this deadiine last friday.

They bumped the strip but we need to send them artwork Menday morning. This strip is on the front

section of the page on the bottom.
Front Page Strip - 10" X 2.5"

View this message on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Joven Orozco, Joven Orozco, Kenneth Lim, Betty Ko, Kenneth Lim, Betty Ko, Pat Robin, Christine Cordon,

Harold Weitzberg, Bii! Lobdell, Roland Barrera, Soraya Julian, and Dan Joyce.

Stop receiving emails when comments are pested about this message.




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Pauline Johnson PPP; 'Kim Glen'; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Cc: 'Harold Weitzberg'

Subject: RE: ERRORS on website

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Movie night was cancelled

From: Pauline Johnson PPP [maIlto:Pauline@paulinespromotiOns.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:30 PM

To: 'Kim Glen'; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: 'Harold Weitzberg'; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: ERRORS on website

Hi Kim!
[ am responding with as much information as I know to assist you with updates, as I am sure Christine is
slammed.

The Senior events were cancelled,

Car show is open to the public and is free (I think invitation only refers to car owners showing, but is a
little misleading):

Classic Car Show With a rich car culture in the city, the event swill feature over 100 vintage cars in City Hall parking lot. Invitation-only show on
> £ k P £ ¥

Sunday, June 30.
(I am not sure of the time but think it might be all day??)

On the colored flyers I have been posting all over town we have a lot more sponsors shown than on our

website(I am attaching the flyer with sponsors shown on bottom)
It would be nice to give them as much publicity as possible by adding them to our website. The SpPONsors

are also shown on page 22 of the Daily Pilot supplement from June 14,

Our printed Flyers don’t have times of the 3 day event so it is great that information is at the top of our
web site as there was a mistake in the wonderful Daily Pilot supplement showing Saturday 3am to 11 pr,

I believe movie night is Friday ?? I cannot find any reference to It anywhere so maybe Christine could let
you know.

Merchandise Store: Sorry, I am not sure what is being sold through our website store, and whether thoge
initial images shown are correct re colors and decoration. Maybe Christine could let you know and what to
do about fulfillment. Shipping seems to be a flat $5 - no matter how many ftems is in the shopping cart
and I didn't see sales tax, but maybe that is added when you check out.

Hope to see you over the weekend sometime.
Best,

Pauline
From: Kim Glen [mailto:kglen@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:06 AM




To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: Pauline J; Harold Wejtzberg; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: FW: ERRORS on website
Importance: High

Ladies,

I'am happy to change the website if | can be provided with the information needed helow.

Or what needs to be remaoved.
The shopping cart has been active for some time. | need to fulfill 3 couple of t-shirt orders

information to for fulfillment?

Thanks,
Kim

<CHRISTINE.CORDON @costamesaca.gov>
Date: Friday, Jure 21, 2013 7:13 AM

To: Kim Glen <kglen@travelcostamesa.com>

Subject: Fwd: ERRORS on website

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pauline Johnson PPP <Pauline@ paulinespromotions.com>
Date: June 21, 2013, 3:18:14 AM PDT

. Who should we send the

To: "'CORDON, CHRISTINE' <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov>, "'Harold Weitzberg'"

<harold@weitzbergconsulting.coms
Subject: ERRORS on website

FYI: our web site still advertises in couple places Senior swing comp and Ms, 60. are these

cancelled?

Sunday car show misleading by stating "invitation only" what should it say

sponsor page Doesn’t show all sponsors. Who should we add
Is shopping cart now active? yes

Need date inserted for Movie Night. What is the date

Sorry, I don't know how to change this or I would do it.

Pauline



.

From: Pauline Johnson PPP <Pauline@paulinespromotions.com>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:38 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: ERRORS on website

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I haven't seen Kim since second meeting and could have helped out a lot on these things, T kept asking
but nobody kept me in the loop and I wasn't getting any correspondence from anyone (since I am a
volunteer didn’t get your stuff either).

I could have taken on Ms. 60 too. Never mind, maybe for the 75 anniversary if I am still here!!!

Hope you are coping ok and taking care of yourself - please call on me if there is anything I can handle

for you.
Pauline

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE [ma”to:CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:31 PM

To: 'Pauline Johnson PPP’

Subject: RE: ERRORS on website

(Thanks, Pauline! This was actually something that the marketing subcommittee was supposed to have a handle on - not
me. So boo. It has falien through the cracks. But | appreciate you cracking that whip on them!)

-~Christine

From: Pauline Johnson PPP (mailto:Pauline@paulinespromotions.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:30 PM

To: 'Kim Glen'; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: 'Harold Weitzberg'; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: RE: ERRORS on website

Hi Kim!

I am responding with as much information as I know to assist you with updates, as I am sure Christine is
slammed.

The Senior events were cancelled.

Car show is open to the public and is free (T think invitation only refers to car owners showing, but is a
littte misleading):

Classic Car Show With a rich car culture in the city, the event will feature over 100 vintage cars in City Hall parkirg lot, Invitation-only show on
) g ) P 2 Y

Sunday, June 30.
{I.am net sure of the time but think it might be all day??)

On the colored flyers I have been posting all over town we have a lot more sponsors shown than on our

website(l am attaching the flyer with sponsors shown on bottom)
it would be nice to give them as much publicity as possible by adding them to our website. The SpOnRsOrs

are also shown on page 22 of the Daily Pilot supplement from June 14™,



Our printed Flyers don't have times of the 3 day event so it is great that information is at the top of cur
web site as there was a mistake in the wonderfu! Daily Pilot supplement showing Saturday 3am to 11 pm

I belteve movie night is Friday ?? I cannot find any reference to it anywhere so maybe Christine could let
you know.

Merchandise Store: Sorry, I am not sure what is being sold through our website store, and whether thos:
initial images shown are correct re colors and decoration. Maybe Christine could let you know and what t
do about fulfillment. Shipping seems to be a flat $5 - no matter how many items is in the shopping cart
and I didn't see sales tax, but maybe that is added when you check out.

Hope to see you 6ver the weekend sometime.

Best,
Pauline

From: Kim Glen [mailto:kglen@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:06 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: Pauline J; Harold Weitzberg; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: FW: ERRORS on website

Importance: High

Ladies,

' am happy to change the website if | can be provided with the information needed below.

Or what needs to be removed.
The shopping cart has been active for some time. | need to fulfill a couple of t-shirt orders. Who should we send the

information to for fulfillment?

Thanks,
Kim

From: <CORDON>, CHRISTINE <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov>
Date: Friday, June 21, 2013 7:13 AM

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

To: "'CORDON, CHRISTINE™ <CHRISTINE.CORDON®@costamesaca.gov>, ""Harold Weitzberg"'
<harold@weitzbergconsulting.com>

Subject: ERRORS on website

FYI: our web site still advertises in couple places Senior swing comp and Ms, 60. are these
cancelled?

Sunday car show misleading by stating "invitation only” what should it say

Sponsor page Doesn’t show all sponsors. Who should we add

Is shopping cart now active? vyes

Need date inserted for Movie Night., What is the date

Sorry, I don't know how to change this or I would do it.
2



From: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting.Com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:44 AM

To: e

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE; JOYCE, DAN: Joseph Ames
Subject: Costa Mesa 60th Anniversary

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Neill,

We do have some tickets available for Sunday for giveaway and we may be able to coordinate an interview,
What are you thinking about for promotion from your side?

Sincerely,

Harold Weitzberg
for Costa Mesa 60th Anniversary Celebration

harold@Weitzbergconsulting.com

My name is Neill Chua, and [ am a radio DJ for KUCR Riverside 88.3 Fm. The website is http://kucr.org/. I was

wondering if there was any way for us to receive a few tickets to give away and possibly an interview for the
and contact info is SR

event? If you have any questions, please message me back

4. Thank you so much!

Best,
Neili Chua

Harold Weitzberg
Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.
20065 Flamingo Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

O 714 241 8100

C
E Harold@weitzbergconsulting.com




From: Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting. com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:41 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cec: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Re: KUCR radio station...
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

How many do you want to give him?

H

On Fri, Jun 21, 2013 at 11:34 AM, JOYCE, DAN <DANJOYCE/@costamesaca, cov> wrate:

Harold,

Can you follow up with her. I have tickets for Sundays event.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:11 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN; 'Harold Weitzberg'
Subject: KUCR radio station...

Got this message through Facebook...forwarding to you so you can fwd. to whoaver needs to handle this:

My name is Neill Chua, and I am a radio DJ for KUCR Riverside 88.3 Fm. The website is http://kucr.org/ T was
wondering if there was any way for us to receive a few tickets to give away and possibly an interview for the

cvent? If you have any questions, please message me back. EEENEENE 1 contact info is -

! Thank you so much!

Best,
Neili Chua



Christine Lam Cordan
Special Events Coordinator
City of Costa Mesa

City CEO Dept. | Communicaticns & Markating Division

Phone: {714) 754-5121 | Fax: (714) 754-5330

christine.cordon@costamesaca.qov

Harold Weitzberg
Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.
2065 Flanungo Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

O 714 241 8100

o

E Harold@weitzbergconsulting.com




Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting.com>

From:

Sent: _ Friday, June 21, 2013 11:40 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: Re: KUCR radio station...
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[t won't be conflict with KCRW or KEarth?

Harold

On Fri, Jun 21, 2013 at 11:34 AM, JOYCE, DAN <DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.ocov> wrole:

Harold,

Can you follow up with her. | have tickets for Sundays event.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:11 AM
To: I0YCE, DAN; 'Harold Weitzberg'
Subject: KUCR radio station...

Got this message through Facebook...forwarding to you so ycu can fwd. to whoever needs to handle this:

My name is Neill Chua, and [ am a radio DJ for KUCR Riverside 88.3 Fm. The website is http://kucr.org/ [ was
wondering if there was any way for us to receive a few tickets to give away and possibly an interview for the

cvent? If you have any questions, please message me back. | NSNS nd contact info is [

8 Thank you so much!

Best,
Neill Chua




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:36 AM
To: Kim Glen

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: ERRORS on website
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Send them to me and Christine. Shirts will be ready on Thursday.

From: Kim Glen [maiito:kglen@travelcostamesa.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:06 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Ce: Pauline J; Harold Weitzberg; JOYCE, DAN

Subject: FW: ERRORS on website

Importance: High

Ladies,

I'am happy to change the website if | can be provided with the information needed befow,

Or what needs to be removed.
The shopping cart has been active for some time.

information to for fulfilment?

I need to fulfili a couple of t-shirt orders. Who should we send the

Thanks,
Kim

From: <CORDON>, CHRISTINE <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.cov>
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

To: "'CORDON, CHRISTINE*" <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov>, ""Harold Weitzberg"
<bharold@weitzbergconsulting.com>

Subject: ERRORS on website

FYI: our web site still advertises in couple places Senior swing comp and Ms. 60. are these

cancelled?

Sunday car show misleading by stating "invitation only" what should it say
Sponsor page Doesn't show all sponsors. Who should we add

Is shopping cart now active? yes

Need date inserted for Movie Night. What is the date
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Ssorry, I don’t know how to change this or I would do it.
Pauline



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:34 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE; 'Harold Weitzberg'
Subject: RE: KUCR radio station...

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Harold,

Can you follow up with her. | have tickets for Sundays event.

From: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:11 AM
To:JOYCE, DAN; 'Harold Weitzberg'
Subject: KUCR radio station...

Got this message through Facebook...forwarding to you so you can fwd. to whoever needs to handie this:

My name is Neill Chua, and I am & radio DJ for KUCR Riverside 88.3 Fni. The website is http://kucr.org/, | was
wondering if there was any way for us to receive a few tickets to give away and possibly an interview for the
event? If you have any questions, please message me back. nd contact info is

Thank you so much!

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




From: Kim Glen <kglen@travelcostamesa.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:06 AM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Cc: Pauline J; Harold Weitzberg; JOYCE, DAN
Subject: FW: ERRORS on website

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ladies,

I am happy to change the website if | can be provided with the information needed below.

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

Front: Pauline Johnson PPP <Pauline@paulinespromotions.com>

Date: June 21, 2013, 3:18:14 AM PDT

To: "'CORDON, CHRISTINE" <CHRISTINE.CORDON@costamesaca.gov>, "'Harold Weitzberg"
<harold@weitzbergconsulting.com>

Subject: ERRORS on website

FYL: our web site still advertises in couple places Senior swing comp and Ms. 60. are these
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

Sorry, I don't know how to change this or T would do it.

Pauline



Pat Robin (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 5:36 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign] OC WEEKLY AD PROGRAM
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply
Project: CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign

OC WEEKLY AD PROGRAM

New comment:

Pat Robin Hello,

Please see attached comp for Junior ad for the 27th.

Thank you,
Pat

% r1.13,06.27.juniorad.pdf

View this conversation and attachment on Basecambp

This email was sentto; Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Cordon, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Robin.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this to-do list,




From: Dan Joyce (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 5:13 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign] Daily Pilot Ad program
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply

Project: CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Ad program

New comment;

Dan Joyce No, its ok to leave it on per Roland.

View this conversation on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Cordon, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Robin.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this message.




Pat Robin (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com=>

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:38 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabuious Campaign] Daily Pilot Ad program
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to past a reply

Project: CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Ad program

New comment;

Pat Robin Hello Dan,

Here are the final files for the 1/2 page ad and Spadea wrap that we will be sending to LA Times.

Thank you,
Pat

r6.spadea.pdf

| & r3.halfpagead.pdf

View this conversation and attachments on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Cordon, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Robin.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this message,




From: Dan Joyce (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com=>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:24 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE .

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign] Daily Pilot Ad program
Follow Up Flay: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply

Project: CME 80 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Ad program

New comment:

Dan Joyce Add Poolside photos and Beach Fossil photos to Spadea wrap. And release it.
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

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:18 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE )

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

Dan Joyce Take out the aaa logo on the bottom of the 1/2 page ad. We already have the AAA fogo up
top and release it fo the LA Times.

View this conversation on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Cordon, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Rabin.

Stop recelving emails when comments are posted about this message.




Kenneth Lim (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:07 PM

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

Kenneth Lim Hi Dan,

Looking to get approvals of all three (Spadea Wrap, 1/2 page ad, Front Strip) today so we can send to

Publication.

jonathan.wu@iatimes.com
Jill.Ulriksen@latimes.com

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

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 3:58 PM

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

Pat Robin Hello again,

Please see attached for comp for Daily Pilot Front Page Strip.

Thank you,
Fat

=] & r1.frontpagestrip.pdf

View this conversation and attachment on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Cordon, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Robin.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this message.




From: Pat Robin (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 2:13 PM

To: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: [CME 60 & Fabulous Campaign] Daily Pilot Ad program
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Write ABOVE THIS LINE tc post a reply

Project: CME 80 & Fabulous Campaign

Daily Pilot Ad program

New comment:

==t Pat Robin Hello Dan,

We have a question about the map.

We are currently using the updated map you have posted for the spadea wrap, but we've only used the
actual map portion of it. Did you want us to use the whole version of the map, including the FAQ and top

portion?
Please advisz.

Thank you,
Pat

View this copnversation on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Cerdon, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Robin,

Step receiving emails when comments are posted about this message.




Pat Robin (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com=

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

Project: CME 80 & Fabu!ous Campaign

Daily Pilot Ad program

New comment:

Pat Robin Hello,

Please see attached for revised half-page ad. File is high-res and print ready,

Thank you,
Pat

| ¥ r2.halfpagead.pdf

View this conversation and attachment on Basecamp

This email was sent to: Kenneth Lim, Dan Joyce, Christine Corden, Harold Weitzberg, and Pat Robin.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted about this message.




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:27 PM

To: Herrera, George

Cc: TAYLOR, TOBY

Subject: RE: KRTH On Site ticket Giveaway Promotion
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Come by after 10:30. Toby our venue manager will give the tour of the venue,

From: Herrera, George [mailto:George.Herrera@kroq.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:08 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Subject: RE: KRTH On Site ticket Giveaway Promotion

| have a meeting tomorrow morning in Huntington Beach at 9:15. | will be available after 10:30 am by phone or can
meetyou in person since | will be in the area. Let me know what works best for you,

Thank you,

-George

From: JOYCE, DAN [mailto:DAN.JOYCE@costamesaca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:06 PM

To: Herrera, George

Subject: RE: KRTH On Site ticket Giveaway Promotion

Let’s talk tomorrow about the KROQ van for next Friday. What time is good?

From: Herrera, George [mailto:George.Herrera@krog.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:04 PM

To: Harold Weitzberg {harold@weitzbergconsulting.com); JOYCE, DAN
Subject: KRTH On Site ticket Giveaway Promotion

Good afternoon,

| am not sure if | sent this over but | wanted to send you a copy of our on air promotional mention for our on-site ticket

giveaway.
Thank you,

-George

George Herrera
Account Executive
106.7 KROQ-FM | CBS Local | Los Angeles
Office: 323-930-4464 | Fax; 323-936-6033 | Cell: _ E: George.Herrera@krog.com
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite #200, Los Angeles, CA 90036
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From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:03 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: RE: Spadea Wrap

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This is a 3 day pass for the music venue. Just call it a 3 wrist band pass to main stage.

From: JULIAN, SORAYA

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:24 AM
To: JOYCE, DAN

Subject: FW: Spadea Wrap

DJ,

KCRW gets 3-day passes. Is it the same as “passes for sponsor/corporate clients to the 60 & FABULOUS VIP Hospitality
Tent at Tastefest"?

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

On Jun 20, 2013, at 9:10 AM, "JULIAN, SORAYA" <SORAYA.JULIAN{@costamesaca.gov> wrote:

Ok, working on it. Have a question about the contracts. When it says 3-day passes, is it the same as
‘passes for sponsor/corporate ciients to the 80 & FABULOUS VIP Hospitality Tent at Tastefest’?

Soraya Julian
Executive Secretary
(714) 754-5347

From: CORDCN, CHRISTINE

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:06 AM
To: JULIAN, SORAYA

Subject: Fwd; Spadea Wrap

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

Ce: Gary Kutscher <gary@ocmarathon.com>, "TAYLOR, TOBY"
<TOBY.TAYLOR@costamesaca.gov>, "Jodi Hoose (Book)"
<jodi@bookthatevent.com>, Harold Weitzberg
<harold@weitzbergconsulting.com=>, "CORDON, CHRISTINE"
<CHRISTINE.CORDON(@costamesaca.gov>

Subject: Re: Spadea Wrap

Friday:

o Take Out All Dj References On Main & Second Stage after artists first

mention
« Community Stage Please Add "Matt McCluer" at the 8:00 p.m. Time Slot

Saturday:

« Take Out All Dj References On Main & Second Stage after artists first
mention

Sunday:

« Between "Bleached" & "Poolside" please add the dot.

» Main Stage take out "Break” and at 7:00 Please add "Albert Candy".

+ Second Stage at 3:30 please add "Martin Vidal" and at 12:30 add "Danny
Love" and remove Danny's 1:45 p.m. time slot.

« Second Stage at 5:15 p.m. take out break.

» Community Stage at 3:00 p.m. We have "Madasen Mcgrath"

» Community Stage at 4:00 p.m. we have "FUSS"

Roland Barrera

SEEINEDREI,

p=

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended only
for the use of the individudls or entities named above. You

are hereby notified that if you are not the intended
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
immediately by telephone and return the original by mail.

Thank you.

On Jun 19, 2013, at 3:51 PM, JOYCE, DAN wrote;

<rl.spadea.pdf>



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:43 AM

To: Harold Weitzberg

Cc: Herrera, George; CORDON, CHRISTINE
Subject: RE: KEARTH PO #

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ok. going down to the finance dept right now.

From: Harold Weitzberg [mailto:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com])
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:37 AM

To: JOYCE, DAN
Cc: Herrera, George; CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: KEARTH PO #

Dear Dan,

Can you please have the finance department send the PO VIA E-mail to George Herrera at KEarth/KROQ
Today. He needs to receive the # to get things up an running.

Thanks,

Harold Weitzberg

Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.

2065 Flamingo Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

O 714 241 8100

C

E Harold@weitzbergconsulting.com




-

From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 3:09 PM

To: Roland Barrera; Harold Weitzberg; TAYLOR, TOBY: CORDON, CHRISTINE:
Gary Kutscher; Jodi Hoose (Book)

Subject: FW: KRTH :30 second spot

Attachments: CITY OF COSTA MESA 6-19-13.mp3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This spotis airing now.
dj

From: Herrera, George [mailto:George.Herrera@kroq.com])

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 3:00 PM

To: JOYCE, DAN; Harold Weitzberg (harold@weitzbergconsulting.com)
Subject: KRTH :30 second spot

Good afternoon,

Attached is our produced spot for KRTH. Please let me know if we are approved to run this spot.

Thank you,

~-George

George Herrera
Account Executive
106.7 KROQ-FM | CBS Local | Los Angeles

Office: 323-930-4464 | Fax: 323-936-6033 | Celi: G NN t: Georze.Herrera@krog.com
5670 Wilshire Baulevard, Suite #200, Los Angeles, CA 90036
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Confidential Information: This Emall information is intended only for the individual named on this transmission, not intended to be forwarded to third parties. You
are hereby notified that any disclosurs, distribution, without the axpress consent of the sender is unauthorized. !f you recelved this email in error, plaase delete the
message accordingly.
If you no longer wish to receive commercial email from George Herrera please reply to this e-mail with the words Remove in the subject. You must use this methed
to notify George Herrera of your opt-out request, as we cannot guarantee that other methods of notification will be effective. Please be aware that we may continue
to conlact you via email for administrative ar informational purposes, fncluding follow-up messages regarding contests or activities you have participated in or other
transactions you have underlaken. By law, such messages are not considered commercial email



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 1:22 PM

Ta: JULIAN, SCRAYA

Subject: FW. Costa Mesa

Attachments: KRTH on air scheudle.pdf; Contract 6-21 - 6-28.pdf
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

On Thu, Jun 13, 2013 at 10:01 AM, Herrera, George <George.Herrerai@krog.com> wrote:

HIl Harold,

It was great speaking with you just now. [ wanted to send over a revised contract with Dan’s name on it. | also wanted
to see if you could get me a list of the bands that will be playing on each specific day. | want to send a KROQ van crew
on site at you event and we will receive 10x :30 promotional spots on KROQ announcing that KROQ will be on site at you
event (e.g. Join KROQ as Costa Mesa Turns 60...). Trying to squeeze any promotion | can into this buy.

Thank you,

-George



From: Harold Weltzberg [ mailto: harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
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
They going to be giving away the tickets on the morning show (Family Four Pack) ALL NEXT WEEK.

And KEarth VAN HIT on Saturday the 22nd at an event on site giveaway in an Orange County Location.

On Thu, Jun 13, 2013 at 9:36 AM, Herrera, George <George.Herrera@krog.com> wrote:

Hi Harold,

Thank you for sending this email. Attached is the CBS credit application form we need to have filled out in order to
establish a 30 day note.  am walking into a meeting with programing and promotions and hope to have everything in
stone for a Monday launch. | will be sure to contact you as soon as t am out of the meeting,

Thank you,

-Gegrge



From: Harold Weitzberg [mailto:barold@weitzbergconsulting,com]
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

1. Most importantly, as a City Agency, we cannot pay in advance. We are coordinating this funding through our
event committee and the Convention and Visitors Bureau. We need to get a 30 day dating from you and a credit
app o Dan for completion. As per our conversation, you are going to try and arrange that.

2. We will provide you with hard copy tickets for the giveaway. I understand you want us to FedEx them to you
for tomorrow for the Monday Giveaway and that the reason we have the Monday deadline is that there are no
other days available for the promotion and we will not be able to gain from that benefit otherwise. By copy of

this email, I am asking Dan to confirm we can accomplish the ticket delivery.

3. In discussing adding another station, the concern is that it will dilute the impact overall and based on the size
of the budget available we need to focus our spend for them most repeats to one audience. I will confirm this

with Dan.

4, Change the name on the contract to Dan Joyce.

Let me know what legal and promotion say and I will get back to you with my answers ASAP.

Sinceretly,

Harold Weitzberg



for Costa Mesa 60th Marketing Committee

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 4:04 PM, Herrera, George <George.Herrera{@krog.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Harold,

It was great speaking with you just now. Attached are the contract and the schedule we discussed. | look forward to
your feedback. Again, | apologize for the sense of urgency but if we plan on moving forward [ want to make sure our
programing department is ready for our Monday on air giveaway.

Thank you,

-George

From: Harold Weitzberg {mailto:harold@weitzbergconsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 9:59 AM

To: Herrera, George

Subject: Re: Costa Mesa

Thank you.

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 9:56 AM, Herrera, George <George. Herrerat@kroq.com> wrote:

Good morning Harold,

t hope you are doing well. | wanted to keep you updated and let you know that | am waiting on a few answer and will
have your proposal over by today or at latest tomorrow morning,

Thank you,

-George



ARBITRON

Proposed Schedule

LOS ANGELES (Metro Survey Area)
MAY13/APR13 /MAR13

P 6+

Tongih Rl

30 $400.00 ; 48,600

2130 $175.00 " 41500

30 - 33,200 | ‘

Sa-Su6a12m 130 8 28,100
. One Week Total | :;a_moI
. Flight Total ] 38,100 |

KRTH-FM | :
Flight B: 1 Week «No Dates

| Average Persons

M- 6a-8p - $400.00 | 47,500 |
M-F 8a-12m - $175.00 | 39,900 :
CM-F12m-12m 5 30 - 8000 29,200
_OneWeekTotal | | 37| ‘s21892 7 40,100 |
JFhghiTetar 1T Tar T Ts21882 0 40,100 |

Grand Total ]
[ Staion | pots  imestmrt |

'KRTH-FM | 45 | 510,000.0C
| Tolal ' 45 §10,000.00 .

For your investment of $10,000.00, your message will reach 1,013,600 Persons aged 6+ an average of 1.8 times
each.

Accepted By Station Date

Accepted By Client Date

This station does not discriminate in the sale of advertising time, and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to
diseriminate on the basis of race, gender or ethnicity. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is not buying broadcasting air ttme under this

This report was created using the following iformation: LOS ANGELES: MAY 13 APR13 / MARTD, Metro; Bultiple Dayparts
Jsed | P A+ See Dalailed Sourcing Page for Complete Datalls.
£ r:th 20013 Arimtron Inc AlL Rights Reserved Sea tha Detailed Sourcing Summary for adddionat Paga 1ol 3 Schedule




ARBITRON

advertising sales contract for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to decisions not to place advertising on particular stations
on the basis of race, gender, national crigin, or ancestry.

This report was created using the following infarmation: LOS ANGELES: MAY 13/ APR13/ MAR 13 Melro, Mulliple Dayparts
Used | P B+ Se2 Delailed Sourcing Page for Complete Deiails.

Page 2 0f 3 Schedule
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ARBITRON

Schedule Detailed Sourcing Summary

Market: LOS ANGELES
Survey: Average of Arbitron May 2013, Arbitron April 2013, Arbitren March 2613
Geography: Matro
Daypart: Multiple Dayparls Used
Deme/Intab/Population:

Avg Daily: 12,051,400
f Avg Weekly: 12,051,400

Perscns 6+ ' Avg Dally2850 T ‘

Avg Weskly: 2,504

Stations: User Selacted

Additional Notices:

Estimates reported for daypars which start and end between 12m and 5a arg based on the 5a-5a broadcast day. Estimates for all other dayparts are
based onthe 12m-12m calendar day.

Encoded stations qualify to be reported if they have recelved credit for five or more minutes of listening within a quarter hour from at least one PPM
Panelist and an Average Weekly Cume Rating of at least 495 during the Monday - Sunday 6am - Midnight daypan for the survey period.

FPM estimates are derlved from the PPM lechnology and methodolegy and are subject to the qualifications and limitations stated in that Repor. The
TAPSCAN Web software product is accredited by Media Rating Council and reports both accredited and non-accredited data. For a list of the
accredited and non-accredited Arbitron markets and dala available through TAFSCAN, click here:

hitp:#www arbitron.com/Momea/mre_accreditalion.asp

Estimates are derived from panelists that provided the listening data for the PPM Service and are subject to the limitations stated within that Service
Raporl, The Reach and Frequency Model ulilized by Arbitron is formulated on the bases of the Harris Mode!, a Linear Frequency reach-and-frequency

model, and the Slide Rule audience (cume) growih model.

PPM ratings are based on audience estimates and are the opinion of
Arbitron and should not be relied on for precise accuracy or precise
representativeness of a demographic or radio market.

Ascription Weabsite: hip:#ascription.arbitron.com
Ratings Reliability Estimator hitps:ffrre.arbitron.com
An eBook Special Notices and Station Actlvitiss document has been generated for each survey. Please select the hyperlink to the survey thal Interests you,

hitps:f/ebook.arbitran.cam/secure/PFPB/2013MAY /0003/pdfs/SpecialNatices. pdl hitps.#ebook.arbitron.com/secure/PPE/2013ARRI000)/pdfs/S pecialNotices. pdf

htips:#ebock.arbitran .cam/secure/PPB/2013MAR/0003/pdfs/SpecialNotices. pdf

Reporm Coprichn 2008 Arbicron b, Soltware: Copyright 20082010 Arbiron Tnes Arbitron Dt Copyright 2005 Arbitron foe,
Al Righis Reserved. Foruse puestant b leense from Arbitn Ine, Subject o the limitadons and quabifeations disclosed iy the
data und reports, TAPSCAN i muek of TAPSCAN e, used undor Heense,

Page 3 of 3




101 FM

“Costa Mesa Is 60"

OBJECTIVE: Draw awareness and generate ticket sales for your June event

KRTH 101 wiil parlner with your upcoming evant in creating an sffsctive marketing campaign in arder to generate leads and
increase ticket sales. KRTH will air 45x :30 broadcast commercials starting Friday 6/21 through Friday 6/28. Your event will also
receive on air promoticnal ticket giveaway for family four packs of tickets and receive tag mention for a KRTH 101 onsite van hit

giveaways.

ON-AIR SCHEDULE
Please see attachad Arbitron Schedule
»  Foryour investment, your message will reach 1,013,660 persons an average of 1.6 times each
{Soures: Arbitron; £.0S ANGELES; MAY13 /7 APR13/ MAR13; Matro; Multiple Dayparts Used | P §+)

ON AIR GIVEAWAY: KRTH will execute an on air ticket giveaway
Costa Mesa is 60 will receive an on air promotional ticket giveaway on 6/17 during the KRTH 101 Morning Show. KRTH will
giveaway family 4-packs to lucky KRTH callers. KRTH will handle the entire promotion and will requira tickets o be provided for on

alr giveaway.

ON SITE GIVEAWAY

Costa Mesa is B0 will also be included in 1x KRTH van hit for lickel giveaways. Cliant will receive tag mention in 10x :30 second
promotional mentions alerting KRTH listeners of our upcoming van hit and opportunity to win tickets to your event. Van hit locations

TBD and agreed upon by both parties.

Client to provide the following elements to KRTH:
»  Copy poinis for commercial production or submission of commercial spot. KRTH wilf produce spot for no additional cost.

s (25x) tickefs to Friday 5/28/13 event and {25x) ticksts to Sunday 5/30/13 event.

Additional Information:
Cash-in-advance bafore start date.
+  Credit card or cash payment only
Please fax signed form to 323.535.6033 Attn: George Herrera
*  Campaign stated above is subject to change based on avallabie Inventory at time of agreement.

Nat Cue: $10,000

Dan Joyce Date



From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:22 PM

To: Joe Ames

Cc: LOBDELL, WILLIAM; Harold Weitzberg
Subject: Media Alerts to assignment desk
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

loe,

Can we send out a media advisory to assignment desk this week? 1 would like you to start pitch them for onsite news
feeds throughout the weekend. 1 will call Gail from KTLA and Dallas Reigns from KABC.

Dan

Kick-Off Weekend

June 28 — June 30

For More Info:

www. costamesaisgl.com

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 32628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca.gov




From: JOYCE, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Kenneth Lim; Harold Weitzberg

Cc: CORDON, CHRISTINE

Subject: RE: Bus Shelters

Attachments: Location_List_by_Status_u23zhcuy. pdf
Foltow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I will get a picture but here is the locations and the impression count

From: Kenneth Lim [mailto:kenneth@wethecreative.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:15 AM

To: Harold Weitzberg

Cc: JOYCE, DAN; CORDCN, CHRISTINE

Subject: Re: Bus Shelters

Awesome! Did vou get a picture of it? Where 1s it?

Regards,

Kenneth

Chief of Staff | We The Creative
877.887.1318

On Jun 18, 2013, at 11:06 AM, Harold Weitzberg <harold@weitzbergconsulting.com> wrote:

I saw bus Shelter posters today. They looked great.

H

Harold Weitzberg

Weitzberg Consulting, Inc.

2065 Flamingo Drive

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

0 714 241 8100

C714 313 6334

E Haroldi@weitzbergconsulting.com
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

| have several contacts,
Fencing with wind screen

6' temporary special event fence. Just like Snoopy House
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

Two Way Radic Rental Company




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

| have Baker Rental info. Do we have anocther vendor?

Porto Potties

Need vendors.

Firework Vendors
| believe we used Bay Fireworks for the 50t

Dan Joyce

Public Affairs Manager

City of Costa Mesa

CEQ Office, 5th Floor

77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 92628

Ph. (714) 754-5667 Fax. (714) 754-5330

dan.joyce@costamesaca. gqov
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